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2023 12 31
(¢ ) ECL ECL %
30 30 30
29 29 29
% % %
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( ) 7,881 234 298 (125) [O) @ 1.6 1.7 0.3
- 1,370 183 87 @n @A) @) 1.2 1.6 1.1
- 5,981 51 207 (98) @ = 1.6 2.0 =
- 530 - 4 (10) - - 1.9 - =
( ) 116 - 10 = = > - - -
989 14 9 ®) - - 0.8 - -
2022 12 31 FVOCI
ECL
( ) ECL ECL %
poCI pocl
POCI
% % % % %
( ) 63,673 7,817 2,224 3 73,717 (51) (145) (907) - (1,103) 0.1 1.9 40.8 - 1.5
- 5,293 615 105 - 6,013 © 15) (31) - (55) 0.2 2.4 29.5 - 0.9
- 46,671 6,479 1,851 3| 55,004 (40) (123) (774) - (937) 0.1 1.9 41.8 - 1.7
11,709 723 268 - | 12,700 (@) (@) (102) - (11) - 1.0 38.1 - 0.9
( ) 16,673 414 65 - 17,182 (6) (1) (16) - (43) - 5.1 24.6 - 0.3
267,830 1,662 323 - 269,815 14) an (106) - (137) - 1.0 32.8 - 0.1
116,994 9,300 163 - 126,457 3) (32) 22) - (67) - 0.3 13.5 - 0.1
- 2,004 107 5 - 2,116 - - - - - - - - - -
- 60,659 7,625 157 - | 68,441 (12) (28) (22) - (62) - 0.4 14.0 - 0.1
- 54,331 1,568 1 - | 55,900 [©) ) - - ) - 0.3 - - -
4,715 528 84 - 5,327 1) ) an - (20) - 0.4 20.2 - 0.4
- 20 2 1 - 23 - - - - - - - - - -
- 2,946 387 82 - 3,415 [€)) @) an - (19) - 0.3 20.7 - 0.6
- 1,749 139 1 - 1,889 - @) - - @) - 0.7 - - 0.1
2022 12 31
469,885 19,721 2,859 3 492,468 (85) (217)  (1,068) - (1,370) - 1.1 37.4 - 0.3
IFRS
2022 12 31
( ) ECL ECL %
30 30 30
29 29 29
% % %
(
) 7,817 93 331 (145) @) @) 1.9 2.2 0.6
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- 615 43 9 (15) @ @ 2.4 4.7 11.1
- 6,479 50 296 (123) - (@) 1.9 0.0 0.3
- 723 - 26 @ - - 1.0 - -
(
) 414 - 8 (21) - - 5.1 - -
1,662 25 12 an - @ 1.0 - 16.7
2023 12 31
( ) ECL
2023 12 31
1.2
PD
ECL
CRR
1.2
2023 12 31
) ECL
(¢ (¢
) )
820 3,589 423 91 4,923 12) (56) ® = (76)
547 2,186 103 15 2,851 ®) 42) @ = (49)
3 260 1 - 264 - (&) - - (&)
30
3 206 4 10 223 - - - = -
1,370 5,981 530 116 7,997 aan 98) (10 - (125)
ECL
1.2 1.6 1.9 - 1.6
2022 12 31
) ECL
ECL
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557 3,310 379 4,246 (12) (71) () (85) 2.0
56 2,874 319 3,249 (©) (51) 5) (59) 1.8
30
2 295 25 322 - (©) - [©) 0.3
615 6,479 723 7,817 (15) (123) (©) (145) 1.9
ECL
DECL
2023 12 31
2023 12 31
12 31

90,951 (1,089)
21,512 649
2023 12 31 112,463 (1,153)
90,869 (1,146)
21,325 (131)
2022 12 31 112,194 (1,277)

2023 12 31 21.4

ECL 0.1
2023 12 31
35
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13,319 90 13,409

10,916 5 10,916

2,362 = 2,362

41 90 131

8,103 = 8,103

2023 12 31 21,422 90 21,512
(64) = (64)

(61) = (61)

€)) = (€))
2023 12 31 (64) = (64)
20,852 342 21,194

18,835 253 19,088

1,975 89 2,064

42 - 42

- 131 131

2022 12 31 20,852 473 21,325
(76) (51) (127

(73) (38) (111)

(©) (13) (16)

- (O) (O)

2022 12 31 (76) (55) (131)

2023
ECL
2023 2022
ECL

- 5 4
- 164 218
12 31 169 222
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28
2023 2022

75,491 9,322 66,169 72,614 (8,149) 64,465

_ 12,923 = 12,923 5,958 @ 5,957
_ 49,943 (8,570) 41,373 54,067 (7,269) 46,798
R 12,625 52 11,873 12,589 (879) 11,710
14,371 ® 14,365 17,109 (145) 16,964

272,558 (15,283) 257,275 268,083 (10,882) 257,201

- 110,618 = 110,618 131,433 - 131,433
R 2,114 = 2,114 2,285 - 2,285
- 73,494 (15,283) 58,211 53,949 (10,882) 43,067
_ 8,861 = 8,861 3,248 - 3,248
_ 20,368 = 20,368 21,214 - 21,214
_ 57,103 = 57,103 55,954 - 55,954
174,116 (173,718) 398 225,238 (224,444) 794

536,536 (198, 329) 338,207 583,044 (243,620) 339,424

153,695 = 153,695 150,270 - 150,270

- 21,908 - 21,908 22,425 - 22,425
_ 131,787 = 131,787 127,845 - 127,845
2 & 690,231 (198,329) 491,902 733,314 (243,620) 489,694
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1.2(i)

ECL

2023 12 31

2023 12 31

ECL

ECL

14

ECL

2023 12 31

ECL

2022 12 31
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31

15

10

POCI



2023

HSBC

2.9

ECL

2024

ECL

2023

2023

2024

GDP

GDP 2024 2.2
2.6

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

10
75
ECL
2022
HSBC
ECL HSBC
2023
2024
GDP
GDP
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GDP 2024 2025
2024
2025
2024 2025
2024
75
11 2023 12
HSBC 75

2024 2028 2023
GDP
2024 0.3 0.8
2025 1.2 1.5
2026 1.7 1.6
2027 1.6 1.5
2028 1.6 1.5

1.3 1.4
2024 4.7 7.5
2025 4.6 7.3
2026 4.3 7.0
2027 4.2 6.8
2028 4.2 6.8

4.4 7.1
2024 (5.5) (1.0
2025 0.1 2.4
2026 3.5 4.0
2027 3.0 4.4
2028 3.0 4.0

0.8 2.8
2024 3.2 2.7

2025 2.2 1.8
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2026 2.2 1.7
2027 2.3 1.9
2028 2.3 2.1
2.4 2.0
2024 5.0 3.6
2025 4.3 2.8
2026 3.9 2.6
2027 3.8 2.6
2028 3.7 2.7
4.1 2.9
2024 2028 20
2023 2027 2022
GDP
2023 (0.8) 0.2
2024 1.3 1.6
2025 1.7 1.5
2026 1.7 1.4
2027 1.7 1.4
1.1 1.2
2023 4.4 7.6
2024 4.6 7.5
2025 4.3 7.3
2026 4.1 7.2
2027 4.1 7.2
4.3 7.3
2023 0.2 1.8
2024 (3.8) 2.0
2025 0.7 3.1
2026 2.1 3.5
2027 2.7 3.6
0.4 2.8
2023 6.9 4.6
2024 2.5 2.0
2025 2.1 1.8
2026 2.0 1.7
2027 2.0 1.7
3.1 2.4
2023 4.4 2.7
2024 4.2 2.7
2025 3.7 2.4
2026 3.4 2.3
2027 3.1 2.3
3.8 2.5
2023 2027 20
2022 2023
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2024 2028 2023
GDP 10.8 2028 10.4 2028
3.1 2024 6.2 2025
13.0 2028 19.6 2028
1.3 2025 1.5 2024
3.7 2028 2.6 2026

20

2023 2027 2022
GDP 14.6 2027 10.2 2027
3.5 2023 6.5 2024
7.8 2027 17 2027
0.7 2024 0.8 2023
3.1 2027 2.3 2026

20
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GDP

2024 2028 2023
GDP (1.0) 2025 (0.3) 2024
6.4 2025 8.5 2024
(12.0) 2025 (1.2) 2024
4.1 2024 3.8 2024
5.7 2024 4.2 2024

20

2023 2027 2022
GDP (3.0) 2025 (0.9 2023
5.8 2024 8.8 2023
(15.0) 2024 (0.7) 2023
10.8 2023 7.2 2023
5.1 2023 3.4 2023

20
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2024 2028 2023
GDP (8.8) 2025 (6.6) 2025
8.4 2025 10.2 2025
(30.2) 2025 (14.5) 2026
10.1 2024 8.6 2024
6.0 2024 5.2 2024
20
2023 2027 2022
GDP (7.5) 2024 (7.4) 2024
8.7 2024 10.3 2024
(32.9) 2025 (11.4) 2025
13.5 2023 10.4 2023
5.6 2023 4.1 2023
20
2023
2023
75

10 10
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2022
2023
10 10 10
75 75 75
10 10 10
5 5 5
2022
10 5 5
75 60 60
10 25 25
5 10 10
2023 12 31
85 2022 12 31 65
IFRS ECL 2023 12 31
ECL
ECL
ECL
2023
ECL
2023
PD

LGD PD

92/499



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

OooooOodd
LGD
PD LGD
ECL
DCF

LGD

PD
IFRS ECL PD
LGD
LGD LTV
IFRS
ECL
ECL
ECL
IFRS

2023 12 31 ECL
2023 12 31 ECL

@19 (13) (¢1))

(36) (36)
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7 - 7
2 - 2
3 (49) (46)
2022 12 31 ECL
(16) (@) (18)
- (100) (100)
8 - 8
3 - 3
7 - 7
2 (102) (100)
ECL
2023 12 31 ECL 49
ECL
2023 ECL
2023 12 31 ECL 49
2022 12 31 102
2023 12 31 ECL 13
2022 12 31
2022 12 31
2023 12 31 ECL 36 2022
12 31 100
ECL
2023 12 31 ECL
2022 12 31
ECL 2022 12 31
ECL 2022 12 31
ECL 14
2022 12 31 16
PD
ECL 2022 12 31
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ECL
ECL 100
ECL ECL
ECL ECL
100
ECL ECL
ECL
ECL
ECL
ECL
100
IFRS ECL
2023 12 31
ECL 67 78
ECL 55 81
ECL 38 72
ECL 87 99
ECL 276 112

( ) 144,215 142,389
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IFRS ECL
2022 12 31
ECL 84 94
ECL 64 87
ECL 51 77
ECL 91 104
ECL 271 124
( ) 143,037 148,417
ECL
ECL FVocClI
IFRS ECL
2023 12 31
ECL 2 74
ECL 2 74
ECL 2 72
ECL 3 75
ECL 4 78
( ) 1,925 17,187
IFRS ECL
2022 12 31
ECL 7 87
ECL 6 86
ECL 6 84
ECL 7 88
ECL 12 92
( ) 2,037 18,987
ECL
2023 12 31
ECL
ECL
( )
( )

DECL
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( )
POCI
( ( ( ( (
ECL ECL ECL ) ECL ) ECL
2023 168,371 (D) 18,059 (200) 2,536 (962) 3 - 188,969 (1,233)
690 (56) (1,336) 89 646 (33) - - - -
] (14,106)| 11 14,106 (5D S - - _ _ _
i 15,023 (66) (15,023) 66 - = - - - -
) (47) = (551) 39 798 (39)) - - - -
) 20 () 132 ) (152) 6 - - - -
ECL
- 48 - (26) - - - - - 22
4,626 () (1,916) 22 (442) 125 33 - 2,301 146
- = (O] = (28) = (305) = (6) = (340)
ECL
- (©) - 18 = = = - - 15
- - - - (248) 246 - - (248) 246
= = = - (94) 75 - - (94) 75
(2,398) 2 (231) 2 (49) 17 - - (2,678) 21
(9,061) ©) 869 (24) 207 (66) o - (7,986) (99)
2023 12 31 162,228 ©1) 15,445 (147) 2,556 (903) 35 ®) 180,264 (1,147)
ECL 43 (14) (180) (6) (157)
5
(12)
ECL (164)
( )
2023 12 31
2023 12 31 12
( ) ECL
ECL
180,264 (1,147) (164)
273,728 0) -
38,704 - -
IFRS
IFRS 492,696 (@.217) @)
FvoCl 37,427 (23) 2
ECL ECL N/A (1,240) (169)
IFRS
HSBC 2023 12 31
1.64 ECL
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POCI
( ( ( ( (
ECL ECL ECL ) ECL ) ECL
2022 179,612 (118) 17,471 (188) 2,779 (923) 2 @ 199,864 (1,231)
(14,449) (26) 13,625 59 824 (33) - - - _
i (25,027)| 15 25,027 (15)| - - - - - _
i 10,847 (42) (10,847)| 42 - - - - - _
(340) 2 (600)| 35 940 @37 - - - -
i 71 ) 45 ®) (116)| 4 - - - -
ECL
- 29 - (24) - (10) - - - )
9,912 7 (11,270) 29 (703) 90 1 - (2,060) 126
- - 32 - (101) - (318) - 2 - (385)
ECL
- 4 - 10 - - - - - 14
- - - - (165) 165 - - (165) 165
c - - - - w 1 - - () 1
5,764 [©) 744 (11) 88 (34) - - 6,596 (48)
(12,468) 4 (2,511) 26 (286) 100 - - (15,265) 130
2022 12 31 168,371 (71) 18,059 (200) 2,536 (962) 3 - 188,969 (1,233)
ECL 72 (86) (238) 2 (250)
2
28
ECL (220)
2022 12 31
2022 12 31 12
( ECL
) ECL
188,969 (1,233) (220)
269,815 (137) )
33,684 - -
1FRS 6
1FRS 492,468 (1,370) (217)
FVOCI 29,248 (24) )
ECL ECL N/A (1,394) (222)
IFRS
HSBC 2022 12 31
ECL
35
21 131
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( )
POCI
¢ b} ECL ( ) ECL ( ) ECL ¢ b} ECL ¢ b} ECL
2023 80,347 (55) 8,230 (166) 2,289 (922) 3 - 90,869 (1,143)
(98) “2) (500) 78 508 (36) = - - -
] (7,192) 10 7,192 (10) = = = - - -
i 7,301 (51) (7,301) 51 = = - - - -
i (226) - (465) 39 691 (39) - - - -
i 19 ) 74 ) (93) 3 = - - -
ECL
- 36 - @2 = = = - - 14
3,230 ©) (923) 15 (401) 9% 30 - 1,936 100
- = 1 - 0) - (289) - () = (304)
ECL
- 2 - 4 - - - - - 6
- = = - (248) 246 = - (248) 246
= = = = 99 75 - - (94) 75
(1,264) 1 (148) 1 (48) 17 - - (1,460) 19
(1,603) (10) 1,338 (25) 214 ©7) w - (52) (202)
2023 12 31 80,612 (76) 7,997 (125) 2,310 (882) 32 ) 90,951 (1,089)
ECL = 30 = 13 - (195) - (6) = (184)
5
(20)
ECL (199)
HSBC 2023 12 31
(1.17) ECL
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POCI
ECL ECL ECL ECL ECL
2023 88,024 (16) 9,829 (D) 247 (40) = - 98,100 (90)
788 ) (836) 1 48 3 - - _ _
i (6,914) 1 6,914 @ = = - - - -
i 7,722 (15) @,722) 15 = = = - - -
] (D), - (86)| - 107 = - _ _ _
i 1 = 58 ®) (59) 3 = - - -
ECL
- 12 - @ = = - - - 8
1,39 8 (993) 7 (4D 31 3 = 365 46
- = (&) = (18) = (16) = = = (36)
ECL
= ®) - 14 - = = - - 9
(1,134) 1 (83) 1 () - - - (1,218) 2
(7.458) 1 (469) 1 (O] 1 - = (7.934) 3
2023 12 31 81,616 (15) 7,448 @ 246 @ 3 = 89,313 (58)
ECL = 13 - (6] - 15 - = o 27
8
ECL 35
IFRS
HSBC 2023 12 31
(0.47) ECL
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PD
2023 12 31
(
ECL
IFRS
( ) 32,567 18,634 19,627 3,409 2,342 76,579 (1,088) 75,491
8,702 2,612 1,388 115 214 13,081 (108)| 12,923
18,044 12,815 14,876 3,228 1,805 50,768 (825)| 49,943
5,821 3,207 3,363 66 323 12,780 (155)| 12,625
( ) 13,247 415 710 = = 14,372 (€)) 14,371
110,570 - 48 - - 110,618 - 110,618
2,109 5 - - - 2,114 - 2,114
57,144 13,183 3,128 39 - 73,494 - 73,494
8,840 - 21 - - 8,861 - 8,861
19,461 1,232 852 95 156 21,796 (64) 21,732
54,903 647 1,225 a4 26 56,845 ®) 56,839
224 6 20 - - 250 - 250
54,679 641 1,205 44 26 56,595 (6) 56,589
35,513 2,241 760 82 - 38,596 @) 38,573
IFRS
34,023 8,555 6,378 820 - 50,676 - 50,676
2,439 965 1,536 5 - 4,945 - 4,945
155,106 15,499 3,457 46 8 174,116 - 174,116
101 - - - - 101 - 101
( ) 526,923 61,376 37,742 4,540 2,532 633,113 (1,182) 631,931
83 10 6 1 0 100
83,907 27,038 13,012 1,482 177 125,616 “42) 125,574
1,270 530 503 26 72 2,401 16) 2,385
85,177 27,568 13,515 1,508 249 128,017 (58) 127,959
3,269 2,001 806 2 5 6,213 - 6,213
9,582 5,357 3,017 484 208 19,548 (25) 19,523
12,851 7,448 4,723 526 213 25,761 25) 25,736
( )
Fvoci ( )
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2022 12 31
( )
ECL
1FRS
( ) 27,997 19,618 19,612 4,263 2,227 73,717 (1,103) 72,614
2,019 2,928 858 103 105 6,013 (55) 5,958
19,352 13,393 16,496 3,910 1,853 55,004 (937), 54,067
6,626 3,297 2,258 250 269 12,700 (111), 12,589
( ) 14,637 790 1,634 26 65 17,152 (43) 17,109
131,379 - 55 - - 131,434 w 131,433
2,281 - 4 - - 2,285 - 2,285
43,777 7,953 2,219 - - 53,949 - 53,949
3,028 - 220 - - 3,248 - 3,248
19,419 1,598 1,773 124 291 23,205 (133) 23,072
53,967 708 948 39 32 55,694 (©) 55,691
208 4 25 - 6 243 - 243
53,759 704 923 39 26 55,451 (3) 55,448
28,248 2,471 626 105 - 31,450 (24) 31,426
1FRS
26,961 4,323 9,966 298 - 41,548 - 41,548
1,945 331 669 1 - 2,946 - 2,946
199,167 21,128 4,886 29 28 225,238 - 225,238
107 - - - - 107 - 107
( ) 552,913 58,920 42,612 4,885 2,643 661,973 (1,307) 660,666
84 9 6 1 - 100
82,801 23,578 17,523 2,392 163 126,457 (67) 126,390
2,924 1,171 995 153 84 5,327 (20) 5,307
85,725 24,749 18,518 2,545 247 131,784 (87) 131,697
1,168 183 2 14 1 1,456 - 1,456
9,791 3,583 3,074 599 89 17,136 (18) 17,118
10,959 3,766 3,164 613 Ll 18,592 (18) 18,574
Fvoct ( )
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IFRS
C
ECL
32,567 18,634 19,627 3,409 2,342 76,579 (1,088) 75,491
- 31,644 17,295 16,071 1,346 - 66,356 (5)| 66,281
- 923 1,339 3,556 2,063 - 7,881 (125) 7,756
_ - S S = 2,310 2,310 (882) 1,428
— POCI - - - - 32 32 () 26
13,247 415 710 = = 14,372 o 14,371
- 13,220 414 622 = = 14,256 o 14,255
- 27 1 88 = = 116 - 116
- POCI - - - - - - - -
253,027 15,067 5,274 178 182 273,728 @0) 273,658
- 252,841 14,788 4,843 85 - 272,557 ®)) 272,552
- 186 279 431 93 - 989 ® 981
_ = = = = 182 182 7 125
- poCI = = = = = = = =
83,907 27,038 13,012 1,482 i 125,616 “2) 125,574
- 81,341 25,083 10,962 856 = 118,242 (13)| 118,229
- 2,566 1,955 2,050 626 = 7,197 D), 7,176
_ = = = = 174 174 ® 166
- POCI - - - - 3 3 - 3
1,270 530 503 26 72 2,401 (16) 2,385
- 1,269 483 322 4 - 2,078 (&3] 2,076
_ 1 a7 181 22 = 251 () 250
- - - - - 72 72 (13) 59
- poCI = = = = = = = =
2023 12 31 384,018 61,684 39,126 5,095 2,773 492,696 @@,217) 491,479
FVoCl

- 35,473 2,241 722 = = 38,436 ® 38,427
- 40 = 38 82 = 160 (¢0)) 146
- POCI - - - - - - - -
2023 12 31 35,513 2,241 760 82 - 38,596 (23) 38,573
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IFRS
(
ECL

27,997 19,618 19,612 4,263 2,227 73,717 (1,103) 72,614
- 27,183 18,885 16,313 1,292 - 63,673 (51) 63,622
- 814 733 3,299 2,971 - 7,817 (145) 7,672
- - - - - 2,224 2,224 (907) 1,317
- POCI - - - - 3 3 - 3

14,637 790 1,634 26 65 17,152 (43) 17,109
_ 14,502 565 1,605 1 - 16,673 6) 16,667
_ 135 225 29 25 - 414 (21) 393
_ - - - - 65 65 (16) 49
- POCI - - - - - - - -

253,851 10,259 5,219 163 323 269,815 (137) 269,678
- 253,572 9,893 4,324 4 - 267,830 (14) 267,816
- 279 366 895 122 - 1,662 an 1,645
- - - - - 323 323 (106) 217
- POCI - - - - - - - -

82,801 23,578 17,523 2,392 163 126,457 (67) 126,390
_ 79,931 21,530 14,570 963 - 116,994 (13) 116,981
_ 2,870 2,048 2,953 1,429 - 9,300 (32) 9,268
_ - - - - 163 163 (22) 141
- POCI - - - - - - - -

2,924 1,171 995 153 84 5,327 (20) 5,307

- 2,895 1,058 727 35 - 4,715 [6H) 4,714
- 29 113 268 118 - 528 (&) 526
- - - - - 84 84 an 67
- POCI - - - - - - - -
2022 12 31 382,210 55,416 44,983 6,997 2,862 492,468 (1,370) 491,008
FVOCI
_ 28,047 2,384 547 - - 30,978 (10) 30,968
_ 201 87 79 105 - 472 (14) 458
- POCI - - - - - - - -
2022 12 31 28,248 2,471 626 105 - 31,450 (24) 31,426

)

Fvoci ( )
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90
180
90
(
)
POCI
(

88 127 = 215
- 66 120 - 186
- 19 6 - 25
- 1 = = 1
- 1 - - 1
- 1 1 = 2
1,545 788 24 2,357
- 1,510 778 24 2,312
- 35 10 - 45
2023 12 31 1,633 915 24 2,572

ECL
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@ 39 - (43)

. ©) 39) - 43)

(15) (267) (6) (288)

- @14) (263) ®) (283)

- @ Q) - ®)

203 12 31 (19) (306) (6) (33D)

( )

29 32 - 61

_ 24 27 - 51

] 3 4 - 7

_ 1 - - 1

_ 1 1 - 2

1,816 726 - 2,542

- 1,804 722 - 2,526

_ 12 4 - 16

2022 12 31 1,845 758 - 2,603
ECL

@ * - ®)

. @ * - ()
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(25) (252) - Q77
- (24) (252) - 276)
- @ - - @
2022 12 31 27 (256) - (283)
ECL
Nomenclature des Activités Economiques dans la Communauté Européenne NACE
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ECL
POCI POCI
42,982 5,981 1,773 2 50,768 “8) (98) (673) [O) (825)
) 299 7 28 - 334 ) - © - (10)
- 584 157 162 o 903 ® ® - o 0
_ 8,267 1,465 348 = 10,080 ®) an @123) = (146)
) 1,254 98 69 = 1.421 ® ) O) = )
i 359 42 5 = 406 = = ® - @
4,470 464 192 26 5,152 @) @ (55) ®) (83)
) 9,118 689 186 1 9,994 ®) ®) 07) = (118)
_ 2,085 969 151 = 3,205 0 ) (01) = (110)
_ 758 174 38 = 970 0) ®) Q@) = @18)
i 3,400 262 28 = 3,690 ® @5) (16) = 34)
_ 4,841 844 32 5 6,012 ® @) @57) = (175)
) 5,032 358 115 = 5,505 ®) ) (56) = (69)
) 4 - - - 4 - - - - -
- 23 3 1 = 27 = = = = =
_ 91 4 5 - 100 = = [0 = [0
) 61 36 3 - 100 - 16 1) - o
_ 1,196 289 70 o 1,555 ® @ @3) = 28)
_ 1 - - = 1 = = = = =
) 1 - - - 1 - - - - -
_ 1,123 109 50 o 1,282 o - ® o ®
_ 15 1 = = 26 = Ay = = @y
11,927 530 323 = 12,780 () (10) (138) = (155)
14,256 116 = = 14,372 ® = = = o)
2023 12 31 69,165 6,627 2,096 32 77,920 (56) (108) (811) ®) (981)
32,334 2,229 648 25 35,236 Q@ 45) (258) ®) (320)
24,264 2,669 1,148 6 28,087 @n (40) @) = (514)
5,129 913 121 = 6,163 [0) (16) (40) = (58)
7,438 816 179 1 8,434 (16) () (66) = (89)
2023 12 31 69,165 6,627 2,096 32 77,920 (56) (108) (811) ®) (981)
ECL
POCI POCI
59,282 4,883 226 3 64,304 12 8) @0) = (50)
59,760 2,536 17 = 62,313 ® [0 S = ®
2023 12 31 119,042 7,419 243 3 126,707 (15) @2 (D) - (58)
119,042 7,419 243 126,707 15) @2 @D = (58)
- 27,612 4,704 13 32,332 I5) 49 @ = 0)
- 81,739 1,405 77 = 83,221 I5) 1) @) = 5)
- 5,896 915 111 = 6,922 @ I5) = = ®)
1FRS
( ECL
POCI POCI
46,671 6,479 1,851 3 55,004 (40) 123) 774 - (937)
R 166 20 | 29 | - 215 | - @ | 12 | - 13) |
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- 943 1 - - 944 (@) - - - )
- 9,963 1,228 317 2 11,510 () (13) (78) - (98)
) 1,838 165 78 - 2,081 [6)) [©) (6) - ®)
208 6 5 - 219 - - “ - “

- 571 107 47 - 725 w [©) (14) - (18)
) 8,397 645 178 1 9,221 “ 6) (114) - (124)
- 2,980 1,418 157 - 4,555 6) (13) (56) - (75)
- 668 209 46 - 923 (@) 5) (11) - (18)
3,292 90 36 - 3,418 ) () (14) - @n

- 3,955 784 199 - 4,938 ) (16) (124) - (145)
- 2,568 564 211 - 3,343 (@) (12) (95) - (109)
) 8,177 957 312 - 9,446 () (38) (173) - (218)
) 33 - - - 33 - - - - -
- 30 4 3 - 37 - - [€)) - (H)
- 153 25 88 - 266 - () (49) - (50)
) 86 70 5 - 161 - (&) () - “
- 1,330 38 76 - 1,444 ) - (19) - (20)
_ 3 - - - 3 - - - - -
39 - - - 39 - - - - -

- 1,255 137 64 - 1,456 - - @ - @
- 16 11 - - 27 - (11) - - (11)
11,709 723 268 - 12,700 ) () (102) - (111)

16,673 414 65 - 17,152 6) (21) (16) - (43)

2022 12 31 75,053 7,616 2,184 3 84,856 (48) (151) (892) - (1,091)
36,885 2,187 825 - 39,897 (15) 47 (309) - (371)

25,940 3,331 850 2 30,123 (16) (67) (435) - (518)

5,197 1,155 313 - 6,665 - (21) (107) - (128)

7,031 943 196 1 8,171 €% (16) (41) - (74)

2022 12 31 75,053 7,616 2,184 3 84,856 (48) (151) (892) - (1,091)

ECL
POCI POCI

63,605 8,012 239 - 71,856 (13) (29) (39) - (81)

56,080 1,707 2 - 57,789 (&) ) - - (6)

2022 12 31 119,685 9,719 241 - 129,645 (14) (34) (39) - @87
119,685 9,719 241 - 129,645 (14) (34) (39) - 87)

- 29,090 3,665 59 - 32,814 © an @) - (33)
- 75,886 2,796 38 - 78,720 &) ) 14) - @1
- 10,748 2,749 100 - 13,597 [6)) (11) - - 12)

IFRS
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CDS
CDS

LTV

LTV

LTV
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ECL
1 2 3 POCI
1 2 3 POCI
% % % % %
115,898 10,983 1,617 6 128,504 = 1.0 43.8 = 0.7
LTV 8,709 908 101 = 9,718 0.1 1.2 23.8 = 0.4
- 50 2,221 342 4 = 2,604 0.2 1.5 24.4 = 0.7
- 51%  75% 1,830 196 29 = 2,055 0.1 1.0 20.7 = 0.4
- 76%  90% 336 149 13 = 498 = 0.7 38.5 = 1.2
- 91%  100% 4,322 221 18 = 4,561 o 1.8 22.2 = 0.2
(A) LTV > 100% 3,709 821 404 1 4,935 0.1 0.5 12.1 = 1.1
- A 2,963 595 135 1 3,694
2023 12 31 128,316 12,712 2,122 7 143,157 = 1.0 36.8 = 0.7
42,157 5,901 622 - 48,680 = 0.9 38.7 = 0.6
LTV 4,464 168 11 = 4,643 = = 27.3 = 0.1
- 50% 654 119 6 = 779 - = 16.7 = 0.1
- 51% 75% 1,031 47 3 - 1,081 - - = = =
- 76% _ 90% 33 = 2 = 35 = = 100.0 = 5.7
- 91%  100% 2,746 2 = = 2,748 = = - - -
(B) LTV > 100% 229 19 7 = 255 = = 42.9 = 1.2
- B 150 = 2 = 152
2023 12 31 46,850 6,088 640 - 53,578 = 0.9 38.6 = 0.6
59,349 2,634 715 6 62,704 = 1.1 53.8 = 0.7
LTV 2,110 341 26 = 2,477 0.1 1.2 15.4 = 0.4
- 50% 1,047 146 12 = 1,205 0.1 0.7 16.7 = 0.3
- 510 75% 614 115 4 = 733 0.2 0.9 25.0 = 0.4
- 760 90% 87 19 8 = 114 = = 12.5 = 0.9
- 91%  100% 362 61 2 = 425 = 3.3 50.0 = 0.7
(©) LTV > 100% 3,038 787 390 1 4,216 = 0.4 10.0 = 1.0
-C 2,418 583 129 1 3,131
2023 12 31
64,497 3,762 1,131 7 69,397 = 1.0 37.8 = 0.7
8,949 1,603 173 - 10,725 = 1.1 20.8 = 0.5
LTV 624 113 12 = 749 = 0.9 25.0 = 0.5
— 50% N _ - _ _ - - N _ _
- 51%  75% - - - - - N - N _ _
- 76% 90% = = = - - = = - - -
- 91% 100% 624 113 12 - 749 - 0.9 25.0 - 0.5
® LTV > 100% - - - - - - - - - -
-D - - - - -
2023 12 31 9,573 1,716 185 - 11,474 - 1.1 21.1 - 0.5
ECL
1 2 3 POCI 1 2 3 POCI
% b t t %
117,166 13,074 1,795 2 132,037 - 0.9 40.3 - 0.7
LTV 10,444 1,132 80 - 11,656 0.1 1.5 26.3 - 0.4
- 50% 2,456 515 26 -1 2,907 0.2 1.7 23.1 - 0.7
- 51%  75% 3,321 272 6 -1 3,509 0.1 1.5 33.3 - 0.2
- 76%  90% 354 4 11 - 369 - - 36.4 - 1.1
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- 9l%  100% | 4,313 341 7] | 460 ] - 1.2 21.6 - 0.3
(A) LTV > 100% 4,542 509 172 - 5,223 0.1 1.4 23.8 - 1.0

_ A 3,664 426 125 - 4,215
2022 12 3l 132,152 14,715 2,047 2 148,916 . 1.0 38.4 . 0.7
46,080 4,219 673 ~ 50,972 . 0.8 31.2 . 0.5
L7V 6,300 327 10 = 6,637 0.1 1.2 10.0 . 0.1
~ 50% 1,643 224 2 - 1,869 0.2 0.4 - . 0.2
~51%  75% 2,161 84 3 | 228 - 3.6 33.3 . 0.2
-~ 76%  90% 234 2 2 - 238 - - - - -
~91% _ 100% 2,262 17 3 | 2282 - . . - -
(B) LTV > 100% 169 23 11 - 203 - - 27.3 - 1.5

) 77 13 3 - 93
2022 12 31 52,549 4,569 694 - 57,812 . 0.8 30.8 . 0.5
53,960 4,581 668 2 59,211 . 1.0 57.9 s 0.8
LTV 2,146 239 12 - 2,397 . 1.7 33.3 . 0.3
- 50% 491 122 7 - 620 - 0.8 28.6 . 0.6
- 51% 75 1,050 69 2 | 112 - 1.4 50.0 . 0.2
- 76%  90% 36 1 1 - 38 - - - - -
- o1%  100% 569 47 2 - 618 - 4.3 50.0 - 0.3
(©) LTV > 100% 3,797 472 159 ~ 4,428 0.1 1.5 23.3 . 1.0

- ¢ 3,128 405 122 - 3,65
2022 12 31 59,903 5,292 839 2 66,036 . 1.1 51.0 . 0.8
11,577 3,269 348 ~ 15,194 . 0.9 28.7 . 0.9
L7V 509 228 24 - 1,061 . 0.9 29.2 . 0.8
~ 50% _ B N B N n N N ” B
~ 5% 75% . B, } } _ n N N ~ ~
~ 766 90% - n N } } n n n ” ”
~91% _ 100% 809 228 24 -| 1,061 . 0.9 29.2 - 0.8
(0) LTV > 100% - - - - - - - - - -

-D - - - - -
2022 12 31 12,386 3,497 372 - 16,25 . 0.9 28.8 . 0.9

ABS ABS
CDS

16

31
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oTC
CVA
1SDA
1SDA
CSA
CSA CSA
CSA

28
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( )
( ) ECL

4,915 1,029 193 6,137 (¢T)) (15) (63) 92)
) 820 292 27 1,139 > @ an a2
AR 221 4 : 225 [6)) [6)) : &)
6,532 341 21 6,894 () (&) ®) (16)

- 5,497 314 1 5,822 - - - -
_ 756 19 1 776 ) - - )
- 121 4 1 126 (@) @ (€)) @
_ 129 3 8 140 @) ) ) (1D

- 29 1 = 30 = - - -

- 1PO = = = = = = = =
2023 12 31 11,447 1,370 214 13,031 (20) @n (71) (108)
1,810 818 13 2,641 (@) (&) ®) (@)
5,811 356 37 6,204 - @ (15) (16)

116 14 - 130 = = = =
3,710 182 164 4,056 (18) @ (53) (85)
2023 12 31 11,447 1,370 214 13,031 (20) an @) (108)

ECL

330 2 2 334 - - - =

517 24 1 542 = = = =

431 3 - 434 - - - -

2023 12 31 1,278 29 3 1,310 - - = =

IFRS
( )
( ) ECL

4,155 511 81 4,747 @ @) (22) (36)
) 878 53 30 961 - ) (12) (13)
- ARM 353 6 - 359 @ @ - @
1,138 104 24 1,266 (&) ®) (©) (19)
- 982 70 9 1,061 ) ) @ )
_ 61 23 7 91 - ) - @
- 95 11 8 114 @ 0 ) (10)
2022 12 31 5,293 615 105 6,013 (©) (15) (€D) (55)
3,090 482 13 3,585 @ ©) ®) 14)
50 3 36 89 - - an an
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163 32 - 195 - - - -
1,990 98 56 2,144 @ 6) 1) 4)
2022 12 31 5,293 615 105 6,013 ©) (15) 1) (55)
ECL
875 11 2 888 - - - -
637 32 3 672 - - - -
155 57 - 212 - - - -
357 9 1 367 - - - -
2022 12 31 2,024 109 6 2,139 - - - -
IFRS
ECL
1 2 3 1 2 3
% % % %
LTV 5,019 1,011 125 6,155 0.3 1.2 22.4 0.9
- 50% 2,320 448 59 2,827 0.2 0.9 15.3 0.6
- 51%  70% 1,753 352 28 2,133 0.2 1.1 21.4 0.7
- 71%  80% 594 121 1 726 0.5 1.7 27.3 1.1
- 81%  90% 2711 59 15 345 0.7 1.7 33.3 2.3
- 91%  100% 81 31 12 124 1.2 3.2 .7 5.6
(A LTV 100% 77 19 68 164 = 15.8 52.9 23.8
- A 33 16 54 103
2023 12 31 5,096 1,030 193 6,319 0.3 1.5 33.2 1.5
LTV 1,752 814 10 2,576 = = 10.0 =
- 50% 863 354 9 1,226 = = 11.1 0.1
- 51%  70% 559 295 1 855 - - - -
- 71%  80% 179 9 = 275 - - - -
- 81%  90% 102 48 = 150 - - - -
- 91%  100% 49 21 = 70 - - N _
B LTV  100% 9 1 = 10 = - - _
- B 3 1 = 4
2023 12 31 1,761 815 10 2,566 = = 10.0 =
280 36 6 322 = = 16.7 0.3
- 50% 108 17 5 130 - - - -
- 515  70% 126 15 = 141 - - - -
- 71%  80% 20 3 - 33 - - - -
- 81% 9% 14 1 = 15 - - - -
- 91%  100% 2 = 1 3 = = 100.0 33.3
© LTV 100% 4 = 14 18 = = 64.3 50.0
-C 4 = 14 18
2023 12 31 284 36 20 340 = = 50.0 2.9
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ECL
1 2 3 1 2 3

% % % %
LTV 4,340 510 65 4,915 0.1 1.4 16.9 0.5
- 50% 2,199 203 46 2,448 0.1 1.5 13.0 0.4
- 51%  70% 1,482 196 14 1,692 0.4 3.0 42.2 0.5
- 71%  80% 442 66 3 511 0.2 1.5 33.3 0.6
- 81%  90% 202 39 1 242 - - - 0.4
- 91%  100% 15 6 1 22 - - 100.0 4.5
(A) LTV 100% 50 1 16 67 - - 68.8 16.4

-A 10 1 - 11
2022 12 31 4,390 511 81 4,982 0.1 1.4 27.2 0.7
LTV 2,376 428 10 2,814 - 0.5 10.0 0.1
- 50% 1,255 151 9 1,415 - .7 11.1 0.1
- 51%  70% 849 173 1 1,023 0.2 1.1 - 0.2
- 71%  80% 198 60 - 258 - - - -
- 81%  90% 63 38 - 101 - - - -
- 91%  100% 11 6 - 17 - - - -
B) LTV  100% 11 1 - 12 - - - -

-B 6 1 - 7
2022 12 31 2,387 429 10 2,826 - 0.5 10.0 0.1
- 7 10 - - 14.3 10.0
- 50% 3 - - 3 - - - -
- 51%  70% - - 6 6 - - _ _
- 71%  80% - _ - _ - - - _
- 81%  90% - - _ _ - - _ _
- 91%  100% - - 1 1 - - 100.0 100.0
©) LTV  100% - - 16 16 - - 62.5 62.5

-C - - - -
2022 12 31 3 - 23 26 - - 47.8 42.3
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2023
2023
ILLAP
2023 12
Tier CET 0.3
HSBC 2023 10 HSBC
HBBM
2023
2023
2024
ALCO ALCO
CET
MREL
1CAAP

HSBC 1CAAP
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1CAAP
1CAAP
MREL
MREL MREL
HSBC
HSBC

ILAAP ILAAP

1LAAP

HSBC
RWA RWA
ALCO RWA
HSBC HSBC
ALCO
RoTE
LCR NSFR

RWA

3.1
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11

ECB

HSBC

PRA
2023
2023 12 PRA
CET LCR

HSBC

PRA

PRA
2024

NSFR

3.1
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HSBC HSBC
2023 10
2024
HSBC HSBC 2024
HSBC
HSBC
NIl BNII
EVE
VaR
NI BNII
NI
NI
NIl
NI
2023
HSBC
NI
2023 12 31 100 12

96 (96)
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50

EVE
NI
EVE
EVE
EVE EVE

FVOCI

| |
2023 VaR
2023 VaR 29

16.9 37.4
2023
2023
G3
VaR
VaR 37.4 2023

VaR 32.7
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W"“”h—'
2
e e —— _er_'-_” = "_'_\‘—_\_ PP U o et o Sl sy e
o
)'|I
—_— y —— BH . E| ] —— R i iy
2023 VaR
VaR 99
(IR) (CS)
2023 12 31 32.0 7.6 (6-8) 32.7
28.8 8.3 () 29.0
40.0 13.3 - 37.4
14.5 6.1 - 16.9
2022 12 31 17.1 7.2 (5.6) 18.6
26.3 6.7 (5.0) 28.0
39.7 11.9 - 40.9
16.3 4.2 - 17.8
vaR
Var
VaR

0Cl
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FVOCI

0Cl1

HSBC HSBC

Gesetz zur Verbesserung der betrieblichen Altersversorgung - Betriebsrentengesetz
- BetrAVG HSBC
HSBC

HSBC HSBC

HSBC

200
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2023
2023 12 31 022 12 31
RWA
61,983 66,887
17,066 17,981
15,525 16,826
12,875 11,547
RWA 107,449 113,241
Tier  CET 19,230 18,411
Tier 23,124 22,304
37,131 35,414
%
Tier 17.9 16.3
Tier 21.5 19.7
34.6 31.3
( )
Tier 23,124 22,304
( ) 455,852 416,814
m 5.1 5.4
2023 IFRS IFRS 17
2023 11 EBA CIR 2021 249
CIR 2019 2091
EU 2018
CRR
IFRS
(
2023 12 2022 12
31 31
*
Tier (CET )
1 1,801 1,217
[ 1,801 | 1,217 |
2,3 ( ) 17,886 19,414
5 (_ CET ) 77 72
5a ( ) 742 (L.,459)
6 Tier ! 20,506 19,244
28 Tier (L,276) (833)
29 - 1
Tier 19,230 18,411
36 Tier 3,941 3,942
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43 Tier “4n “49
44 Tier 3,894 3,893
45
Tier 23,124 22,304
51 Tier 14,403 13,559
57  Tier (396) (449)
58 Tier 14,007 13,110
59 1
37,131 35,414
2023 IFRS IFRS 17
2023 12 31 Tier CET 2022 12 31 16.3
17.9 CET
RWA 0.9
0.9
0.2)
2023 PRA
RWA
RWA
2023 RWA 113,241
(698)
(760)
(339)
(2,476)
2,285
(3,804)
RWA (5.792)
2023 12 31 RWA 107,449
2023 11 EBA CIR 2021 249
CIR 2019 2091
RWA (3.8) (5.8)
.7
RWA (2.2)
RWA (0.5)
RWA 1.1
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RWA
(0.8)
RWA (0.3)
STD
EAD
2.3 HSBC HBBM HSBC
PBLU
0.4
(2.5) RWA
2023 12 31 5.1 2022 12 31 5.4
0.5 Tier 0.2
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
Tier 23,124 22,304
455,852 416,814
% %
5.1 5.4
2023
HSBC HSBC
LFRF
HSBC
LFRF
LCR 30

HQLA
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2023 12 31
LFRF LCR
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
% %
148 143
270
NSFR
2023 12 31
LFRF NSFR
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
% %
116 115
LCR
HSBC
LCR
LCR NSFR
LCR
2023 12 31 2022 12 31

88,678 93,500
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8,699 5,726
b 6,051 3,270
LCR NSFR LCR 12 NSFR
2022 12 2022 12 31
HOLA LCR
LFRF
2023
LFRF
2023 2022 2023 2022
222,941 215,948 75,491 72,614
22,943 20,836 14,371 17,109
53,416 32,901 73,494 53,949
13,443 7,268 52,154 51,858
53,094 60,385 20,368 21,214
20,684 24,711 100,696 79,878
14,920 14,528 8,510 8,729
32,545 27,282 8,713 5,627
20,595 20,004 83,473 65,522
42,276 41,265 46,368 32,604
7,929 8,213 110,618 131,433
2,190 1,773 209,410 255,987
32,157 31,279 12 31 702,970 716,646
24,505 23,233
181,608 228,285
12 31 702,970 716,646
2023 IFRS IFRS 17
LCR NSFR
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12 31
2023 2022
1
3.6 3.7
0.2 0.2
1.0 1.3
3.5 3.7
14.4 13.3
2023 2022
12 31 702,970 717,353
(264,834) (293,543)
(59,134) (51,974)
12 31 379,002 371,836
224,836 180,233
603,838 552,069
(97,077) (98,124)
(175,100) (136,777)
12 31 331,661 317,168
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VaR
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VaR 99 VaR

VaR

VaR
VaR 99

VaR
VaR

VaR
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2023
2023
2023
VaR
VaR
VaR 2022 12 31 31.2
2023 12 31 25.4 VaR
55.4
11
VaR 2023 11 12
19 31.7
| il FeEbt II||| E
a0
40
a0
—— b L=F Vel (RNIVELA B L= g e (ENIVERA ———— WA b LS g A RNV
— (] . = A , S
2023 VaR
99
()
(R) (1)) (%))
2023 12 31 6.2 20.1 11.0 5.2 (17.0) 25.4
11.4 25.8 10.0 9.2 (24.1) 32.3
17.2 50.2 14.7 12.7 - 55.4
5.6 13.8 7.8 5.2 - 19.0
2022 12 31 7.5 26.4 13.6 8.6 (24.9) 31.2
10.0 15.3 11.7 13.0 (22.8) 27.2
21.5 49.2 17.1 22.9 - 60.0

134/499



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
ooOooodn

3.3

8.2

6.8 7.0 - 14.2

2023

VaR

VaR

HSBC
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2023 HSBC HSBC
12 HSBC 2025
2026 2035 2036 2050
HSBC
2023
HSBC
ESG
HSBC
HSBC
RMM

HSBC
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2023
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2023

2023

2023 FCA

RMM HSBC
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2023

PRA
HSBC

IRB
IMM
IMA PRA
ECB

IBOR

2023

RMM
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HSBC

HSBC
HSBC
WPB CMB
2023
HSBC
2023 2023
2023
2023 IFRS 17
HSBC
IFRS 17
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HSBC

WPB

HSBC
HSBC

1CAAP
ORSA

HSBC

ALCO
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1CAAP
2023
DPF

21,284 101 942 1,331 23,658
13,101 78 935 776 14,890
- 92 - - 5 97
- 218 - - 14 232
6,947 - - 452 7,399
- 926 23 7 84 1,040
- 41 = - 41
- 145 - - 145
748 75 - 82 905
2023 12 31 22,032 362 942 1,413 24,749
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= = 1,002 = 1,002
20,289 306 = = 20,595
= 33 = = 33
= = = 2 2
g g g 1,966 1,966
2023 12 31 20,289 339 1,002 1,968 23,598
2023 12 31 = = = 1,151 1,151
2023 12 31 20,289 339 1,002 3,119 24,749
20,623 93 883 1,156 22,755
11,562 85 883 634 13,164
- 232 - - 11 243
- 298 - - 20 318
7,497 - - 394 7,891
- 1,034 8 - 97 1,139
- 43 - - 43
- 121 - - 121
726 13 - 131 870
2022 12 31 21,349 270 883 1,287 23,789
- - 944 - 944
19,719 285 - - 20,004
- 33 - - 33
- - - 1,837 1,837
2022 12 31 19,719 318 944 1,837 22,818
2022 12 31 - - - 971 971
2022 12 31 19,719 318 944 2,808 23,789
2023 IFRS IFRS 17
DPF
DPF DPF
HSBC
DPF

DPF
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2023
CSM
IFRS
2023 2022
CSM CSM
100
1 5 (25) 4 29 (22)
6 8 6 7 29 7
®) (6)] (€D (©) - (29)
100
(8) (59) 18 (13) (109) 13
(13) (62) @13) (16) (109), (16)
5 3 31 3 - 29
100
(©)) (€D) 0 (©)] (0) (29)
@ (€D @ @ (30) )
() = (28) @ - @7
100
4 36 31 4 57 30
3 36 3 3 57 3
1 - 28 1 - 27
10% 32 65 32 26 78 26
6 65 6 4 78 4
26 - 26 22 - 22
10% (32) (64) (32) (28) (78) (28)
®) (D) ®) ® (78) ®)
(26) = (26) (23) - (23)
2023 IFRS IFRS 17
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100
2023 12 31
23
1
2023 2022
DPF 17,880 20,289 20,164 19,719
= 306 51 285
12 31 17,880 20,595 20,215 20,004
2023 IFRS IFRS 17
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2022 12 31
CSM
2023 IFRS 17 IFRS
IFRS 17
CSM
CSM
CSM
2023 12 31
CSM

/ 10% () ayn ®) ayn )

/ 10% 67 4 4 4 4

10% (60) ®) ®) ®) )

10% 66 5 7 5 7
10% (28) () (©) (O] 3)
10% 28 2 3 2 3

2022 12 31

/ 10% 67) ) (O ®) 4)

/ 10% 72 1 3 1 3

10% (53) (5) (5) (5) (5)
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10% 56 4 5 4 5
10% (26) (@) (@) ) (2)
10% 26 1 1 1 1
2023 IFRS IFRS 17
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KPI
HSBC
KPI
KP1 HSBC
2023 2022
C ) ( ) 2,152 (1,199)
() 68.5 122.0
) 7.3 3.9
Tier () 17.9 16.3
2023 2022 (1,199) 2,152
2022 1.9
2022
HSBC PBRS
HSBC RWA 234
2022 2022
CMB
WPB
MSS 2022
ECL
2022
HSBC
2022 53.5
74
RoTE

RoTE
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CET Tier RWA CET
2023 CET 17.9 RWA
2022 1.6
KP1
MSS
2023 Best Prime Broker
Currency Manager of the Year

11 Best Prime
Broker - Emerging Markets Best
Administrator - Alternative Credit FX FX Best FX
Prime Broker IFR

European Investment-Grade Corporate Bond House
EMEA EMEA Equity House of the Year Extel

HSBC

GB

2023

World®"s Best Bank for Trade Finance
and Public Sector clients

Best Global Transaction Bank Best Bank for Supply
Chain Finance IFR EMEA EMEA Equity House of the
Year

HSBC

Market Leader award for Financial Institutions
Best Investment Bank
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HSBC IFR
ESG ESG Financing House of the year GB

CMB

HSBC

Greenwich Excellence awards

WPB

iNPS Interactions Net Promoter Score

CHIOM
35 38 35
15 13
jNPS 39 10
59 27
189,000
41
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2023

ONS

2023 GDP
GDP

2024
2023 5.7
5.5 5.2
2023

2022 -0.50%

2024
11.1

ONS

7.9 2023 12

2021 12
2024

0.10

0.1 ONS

2022 10
2.8

2024 3.3

2023

2024

GDP 2023 0.3

2023 4.00%
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4.0

2023 12

2023
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2022
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IFRS
IFRS
IFRS 17
2023 HSBC IFRS 17
IFRS
2022 IFRS 17
PVIF
CSM
IFRS IFRS 17
CSM
2022 341
239
2022 570 23,014
IFRS 17
36
2023
2022
2,151 1,904
1,229 1,295
4,784 1,750
(84) (60)
C ) 296 (1,947)
( (1,184) 1,106
124 121
190 135
7,506 4,304
7,506 4,304
(169) (222)
7,337 4,082
(5,142) (5,251)
) 2,195 (1,169)
C ) (43) (30)
) 2,152 (1,199)
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) (427) 646
C ) 1,725 (553)
) 1,703 (563)
22 10
2023 IFRS IFRS 17 2022
12 31
2022
1.7 2023
1.7 2023
1.5
2022 IFRS 0.2
2023 12 31
0.2
2,152 2022 (1,199) 3,351
1.9
2022
1.7 2023 1.7
2023 1.5
2023 37
HSBC
( ) PBRS HSBC HBBM
HSBC PBLU
2023 2022 3,202
1.9 2022 HSBC RWA
234 2022
2022 2023
285
47
GB CMB
WPB
MSS
ECL 169 53
5,142 109 HSBC
2022
NI 2022 247 13
MSS
2022 1,191
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WPB

73

MSS

159

53

109

52

125

NTI

236

206

MSS

2022

FVOCI

) WPB

55
HSBC

2022
2022
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GB 527
GPS
1,438 NI
60 MSS 266
N
66
GPS
WPB 202
24
( ) 2% 2022
2022 87
2023
2,290
41
( ) PBRS
HSBC
ECL 2023 169
2023 ECL
2023
HSBC
458
SRF
2022 VAT
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185
C )
18 43 2022 13
2023 427) 646 2022
2023 19.8
HSBC
PBRS
2022 53.9
11 2022
MSS
(144) 2022 509 653
270
(450) 18
199
2022
26
195
10
GB
988 2022 502
ECL
GPS 483 521 33 2022
12
2022
69
ECL 2022 62 41 2023
2022

2023 63 2022 81
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266
2022
HSBC RWA
2022
91
GBM HSBC
124 31
84
CmB
CMB
GPS 426
36
ECL 2022
2022
2023 457
ECL
2022
ECL
2022
2022
11
117 2022

2022 251
84
123
GBM  GB MSS
58
HSBC
( )
2023
1,000
ECL
2022 313
45
29
WPB
2022 (1,273)
1.7
VAT
(1,120)
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2022
113
2023
2022 284
22
1,771
12
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926 2022 2022
Gl
(164)
2022 HSBC RWA 2022
126
HSBC ( ) PBRS
285
ECL 2022
2022 HSBC
321
18
2022 15
1,703
2023 Tier CET
12 31
2023 2022
702,970 716,646
- 110,618 131,433
- 100,696 79,878
19,068 15,881
- 174,116 225,238
- 14,371 17,109
- 75,491 72,614
- 73,494 53,949
- 46,368 32,604
- 20,368 21,214
- 68,380 66,726
678,465 693,413
- 22,943 20,836
- 222,941 215,948
- 53,416 32,901
- 42,276 41,265
- 32,545 27,282
- 171,474 218,867
- 13,443 7,268
- 20,595 20,004
- 20,684 24,711
- 78,148 84,331
24,505 23,233
24,359 23,102
146 131
2023 IFRS IFRS 17
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13.5 2022 12 31 1.9
35
2023 12 31
20.8 15.8
20.8 26.0 3.3
20.5 2023
50.9 22.7
19.5 36.2
NI 42.2
2023
0.9 4.3
7.0 3.2
6.3
9.2
6.2 85.0
20.5 62.4
47.2 21.7
2023 HSBC HBBM
0.6 2022 1.3
5.4
2023 2022

17,782 6,535
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(15,631) (4,631)

2,151 1,904

388,644 371,971

% )

4.55 1.53
(4.60) (1.23)

(0.05) 0.30

0.55 0.51

AIEA
AIEA
AIEA
2023 2022

139,997 4,993 3.57 144,826 1,115 0.77

88,161 4,076 4.62 91,882 2,177 2.37

71,974 4,691 6.52 56,144 1,099 1.96

41,178 1,509 3.66 37,875 633 1.67

47,334 2,426 5.13 41,244 686 1.66

388,644 17,695 4.55 371,971 5,710 1.54

2023 IFRS IFRS 17 2022

12 31
2023 2022

80,824 3,068 3.80 84,268 1,331 1.58

35,346 2,024 5.73 36,753 989 2.69

55,226 3,303 5.98 44,677 1,031 2.31

24,790 1,046 4.22 23,614 285 1.21

30,602 1,719 5.62 31,001 543 1.75

226,788 11,160 4.92 220,313 4,179 1.90

91,210 3,218 3.53 92,131 535 0.58

52,817 2,170 4.11 55,161 1,269 2.30

22,082 1,376 6.23 15,543 91 0.59

21,349 670 3.14 18,010 375 2.08

19,273 748 3.88 16,007 256 1.60
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206,731 8,182 3.96 196,852 2,526 1.28

(44,875)  (1,647) 3.67  (45,194) (995) 2.20

2023 IFRS IFRS 17 2022
12 31

2023 2022

23,512 911 3.87 31,930 55 0.17

185,731 6,893 3.71 164,681 1,742 1.06

45,337 3,518 7.76 31,898 680 2.13

30,627 1,534 5.01 29,385 589 2.00

52,560 2,688 5.11 50,301 739 1.47

337,767 15,544 4.60 308,195 3,805 1.23

2023 IFRS IFRS 17 2022
12 31

2023 2022

15,240 962 6.31 13,738 469 3.41

122,143 4,533 3.71 115,105 1,312 1.14

39,807 2,619 6.58 28,165 735 2.61

21,829 1,254 5.74 21,002 483 2.30

34,234 1,985 5.80 35,058 685 1.95

233,253 11,353 4.87 213,068 3,684 1.73

38,815 1,357 3.50 50,823 361 0.71

63,604 2,200 3.46 49,610 433 0.87

10,614 925 8.71 7,713 (36) 0.47)

15,190 560 3.69 13,764 166 1.21

20,656 739 3.58 18,473 170 0.92

148,879 5,781 3.88 140,383 1,094 0.78

(44,365)  (1.590) 3.58  (45,256) (973) 2.15

2023 IFRS IFRS 17 2022

12 31
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2023 2022
(0.10) 0.21
1.16 0.74
12 31 0.55 0.51
2023 IFRS IFRS 17 2022
12 31
2023 2022
68.0 69.8
41.8 40.2
9.8) (10.0)
12 31 100.0 100.0
736,503 713,347
2023 IFRS IFRS 17 2022
12 31
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2022 2023

2022
2023 « )

2023 2022
4,993 @37 3,915 1,115
4,076 (88) 1,987 2,177
4,691 310 3,282 1,099
1,509 55 821 633
2,426 101 1,639 686

17,695 256 11,729 5,710
3,068 (54) 1,791 1,331
2,024 (38) 1,073 989
3,303 244 2,028 1,031
1,046 14 747 285
1,719 [©) 1,183 543

11,160 123 6,858 4,179
3,218 (5) 2,688 535
2,170 (54) 955 1,269
1,376 39 1,246 91

670 69 226 375
748 52 440 256
8,182 126 5,530 2,526

(1,647) 7 (659) (995)
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2022
2023 « )

2023 2022
911 (15) 871 55
6,803 223 4,928 1,742
3,518 286 2,552 680
1,534 25 920 589
2,688 33 1,916 739
15,544 365 11,374 3,805
962 51 442 469
4,533 80 3,141 1,312
2,619 304 1,580 735
1,254 19 752 483
1,985 (16) 1,316 685
11,353 349 7,320 3,684
1,357 (85) 1,081 361
2,200 122 1,645 433
925 (14) 975 (36)
560 17 377 166
739 20 549 170
5,781 66 4,621 1,094
(1,590) 19 (636) (973)
2023 IFRS IFRS 17 2022

12 31

12

2023 12 31 2022 12 31

14,039 15,911
35,584 39,207
49,623 55,118

245 1,167
27,146 25,667
27,391 26,834

159 1,080
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86 87
245 1,167
8,711 8,677
18,435 16,990
27,146 25,667
15
88 -
7,770 4,938
7,858 4,938
88 -
88 -
5,409 2,359
2,361 2,579
7,770 4,938
15
- 74
6,079 3,906
6,079 3,980
- 74
- 74
3,659 1,719
2,420 2,187
6,079 3,906
CcD
HSBC
2023 2022

23,790 31,965
5,112 - 5,277 -
13,501 4.0 14,204 0.5
4,919 4.0 12,284 0.4)
258 8.0 200 0.6

16,845 16,061
5,004 5 5,216 -
9,943 3.9 9,950 0.8
1,898 4.0 895 0.7

6,945 15,904
108 5 61 -
3,558 4.2 4,254 0.1
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- 3,021 3.9 11,389 (0.5)
- 258 8.0 200 0.6
2023 2022
227,043 222,421
_ 48,074 62,796 -
- - 125,569 3.8 122,698 1.0
- 33,607 2.9 22,852 0.8
- 18,222 4.4 13,347 1.7
- 1,571 4.3 728 1.2
128,537 133,919
- 13,055 5 23,804 -
- - 81,339 4.0 82,735 1.1
- 20,501 2.4 16,837 6
- 13,642 4.6 10,543 1.7
98,506 88,502
- 35,019 - 38,992 -
- - 44,230 3.3 39,963 0.7
- 13,106 3.7 6,015 1.4
- 4,580 4.1 2,804 1.9
- 1,571 4.3 728 1.2
2023 12 31
FVoCI ECL
2023 2022
0.00 0.00
0.27 0.18
HSBC
2023 12 31 271 2022 12 31 265
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12 12
2023 12 31
54,164 3,428 2,286 17,730 77,608
2022 12 31
47,564 3,797 2,931 14,900 69,192
1 10 10

0.9 1.1 1.3 3.3

- 3.4 - 4.4

0.3 0.1 0.9 1.7

- 2.8 - -

0.9 1.9 1.9 1.9

1.4 8.1 4.9 6.1

1.7 2.5 2.8 2.3

0.1 1.9 - -

= = 0_9 =

1.3 2.4 - -

- 1.6 1.9 7.0

ABS
2023 12 31
RoE
RoTE
RoE

RoTE
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2023 12 31 12 31
C )
« ) 1,489 (753)
PVIF N/A N/A
C ) 1,489 (753)
N/A N/A
(134) 1,252
1,355 499
24,180 22,888
(3,930) (3,889)
20,250 18,999
N/A N/A
33 89
20,283 19,088
(19) 250
20,264 19,338
% b
7.4 (4.0)
7.3 (3.9)
6.7 2.6
2023 IFRS IFRS 17 2022
12 31

35
37
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2022 12 31

() 2023

2023 12 31
31 761
2023 12 31

@ 1,303

29.1

() 2023

() 2024 1 1

2024

91

€))

188

@

IFRS 17

819
3,880
1,212

NIA 28.8

IFRS 17

20
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)

2023 12 31

) D)

796,969,113

2006 10 542

) )

35,000,000

0.01

2006 10 542

2023 12 31

)

796,969,113

796,969,113

)

35,000,000
0.01 «C )

35,000,000
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)
)
) )
( ) ( )
2022 15 796,969,112 1,851 22,951
2023 10 796,969,113 1,408 24,359
C )
)
100
)
2023 12 31
) )
E14 5HQ
796,969,113 100-00
2023 12 31 1,703
2023 CET

)
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2023

PRA HSBC

2023

ESG
FCA

ESG

2023

2023 2024

2023

2023
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IFRS 17

SEC PwC

SEC 2002 SOX

2024

PRA
SPR
2023 2025 12 31

HSBC
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2023
2023
2023
ESG
GAC HSBC
GAC 2023 GAC
GAC 2023 11
2023
2023 12 31
20-F 6-K
2023 12
31

ECL
ECL
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2023 IFRS 17
ESG
VAT
ESG
ESG
IFRS 17 2023 IFRS 17
ICAAP
ILAAP )
2023

ESG
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HSBC

TRT
TRT

2023
HSBC

2024
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IT

IT
IT
IT
2023
CEO
HSBC
PRA  CRD V

HSBC SAF

SAF

2023
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SAF
SAF
HSBC

2023

2023 HBBM HSBC
PBRS HSBC
ESG
FCA PRA

2014
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RMF RMF

HSBC 2023

RMF
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HSBC
2023
2002 404 2023 12 31
C0S0 2013
404
ELC ELC
C0S0 ELC
ELC

HSBC
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EU EU MAR
2019 EU
Listed
Company Manual SEC
IR
HSBC 2023
C0SO 2013
2023 12 31 HSBC
- - RMF
- - HSBC
2023
86%
100%
100%
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100%

- 100%

100%

100%

86%

100%

100%

)

E14 5HQ )
HSBC HSBC ( )
45
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1SDA
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2016 HSBC

2021
HSBC UBS

10
1968
16

NATO

Advanced Command and Staff
Course
HSBC (
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2023 11

25

HSBC

1970

2006

2022

CIB

1964

1986 1996
PwC
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2021 10
1966

ESO

2021
1966

2007

2023

2020 HSBC
1968 20
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1965 12

2023

2022

GAPR
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2018
PIDG
40
JP
UBS
1955
PIDG GuarantCo
Limited
€00
CEO
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2016 10
HBCE HBCE
HBCE

261

1964 12
Mediobanca Banca di
Credito Finanziario SpA
2018
2012 2019
1960

2023
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HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC GAC
2023 GAC
2024 HSBC
2024
2025
2024
ESG
HSBC
HSBC
GAC
HSBC

GAC

GAC

192/499



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

GAC

HSBC PwC

()

PwC
PwC PwC
PwC

2015 31

()

2013 HSBC 2015 12 31
PwC
HSBC PwC 2015
2015 31

)
GAC  HSBC PuC

2015 PwC GAC 2022
PwC
2023 PwC
GAC

PwC GAC
2019
2024
2023 GAC
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2024
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HSBC

PwC

HSBC
2023

GAC

HSBC PwC

GAC

GAC

GAC

PwC

PwC

PwC

2023

PwC

GAC
HSBC

HSBC
PwC

HSBC

PwC

PwC GAC

GAC

PwC
GAC
GAC

PwC
PwC
GAC

2014
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(
) ( ) 2023 12 31
( )
« )
2006
EC No 1606/2002
1ASB IFRS
IFRS EU IFRS 1ASB IFRS
2023 12 31
2006 408 3
( 38 59 ) 131
IFRS
2024 20
( ( 23
103 ) )
193
2024 UFJ
189. 50
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12 31
2023 2022 1 2021 *
2,151 407,615 1,904 360,808 1,754 332,383
2,3 17,782 3,369,689 6,535 1,238,383 3,149 596,736
4 (15,631) (2,962,075) (4,631) (877,575) (1,395) (264,353)
2 1,229 232,896 1,295 245,403 1,413 267,764
2,594 491,563 2,593 491,374 2,706 512,787
(1,365) (258,668) (1,298) (245,971) (1,293) (245,024)
3 3,395 643,353 2,875 544,813 1,733 328,404
3 1,168 221,336 (1,370) (259,615) 1,214 230,053
3 (63) (11,939) 102 19,329 ®) (1,516)
3 284 53,818 143 27,099 493 93,424
(84) (15,918) (60) (11,370) 60 11,370
4 - - - - 1,906 361,187
296 56,092 (1,947) (368,957) 67 12,697
5,6
(1,184) (224,368) 1,106 209,587 - -
124 23,498 121 22,930 - -
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379 71,821 361 68,410 - -
(255) (48,323) (240) (45,480) - -
190 36,005 135 25,583 527 99,867
7,506 1,422,387 4,304 815,608 9,159 1,735,631
- - - - (3,039) (575,891)
7,506 1,422,387 4,304 815,608 6,120 1,159,740
(169) (32,026) (222) (42,069) 174 32,973
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7,337 1,390,362 4,082 773,539 6,294 1,192,713
(5,142) (974,409) (5,251) (995, 065) (5,462)  (1,035,049)
5 (1,706) (323,287) (1,698) (321,771) (2,023) (383,359)
(3.375) (639,563) (3,425) (649,038) (3,265) (618,718)
(45) (8,528) (103) (19,519) (110) (20,845)
(16) (3,032) (25) (4,738) (64) (12,128)
2,195 415,953 (1,169) (221,526) 832 157,664
17 43) (8,149) (30) (5,685) 191 36,195
2,152 407,804 (1,199) (227,211) 1,023 193,859
7 427 (80,917) 646 122,417 23 4,359
1,725 326,888 (553) (104,794) 1,046 198,217
1,703 322,719 (563) (106,689) 1,041 197,270
22 4,169 10 1,895 5 948
118
1 2023 IFRS 17 IFRS
2022 12 31
2021 12 31 IFRS
2 16,484 2022 5,512
2021 1,986 42 2022 422
2021 659
1,256 2022 601 2021 504
117 2022 59 2021 61
3
4
14,226 2022 3,740 2021
616
5
2022 1.7 2023
1.7 2023

1.5
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6 2022 IFRS
0.2 2023 12 31
0.2
0.2
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12 31
2023 2022 1 2021 1
1,725 326,888 (553)  (104,794) 1,046 198,217
439 83,191 (1,886)  (357,397) (237) (44,912)
495 93,803 @.630)| | (498,575) (247) (46,807)
93 17,624 59 11,181 (63) (11,939)
) (379) 6 1,137 ) (948)
147) (27,857) 680 128,860 78 14,781
663 125,639 (943)  (178,699) (165) (31,268)
614 116,353 ,418)| | (268,711) (40) (7,580)
301 57,040 127 24,067 (202) (38,279)
(252) (47,754) 348 65,946 77 14,592
(298) (56,471) 1,408 266,816 - -
(402) (76,179) 1,898 359,671 - -
104 19,708 (490) (92,855) - -
(302) (57.229) 672 127,344 (603)  (114,269)
@ (379) 38 7,201 44 8,338
0) (3,790) 56 10,612 61 11,560
18 3,411 (18) (3,411) an (3,222)
® (190) - - 2 379
@ (190) - - 2 379
(132) (25,014) 329 62,346 2 379
@179) (33,921) 462 87,549 3 569
47 8,907 (133) (25,204) I6)) (190)
367 69,547 (382) (72,389) (957)  (181,352)
2,002 396,434 (935)  (177,183) 89 16,866
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2,070 392,265 (947) (179,457) 93 17,624
22 4,169 12 2,274 ) (758)
1 2023 IFRS 17 IFRS
2022 12 31
2021 12 31 IFRS
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10

13

14

15

35

21

17

20

22

23

14

35
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oOoOooodn

2023 12 31 2022 12 31 2022
110,618 20,962,111 131,433 24,906,554 108,482 20,557,339
2,114 400,603 2,285 433,008 346 65,567
100,696 19,081,892 79,878 15,136,881 83,706 15,862,287
19,068 3,613,386 15,881 3,009,450 18,649 3,533,986
174,116 32,994,982 225,238 42,682,601 141,221 26,761,380
14,371 2,723,305 17,109 3,242,156 10,784 2,043,568
75,491 14,305,545 72,614 13,760,353 91,177 17,278,042
73,494 13,927,113 53,949 10,223,336 54,448 10,317,896
46,368 8,786,736 32,604 6,178,458 41,300 7,826,350
20,368 3,859,736 21,214 4,020,053 9 1,706
63,635 12,058,833 61,444 11,643,638 43,146 8,176,167
485 91,908 595 112,753 1,135 215,083

665 126,018 728 137,956 743 140,799

203 38,469 91 17,245 83 15,729
1,278 242,181 1,583 299,979 798 151,221
702,970 133,212,815 716,646 135,804,417 596,027 112,947,117
22,943 4,347,699 20,836 3,948,422 32,188 6,099,626
222,941 42,247,320 215,948 40,922,146 205,241 38,893,170
53,416 10,122,332 32,901 6,234,740 27,259 5,165,581
2,116 400,982 2,226 421,827 489 92,666
42,276 8,011,302 41,265 7,819,718 46,433 8,799,054
32,545 6,167,278 27,282 5,169,939 33,608 6,368,716
171,474 32,494,323 218,867 41,475,297 139,368 26,410,236
13,443 2,547,449 7,268 1,377,286 9,428 1,786,606
20,684 3,919,618 24,711 4,682,735 - -
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118 192
2024

24

25

26

30

30
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60,444 11,454,138 67,020 12,700,290 43,515 8,246,003
272 51,544 130 24,635 97 18,382
20,595 3,902,753 20,004 3,790,758 22,201 4,207,090
390 73,905 424 80,348 562 106,499
6 1,137 3 569 5 948
14,920 2,827,340 14,528 2,753,056 12,488 2,366,476
678,465 128,569,118 693,413 131,401,764 572,882 108,561,139
24,359 4,616,031 23,102 4,377,829 23,014 4,361,153
797 151,032 797 151,032 797 151,032
1,004 190, 258 420 79,590 - -
3,930 744,735 3,930 744,735 3,722 705,319
(6,096) (1,155,192) (6.413) (1,215,264) (5,662) (1,072,949)
24,724 4,685,198 24,368 4,617,736 24,157 4,577,752
146 27,667 131 24,825 131 24,825
24,505 4,643,698 23,233 4,402,654 23,145 4,385,978
702,970 133,212,815 716,646 135,804,417 596,027 112,947,117
IFRS 17 IFRS
2022 2022
184
35
118
22 96
20
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12 31
FVOCI
C R ) !
2023 1,217 3,930 24,368 (278) (950) 1,613 (7,692) 894 23,102 131 23,233
1,703 1,703 22 1,725
(1349 422 661 ©94) (288) 367 367
437 437 2 439
@ @ @
663 663 663
@ (@) @
@132) 132) 132)
3
(298) (298) (298)
s @ (294) 10 (300) @ (302)
1,569 422 661 (294) (288) 2,070 22 2,092
584 584 584
. (961) (961) (O] (968)
@8) 18 @8)
@34)  (1,012) @) 859 10 (418) (418)
2023 12 31 1,801 3,030 24,724 (868) @B30) 2,178 (7.692) 616 24,359 146 24,505
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12 31
FvoCl
C GRR ) 1
2023 230,622 744,735 4,617,735  (52,681)  (180,025) 305,664  (1,457,634) 160,413 4,377,820 24,825 4,402,654
322,719 322,719 4,169 326,888
(25.303) 79,969 125,260  (55,713) (54,576) 69,547 69,547
82,812 82,812 379 83,101
(190) (190) (190)
125,639 125,639 125,639
@79) @79) @79)
(25,014) (25.,014) (25,014)
3

(56.471) (56.471) (56.471)
(2.653) @) | 5,713) 1,895 6,850)| | (379) (57,229)
207,326 79,969 125,260  (55,713) (54,576) 302,265 4,169 306,434
110,668 110,668 110,668
. (182,110) (182,110) (1,827)  (188,436)
(3,411) (3.411) (3.411)
(44,343)  (191,774) @.770) 162,781 1,895 @9.211) @9.211)
2023 12 31 341,200 744,735 4,685,108  (164,486)  (62,535) 412,731  (1,457,634) 116,732 4,616,031 27,667 4,643,698
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12 31
FvOCI
C GRR ) !
2021 12 31 797 3,722 24,735 1,081 @ 948 (7,692) 23,584 131 23,715
IFRS 17 (578) 522 (514) (570) (570)
2022 797 3,722 24,157 1,603 %) 948 (7,692) (514) 23,014 131 23,145
(563) (563) 10 (553)
367 (1,881) (943) 665 1,408 (384) 2 (382)
(1,881) (1,881) G) | (,886)
(943) (943) (943)
38 38 38
329 329 329
3
1,408 1,408 1,408
665 665 7 672
(196)  (1,881) (943) 665 1,408 (947) 12 (935)
420 208 628 628
4 (1,052) (1,052) @  (1,054)
5 5 5
5 1,465 1,465 1,465
1) IGE) 10) @1
2022 12 31 2 1,217 3,930 24,368 (278) (950) 1,613 (7,692) 894 23,102 131 23,233
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12 31
FVOCI
1
4,687,283 204,850 1,327) 179,646 4,469,168 24,825 4,493,993
(109,531) 98,919 (97,403)  (108,015) (108,015)
4,577,752 303,769 1,327) 179,646 (97,403) 4,361,153 24,825 4,385,978
(106,689) (106,689) 1,895 (104,794)
69,547 (356,450)  (178,699) 126,018 266,816 (72,768) 379 (72,389)
(356,450), (356,450)| ©48)| | (357,397)
(178,699)| (178,699)| (178,699)|
7,201 7,201 7,201
62,346 62,346 62,346
266,816 266,816 266,816
126,018 126,018 1,327 127,344
(37,142)  (356,450)  (178,699) 126,018 266,816 (179,457) 2,274 (177,183)
119,006 119,006
(199,354) (199,354) @B79)  (199,733)
948 948 948
277,618 277,618 277,618
(2,085) (2,085)  (1,895) (3,980)
4,617,736 (52,681)  (180,025) 305,664 160,413 4,377,829 24,825 4,402,654
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oooooog
12 31
FVoCI
( GRR )’
797 3,722 23,829 1,309 158 1,543 (7,692) 23,666 183 23,849
1,041 1,041 5 1,046
46 (234) (165) (595) (948) ©) (957)
(236) (236) [ (237)
2 2 2
(165) (165) (165)
44 44 44
2 2 2
3

(595) (595) ®) (603)
1,087 (234) (165) (595) 93 %) 89
4 (194) (194) (©) (195)
(10) (10) (10)
6 23 6 29 47 (18)
31 2 797 3,722 24,735 1,081 (@) 948 (7,692) 23,584 131 23,715
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12 31
FVOCI
C 6RR )
2021
151,032 705,319 4,515,596 248,056 29,941 292,399 (1,457,634) 4,484,707 34,679 4,519,386
197,270 197,270 948 198,217
8,717 (44,343)  (31,268)  (112,753) (179,646) (1,706)  (181,352)
(44,722) (44,722) @o)| | 4,912)
379 379 379
(31,268) (31,268) (31,268)
8,338 8,338 8,338
379 379 379
3
(112,753) 2,753)| | @.516)| | (114,269
205,987  (44,343)  (31,268)  (112,753) 17,624 (758) 16,866
. (36,763) (36,763) 1%0)  (36,953)
(1,895) (1,895) (1,895)
4,359 1,137 5,496 (8,907) 3,411)
6
2021 12 31
) 151,032 705,310 4,687,283 204,850 (1,327) 179,646  (1,457,634) 4,469,168 24,825 4,493,993
1
oct
2 2023 IFRS 17 IFRS
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
IFRS
3 151 2022
292 2021 165
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12 31
2023 2022 * 2021 *
2,152 407,804 (1,199) (227,211) 1,023 193,859
61 11,560 128 24,256 174 32,973
(66) (12,507) 2,002 379,379 (62) (11,749)
43 8,149 30 5,685 (192) (36,195)
161 30,510 253 47,944 ) (32,405)
132 25,014 192 36,384 104 19,708
58 10,991 16 8,717 9% 18,192
(165) (31,268) (16) (3,032) (198) (37,521)
4,426 838,727 6,761)  (1,281,210) 4,926 933,477
@G,172) (601,094) 37,515 7,109,093 9,602 1,819,579
as,528)| | (.942,556) 6.219)| | (1,177,369 8,157 1,545,752
4,245 804,428 .717) (514,872) 11,149 2,112,736
3,53)| | (2.564,125) 6,251 1,184,565 9,538 1,807,451
(3,296) (624,592) 2,729 517,146 (2,429) (460,296)
G.7on| | @,081,477) @.359| | (1,394,531 10,924 2,070,098
7,548 1,430,346 19,835 3,758,733 7,940 1,504,630
20,516 3,887,782 5,641 1,068,970 .643)| | (1,448,349)
6,175 1,170,163 (1,060) (200,870) ,943)| | (1,505,199)
4,042 765,959 (1,827) (346,217) .| | (1,362,695
@.506)| | @.422,387) 21,393 4,053,974 2,295 | .329,903)
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15 2,843 7 1,327 - -

®) (948) (10) (1,895) @4 (4,548)

(140) (26,530) 845 160,128 (581) (110,100)
3,630 687,885 32,190 6,100,005 15,303 2,899,919

(26,586) (5,038,047) (13,227) (2,506,517) (18,890) (3,579,655)
15,497 2,936,682 20,490 3,882,855 25,027 4,742,617
(€3)) (5,875) (20) (3,790) 52 9,854

(125) (23,688) (28) (5,306) 45) (8,528)

(1,161) (220,010) (29) (5,496) (85) (16,108)
(394) (74,663) - . -
(12,800) (2,425,600) 7,186 1,361,747 6,059 1,148,181
584 110,668 628 119,006 - -
3,246 615,117 3,111 589,535 10,466 1,983,307

(2,693) (510,324) (2,248) (425,996) (10,902) (2,065,929)

(961) (182,110) (1,052) (199,354) (194) (36,763)
- - 1,465 277,618 - -

)] 1,327) @ (379) @ (190)

169 32,026 1,902 360,429 (631) (119,575)
(9,001) (1,705,690) 41,278 7,822,181 20,731 3,928,525
189,907 35,987,377 140,923 26,704,909 125,304 23,745,108

(3,869) (733,176) 7,706 1,460,287 ,112) (968,724)
177,037 33,548,512 189,907 35,987,377 140,923 26,704,909
110,618 20,962,111 131,433 24,906,554 108,482 20,557,339
2,114 400,603 2,285 433,008 346 65,567
12,970 2,457,815 13,801 2,615,290 7,516 1,424,282
28,704 5,439,408 23,182 4,392,989 17,430 3,302,985
144 27,288 294 55,713 235 44,533
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16,325 3,093,588 19,213 3,640,864 7,403 1,402,869
o 8,278 1,568,681 1,925 364,788 - -
(2,116) (400,982) (2,226) (421,827) (489) (92,666)
12
6 177,087 33,548,512 189,907 35,987,377 140,923 26,704,909
31
1 2023 IFRS 17 IFRS
2022 12 31
2021 12 31 IFRS
2 2022
3
4 2023 990
HBBM UK
HOHU HBCE 170
PBLU
5 2023 HBCE (667)
6 3,246
2022 3,111 2021 10,466 (2,693) 2022 (2,248)
2021 (10,902)
(420) 2022 711 2021 (512)
62 2022 (427) 2021 (82)
72023 12 31
26,554 2022 23,395 2021 9,410
8 177 2022 1,562 8,103
2022 114 2022 208
e 2022 41
19,288 2022 7,668 2021 4,285
17,267 2022 5,284 2021 2,919 522
2022 431 2021 704
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12 31
2023 2022
61,128 11,583,756 78,441 14,864,570
1,877 355,692 1,863 353,039
10 85,766 16,252,657 67,623 12,814,559
13 3,181 602,800 1,618 306,611
14 153,765 29,138,468 196,714 37,277,303
11,670 2,211,465 14,486 2,745,097
32,443 6,147,949 36,992 7,009,984
56,973 10,796,384 43,055 8,158,923
15 28,391 5,380,095 18,639 3,532,001
35 160 30,320
21 47,400 8,982,300 43,907 8,320,377
39 7,391 394 74,663
18 11,627 2,203,317 10,646 2,017,417
20 88 16,676 41 7,770
7 391 74,005 608 115,216
494,899 93,783,361 515,027 97,597,617
18,775 3,557,863 13,594 2,576,063
133,373 25,274,184 141,714 26,854,803
48,842 9,255,559 29,638 5,616,401
1,837 348,112 1,758 333,141
22 24,932 4,724,614 25,765 4,882,468
23 23,446 4,443,017 19,415 3,679,143
14 152,799 28,955,411 193,336 36,637,172
7,353 1,393,394 4,656 882,312
24 44,922 8,512,719 47,982 9,092,589
77 14,592 21 3,980
25 176 33,352 167 31,647
7 1 190
2 14,658 2,777,691 14,252 2,700,754
471,101 89,290,695 492,298 93,290,471
30 797 151,032 797 151,032
1,004 190,258 420 79,590
30 3,930 744,735 3,930 744,735
(5.522)  (1,046,419) (6,073)  (1,150,834)
23,499 4,453,061 23,655 4,482,623
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23,708 4,492,666 22,729 4,307,146
494,899 93,783,361 515,027 97,597,617
118
887 2022 2,743
118 192 22 96

2024 20

216/499



2023

2023 12 31

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

ooOooooo
12 31
FVOCI
C R 4
1,217 3,930 23,655 122) (796) 93 (5,248) 22,729
887 887
(63) 65 516 (30) 488
67 67
516 516
(80), (80),
17 17
) (30), (32),
824 65 516 (30) 1,875
584 584
(961) (961)
(18) (18)
@ 9) 4 25 (b
1,801 3,930 23,499 (86) (276) 88 (5,248) 23,708
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12 31

FVOCI

4

( GRR
230,622 744,735 4,482,623 (23,119)  (150,842) 17,624 (994,496) 4,307,146
168,087 168,087

(11,939) 12,318 97,782 (5,685) 92,476

12,697 12,697

97,782 97,782

(15,160) (15,160)

3,222 3,222

(379) (5,685) (6,064)

156,148 12,318 97,782 (5,685) 260,563

110,668 110,668
(182,110) (182,110)

3,41 (3,411)

(190) (5,496) 758 4,738 (190)

341,290 744,735 4,453,061 (16,297) (52,302) 16,676 (994,496) 4,492,666
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12 31
Fvocl
( R °
797 3,722 20,353 135 (82) 2 (5.248) 19,699
2,743 2,743
141 (@57) 714) 71 (759)
(258) (258)
1 1
714) (714)
156 156
5) 5)
71 71
2,884 (@57) 714) 71 1,984
420 208 628
(1,052) (1,052)
5 5
1,465 1,465
1,217 3,930 23,655 (122) (796) 93 (5,248) 22,729
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12 31
FVOCI
( R °

151,032 705,319 3,856,804 25,583 (15,539) 4,169 (994,496) 3,732,961
519,799 519,799

26,720 (48,702)  (135,303) 13,455 (143,831)

(48,891) (48,891)

190 190

(135,303) (135,303)

29,562 29,562

(2,843) (2,843)

13,455 13,455

546,518 (48,702)  (135,303) 13,455 375,968

79,590 39,416 119,006
(199,354) (199,354)

948 948

277,618 277,618

230,622 744,735 4,482,623 (23,119) (150,842) 17,624 (994,496) 4,307,146

42 2022
750 2022 850 Tier
2022 222 2022
2022 11 1.5
HSB HSBC
HSBC

GRR

220/499



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

ooooogd
12 31
2023 2022
1,063 201,439 2,548 482,846
4 758 17 3,222
80 15,160 (1,669) (316,276)
37 7,012 130 24,635
110 20,845 o1 17,245
45 8,528 27 5,117
azn (24,067) @1 (3,980)
2,650 502,175 (2,109) (399, 656)
(5,098) (966,071) 18,609 3,526,406
(16,033) (3,038, 254) (9,551) (1,809,915)
(1,405) (266,248) (3,870) (733,365)
(8,040) (1,523,580) 791 149,895
(1,632) (309, 264) 1,597 302,632
(6,509) (1,233,456) (10,912) (2,067,824)
5,989 1,134,916 15,947 3,021,957
19,204 3,639,158 7,294 1,382,213
2,697 511,082 (1,002) (189,879)
3,946 747,767 (116) (21,982)
(3,554) (673,483) 17,343 3,286,499
®) (948) (10) (1,895)
244 46,238 1,098 208,071
(1,236) (234,222) 17,623 3,339,559
(19,798) @3,751,721) (8,535) (1,617,383)
11,115 2,106,293 17,022 3,225,669
®) (1,137) @) (379)
(76) (14,402) (176) (33,352)
(990) (187,605)
268 50,786

221/499



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

oooooog
(9,487) (1,797,787) 8,309 1,574,556
584 110, 668 628 119,006
5 3,246 615,117 3,111 589,535
5 (2,685) (508,808) (2,240) (424,480)
1,465 277,618
(961) (182,110) (1,052) (199, 354)
184 34,868 1,912 362,324
(10,539) (1,997,141) 27,844 5,276,438
115,310 21,851,245 83,814 15,882,753
(2,354) (446,083) 3,652 692,054
12 31 102,417 19,408,022 115,310 21,851,245
61,128 11,583,756 78,441 14,864,570
1,877 355,692 1,863 353,039
9,922 1,880,219 11,353 2,151,394
19,795 3,751,153 13,917 2,637,272
150 28,425
11,532 2,185,314 11,344 2,149,688
(1,837) (348,112) (1,758) (333,141)
12 31 102,417 19,408,022 115,310 21,851,245

1 2022
2
3 2022 3,406
4 2023 HBBM  HOHU 990
5 3,246
2022 3,111 (2,685) 2022 (2,240)
(415) 2022
696 62 2022 (427)
13,005 2022 5,023 12,934 2022
3,891 629 2022 936
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1.1

@
( )
2006
EU EC
1606/2002
IFRS EU IFRS 1ASB IFRS
1ASB IFRS IFRS
2023 12 31
2023 12 31
IFRS 17
2023 IFRS 17
2022 570
IFRS 17
PVIF IFRS
IFRS 17
CSM CSM

IFRS 17
36 1.2 j
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IFRS IFRS 17
IFRS IFRS 17

CSM
- PVIF - CSM
- PVIF - CSM

- GMM
VFA
VFA
CSM
GMM

- PVIF -
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PVIF
PVIF
IFRS 17
FRA FRA
MRA FVA
2019 MRA
2019 FVA FRA
2020 FVA
FVA IFRS 13
CSM
IFRS 17
IAS 12
2023 23 1ASB IAS 12
2023 19
2023 11 2023
20 OECD
2024
IAS 12
(b)
IFRS
1ASB 2024 IFRS
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IFRS 2023

22 86
73
2023
2006 408
®

©

1.2

2023 12 31

(f)

226/499



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

1.2
@

18

2271499



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

12 31
12 31

228/499



®

229/499

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

ECL

HSBC



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

SPPI
(D

1.204)

©

IFRS
11
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DPF

™
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ECL
FVOCI
12
12 ECL
12 ECL

ECL ECL
12 ECL

POCI

90

90

ECL
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12

24
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30

CRR

CRR 3.3
PD

PD

0.1 1.2

15bps

2.1 3.3

30bps

CRR 3.3

IFRS

PD
CRR

CRR

PD
PD

PD

PD
CRR

CRR

0.1

1.1 4.2

4.3 5.1

5.2 7.1

7.2 8.2

8.3

CRR 23

12

12 PD

31

12 PD PD
PD

30 12 PD
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12
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12 ECL 12
PD

EAD

EAD

HSBC
IFRS

ECL

PD

PD LGD EAD

PD

IRB
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ECL

ECL

PD 12

LGD

IFRS
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ECL

PD

PD
90

PD

90

EAD

LGD

LGD

LGD

LGD

12 PD
12 PD

ECL

CRR

PD

DCF
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ECL
ECL LGD
ECL
ECL ECL 12 ECL
ECL HSBC
HSBC
ECL HSBC
ECL
ECL ECL
ECL
HSBC HSBC
41
ECL
IFRS ECL

41
ECL

PD LGD EAD ECL
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75
60 2022 60
VFA
VFA oClI
ocClI
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GMM
CSM
CSM
CSM
VFA
CSM GMM

CSM VFA
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IFRS

IFRS
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2022 12 31
1

2021 12 31
1
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2021 12 31
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2023 2022 1 !

339 302 271

408 420 465

59 56 44

278 235 246

327 354 368

239 171 286

35 44 40

114 101 84

190 203 200

45 124 132

95 81 76

55 49 43

410 453 451

2,504 2,503 2,706
(1,365) (1,298) (1,293)

1,229 1,295 1,413

MSS GB GBM CHB WPB

1,275 847 131 421 556 (642) 2,504
(1,496) Qm (202) (9) @o7) 636 (1.365)

(221) 670 29 408 349 ® 1,220

1,301 817 69 425 580 (599) 2,593
(1,439) (173) (55) (25) (199) 593 (1,298)

(138) 644 14 400 381 6) 1,295

1,251 861 89 415 633 (543) 2,706
(1,245) (188) 83) (54) (255) 532 (1,293)

6 673 6 361 378 (1D 1,413

IFRS 17 IFRS
2022 12 31
IFRS
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842 2022 778 2021 935
2022 229 2021 221
654 2022 673 2021 709
83 2022 69
2023 2022 2021
4,569 (2,840) 3
(1,174) 5,715 1,730
3,395 2,875 1,733
1,231 (1,429) 1,305
(63) 59 (91)
1,168 1,370 1,214
« ) ( )
189 (736) (337)
(252) 838 329
(63) 102 ®)
284 143 493

4,784 1,750 3,432
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31 !
DPF DPF
2 3 2 3
183 188 3n 165 193 358
77 43 120 78 36 114
6 6 12 5 7 12
100 139 239 82 150 232
2 6 8 1 2 3
185 194 379 166 195 361
(89) (120) (208) (89) (132) (220)
® Q) (15) ) 6) ()]
@ ) ®) (@) ) A
) 24) 1 (10) )
(98) (@157) (255) (90) (150) (240)
87 37 124 76 45 121
1 2023 IFRS 17 IFRS
2 DPF
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31 !
DPF DPF
) 1,246 17 1,263 (1,086) 0 (1,090)
0oClI

s 404 404 (1,899) (1,899)
1,650 17 1,667 (2,985) 4) (2,989)

(1,585) (1,585) 2,979 2,979

2 2 7 7

1 1 19 19
0 @ ) @

CSM
(1,585) [6)) (1,586) 2,979 25 3,004
(1,183) ® (1,184) 1,081 25 1,106
OoClI

(402) (402) 1,898 1,898

65 16 81 (6) 21 15

63 16 79 ) 21 16
oct 2 2 (1) )

1 2023 IFRS 17 IFRS
2
( ) 1,168 2022 1,370
1,082 2022 1,300 86

2022 70 1,263 2022 1,090
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363 (1,665)
® @
(93) 430
17 (31)
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DPF
“9) 6 “3) “3)
19,712 5 2 19,719 146 10 129 285 20,004
2023
19,712 5 2 19,719 97 10 135 242 19,961
(€%D) an @8 (@8) (89)
(119) (19) an an (136)
2 (55) (55) ©9) (09) 159
(185) (185) (194) s @79)
@ 89 88 ) 121 120 208
2 2 6 6 8
8 8 7 7 15
2 24 24
2 7 89 98 6 6 145 157 255
(1,879) 1,879 ® 3
(2,062) 7 1,968 D) (191) 6 148 @n 124)
3 1,585 1,585 1 1 1,586
@) @) (o) () @7
(348) 7 1,968 1,127 (192) 6 149 @n 1,090
1,471 1,471 218 218 1,689
[G)) (1,968) (2,019) (116) (116) (2.135)
(15) @5) (28) (28) “43)
1,405 (1,968) (563) 190 (116) 74 (489)
5 1 6 3 an (14) (8)
2023 12 31
20,274 13 2 20,289 98 16 151 265 20,554
G4) 4 9 i) 1)
20,274 13 2 20,289 152 12 142 306 20,505
2023 12 31
20,274 13 2 20,289 %8 16 151 265 20,554
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2022 12 31 !
DPF
(53) 1 5 7 7
21,916 4 2 21,922 170 4 105 279 22,201
2022
21,916 4 2 21,922 117 5 110 232 22,154
(10) (10) (83) (83) (93)
(120) (120) (20) (20) (140)
2 (36) (36) (92) 92) (128)
(166) (166) (195) (195) (361)
@ 89 88 132 132 220
1 1 2 2 3
2 2 6 6 8
@ @ 10 10 9
1 1 88 90 2 6 142 150 240
(1,687) 1,687 ®) 3
(1,852) 1 1,775 76) (196) 6 145 “5) 121)
3 (2,979) (2,979) 19) ) (25) (3,004)
946 946 3 3 949
(3,885) 1 1,775 (2,109) (215) 6 142 67) (2,176)
1,721 1,721 215 215 1,936
1) (1,775) (1,816) (124) (124) (1,940)
14) (14) (26) (26) (40)
1,666 (1,775) (109) 189 (124) 65 4
15 15 6 @ 7 12 27
2022 12 31
19,712 5 2 19,719 97 10 135 242 19,961
49) 6 (43) (43)
19,712 5 2 19,719 146 10 129 285 20,004
2022 12 31
19,712 5 2 19,719 97 10 135 242 19,961
1 2023 IFRS 17 IFRS
2 IFRS 17
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2023 12 31
DPF
2 2
(76) 6 27 (43)
18,771 29 657 262 19,719 134 114 15 22 285
2023
18,771 29 657 262 19,719 58 120 15 49 242
®) 6N an an 19 ®) 19 “3)
®) ® ® 6)
() 12 (19) (19)
“48) 48 (24) 25 1
133 (16) (26) [C)) ()} 9 5 (13)
8 8 6 6
24 24
75 (19) (83) (60) @1 (20) (10) [©) (€D)
3 1,585 1,585 [€)) 1 1 1
(352) ay ® @) () (O]
1,308 (19) ©n (65) 1,127 @) (10) (®) @37
1,471 1,471 218 218
(2,019) (2,019) (116) (116)
@15) @15) @28) (28)
(563) (563) 74 74
1 1 4 6 (eaH) 7 )
2023 12 31
19,517 10 561 201 20,289 90 110 15 50 265
(63) 4 18 (41)
19,517 10 561 201 20,289 153 106 15 32 306
2023 12 31
19,517 10 561 201 20,289 90 110 15 50 265
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2022 12 31
DPF
2 2
(79) 17 15 (Ch)
21,172 34 520 196 21,922 139 9 19 27 279
2022
21,172 34 520 196 21,922 60 111 19 42 232
(©)) (57) (18) (78) (21) ®) (10) (36)
®) ®) @] (@]
6 6 (20) (20)
(54) 54 (23) 25 2
(178) 1 161 16 ®) 1 )
2 2 6 6
@) () 10 10
(230) (&) 104 52 (76) (42) (10) ©) 12 (45)
3 (2,979) (2,979) (26) 1 (25)
901 1 33 11 946 @ 3 1 1 3
(2,308) w 137 63 (2,109) (70) ) () 13 (67)
1,721 1,721 215 215
(1,816) (1,816) (124) (124)
(14) (14) (26) (26)
(109) (109) 65 65
16 “ 3 15 3 15 6) 12
2022 12 31
18,771 29 657 262 19,719 58 120 15 49 242
(76) 6 27 (43)
18,771 29 657 262 19,719 134 114 15 22 285
2022 12 31
18,771 29 657 262 19,719 58 120 15 49 242
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1,586

2022 3,004
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31 !
DPF
1,169 15 1,184 1,377 12 1,389
10 10
1,159 15 1,174 1,377 12 1,389
(1,222) (15) (1,237) (1,437) 12) (1,449)
5 5 4 4
48 48 56 56
129 9 138 150 22 172
1 1
128 9 137 150 22 172
(161) ) (169) (183) (20) (203)
7 7 7 1 8
25 25 25 25
@D (€Y @ @
1 2023 IFRS 17 IFRS
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10 10 20 20
oPF 614 660 648 612 555 1,809 @5) 14,536 19,419
33 ® ®) @ 13 28 59 120
2023 12 31
647 660 644 607 551 1,822 13 14,595 19,539
66 62 59 55 51 204 208 67 772
DPF
28 24 19 16 14 42 29 3 175
2023 12 31
% 86 78 7 65 246 237 70 947
196 327 343 336 316 1,004 7 16,148 18,677
DPF
46 () ®) ®) (@) ©) 33 59 99
2022 12 31
242 320 335 328 309 995 40 16,207 18,776
1
78 74 70 66 61 248 261 90 948
DPF
28 23 19 16 14 44 31 8 183
2022 12 31
106 97 89 82 75 292 292 98 1,131
1
1 2023 IFRS 17 IFRS
127
1.2 j -
HSBC UK HSBC
2023 12 13
10 3.28 2.96
20 3.43 2,97
2022 12 13
10 3.71 3.66
20 3.54 3.33
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GB
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CMB

WPB

12 31

12 31
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2023 2022 2021
1,344 1,365 1,609
294 278 341
68 55 73
1,706 1,698 2,023

52 2022 42 2021 37
( )

2023 2022 2021
3,954 3,722 4,322
2,125 2,155 2,458
27 81 140
2,536 2,748 3,023
6,119 6,484 6,709
48 215 171
14,809 15,405 16,823

58
45 2021 96

2023 2022 2021
58 45 9%
1 1 1
59 46 97
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HSBC
12 31
( LTI )
GPSP
LTI LTI
31
HSBC
2023 2022
20,454 21,828
1 10,998 11,651
1 (11,864) (12,279)
(383) (746)
12 31 19,205 20,454
4.74 4.96
1

HSBC
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2014

20

500

20 2022
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HSBC
waep 1
2023 5,782 2.01
2 1,348 4.57
(2.428) 2.72
(38) 4.73
(325) 2.94
2023 12 31 4,339 3.51
2.37
2022 6,936 2.87
2 179) 3.96
173) 3.36
@am 4.72
(625) 2.98
2022 12 31 5,782 2.91
2.18
2

HSBC
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HSBC HSBC
HSBC
( CTA )
HSBC e.V.
e.V.
CTA
2023 12 31
- DAV
2024 12

31

265/499



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

459 479) 20)

(46) (46)

2023 12 31 459 (525) (66)
Q17

51

534 (531) 3

(51) (1)

2022 12 31 534 (582) (48)
(121)

73
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HSBC HSBC HSBC

2 2 2
405 129 (357) 174) 48 45)
Q) ®) Q) )
® ® ® ®)
1 1 1 1
11 6 © © 2 ©))
6 (6) (29) 1 (23) ®)
6 ®) 6 ®
(29) ® (29) ®
2 2
7 7
® 7 1 (€)) 1
() 12 15 12 8
an 79 @ 2 @
337 122 (304) (175) 33 (53)
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2023 12 31

2 HSBC

3 HSBC

HSBC
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ooooooo
HSBC HSBC HSBC
2 2 2
434 234 (438) (304) (0)) (70)
4 ® 4 ®
3 © 3 (©)
1 1 1 1
®3) 5 @) ®) )
(51) (99) 94 98 43 (€))
(51) (99) (51) 99)
94 106 94 106
@ @
® 6)
22 1 (20) ®3) 2 (@)
) 10 13 10 6
3 6) (©)) 35 30
405 129 (357) 174) 48 (45)
Lebensarbeitszeitkonto; LAZK
2024 HSBC
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1 HSBC
13.7

HSBC
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2023 12 31
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2029
2025 2026 2027 2028 2033
1 12 11 12 12 69
14.2 2022
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
HSBC HSBC
337 312 25 405 352 53
3 3 8 8
196 196 173 173
6 6 26 26
3 3
129 107 22 198 145 53
AA
3.17 2.25 2.25 2.25
3.71 2.25 2.25 2.25
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HSBC
2023 12 31
2022 12 31

1 RT 20186

- 0.25
- 0.25

0.25
- 0.25
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60 60
60 40 60 40
RT 2018617 25.4 29.1 31.3
RT 201861 25.2 28.9 31.2
HSBC
2023 2022 2021 2023 2022 2021
® @) (13) 9 8 13
7 7 1 ®) ) ©)
6 5 9 (6) ®) ®
1 1 2 @ @ )
9 10 16 N/A N/A N/A
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2006 2008 410
2023 2022 2021
1 1,427 1,410 1,525
2 2,792 2,294 3,569
3 1,163 979 694
4 1,193 779 511
12 31 6,575 5,462 6,299
581,561 2022 489,285
581,561 2022 489,285 2023
4 493,868 2022 380,893 699, 552
2022 389,162
2023
33
2011 HSBC
5
169,358
2022
2023 410,403 2022 394,334
2023 12 31

3,811,422 2022 4,286,951
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12 31

537,040 2022 429,285

2

PwC

12 31

PwC

12 31

408,439

2022 345,818
2023

1,5
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2023 2022 2021
1,641 1,641 1,399
1,074 859 558
990 677 390
3,705 3,177 2,347
537,040 2022 429,285
2022 330, 687 581,165
33
2022
2023 2022 2021
13.1 11.3 10.4
0.6 0.7 0.4
13.7 12.0 10.8
2023 2022 2021
5.3 5.5 4.8
17.5 15.6 14.3
7.8 5.8 5.6
5.2 5.3 5.7
4.5 4.5 3.0
22.8 21.1 19.1
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5 PwC

12 31

12023

27.00

135

2023

0.6

2021 12 31

2023
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PwC
PwC
2022
PwC
PwC
2023 2022 1 2021 !
386 (283) (187)
359 (243) (245)
27 (40) 58
41 (363) 164
25 (529) 248
33 (56)
16 133 (28)
427 (646) 23)
IFRS 17 IFRS
2022 12 31
IFRS
334 2022 393 2021
2023
19 25
27.75 2022
23.50 4.25
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OECD

26 2022 26

20
2024

OECD

15

2023
15
HSBC
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BEPS
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20

23

2023

12

AT

31

1 2023
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2023 2022 ! 2021 !
2,152 (1,199) 1,023
506 23.5 (228)  19.0 194 19.0
(20) 0.9 (75) 6.3 7 0.7
5 0.2 “4n 3.9 @ (0.2
78 3.6 50 (4.2) 72 7.0
58 2,7 93 (7.8) 30 2.9
23 1.1 3 0.3) @ (0.2
19 0.9 4 (0.3) @ (0.4
5 0.2 5 0.4 43)  (4.2)
25 1.2 ) 0.4 (32) 3.0
33 (2.8) (56)  (5.5)
IFRS
324 31.7
(81) (3.8) (268)  22.4 (47)  (4.6)
©) (GRD)
(60) (2.8) (55) 4.6 (G3)  (5.2)
25) @.2) 47 (3.9)
@D (1.0) (93) 7.8 (92)  (9.0)
(1) (0.5) (110) 9.2 5 0.5
(324)  (31.7)
427 19.8 (646)  53.9 23) (2.2
IFRS 17 IFRS
2022 12 31

2021 12 31
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19.8
HSBC
PBRS

2022

2021

53.9

UK

19.8

2022

HMRC

2022

IFRS

53.9 2021

IFRS
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(2.2) 2023

110

324
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FvoCl
3 2
391 60 227 474 628 151 1,931
(351) (351)
2023 391 60 227 123 628 151 1,580
(©) (36) 44 an (28) 1)
(252) 43) 65 (230)
@D 3 8 (10$) (€1)) @GN
2023 12 31 138 59 191 132 601 151 1,272
4 138 59 191 329 601 204 1,522
4 Q@9n 53) (250)
40 60 206 40 382 65 793
2022
1 40 60 206 40 382 65 793
@ 22 (124) 221 246 363
348 190 (151) 387
3 2 @ 17 25 ©) 37
2022 12 31
1 391 60 227 123 628 151 1,580
4 391 60 227 474 628 151 1,931
4 (351) (351)
12023 IFRS 17 IFRS
2022 12 31
2
3 566
28
4 1,278 2022 1,583
2022
1,272 2022 1,580
441 2022 597
693 2022 797 12
566 2022 588
HSBC
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2023 12 31
3
3
2022
2022 12 31
3
3
1
2
3
673
668
668

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

0000000
FVOCI 2 !
14 231 75 - 28 260 608
14 231 75 - 28 260 608
(15) (40) - - - 38 Qan
10 - 32 - - (179) o)
9 101 43 - 28 119 390
9 101 43 - 28 120 391
- - - - - ) )
17 207 - 191 69 48 532
- - (23) - - - (23)
17 207 23) 191 69 48 509
0 24 - (191) 4D ) (218)
1 - 98 . . 210 309
- - - - - 8 8
14 231 75 . 28 260 608
14 231 75 - 28 260 608
391 2022 608
2022
2022 1,017
2022 912 10
2022 912
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668 2022 912 10
3.7 2022 3.3
27 2022 26
8
2023 2022 2021
1 0.941 750 1.067 850
0.941 750 1.067 850
0.001 0.001 0.001
0.001 0.001 0.001
211 202 194
961 1,052 194

1 2023 CET1
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2023 2022 2021
Tier 1

2015 Tier 1
2020 12 85 87 84

2016 Tier 1
2022 12 11 12

2018 Tier 1
2023 28 28 10

2018 Tier 1
2023 10 10 28

2019 Tier 1
2024 11 24 24 24

2019 Tier 1
2024 11 15 8 7

2019 Tier 1
2024 12 19 20 20

2019 Tier 1
2025 9 8 9

2022 Tier 1
2027 9 6 -
211 202 194

CODM
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2023
MSS GB CMB WPB
ECL
1 1,996 2,092 13 1,746 1,339 320 7,506
212 1,430 a3 1,331 946 ,755) 2,151
ECL

©) ©1) 3 (83) 12 ) (169)

1,987 2,001 16 1,663 1,351 319 7,337
(2.131) (1,013) (282) (663) (894) (159) (5.142)

(144) 088 (266) 1,000 457 160 2,195
“4d) 43

(144) 088 (266) 1,000 457 117 2,152

106.8 48.4 n/a 38.0 66.8 68.5

2022 2
NMSS B CMB WPB
ECL
2,446 1,571 (108) 1,433 (432) (606) 4,304
1
(54) 903 (16) 925 710 (564) 1,904
ECL

(€H) (153) @ (€] ©) ® (222)

2,445 1,418 (109) 1,379 (439) (612) 4,082
(1,936) (932) (406) (663) (834) (480) (5.,251)

509 486 (515) 716 1,273) (1,092) 1,169
@ (28) (30)
509 486 (517) 716 (1,273) (1,120) (1,199)

79.1 59.3 n/a 46.3 n/a 122.0
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2001 2
MSS GB GBM CMB WPB
ECL
1 2,042 1,367 311 1,096 1,277 27 6,120
(232) 568 224 649 567 22) 1,754
ECL
1 140 5 7 23 @ 174
2,043 1,507 316 1,103 1,300 25 6,294
(2,055) (918) (597) (611) (981) (300) (5.,462)
(12) 589 (281) 492 319 Q@75) 832
191 191
(12 589 (281) 492 319 (84) 1,023
100.6 67.2 192.0 55.7 76.8 89.2
1
62 2022 108 2021 127
2 2023 IFRS 17 IFRS
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
IFRS
2023 2022 1 2021
7,506 4,304 6,120
3,609 3,068 2,937
1,819 (70) 1,677
836 732 887
1,242 574 619
1 2023 IFRS 17 IFRS
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
IFRS
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MSS GB GBM CMB WPB
2023 12 31
2,718 34,723 67 24,226 13,666 91 75,491
41,102 85,303 9,434 58,620 28,337 145 222,941
2022 12 31
2,785 37,523 115 25,219 6,826 146 72,614
45,320 79,606 5,903 55,749 29,211 159 215,948
10
2023 2022 2023 2022
4,808 3,712 4,353 3,061
27,724 21,873 16,071 13,960
50,020 38,330 47,498 35,407
82,552 63,915 67,922 52,428
1 5,094 3,987 5,060 3,872
1 13,050 11,976 12,784 11,323
12 31 100,696 79,878 85,766 67,623
1
11
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2023 2022 1
12 31
72,164 26,482 2,050 100,696 52,493 24,647 2,738 79,878
7,008 9,178 2,882 19,068 6,183 6,380 3,318 15,881
428 171,865 1,823 174,116 2,296 221,205 1,737 225,238
25,857 10,743 907 37,507 19,007 8,902 1,447 29,356
29,791 12,233 252 42,276 26,258 14,592 415 41,265
992 27,595 3,958 32,545 933 23,888 2,461 27,282
994 168,145 2,335 171,474 1,744 214,645 2,478 218,867
2023 2022 1
12 31
58,152 25,772 1,842 85,766 41,524 23,940 2,159 67,623
206 2,910 65 3,181 252 1,094 272 1,618
152 151,661 1,952 153,765 2,037 192,778 1,899 196,714
15,074 1,233 55 16,362 11,214 976 71 12,261
13,177 11,503 252 24,932 11,771 13,591 403 25,765
20,811 2,635 23,446 17,565 1,850 19,415
601 149,850 2,348 152,799 1,691 189,908 1,737 193,336
1 2023 IFRS 17 IFRS
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2023 12 31
26 252 4
121 408 41
2022 12 31
126 1,194 39
189 682 32
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IFRS 13

CVA

DVA
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2023 2022
MSS MSS
327 32 359 33
155 188
42 2 50
61 27 98 29
20) (64)
89 3 87 4
41 31
41 31
54 64
422 32 454 33

HSBC
0TC
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HSBC
CVA DVA CVA
DVA HSBC
HSBC ~ CVA HSBC HSBC
PD
HSBC DVA  HSBC
HSBC PD
HSBC
CVA PD
( FFVA )  0OTC
HSBC
FFVA DVA
66 1 2,656 2,723 8 1 9

160 97 6
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3,490 3,490
1,823 1,823 2,335 2,335
681 1,952 220 2,853 244 467 711
2023 12 31 907 2,050 2,882 1,823 7,662 252 3,958 2,335 6,545
85 59 3,058 3,202 104 104
275 170 78 523
2,461 2,461
1,737 1,737 2,478 2,478
1,087 2,509 182 3,778 311 311
2022 12 31 1 1,447 2,738 3,318 1,737 9,240 415 2,461 2,478 5,354
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oooooog
55 65 120 8 8
97 97
2,635 2,635
1,952 1,952 2,343 2,343
1,745 1,745 244 5 249
2023 12 31 55 1,842 65 1,952 3,914 252 2,635 2,348 5,235
54 58 212 384 103 103
17 170 187
1,850 1,850
1,899 1,899 1,728 1,728
1,931 1,931 300 9 309
2022 12 31 71 2,159 272 1,899 4,401 403 1,850 1,737 3,990
HSBC
NAV
NAV
ABS
HSBC
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2023 12 31
2023 12 31

2022

2022 12 31
2022 12 31
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1,447 2,738 3,318 1,737 415 2,461 2,478
() 189 8 851 (268) 60 1,008
189 851 (268), 1,008
8 60
(€Y
() (28) 2) ()] ® ®

29

(30) (28) 92) @ ®) ®)

51 1,004 305 233

1 2 3,005
(213) (1,675) (484) (253) @

(€5)) @9 72) (2,009) 138 (1,169) (1,295)
(451) (561) (120) (233) 30) (660) (339)
113 461 19 479 15 271 488
907 2,050 2,882 1,823 252 3,958 2,335

()] 520 17) (823)
520 (823)
(75) 17)
1,387 1,344 3,171 1,816 580 2,121 2,454
6) (415) (84) 564 (223) (638) 723
(415) 564 (223) 723
(84) (638)
®)
(145) 12 238 3 1 29 17
(232)

87 12 238 3 1 29 17

601 2,067 562 151
7 1,705
(142) (716) (594) (120) (78)

(90) (323) (51) (731) (407) (575) (701)
(199) (283) (&) (473) (15) (564) (582)
41 1,052 78 558 441 461 567
1,447 2,738 3,318 1,737 415 2,461 2,478

) 49 565 2 30 2,339
) 565 2 2,339
49 30
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7 2,159 272 1,899 403 1,850 1,737
192 22 1,025 Q@) 13 1,222
192 1,025 @) 1,222
22 13
(18) (U]
(18)) @)
930 233
2,548
(1,280) (154) 52)
) a2 (69) (1,192) 154 (1,580) (746)
(5) (490) (287) (30) (a49) (400)
421 1 507 15 253 535
55 1,842 65 1,952 252 2,635 2,348
) 511 (180) (818)
511 (818)
@) (180)|
53 1,334 361 1,952 554 1,563 2,722
2 (419) (91) 665 (216) (569) 45
(419) 665 (216) 45
(91) (569)
2
1 24
1
24
1,495 151
1,682
(659) 12) (120)
(323) ®) (850) (392) (557) (1,025)
(283) 0) (541) (15) 471) (606)
15 1,014 673 441 202 601
71 2,159 272 1,899 403 1,850 1,737
688 19 3,020
688 3,020
19
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2023 2022
ocl oCl
478 (225) 201 (261)
193 (194) 236 (235)
10 © 23 (25) 9 ) 27 (19)
681 (428) 23 (25) 446 (505) 27 (19)
478 (225) 193 (253)
1 an 45 (45)
1 6 ®) 0 14 6)
490 (236) 6 ®) 238 (298) 14 (6)
2023 2022
ocl ocl
182 (184) 6 ®) 225 (389) 8 )
28 (16) 2 @ 28 @n 12 )
5 ) 5 ®)
237 (182) 44 (44)
229 4D 15 an 144 (50) 7 )
681 (428) 23 (25) 446 (505) 27 (19)
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2,723 9 N/A N/A N/A N/A
263
1 34 94 92
CLO CDO
ABS 229 220 99
3,490
6 154 6 99
3,050 35 100 32 99
11 1 18 3 20
429
1,823 2,335
621 616
114 106 5 10 5 10
a4 54 11 34 9 33
463 456
299 358
250 311 3 31 3 46
49 a7
658 1,044
305 400 7 87 7 153
2 353 644
245 317
245 317
2,853 711
553 243 3 8 1 9
3 2,300 468
12 31 7,662 6,545
1
2 orc
3
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HSBC
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12

2023 12 31

14,371 14,371 14,371
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75,491
73,494
8,861

22,943
222,941

53,416

13,443
14,920

2022 12 31

17,109
72,614

53,949
3,248

20,836
215,948

32,901

7,268
14,528

73,494
7,173 1,660

22,950
223,067

53,416

13,320
15,219

17,112

53,949
2,336 848

20,900
215,955

32,901

7,124
14,434
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138
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132
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74,904

73,494
8,837

22,950
223,067

53,416

13,458
15,219

17,112
72,495

53,949
3,192

20,900
215,955

32,901

7,256
14,434
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8,103 8,103 8,103
13,345 12,902 12,902
17,587 17,587 17,587
1,080 1,066 1,066
2022 12 31
127 131 131
21,067 19,481 19,481
208 208 208
2 2 2
20,478 20,393 20,393

1,100 1,100 1,100
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11,670 11,688 11,688
32,443 32,359 32,359
56,973 56,973 56,973
12,029 5,738 6,328 12,066
18,775 18,796 18,796
133,373 133,373 133,373
48,842 48,842 48,842

7,353 7,372 7,372
14,658 15,015 15,015

2022 12 31

14,486 14,508 14,508
36,992 36,875 36,875
43,055 43,055 43,055

6,378 1,984 4,305 6,289
13,594 13,594 13,594
141,714 141,714 141,714
29,638 29,638 29,638

4,656 4,656 4,656
14,252 14,139 14,139
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13
2023 2022 2023 2022
16,027 14,581 162 318
2,131 1,975 97 44
13,896 12,606 65 274
2,814 971 2,791 971
227 329 228 329
12 31 19,068 15,881 3,181 1,618
14
6,601,151 1,799 68,197 62 68,259 (66,691) an (66,708)
9,113,678 75,080 154,860 856 155,716  (151,077)  (1,116)  (152,193)
543,083 11,503 11,503 (13,937) (13,937)
115,062 1,099 1,099 (1,356) (1,356)
76,435 1,584 1,584 (1,325) (1,325)
28 (64,045) 64,045
2023 12 31 16,449,409 76,879 237,243 918 174,116  (234,386)  (1,133)  (171,474)
6,101,153 582 88,244 2 88,246 (86,119) ) (86,176)
10,141,018 56,144 206,689 433 207,122 (201,419) (819)  (202,238)
465,626 7,751 7,751 (8,175) (8,175)
146,522 865 865 (1,012) (1,012)
57,594 1,053 1,053 (1,065) (1,065)
28 (79,799) 79,799
2022 12 31 16,911,913 56,726 304,602 435 225,238 (297,790) (876)  (218,867)

2023
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6,529,223 1,791 67,809 62 67,871 (66,018) an (66,035)
6,726,879 47,943 118,308 728 119,036 (116,658)  (1,051)  (117,709)
483,877 11,312 11,312 (13,532) (13,532)
112,436 1,090 1,090 (1,328) (1,328)
75,871 1,584 1,584 (1,323) (1,323)
(47,128) 47,128
2023 12 31 13,928,286 49,734 200,103 790 153,765 (198,859)  (1,068)  (152,799)
6,049,682 582 87,459 2 87,461 (84,885) (56) (84,941)
7,665,449 33,408 158,492 244 158,736 (157,315) (780)  (158,095)
439,588 7,626 7,626 (7,325) (7.325)
144,972 847 847 (982) (982)
57,346 1,051 1,051 (1,000) (1,000)
(59,007) 59,007
2022 12 31 14,357,037 33,990 255,475 246 196,714 (251,507) (836)  (193,336)
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2023 2022 2023 2022
64 64 56 64
103 110 96 99
(113) (111) (102) 107)
(60) (59) (51) (56)
®) ®)
én (52) (45) (1)
1
54 64 50 56
IBOR
24 HSBC
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32,750 849 (1,078) (359)
32,750 849 (1,078) (359)
26,649 428 (799) 981
26,649 428 (799) 981
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22,540 @9) 672
650 an 19
21
12
1,320 (155) (D)
6,414 (369) 272)
23,190 7,734 (196) (524 380 21
2
1
15,446 (1,095) (1,850)
713 (31) (40)
31
431 (15) (14)
1,576 (169) 398
5,686 (659) 556
16,590 7,262 (1,141) (828) (950) 31
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3
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3
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16) 2022 10 2022
7 2022 13
6,755 2022 6,312
0.39 2022 (0.06) 6,755 2022
HSBC
1 2
22,455 724 (1,033) (34)
22,455 724 (1,033) (34)
18,391 242 (773) 466
18,391 242 (773) 466
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13,352 (36) 383
71 @ 2
28
1,292 (150) (1)
6,414 (369) 72)
13,423 7,706 (39) (519) 62 28
2
1
9,072 (642) (1,389)
7 3
31
1,576 (169) 398
5,653 (659) 556
9,079 7,229 (639) (828) (435) 31
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2022 10 2022
2022 13
6,755 2022 6,312
2022 (0.06) HSBC

308/499



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

4
! 2 3
1,799 62 an 109 109

42,332 7 (38) 522 505 17

2023 12 31 44,131 69 (55) 631 614 17
582 2 7 (84) (84)

29,495 5 (20) (1,345) (1,334) 1)

2022 12 31 20,077 ; an (1.429) (1,418) a1
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2 3
1,791 62 an 108 108
25,488 4 @8) 310 310
2023 12 31 27,279 66 1€0)) 418 418
582 2 (56) (84) (84)
15,017 2 @) (1,021) (1,021)
2022 12 31 15,599 4 (€3) (1,105) (1,105)
1
2
3
4
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2022
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IFRS

Ibor

29

IAS 39

Ibor

IFRS

Ibor
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(901) (49)
505 109
382 (83)
(252)
39 @
(305) (25)
32 (39)
(1,334) (84)
53 74
348
(901) (49)

IAS 39

177

Ibor

Ibor



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

ooooooo
Ibor
Ibor L
P 3 Ibor

7,433 141 7,574 25,175 32,749

8,508 8,508 33,823 42,331

2023 12 31 15,941 141 16,082 58,998 75,080
7,581 225 105 7,911 18,738 26,649

7,359 7,359 22,136 29,495

2022 12 31 14,940 225 105 15,270 40,874 56,144
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Ibor 1
2 3 Ibor
5,008 140 5,148 17,307 22,455
25,488 25,488
2023 12 31 5,008 140 5,148 42,795 47,943
5,184 4 104 5,292 13,099 18,391
15,017 15,017
2022 12 31 5,184 4 104 5,292 28,116 33,408
1
2 Ibor Euribor
7,433 2022 12 31 7,581 8,508
2022 12 31 7,359
3 Ibor
15
2023 2022 2023 2022
37,507 29,356 16,362 12,261
1,469 1,447 540 693
35,618 27,710 15,767 11,514
80 109 55 54
1 340 90
8,861 3,248 12,029 6,378
723 1,030 719 976
2 8,138 2,218 11,310 5,402
12 31 46,368 32,604 28,391 18,639
1
2 5.7 2022 4.2

HSBC
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68 1
12

2023 12 31 80 1

77

31

2022 12 31 109
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16
1
2023 2022 2023 2022

1,252 1,649 720 877
3,800 3,300 3,800 3,300

3,861 4,996
21,060 17,407 10,539 9,699
27,610 25,408 27,096 25,014
39,266 45,034 29,836 32,255
228 330 228 329
12 31 97,077 98,124 72,219 71,474

2023 2022 2023 2022
44,072 38,896 35,168 32,371
2,606 3,588 902 1,974
12 31 46,678 42,484 36,070 34,345
76
1
224,836 2022 180,233 2023 191,832
2022 154,376
175,100 2022 136,777 2023 147,131

2022 113,917
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2023 12 31
16,215 16,114
30,463 3,707

2022 12 31
13,349 13,371
29,171 3,442

2023 12 31
5,968 5,968
30,102 3,748

2022 12 31
5,795 5,795
28,550 3,467

17
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BGF
BGF 2011
BGF HSBC
RBS 2023 12 31
BGF 24.62 BGF () () 2022
(22) 2021 192 BGF 652 2022

673 2021 702

191
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HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC
2 2023
HOHU
12 31
ViU
FCF
IAS 36
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2023 12 31

VIU

2028
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100.00

100.00

100.00

99.99

99.99 287.5

70.03 0.3

2022

HSBC HBBM

2006 409
38

IAS 36
VIU

2023 12 31

CAPM CAPM



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

CAPM
2022 HSBC 3.4
HSBC
2 2022 VIU
HSBC HSBC
7.7 10.1 2022
2023
2023 10  HSBC HOHU  HBBM
HSBC
2023 12 31 10,117 11,668 9.17 1.79 1,551
2022 12 31 1 7,743 11,507 9.95 1.56 3,764
1 2022 2022
VIU
2023 12 31 HSBC
HSBC
FCF 10

HSBC

VIU
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10,117
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11,668

143 (35.1)

FCF 33.3
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2023 12 31

2022 12 31

SIC

ABS

2023 12 31

4.7

ABS
CP

2022
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OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

oOoOooodn
HSBC
2,809 180 4,272 398 7,659
3,479 192 3,981 463 8,115
SIC
SIC 0.8 2022 1.1
2023 12 31 1.0
1.3 CP
2023 12 31 4.2 2022
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HSBC

HSBC
0 400 1 154 977 13 1,145
400 1,500 1 50 874 1 926
1,500 4,000 34 329 363
4,000 20,000 20 149 169
20,000 1 8 9
2023 12 31 2 259 2,337 14 2,612
128 5,808 3,793 878 10,607
1 10 1
5,802 3,296 9,098
128 487 471 1,086
5 5
407 407
5 5
27 514 541

2023 12 31
155 5,803 4,307 878 11,143
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HSBC HSBC

1 1
0 400 2 155 966 12 1,135
400 1,500 1 55 757 1 814
1,500 4,000 19 304 323
4,000 20,000 16 155 171
20,000 3 14 17
2022 12 31 3 248 2,196 13 2,460
220 4,671 4,425 925 10,241
1 104 105
4,665 3,869 8,534
220 452 497 1,169
5 5
428 428
4 4
34 571 24 629

2022 12 31

254 4,667 4,996 949 10,866
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12 31

2 2023

21

12 31

1 2023

78

2023
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Ogoooood

2023 2022 ° 2023 2022 °
2 19
91 86 22
91 88 41

198 87
47
2022 (13) 34
IFRS 17

2023 2022 1 2023 2022 1
39,125 44,932 29,835 32,255
13,028 6,926 9,942 5,441
4,393 3,464 4,390 3,464
2,521 1,769 1,556 994
819 761 11 9
167 166 30 32
51 73 10 12
3,531 3,353 1,626 1,700
63,635 61,444 47,400 43,907

IFRS 17
56,982 2022 55,846
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22
2023 2022 2023 2022
1 5,313 4,337 5,387 4,350
1 4,955 5,812 4,955 5,692
21 812 21 61
31,987 30,304 14,569 15,662
12 31 42,276 41,265 24,932 25,765
1
23
2023 2022 1 2023 2022
5,555 4,864 5,542 4,864
1,002 943
25,194 20,666 17,110 13,742
26 794 809 794 809
12 31 32,545 27,282 23,446 19,415
1 2023 IFRS 17 IFRS
2022 12 31
2,407
2022 3,431
151 2022 292
1,974
2022 2,230

42 2022 139
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24
2023 2022 1 2023 2022
43,305 55,467 31,920 40,356
9,789 4,915 9,861 4,485
2,603 1,909 1,633 1,241
1,158 991
227 269 36 45
117 121 48 56
33 33
HSBC 107 98 77 72
236 231 227 218
2,869 2,986 1,120 1,509
12 31 60,444 67,020 44,922 47,982
1 2023 IFRS 17 IFRS
2022 12 31
59,806

2022 66,390 44,679 2022 47,683
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2023

2022
2023
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12 31
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126 77 13 103 319
27 99 3 62 191
43) (4) ®) (25) (125)
(28) (16) (©) (29) (76)
® @ (€Y 7 ()
76 104 9 118 307
105
(22)
83
424

390
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164 175 21 99 459
117 61 4 63 245
(124) (152) (6) (34) (316)
(35) ©) ® (23) (68)
4 ©) @ €H)
126 77 13 103 319
103
2
105
562
424

330/499



2023

2023

2023

2023

2022
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17 57 8 35 117
11 95 2 16 124
12 GD @) ® (70)
Q) @ @) 1) (D)
®) [¢)) ®)
9 95 5 35 144
50
18
32
167

176
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12 155 13 27 207

36 51 1 32 120
(14) (146) ®) (11) 174)
an ®) ®) 13) (36)

17 57 8 35 117

43

;

50

250

167

IFRS
47
/
33
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2023 2022 2023 2022
14,920 14,528 14,658 14,252
- 14,220 13,828 14,658 14,252
- 700 700
93 794 809 794 809
- 794 809 794 809
12 31 15,714 15,337 15,452 15,061
HSBC PRA
HSBC
7.650
IFRS
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2023 2022
Tier 1
700 605 569
5.844 1°°
Tier 2
300 6.5 2023 3,7 134
1,500
2032 1,299 1,326
1,500
2024 ' 1,329
300 7.65 2025 2 136 141
750 571 593
4.19 2027
200 2028 200 200
300 2028 261 266
260 2029 226 230
350 61 60
5.375 2030 3%
2,000
1,462 1,497
1.625 2031
2,000
1,627 1,583
0.375 2031
2,000
1,627 1,583
0.375 2031
1,250
1,017 990
0.25 2031
500 5.375 2033 3 162 152
225 6.25 2041 3 50 47
600 4.75 2046 ° 191 191
750 7 624
500 7 415
300 , 249
1,250
978 1,035
2028
1,100
860 910
2033
400 353 362
2028

334/499



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

OooooOodd
400 353 361
2027
500 433 443
2028
500 433
2028
500 433
2028
85 74
5.15 2030
800 693
2029
65 56
5.24 2033
800 651
6.79 2028
800 693
2029
800 173
2029
100 Tier 2 36 47
12 31 15,714 15,337
1 2021
2031 11 Sonia 2.0366
2 2022 11 180 300
3 2022 11 135 61 157 70
237 300 350 500
225 600
4 2025 Sonia 1.6193
5
6
7 2023
2021 12 31 CRR
Tier
2021 12 31
HSBC
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Teir CRR Tier
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12
19,626 2,028 453 700 269 23,076
197,730 14,148 10,649 671 81 223,279
42,743 7,801 1,761 1,686 53,991
42,276 42,276
12,107 1,183 8,003 7,589 6,862 35,744
170,391 127 326 798 1,198 172,840
3,305 2,266 6,014 1,939 1,360 14,884
31 157 397 6,478 13,122 20,185
1 57,982 292 691 159 1,220 60,344
546,191 28,002 28,294 20,020 24,112 646,619
131,829 131,829
2 2,401 2,401
2023 12 31 680,421 28,002 28,294 20,020 24,112 780,849
16,178 36 2,479 1,994 256 20,943
197,400 11,821 6,441 127 285 216,074
30,572 1,793 203 427 32,995
41,265 41,265
9,558 1,950 4,887 7,200 6,857 30,452
218,015 88 391 1,382 437 220,313
832 3,047 2,352 812 851 7,894
9 137 427 3,300 14,713 18,586
1 65,307 272 827 180 1,080 67,666
579,136 19,144 18,007 15,422 24,479 656,188
127,913 127,913
2 5,327 5,327
2022 12 31 712,376 19,144 18,007 15,422 24,479 789,428
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17,389 1,090 318 18,797
119,019 7,694 6,759 59 133,531
38,794 7,337 1,588 1,686 49,405
24,932 24,932
11,693 743 5,675 3,927 4,021 26,059
151,766 127 326 754 1,179 154,152
2,328 438 3,432 1,197 188 7.583
31 157 396 6,454 13,238 20,276
44,915 129 408 18 16 45,486
410,867 17,715 18,902 14,095 18,642 480,221
35,270 35,270
2 1,106 1,106
2023 12 31 447,243 17,715 18,902 14,095 18,642 516,597
13,327 6 214 53 13,600
129,308 8,578 3,867 3 141,756
27,436 1,663 203 427 29,729
25,765 25,765
9,446 646 4,303 3,820 3,967 22,182
192,521 88 365 1,372 434 194,780
2,878 1,525 83 314 4,800
9 137 417 3,283 14,874 18,720
1 48,283 180 297 18 18 48,796
446,095 14,176 11,191 9,059 19,607 500,128
36,474 36,474
2 1,363 1,363
2022 12 31 483,932 14,176 11,191 9,059 19,607 537,965

2 IFRS
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2023 2022 !
2,973 16,095 19,068 1,391 14,490 15,881
14,037 334 14,371 15,867 1,242 17,109
34,876 40,615 75,491 38,405 34,209 72,614
71,676 1,818 73,494 52,324 1,625 53,949
7,481 38,887 46,368 7,201 25,403 32,604
56,603 288 56,981 55,414 428 55,842
10,182 10,186 20,368 4,174 17,040 21,214
12 31 197,918 108,223 306,141 174,776 94,437 269,213
22,069 874 22,043 18,674 2,162 20,836
222,215 726 222,941 215,562 386 215,948
51,848 1,568 53,416 32,486 415 32,901
21,163 11,382 32,545 16,281 11,001 27,282
11,439 2,004 13,443 6,149 1,119 7,268
58,433 1,372 59,805 65,145 1,248 66,393
14,920 14,920 142 14,386 14,528
17,590 3,004 20,684 21,621 3,000 24,711
12 31 404,757 35,940 440,697 376,060 33,807 409,867
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2023 2022
2,897 284 3,181 1,287 331 1,618
10,673 997 11,670 13,338 1,148 14,486
19,785 12,658 32,443 25,814 11,178 36,992
55,290 1,683 56,973 41,430 1,625 43,055
4,313 24,078 28,391 3,415 15,224 18,639
42,285 42,285 39,605 2 39,607
2 160 160
12 31 135,403 39,700 175,103 124,889 29,508 154,397
18,775 18,775 13,543 51 13,594
133,314 59 133,373 141,712 2 141,714
47,274 1,568 48,842 29,223 415 29,638
18,005 5,441 23,446 14,290 5,125 19,415
6,077 1,276 7,353 4,341 315 4,656
44,646 30 44,676 47,651 32 47,683
14,658 14,658 133 14,119 14,252
12 31 268,091 23,032 291,123 250,893 20,059 270,952
1 2023 IFRS 17 IFRS

2022 12 31
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6 5
u ! 237,360 (64,045) 173,315 (155,308)  (17,674) 243 801 174,116
2
17,454 (473) 16,981 (16,981) 243 17,224
129,243 (58,972) 70,271 (70,204) (62) 5 3,223 73,494
3 20,950 (10,473) 10,477 (9,321) 1,156 1 10,478
2023 12 31 405,007 (133,963) 271,044 (251,904) (17,736) 1,404 4,268 275,312
14 ! 303,911 (79,799) 224,112 (193,720) (29,998) 394 1,126 225,238
2
14,490 (196) 14,294 (14,293) 1 63 14,357
103,839 (52,268) 51,571 (51,310) (260) 1 2,378 53,949
3 17,979 (8,105) 9,874 (8,143) 1,731 1 9,875
2022 12 31 440,219 (140,368) 299,851 (267,466) (30,258) 2,127 3,568 303,419
1w ! 234,304 (64,045) 170,259 (155,148) (14,337) 774 1,215 171,474
2
10,249 (135) 10,114 (10,112) 2 5 10,119
112,726 (59,310) 53,416 (52,878) (539) (€)) 53,416
4 26,395 (10,473) 15,922 (9,321) 6,601 6 15,928
2023 12 31 383,674 (133,963) 249,711 (227,459) (14,876) 7,376 1,226 250,937
1 ! 297,341 (79,799) 217,542 (197,201) (19,662) 679 1,325 218,867
2
10,180 (196) 9,984 (9,983) 1 2 9,986
85,168 (52,268) 32,900 (32,719) (182) @ 1 32,901
4 24,082 (8,105) 15,977 (8,143) 7,834 10 15,987
2022 12 31 416,771 (140,368) 276,403 (248,046) (19,844) 8,513 1,338 277,741
12023 12 31 1,508 2022 2,373
4,296 2022 7,279
2
75
32023 12 31 75,491 2022 72,614
10,477 2022 9,874
4 2023 12 31 222,941 2022 215,948
15,922 2022 15,977
5
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2023 12 31
2
2022 12 31
2
1
TIE
JIBAR
2
IBOR
30
12 31
12 31

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

OoOoOoOoOodno
LIBOR 1
451 131
4
4,725 164,760
5,976 136
1,847
1,643,433 155,951
LIBOR,
SOR THBFIX MIFOR SIBOR 2023
JIBAR
I1BOR
1.00
2023 2022
796,969,112 797 796,969,111 797
796,969,113 797 796,969,112 797
2023 1 2022
1,004 420
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12 31

Tier

12 31

7.00
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2023 2022
1,801 1,217
0.01

2023 2022
35,000,000 172 35,000,000 172

( PRA )

(D
)
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Tierl
2023 2022
1,900 2015 Tier
1 2020 12 1,388 1,388
5.950
235 2016 Tier
1 2022 1 197 197
5.650
300 2018 Tier
1 2023 3 263 263
3.813
555 2018 Tier
1 2023 3 555 555
5.063
500 2019 Tier
4.750 2024 11 500 500
250 2019 Tier
3.500 2024 11 213 213
431 2019 Tier
4.551 2024 12 431 431
200 2019 Tier
5 039 2025 1 175 175
250 2022 Tier
2 2027 3 208 208
12 31 3,930 3,930
1
2 EURIBOR+4.060
CRR Tier

Tier 7.00
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12 31

126,457

HSBC

2017 12

262
2019

2022

FSCS

HSBC
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2023 2022 2023 2022
2,401 5,327 1,106 1,363
19,548 17,136 7,395 6,886
268 353 267 342
22,217 22,816 8,768 8,591
1,919 2,317 908 820
38,704 33,684 4,539 3,317
91,206 91,912 29,823 32,337
131,829 127,913 35,270 36,474
IFRS 125,616 2022
HIRC HSBC VAT
HWRC 2013 10 2017 12 31
HMRC VAT
HSBC  HMRC 262
HMRC HSBC
2018
VAT HSBC
HSBC VAT 198
33
FSCS

FSCS
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FSCS
FSCS
2023 2022 2023 2022
HSBC HSBC
HSBC HSBC
1 1,981 420 4,158 1,169 919 187 1,105 258
17,432 2,116 15,475 1,661 5,238 2,157 5,516 1,370
19,413 2,536 19,633 2,830 6,157 2,344 6,621 1,628

IFRS

HSBC
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2023 2022
- 238 @n 211 211 24) 187
- 231 @4 207 214 (26) 188
- 113 (15) 98 207 1) 186
- 116 (13) 103 117 (16) 101
- 65 12) 53 100 (13) 87
525 (64) 461 638 (76) 562
- 311 (28) 283 457 (50) 407
12 31 1,074 (119) 955 1,306 (150) 1,156
33
2023 12

31
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L
HSBC L
2008 11 30
8.4 HSBC
HSBC
543
HSBC
HSBC
2013
2023 11
2009 SPC
2.5
2
2009 HSBC

352/499

HSBC

HSBC

2019

HSBC

HSBC

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

5.6

oOoOooodn
HSBC
HSBC
382
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1.16
2014 HSSL
SPC
625 188
2014 11 HSBC
( )
/
2016 12 EC HSBC
EC
2007 HSBC 2019
2021 2023 HSBC
EC HSBC
LIBOR 2011 HSBC LIBOR
US CEA

HSBC

) LIBOR
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2017
2024
2023
2024
HSBC
2007 2013 12
US CEA
2023
HSBC
2008 2014 11
US CEA
2023
HSBC

250
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HSBC

2023 HSBC

HSBC

2018 CMA HSBC

2023 CMA
CMA

2023

2023

2022 PRA

2024 PRA

57
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2019

2017

2009

IAS 24

FCA

2018

E14

KMP

HQ

HSBC
KMP

KMP
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2003 2009
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KMP
1,2
12 31
1
2 2023
1
1 Kip
2
IAS 24
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KMP
KMP
KMP
2023 2022 2021
13,003 13,487 13,678
29 69 46
1,081 1,152 1,378
4,699 4,234 4,331
18,812 18,942 19,433
30,000 2022 600,000
2023
12 31 12 31
2
27 83 21 32
KMP
2006 413
KMP 2023
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KMP
2023 KMP KMP

2023
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2023 2022
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31

75 10 2,883 78 62 17 7,074 848
7,495 4,767 27,928 23,035 7,196 5,714 39,341 27,473
5 5 26 26 6 5 28 25
5,633 4,434 6,237 5,585
211 571 408 183 496 424

194 194 154 136
14,561 13,538 6,150 4,341
62 4 12,146 6,961 1,263 21 11,591 8,389

12 31

8,042 4,980 63,748 48,480 8,864 5,893 70,917 47,085
83 79 1,239 1,196 45 21 522 91

594 571 242 8 1,162 593
6,230 2,073 6,034 3,310
6,601 5,508 1,999 1,999 6,202 4,315 3,149 1,551
2,824 2,062 32,126 23,373 4,345 2,680 43,384 30,997

14,444 13,902 12,115 12,115
9,983 8,187 5,811 5,738
4,966 3,090 8,915 8,913 3,357 3,161 10,816 4,864

12 31
29,512 25,212 60,734 45,749 27,226 22,885 69,716 46,551
6,218 4,335 4,762 3,383
HSBC
HSBC
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2023 2022
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31

174 83 73 9 2,882 65 264 172 62 17 7,074 845
11,332 9,135 7,495 4,767 26,740 21,668 17,187 11,332 7,196 5,714 37,475 26,170
3,246 2,572 3,892 2,628 3,484 2,940 5,197 3,892
4,594 4,111 211 387 155 4,517 4,515 183 285 247

5,776 5,728 4,521 4,183
4,102 4,102 14,314 12,768 4,683 2,332 5,920 3,947
7,134 2,297 62 4 10,548 6,219 4,868 2,905 1,262 21 10,096 6,818

11,627 11,627 10,646 10,646

12 3
47,985 39,655 7,841 4,780 58,763 43,503 50,170 39,025 8,703 5,752 66,047 41,919
80 79 83 78 1,239 1,196 113 32 44 21 508 91
594 571 242 8 1,162 593
1,978 984 4,242 1,403 3,385 960 3,601 1,979
583 405 6,601 5,508 1,877 1,877 1,095 514 6,202 4,315 3,048 1,426
13,361 10,388 2,824 2,062 29,977 21,869 13,479 13,361 4,345 2,680 40,460 29,001
700 700 14,217 13,676 700 700 11,884 11,884
2,362 1,135 9,983 8,142 1,279 429 5,328 5,030
7,397 1,250 4,951 3,087 8,202 8,186 7,596 1,015 3,349 3,167 9,511 4,437
12 31

26,461 14,941 29,270 24,982 55,762 42,681 27,647 17,011 26,986 22,660 62,456 41,964
5,315 3,321 4,406 2,964 4,469 2,655 2,690 1,380
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2023 12 31
5,574 2022 5,449 429
2022 424
439 2022 425
35
12 31
2023 2022
12 31
21,792 23,179
1 (1,548) (1,978)
124 13
20,368 21,214
20,684 24,711
IFRS
2024 HSBC MMB SAS
CCF
HSBC HSBC SFH ( ) 100
3
2023 1
2022 1.7 2023 4
1.8 1.5
0.2
HSBC
0.1 0.1
2021
0.4 0.4
HSBC
7.1 6.2
CCF
HSBC HSBC

HSBC 2024
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2023 12 31
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0.1 0.1

2022 30
2022 IFRS
0.2
0.2

0.2
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2023 12 31
1
2 177 177
38 38
2 8,103 8,103
13,255 90 13,345
3 25 25
103 1 104
2023 12 31 21,701 91 21,792
17,492 95 17,587
1,858 1,858
1,080 1,080
159 159
2023 12 31 20,589 95 20,684
2024 2024
WPB CMB, GBM
1
2 HSBC 1.7 1.4
1
2023 12 31 HSBC 8.6
8.3 8.1
0.2 2023 12 31

3 21.7 3.8
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60 1,502 1,562
39 39
25 102 127
20,776 291 21,067
208 208
66 22 88
63 4 21 88
2022 12 31 20,938 1,888 353 23,179
18,551 1,900 27 20,478
2,925 2,925
1,100 1,100
138 52 18 208
2022 12 31 22,714 1,952 45 24,711
WPB CMB, GBM
2022 24 HSBC
2022
IFRS 0.1 2023
28 0.2 0.8
36 IFRS 17
2023 IFRS 17
2022
2022 2022 12 31

IFRS 17 118
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2022 IFRS 17
IFRS IFRS
PVIE 17 17
IFRS IFRS IFRS
17
18,649 18,649
10,784 10,784
91,177 91,177
41,300 41,300
894 (811) 83 (811)
599 199 798 199
433,208 114) 142 433,236 28
596,611 (925) 142 199 596,027 (584)
22,264 (22,264) 21,311 890 22,201 (63)
15 (10) 5 (10)
550,617 4 68 13) 550,676 59
572,896 (22,260) 21,379 877 (10) 572,882 14)
23,584 21,335 (21,237) 617 209 23,014 (570)
131 131
23,715 21,335 (21,237) (877 209 23,145 (570)
596,611 (925) 142 199 596,027 (584)
PVIF IFRS
IFRS 811 PVIF
IFRS 17 CSM PVIF IFRS
IFRS 17
IFRS 17
IFRS 17
IFRS 17
CSM
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2022 12 31 IFRS 17
PVIF
IFRS
IFRS IFRS
17
1,904 1,904
1,261 34 1,295
2,875 2,875
(1,370) @1,370)
(1,947) (1,947)
1,787 (1.787)
1,106 1,106
126 o 2 121
126 235 361
(@) (233) (240)
1 542 (219) 10 13) 320
5,052 (2,006) 1,116 126 () an 34 4,304
(406) 406
4,646 (1,600) 1,116 126 o 11 34 4,304
(222) (222)
4,424 (1,600) 1,116 126 o 11 34 4,082
(5,353) 102 (5,251)
(929) (1,600) 1,116 126 o (11) 136 (1,169)
(30) (30)
(959) (1,600) 1,116 126 () an 136 (1,199)
561 85 646
(398) (1,600) 1,116 126 () an 136 85 (553)

367/499



PVIF IFRS

PVIF IFRS
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IFRS 17

IFRS

IFRS 17

2022 12 31 1,106
HSBC 98 VFA

CSM

CSM
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IFRS 17
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Fvoci

ocClI

IFRS 17

1,408

(514)

1,506

2022
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2022 12 31
IFRS 17 IFRS
23,145 23,715
24,157 24,735
1,603 1,081
G149
(553) (398)
(1,886) (454)
1,408
9% 125
(935) 727
1,023 1,028
23,233 24,016
0oCl
2022 12 31
522
12 31
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2022 12 31
IFRS 17 IFRS
2022 2022 2022 2021
12 31 12 31 12 31

131,433 108,482 131,433 108,482
2,285 346 2,285 346
79,878 83,706 79,878 83,706
15,881 18,649 15,881 18,649
225,238 141,221 225,238 141,221
17,109 10,784 17,109 10,784
72,614 91,177 72,614 91,177
53,949 54,448 53,949 54,448
32,604 41,300 32,604 41,300
21,214 9 21,214 9
61,444 43,146 61,379 43,118
595 1,135 595 1,135
728 743 728 743
91 83 1,167 894
1,583 798 1,279 599
716,646 596,027 717,353 596,611
20,836 32,188 20,836 32,188
215,948 205,241 215,948 205,241
32,901 27,259 32,901 27,259
2,226 489 2,226 489
41,265 46,433 41,265 46,433
27,282 33,608 27,287 33,608
218,867 139,368 218,867 139,368
7,268 9,428 7,268 9,428
24,711 - 24,711 -
67,020 43,515 66,945 43,456
130 97 130 97
20,004 22,201 19,987 22,264
424 562 424 562
3 5 14 15
14,528 12,488 14,528 12,488
693,413 572,882 693,337 572,896
797 797 797 797
420 - 420 -
3,930 3,722 3,930 3,722
(6,413) (5,662) (6,368) (5,670)
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2024
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2024
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24,368 24,157 25,096 24,735
23,102 23,014 23,875 23,584
131 131 141 131
23,233 23,145 24,016 23,715
716,646 596,027 717,353 596,611
HSBC MMB SAS
CCF
HSBC HSBC SFH 100
2023 IFRS
1.5 2023 1.7
0.2
30 PRA
PRA 57
2023 12 31
2023 12 31 HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
1.1
HSBC

12
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38
2006 409
2023 12 31
E14 5HQ
Al Nominees (UK) One Limited 100.00 1, 2, 53
Al Nominees (UK) Two Limited 100.00 1, 2, 53
Assetfinance December (H) Limited 100.00 53
Assetfinance December (P) Limited 100.00 2, 53
Assetfinance December (R) Limited 100.00 53
Assetfinance June (A) Limited 100.00 53
Assetfinance Limited (In Liquidation) 100.00 8
Assetfinance March (B) Limited 100.00 9
Assetfinance March (F) Limited 100.00 53
Assetfinance September (F) Limited 100.00 53
Banco Nominees (Guernsey) Limited 100.00 10
Banco Nominees 2 (Guernsey) Limited 100.00 10
Banco Nominees Limited 100.00 11
Beau Soleil Limited Partnership n/a 0, 12
BentalIGreenOak China Real Estate Investments, L.P. n/a 0, 1,13
Canada Crescent Nominees (UK) Limited 100.00 2, 53
Canada Water Nominees (UK) Limited (In 100.00 2, 8
Liquidation)

CCF & Partners Asset Management Limited 100.00(99.99) 53
CCF Holding (Liban) S.A.L. (In Liquidation) 74.99 14
Charterhouse Administrators (D.T.) Limited 100.00(99.99) 53
Charterhouse Management Services Limited 100.00(99.99) 53
Charterhouse Pensions Limited 100.00 2, 53
COIF Nominees Limited n/a 0, 2, 53
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Corsair 1V Financial Services Capital Partners - B L.P n/a 0, 1, 15
Dempar 1 100.00(99-99) 3, 16
Eton Corporate Services Limited 100.00 10
Flandres Contentieux S.A. 100.00(99-99) 3, 16
Fonciéere Elysées 100-00(99-99) 3, 16
Griffin International Limited 100.00 53
HLF 100.00(99.99) 3, 16
HSBC (BGF) Investments Limited 100.00 2, 53
HSBC Asset Finance (UK) Limited 100.00 2, 53
HSBC Asset Finance M.0.G. Holdings (UK)Limited 100.00 2, 53
HSBC Assurances Vie (France) 100.00(99.99) 3, 17
HSBC Bank (General Partner) Limited 100.00 2, 18
HSBC Bank (RR) (Limited Liability Company) n/a 0, 6, 19
HSBC Bank Armenia CJSC 100.00 20
HSBC Bank Bermuda Limited 100.00 2, 11
HSBC Bank Capital Funding (Sterling 1) LP n/a 0, 18
HSBC Bank Capital Funding (Sterling 2) LP n/a 0, 18
HSBC Bank Malta p.l.c. 70.03 21
HSBC Cayman Limited 100.00 2
HSBC Cayman Services Limited 100.00 22
HSBC City Funding Holdings (In Liquidation) 100.00 8
HSBC Client Holdings Nominee (UK) Limited 100.00 2, 53
HSBC Client Nominee (Jersey) Limited 100.00 2, 23
HSBC Continental Europe 99.99 3, 16
HSBC Corporate Trustee Company (UK) Limited 100.00 2, 53
HSBC Custody Services (Guernsey) Limited 100.00 10
HSBC Epargne Entreprise (France) 100.00(99.99) 3, 17
HSBC Equity (UK) Limited 100.00 2, 53
HSBC Europe B.V. 100.00 53
HSBC Factoring (France) 100.00(99.99) 3, 16
HSBC Global Asset Management (Bermuda) Limited 100.00 7, 11
HSBC Global Asset Management (Deutschland) GmbH 100.00(99-99) 4, 24
HSBC Global Asset Management (France) 100.00(99-99) 3, 17
HSBC Global Asset Management (Malta) Limited 100.00(70.03) 25
HSBC Global Custody Nominee (UK) Limited 100.00 2, 53
HSBC Global Custody Proprietary Nominee (UK) Limited 100.00 1, 2, 53
HSBC Infrastructure Limited (In Liquidation) 100.00 8
HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Bermuda) Limited 100.00 11
HSBC Insurance Services Holdings Limited 100.00 2, 53
HSBC Investment Bank Holdings Limited 100.00 2, 53
HSBC lIssuer Services Common Depositary Nominee (UK) Limited 100.00 2, 53
HSBC lIssuer Services Depositary Nominee (UK) Limited (In Liquidation) 100.00 2, 8
HSBC Life (UK) Limited 100.00 2, 53
HSBC Life Assurance (Malta) Limited 100.00(70.03) 25
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HSBC LU Nominees Limited 100.00 2, 53
HSBC Marking Name Nominee (UK) Limited 100.00 2, 53
HSBC Middle East Leasing Partnership n/a 0, 27
HSBC Operational Services GmbH 100.00(99-99) 4,24
HSBC Overseas Nominee (UK) Limited 100.00 2, 53
HSBC PB Corporate Services 1 Limited 100.00 28
HSBC Pension Trust (lreland) DAC 100.00 2, 29
HSBC PI Holdings (Mauritius) Limited 100.00 30
HSBC Preferential LP (UK) 100.00 2, 53
HSBC Private Bank (Luxembourg) S.A. 100.00(99.99) 37
HSBC Private Banking Nominee 3 (Jersey) Limited 100.00 28
HSBC Private Equity Investments (UK) Limited 100.00 53
HSBC Private Markets Management SARL n/a 0, 1, 32
HSBC Property Funds (Holding) Limited 100.00 53
HSBC Real Estate Leasing (France) 100.00(99-99) 3, 16
HSBC REIM (France) 100.00(99.99) 3, 17
HSBC Securities (South Africa) (Pty) Limited 100.00 2, 34
HSBC Securities Services (Bermuda) Limited 100.00 11
HSBC Securities Services (Guernsey) Limited 100.00 10
HSBC Securities Services (lreland) DAC 100.00 29
HSBC Securities Services (Luxembourg)S.A. 100.00 2, 31
HSBC Securities Services Holdings (Ireland) DAC 100.00 29
HSBC Service Company Germany GmbH 100.00(99-99) 1, 4, 24
HSBC Services (France) 100.00(99.99) 3, 16
HSBC SFH (France) 100.00(99-99) 3, 17
HSBC SFT (C-1.) Limited 100.00 2, 10
HSBC Specialist Investments Limited 100.00 7, 53
HSBC Transaction Services GmbH 100.00(99.99) 4, 24
HSBC Trinkaus & Burkhardt (International) S.A. 100.00(99-99) 35
HSBC Trinkaus & Burkhardt Gesellschaft fur Bankbeteiligungen mbH 100.00(99.99) 24
HSBC Trinkaus & Burkhardt GmbH 100.00(99.99) 1, 4, 36
HSBC Trinkaus Family Office GmbH 100.00(99-99) 4, 24
HSBC Trinkaus Real Estate GmbH 100.00(99.99) 4, 24
HSBC Trustee (C.1.) Limited 100.00 2, 28
HSBC Trustee (Guernsey) Limited 100.00 2, 10
HSIL Investments Limited 100.00 53
INKA Internationale Kapitalanlagegesellschaft mbH 100.00(99.99) 24
James Capel (Nominees) Limited 100.00 2, 53
James Capel (Taiwan) Nominees Limited 100.00 2, 53
Keyser Ullmann Limited 100.00(99-99) 53
Midcorp Limited 100.00 2, 53
Prudential Client HSBC GIS Nominee (UK) Limited 100.00 2, 53
RLUKREF Nominees (UK) One Limited 100.00 1, 2, 53
RLUKREF Nominees (UK) Two Limited 100.00 1, 2, 53
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S.A.P.C. - Ufipro Recouvremen 100.00 5, 16
Saf Baiyun 100.00(99.99) 3, 16
Saf Guangzhou 100.00(99.99) 3, 16
SCI HSBC Assurances Immo 100.00(99-99) 5, 17
SFM 100-00(99-99) 3, 16
SFSS Nominees (Pty) Limited 100.00 34
SNC Les Oliviers D"Antibes 100.00(59.99) 5, 17
SNCB/M6-2008 A 100.00(99.99) 3, 16
SNCB/M6-2007 A 100.00(99-99) 3, 16
SNCB/M6-2007 B 100.00(99-99) 3, 16
Société Francaise et Suisse 100.00(99.99) 3, 16
Somers Dublin DAC 100.00(99.99) 29
Somers Nominees (Far East) Limited 100.00 11
Sopingest 100.00(99.99) 3, 16
South Yorkshire Light Rail Limited 100.00 53
Swan National Limited (In Liquidation) 100.00 8
The Venture Catalysts Limited (In Liquidation) 100.00 2, 8
Trinkaus Europa Immobilien-Fonds Nr.3 Objekt Utrecht Verwaltungs-GmbH 100.00(99.99) 4, 24
Trinkaus Immobilien-Fonds Geschaeftsfuehrungs-GmbH 100.00(99.99) 4, 24
Trinkaus Immobilien-Fonds Verwaltungs- GmbH 100.00(99.99) 4, 24
Trinkaus Private Equity Management GmbH 100.00(99.99) 4, 24
Trinkaus Private Equity Verwaltungs GmbH 100.00(99.99) 4, 24
Valeurs Mobilieres Elysées 100.00(99.99) 3, 16
Woodex Limited 100.00 11
HCM Holdings Limited (In Liquidation) 50.99 8
MK HoldCo Limited 50.32 1, 37
ProServe Bermuda Limited 50.00 38
The London Silver Market Fixing Limited n/a 0, 1, 2, 39
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BGF Group plc 24.62 40
Bud Financial Limited 4.84 1, 41
Contour Pte Ltd 9.87 1, 42
Divido Financial Services Limited 7.70 1, 43
Episode Six Inc. 5.69 1, 44
Euro Secured Notes Issuer 16.67 45
LiquidityMatch LLC n/a 0, 1, 46
London Precious Metals Clearing Limited 30.00 1, 2, 47
Monese Ltd 5.39 1, 48
Quantexa Limited 9.36 49
Services Epargne Entreprise 14.18 50
Threadneedle Software Holdings Limited 7.10 1, 51
Trade Information Network Limited 12.76 1, 52
Trinkaus Europa Immobilien-Fonds Nr. 7 Frankfurt Mertonviertel KG n/a 0, 24
We Trade Innovation Designated Activity Company (In Liquidation) 9.88 1, 33
0 HSBC
HSBC 1.2(a)
1 IFRS
HSBC 1.2(a)
2 HSBC
3
4
5
6
7
8 c/o Teneo Financial Advisory Limited, The Colmore Building, 20 Colmore Circus, Queensway, Birmingham,
United Kingdom, B4 6AT
9 5 Donegal Square South, Northern Ireland, Belfast, United Kingdom, BT1 5JP
10 Arnold House, St Julians Avenue, St Peter Port, Guernsey, GY1 3NF
11 37 Front Street, Harbourview Centre, Ground Floor, Hamilton, Pembroke, Bermuda, HW 11
12 HSBC Main Building, 1 Queen®s Road Central, Hong Kong
13 Oak House Hirzel Street, St Peter Port, Guernsey, GY1 2NP
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14 Solidere - Rue Saad Zaghloul Immeuble - 170 Marfaa, P.0. Box 17 5476 Mar Michael, Beyrouth, Lebanon,
11042040

15 c/o Walkers Corporate Services Limited, Walker House, 87 Mary Street, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman
Islands, KY1-9005

16 38 avenue Kléber, Paris, France, 75116

17 Immeuble Ceur Défense, 110 esplanade du Général de Gaulle, Courbevoie, France, 92400

18 HSBC House Esplanade, St. Helier, Jersey, JE4 8UB

19 2 Paveletskaya Square Building 2, Moscow, Russia, 115054

20 90 Area 42 Paronyan Street, Yerevan, Armenia, 0015

21 116 Archbishop Street, Valletta, Malta

22 P.0. Box 1109, Strathvale House, Ground Floor, 90 North Church Street, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman
Islands, KY1-1102

23 HSBC House Esplanade, St. Helier, Jersey, JE1 1HS

24 Hansaallee 3, Diisseldorf, Germany, 40549

25 80 Mill Street, Qormi, Malta, QRM 3101

26 P.0. Box 309, Ugland House, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, KY1-1104

27 Unit 401, Level 4, Gate Precinct Building 2, Dubai International Financial Centre, P. 0. Box 506553,
Dubai, United Arab Emirates

28 HSBC House Esplanade, St. Helier, Jersey, JE1 1GT

29 1 Grand Canal Square, Grand Canal Harbour, Dublin 2, Ireland, D02 P820

30 6th Floor, HSBC Centre 18, Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius, 72201

31 18 Boulevard de Kockelscheuer, Luxembourg, Luxembourg, 1821

32 5 rue Heienhaff, Senningerberg, Luxembourg, L-1736

33 10 Earlsfort Terrace, Dublin, Ireland, D02 T380

34 1 Mutual Place, 107 Rivonia Road, Sandton, Gauteng, South Africa, 2196

35 16 Boulevard d"Avranches, Luxembourg, L-1160

36 3 Hansaallee, Diisseldorf, Nordrhein-Westfalen, Germany, 40549

37 35 Ballards Lane, London, United Kingdom, N3 1XW

38 c/o0 MUFG Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited, Cedar House, 4th Floor North, 41 Cedar Avenue, Hamilton,
Bermuda, HW12

39 27 OId Gloucester Street, London, United Kingdom, WCIN 3AX

40 13-15 York Buildings, London, United Kingdom, WC2ZN 6JU

41 167-169 Great Portland Street, 5th Floor, London, United Kingdom, W1W 5PF

42 1 Harbourfront Avenue, #14-07 Keppel Bay Tower, Singapore, 098632

43 Office 7, 35-37 Ludgate Hill, London, United Kingdom, EC4M 7JN

44 251 Little Falls Drive, New Castle, Wilmington, United States of America, 19808

45 3 avenue de I"Opera, Paris, France, 75001

46 100 Town Square Place, Suite 201, Jersey City, New Jersey, United States of America, 07310

47 7th Floor, 62 Threadneedle Street, London, United Kingdom, EC2R 8HP

48 Eagle House, 163 City Road, London, United Kingdom, EC1V INR

49 Hill House, 1 Little New Street, London, United Kingdom, EC4A 3TR

50 32 rue du Champ de Tir, Nantes, France, 44300

51 2nd Floor, Regis House, 45 King William Street, London, United Kingdom, EC4R 9AN

52 3 More London Riverside, London, United Kingdom, SE1 2AQ
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8 Canada Square, London, United Kingdom, E14 5HQ
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Consolidated income statement
for the year ended 31 December

2023 e 201"
Do £m £m £m
HMet interast incomse 215 1004 174
= inergst income™ | 17,782 ﬂﬁaﬁj EL%'
= ineres] experss’ | { 8,61 {1,
et foa income El 1.9 1,296 1418
— fa@ incorme | 25 2593 2,708
- fg wpanse [ li—ﬁll tmﬁ ':l.?@|
et income from financial instnements held for rading or managed on a fair value basis 7 1,386 LETE .73
Het ncormeaf gepensel from assets and habiies of indurance bisinesses, mouding related denaires,
measured ot fair value through profit or koss ? 1,168 13700 1214
Changes o fair value of bong-temn debit and related dervatves ? (83} 102 B
Changes n fair value of other financial instruments mandatonly measured at fae value through proft orloss. . 7 4 13 453
Het lossesl! gains from financial mvesiments {84} 1=k &0
Ml msurnce prémurm income b = =i 1,806
Gains/ {osses) recognised on Aszets held for sale™ X6 [ &7
Irsurances finance epanselinoome (1,184} 1,108 -
_Insurancs seovce resull 124 121 -
— [nsurance revenue 3ra a8 —
= Nswance sanics expansa EJ tIﬂQJJ —
Crthier cperating income® 150 138 527
Tatal opsrating incame 7,606 4304 9,165
et msurance claims, benafits paid and movement in kabilties 1o poleyhelders " - — {30380
Mt operating income bafore change In expacted credit losses and other credit Impalnmsnt charges’ 7506 4,304 B.020
Change in expectsd cradit losses and other credit impairment charges [P
et opersting Income
Totnl operating axpenses
= empieyes compensaben and benefits s
— general and sdmenisirative expenses
- ecia o ane im antod rit ard and night of use assets
= amortisafon and impairmant of nlangble assels
Oparating profit’ lass)
Staarg of (ess Hipeofil in aseociatos and pant veniurgs i3
Profit/[loss) bafore tax
Tite lehargell cradin !

Lroftvlogs) For the yagr
Profiy {loss] atinbutable to the parent company
Profit attributable 10 non-controling interosts

* For Notes on the firardal staterments, see page 118

From 1 January 2023, we adopted IFRS 17 insurance Comtracts", which replaced (FRE 4 Tnsurance Contracts’. Comparative odata of the fnancial year

ended 21 Dacernber 2022 have been restated sccordingly. Comparalive data for the year ended 31 Decamber 2027 5 pragared on an IFRS 4 basis

2 irtevest income nclsdes E1648m 2022 £5.512m; 2021: £1,386m|) of interest recognised on financial assels measured at amantised cost; £42m
(2022 F423m; 2021 FESSm) of negative interest recognised on financisl Bbilies and £1, 256m (2022, £601m; 2021 £504m) of ntanes! recognised
on financial assets measuned at fair value through other comprehensive income. Include veithin this is £1 1 7m 2022; £59m; 2021: £&1m) infevest

3 interest revenus caicwibted using the effective interest method comyrises interast recognised on fingncil assals measuved 2t either amartised cost
or fair value through other comprehensive income.

4 Interest expenss includes £14 226m (2022 £3 M0y 2021, £616m] of interest on firencil fabiftiss, excluding inferest on finsncipl (abiies hald for
trading or desigrated or athenadse mandatorily measered 2t fafr vaiue,

5 In relztion fo the sale of our retall henking gperations in France, we ecognised 8 £1. Fba impeirment loss in 3032 on inftial clesaification of the
busingss a5 hald-far-sale, In TQ23 we reversed the £1. 7o impainment foss 85 it sale became fess cetain, On subisequent re-classification of the
busingss a2 held-for-sale in 4023 we recognized 8 £1 She inpadrmant loss

& In 2022 3 £0 3bn impaimerd kass on the planned sale of cuwr business ir Russia was recognised upon classification as held for sale in sccordance with
IFRS 5 Az ar 31 Dacemnber 2023, the outcame of the plannad sale becoms less cantain THs reswited in the reversal of £0 2bn of the previously
racogrised loss, &= the busingss was no longer classified as held for sale. However, owing 1o restriclions impacting the recovevabilty of assels in
Aussia we recognised a charge of £0 2bn in other operaling income:

7 Met aoprating incorme before change in expectad credi! fosses and ather Crodil enpaimnent charges & a'so refernad 1o as nevenue’

106 HSEC Bank ple Annual Bapor and Accounts 2003
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2023 lireg o
£m Em £m

Praditfioss) for the year 1,75 (BE3 1,046
Char com mnsive incomeag
Terns that will be reclasaified subsequently to prafi or loss when spacific conditions are met:
Dot instrurnents at Tar value through ether somprehensn incoms 439 {1, {mn
= far value gainaflosses) &85 (2,831 {247l
— far value {pansiles ses trandforred 1o the neome statormant on dieposyl 93 B4 (83
= evpected credil [recowenesil odaes tecogrised n e iINoome SLOMaH g: G 5
= Inoome lawes i1 BED 78
Cash Tow hedges BE3 3 {158l
= fair vallué gain&Tlossas) B4 {1,498 tacy
= far value ossecfigains) reclassified 10 the inoomse Statement 1 127 {20
= InCome 148 (262} ME 7
Finanoe (expensesiincome frorm insurance confracts [Za8) 1,408 —
— bafore iIncormiz Laves (@02} 1,508 —
= |nooms laees 14 a5 =
Exchangs diffarenced (302} 672 LEXE]
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently 1o profit or lass
Remeasuremsant of defined benelil assetfability [} 38 b
- before incorng Lawes (2:1 B8 ]
= INCOme 1axes 18 18] (171
Equity mstrurments designatad at fair value throegh cther comprehensive income 11 — 2
= fax value dossesiigains L) — Fi
= Ifooms lies = — -
Changes n Tair value of finandal liabilities designated 21 far value upon mitiel recogriton arang from changes in
oo cradil nigk (132) e 2
~ far valug lossesiigains " 111 267 3
= | laves a7 () 1
Dther comprsh ensive incoma/ e penss] for the year, net of tax 36T (382 {9671
Total comprehansive income/|sxpansa) for the yesr 2,092 (35 8BS
Atwributable 100
= shaneholders of the pamnl company Z,0m 2 23
= non-conirollng interasts 2 12 [

T From T Janoeany 2023 we adopted IFRS 17 Tnawance Contracts” which replaced IFRS 4 “Inzwance Contracts’. Compavative date of the finandal year
endsd 31 Decamber 2022 have baen restated scoordingly. Comparative data far the yaar ended 3T December 2021 & prepared o an IFRS 4 basiz

HSBC Bank ple Annual Report and Accounts 2023 7
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Consolidated balance sheet
at 31 December

a4
31 Dec 31 Dec 1 Jam
2023 02 022
P ® £m Em £m
Assers
_Cash and balances at central banks 110618 131,433 108482
emns in the couse of collechon fom olher banks 2114 1.188 248
Trading assets hd 100,636 TAETE E3,706
Financial assels desgnatad and ctherwise mandatonly measured at far value through profit of loss 3 19,068 15, E81 18,545
Demvatives M 174116 226,238 141,21
Loans and advances 1o banks 14,371 17,168 10,784
Loans and advanoas 10 CUslomers 7549 Ti614 marnr
Fignerss repurchas s oroemants — noerrading 73454 53040 54,448
Financal investmens = 46,368 32804 41,300
Assets hald for sale® B 20,368 21,04 E
_Prepayments, acorued income and clher assets bl 53,535 G144 43,148
Currant 13 sssats RS [ 1,135
Iriterants in associales and gt veniunes L BES 2B 743
Goodwal and intangble assels el 203 il B3
Diaforred 1 ass4ts ’ 1278 1,683 52
] I‘m 2B BLG 506 027
Linbilitles and squity
_Linkilitins
_Deposits by banks 22943 20,836 22182
Custormer acoounts z2zan 216,048 206,211
_Repurchasa s groemants — non-trading 53416 32801 27,289
Hems in the couse of fransmisson 10 other banks 2116 Pl AED
Tradirg habilities = 42278 41,285 48433
Financial habdiies designated at fair value = 3540 218 33 608
Dearativas i 171474 218 867 136 368
Diedd Socuntios in Baue 13,443 1288 9478
Liahikties of disposal groups held {or sale” = 20,688 24,711 —
Acenials, defemed income and olher habdlities bl £0,949 57020 43,518
Currend lax bisbilities 272 130 a7
Insurancs contract liabdiles. @ 20,595 20,004 32,20
Presisions. s 230 ad =i
Dieferred 1ax liabilrties 2 [ 3 3
Sulboidinatied habilitias o 14,920 14,528 12468
Tatal linbilitles 618460 893413 51 BEd
Equity
Tiotal shargholdars” equity 24,359 23.102 23.Ma
= called up share capial o Y Ficrd a7
= chara premium acoount 1,004 420 —
= ciher gquily instrumsents el 3,930 3930 31
= other nesares {6,096) (515 [B.662)
— relained eamings 24,724 24388 24,157 |
HMonmmcon trelling imenssis 146 131 131
Tatal equity 24,506 23033 13146
Tatal liabilities and equity 702,370 716,646 BOG02T

! From T Jsnuany 2023, we adopted IFRS 17 Insurance Contiacts which replaced IFRS 4 Tnsurance Contracts”. Wi hove restated 2027 corngarative
data and the IFRS 17 transition impact on ihe balance sheet ar 1 Januany 2022

2 includes businasses classiied as held-for-sale as part of 3 broader restructuring of ow Ecvopean business. Refer fo Note 35 Assets held for sle and
labities of disposal groups held for sale’ on page 184

* For Notes on the finandal staterents, see page 115

The accompamang notes on peges 11810 192, and the audied sections of the ‘Report of the Directors’ on pages 22 10 96 forman integral part
of thase finandal statameants

The financial stetermants wers apgr ovad by the Boerd of Directors on 20 Fetvuary 2004 and ssgned on its behalf by

Kavita Mahtani

[rector

108 HSBC Bank ple Annual Beport and Accounts 2023
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Consolidated statement of changes in equity
for the vear ended 31 December

Orther reserves
Called
up Group
share Orther Financial Cash reorgan=  [nsurs Total Mon-
capital & equity assets at flow  Foreign  Isation AncE share- control-
share  instru- Retained FVOC hedging exchange reserve finance holders’ ling Total
premium  ments eamings  reserve  reserve  reserve ['GRRYY  reserve’  eguity interests  equity
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
At Jan 2003 1217 3930 24,368 (2781 [850] 1,613 [7.682) it ] 3102 13 3233
Profit for the penod - - 1,703 - - - - - 1,703 X 1,725
Other comprehansive
incornafespansal inet of tax) - - (124} 422 661 254) - (288) 387 - 387
= debt instruments at fair
value thrcugh other
comprehensive incorme - - - 437 - - - - a37 2 a3s
— gLty mairments
designaled al far value
through ether
OOFTIPE NSNS NCOITHE - - - 13 - - - - 1) - 1)
— cash flow hadges - = = = BE3 = = = BE3 = 653
= remedsurement of defingd
benali assathabdity - - 2y - - - - - 2 - {Fi]

= changes in fair value of
Tinancial liabilitias
designatied at fair value
dusa 1o movemnent in own
cred risk® - - [132) - = - - - [132) = 1132)

= insuramce fnance
{expensalinooms
reconpgnised in other
comprehensive Meome - = e = - - - (298] [Fa ] - | 258)

= axchange differences - - - 114){ [ [ _ 10 | 300) [ Fi] |302)
Tatal cornprahens e
Incomad|axpansa) for the

yaar - - 1,569 a4z BE1 [F2 - (288) 2,070 b3 2,092
Capitsl socuntss issued

dunng the penced 5E4 - - - - - - - hEq - BE4
Dnadends paid 10 the parant

sornpany” = = (961} = = - = = (961) 7 (968)
Het mmpsct of squity-sotiled

share-basad paymants = =. 118) = - = = = 18] = 18]

Change in businass
cornbinations and othier

Movements = = [Z34) 2 41) B59 - 10 478] - (918
A1 Duo 2053 1G0T 59  sayss  (beE  (30) 20 (es) 616 23 a6 3asos

HSBC Bank ple Annual Beport and Accounts 2023 109
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Financial statements

Consolidated statement of changes in equity (continued)
for the year ended 31 December

Cther resarves

Called up Growp
share Othar Firarcial Cash reargani lrsur- Total Morr
captal & eguity as5ets at flow  Foregn sation ance share-  control
share instrv Retanad FOC1  hedging exchange resarve  finance  holders” ling Tetal
prernism ments  eanings  reserve  reserve  resene  [GRAY  resens’ equity  intBrasts squity
£m £m Emn Em Ermi £m £m Em Em £m fm
Az on 31 Dee 2021 THr 47182 24 735 1,081 1] i) (7.883 = 23584 131 23718
IFRS 17 Transiticn — — (578 522 — = -~ [514) (570 — {50
A1 1 Jan 2002 T4y 47482 24,187 1,602 m 848 (.80 B4 23014 131 23,145
Loss for the year — — (s — — — — - (B3 10 {E531
Orher comprehensie
{extpensalincome (net of
L) - — 387 {1,881} ik B85 — 1,408 [354) i (3821
— debl insirumenis: a1 fair
wahua threugh othar
COFEIER ARSIV RGOS — — — (1881} — — — - (1,881} (1,688
= Equily Inslrurments
designated a1 fair value
through cthar
comgrehensiva income - — - - - - - - - - -
— ash fiow hadges — — — — i - — = (43 — 343
= remeasurament of
defined benefit asset
liability = . ] = - - - - 38 - 38
= changes in fair value of
fingnodl lisbiites
diignatad a1 fair value
dug 12 gy ment in twn
cradit risk® = - e - - - - - Iz = 29
= indurance fmance
NGy [Kopensah
recongnised in other
comprshandive NCHme = — = o — - i 1408 1408 — 1408
= enchange dfferancas ol - o - - 55 = = 5] 7 672 |
Total cormnprefansie
(e pansalincome o the
i ar - — {10y 8T [i: 2 i3] - 1,408 (347 12 [i=x15
Capital securities issuad
during the period 470 208 — = e — 3 L aon = )
Crivadends paid to the
panen comparny” - -— {1,052 - - - - - 1,052 2 [osd)
Het impact of eguity-
saftlad share-based
TS = = 5 =— = e == s 5 - B
Capiial conmbution” - — 1,466 - - — - - 1,466 — 1,485
Change in business
cominalions and other
o aments - - {1 - = -_— = - ) [ E¢1] (211
2431 Dec 2008 1217 3830 24386 Guel (90 1813 (g7 eas 23107 131 23ga3
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Consolidated statement of changes in equity (continued)

for the year ended 31 December

Crther rosenves
Called up Group
shara Cthar Financial Cash reqrgari- Tota Morr
capital & Bguty assais at flow  Foreign sation share-  controk
shara instny  Aetaired FVOCI  hedging exchange rmeserve  holders' ling Total
PORTHUT ments BamMINgs reserve resarve resarve  (GRRY BOuity interests ety
Em Em Em Em Em Em Em Em Em &mn
A1 1 Jen 2021 a7 3722 23870 1,300 6B 1,543 [P.B52) 23883 183 23,840
Prodit for the year = = (RY] = = = - 10 B 104G
Ciher comprehansive (expensalf
income (et of 1o — - 48 3 {188 (B} — [: R o {BET]
= debl mstruments 31 Tair value through ;igml nl
other comprehe Na INeome - - - { -_ -_— -_ 2 {n |
= aquity mstruments deswgnated at far
valu thisigh other comprohense
Inoome = — = Z - - - Fi - FJ
— cash flow hadges _ _ —_ _ (18E) _ _ {1E5Y -_ {EBE)
- remeasuramint of defined banefit
azsetfability s - 41 - -_— - - 4 —_ £
= changes in fairvalue of finanaal
labities desgnated a1 fair value due
1 mosement in owwn credit nsk® — - z —_— == = - Fy - Fy
= axchange differences — — — — — [Easl — (EEEY Ji5i] B0
Teotal comprahang i intomaiexpanssl
for the year = = 1.087 (234 =] {5885} = a3 il £9
Capital sacuntes issuad dunng the
panad == =T = = =% == = - == =
Diadands paid 1o the parent comparn” — — {1841 — o - — 1184} [ 4]] {1951
Het mpact of equity-setllad share-
Basdd paymians - = (o = = = = {104 s {108
Change in business combaations and
other movamanis® — - 3 ] = e == pi (47 {160
2131 Dec 20217 Tar 3,722 24,736 1081 {7 i) (7. 85@) 23584 131 2.5

1 The inswance finance resenve refiects the impact of the adogtion of the other comprehensive income option for our insuance business in France
Lindarfying assefs supporting these contracts are measuvad at fair value though ather comprahensive income. Linder this option, only the smount

that matches income or axperses recognised in profit o kass on underlying items is includied in finance income or expenses, neswiting in the

elfimination of income statement accounting mismaliches. The remaining amount of fimance incorme or expenses for these inswance contracts &5

mecognised it ather comprahensive income (MO0

m & W R

for funding 1he acquisition of HSRC Bank Mals ple and HEBC Trimkaus & Sukhanck Gmibst
£ Addiaral ahares wars soquinsd i HEEC Trinkacs & Burkhardt GmbH snd HEBC Bank Armanis CISC, n 2031 incraasing the sroun's infanss! 1o

100%.

7 The Groug reorgarsation resevve FGAR Y i an accounting resenve resciting fram the dng-fencing implementation
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From 1 Janvary 20023, we adopted (FAS 17 Tnsuwance Contracts which replaced IFRS 4 ‘insurance Contracts’. Compavative data of the finandal year
andad 31 December 2022 have been restated sccordingly. Comparative data for the vear anded 37 December 2021 & prepared on an iFAS 4 basis

The cumuiative amount of change in fair value srimbutable o changes in own eredit rigk of finarc! lBbidves desigrated at fair vailve was 3 gam of

£161m (2022 gain of £232m and 2021 loss of £165m)
The dividands 1o the parent company includes dividend on ordinany shane capital £750m (2022 £850m and 2021 rill and couwpon payments an
agditional tier 1 lrstrument £27 T (20232 £203m and 2027 £194m)
HEEC Holdings ple injected £7 5ba of CETT capital inta HEEC Bark ple during November 2022 which in fum injected inte HEBC Continenta’ Europe
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Financial statements

Consolidated statement of cash flows
for the year ended 31 December

2023 Flireg 2o"
. £im Erri £m
Profit/[loss) befare tax 2,152 (1,199 1,023
Adjustments far nan-cath items
_Depreciation, amortisatson and impairment &1 128 174
Mt loss Tgain} froem investng setivilips” (68} 2002 [izr]
Sharo of kaafTpealit) in gasesstes and pant veniures 43 ao {191]
Change in expected credit losses gross of recovenes and clher aredd impairment charges 1681 263 {121l
Prowtsacns nduding pensicns 132 192 104
Sharg-bised payrrient expanie 58 48 95
Criher non-cach ilems induded in lossfprofil) before fax {168} [ {1941
Ebrminateon of eachange differences’ 4,405 Xl 4806
Changes in operating assets and linbilities 1 IEIS 0808
— changa in niel irading secunties and denvatlves [kl FIE| B,167
- change in leans and advancss 10 banks and cusiomaers @y 11,129
= change in reverse repurchase agreements = norriradng (13,537 281 8,635
— change in fnansal assots desgnatid and ethensse mandalonly measured 31 far value 2,729 2429
= changa in other assals {7 359y 10,924
= change in deposits by banks and cuslomar accounts 19,836 7840

— change in repundhase agreements — non-trading 0,616 el 643

= change in debt secunties in issue {1,060H {7

- change in financial kybilibe s designated al fair value {1,827 7. 1903
= change in olher abildies 21,393 (12,795
— dradend recarvad Trom assocates 7 —

= coniributions paid 16 defined benedil plans (1 (4]
= fax receivedpard) Bad-!-l {521
Met cash from aperating activities 3,630 32,190 16,203

= purchasa of financial Ewestmants 132271 116 E90]
= proceeds from the sale and maturty of financial invesiments 15,487 20,290 26027

= il ckah flows Trom thi punchade and Salo o proparty, plant and squpment
= nel imestment n intangible assets

= 2o &2
i
— nit cash cutflow from investment in associates and soquisition of busnesses and subsidaries’ 11,761 @2 (E5)
(12,800}

~ ne1 cash flow on disposal of subsidianies, busnesses, assocates and jaint vantures®

Miet cash from investing activities 7,186 6,058
— issue of ordnary share capaal and other eguity insinsmants BB 628 —
= subordinated hoan capital issied” 3245 3im 10486
— subordinated koan capital repad® {2248 {10,803
— thadends 1o th parant comparry 1961 i1.052| {15
= funds recaved from the parent company - 1,465 -
— dhadends paid 10 nen-controlling migrests | ] (1
et cash from financing nctivities 168 1,902 {631
Metincraass in cash and cash squivalenis {9,001} 41,2378 2013
Cash and cash sgueralants o1 1 Jan 189,907 140,923 26,304
Euchanga diflerence in respect of cash and cash equivalents 3,860 7.708 {6,112
Cash and eash equivalents at 31 Dee’ 177,087 1E9.307 140,923

112 HSBEC Bank ple Annual Bepon and Accounts 2023
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Consolidated statement of cash flows (continued)
for the year ended 31 December

2023 2022 o
£m £m Em

Gash and eash squivalerns campriss of
— eash and balances a1 cental banks 110,618 181,433 108482
= iHems in the course of collecton from other banks 114 2,265 G
— loans and advances 1o banks of ond month or less 12,970 13,801 1EIB
— revierse repunchase agreenmaent with banks of one manth of less 28,704 73,182 17430
= reasury bits, other bills and cenlificates of deposit less than three months 144 284 ]
— cash collatoral and not satilement docounis 16,328 193213 TA03
= cash and cosh equivalents held for sak® B2TE 1,925 =
= lgssr items in the course of transmission to other banks 2,118} (2,208 asal
Gash nnd cash squivalents at 37 Dec* 177,037 165,307 140523

1 From T danuary 2023, we adopted IFRS 17 Inswrance Contracts., which replaced FRS 4 “Inswrance Contracts” Compavative data for the financial year
ended 31 Devember 2022 have been restated scoordingly. Compavative data for the vear 31 Decernber 20271 is prepared on an IFRS 4 basis

2 2022 belances indude losses on dsposal of busingsses clssiied as held-for-sale as part of # broader restructning of o European business

3 Adiustment o bring changirs betwean opening and dasing balance sheet amounts to svevage rates. This & not done on 8 line-Sy-ine bosis, a5 details
canrol be deterrined without unreasonable expense

4 During 2023 HSBC Bank plc acquired HSEC Bank Bermuds Limited ('HBERM } from HSEC Oversess Holdings (LK) Limited (HORLY) for £290m and
HEEL Continantal Eurape "HECE ) soguined HEBC Private Bank (Luxemboung) SA FPELLY) for £170m.

5 2023 balances indudes net cash outllowr of E/8E7)m on sale of the assets of our HELE Greece branch.

§ Suborginated fabiities changes duving the year sne alinbutable to cash floves from Bsuance £3.246m (2022 £2.111m; 2021 £10 486m) amd

repayrnant of £(2 B33m (2022, £(2 248)m; 2021 £110.902im| of securitias as prasentad in the Consoldated staterment of cash fows Mon-cash

changes duning the year included forslgn exchanges geinstiossses| H4200m (2022 £71 1m; 2021 £51 2}m) and fair valve gainsfiosses) FE2m (2022

EH20m; 2021 B8]

At 31 Dacember 2023, £26,55d0m (2022 £23 3295m; 20271 £3 410m) was nof svadables for uss by the group dus to 2 range of restrictions incilding

curancy exchangs and other restictions

& Includes £177m (2022 £1,562m of cash and balances st cantral banks: £8 105 (2022: £7 1y of loars and advances 1o banks of ong manth or igss,
rdl (2022 £208r) of reverse repiehase agraaments with Banks of one ranth or lgss and rernaimng EF2en (2023 £4 1) relates 1o other cash and
cash equivalents

~d

Intarest racevad was £19 288m (2022 £7 658m: 2021 £4. 285mi, interest paid was £17 267m (2022 £5 284rm; 2021 £2919m) and dividands
received ware £522m (2022 £43 7 2021 £704m)
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Financial statements

HSBC Bank plc balance sheet
at 31 December

2023 2022
Miosms™ £m Em
Anasts
Cash and balances at central banks 61,128 TR
ens in the course of collection from other banks 1.877 1.853
Trading assats el BB, TEE 67 623
Financial assels designated and ctherwise mandalonly measuned at far value through profitof loss w 3,18 1,618
Droswiatives i 163,766 196,714
Loans and advanoes 10 banks 11,870 14 426
Loans and advances. io customers. 32,443 23,002
Rgwprss repunthds s doreements - nod-yadng 56,973 43,085
Finanaal investmants A 2839 18,639
Assgts held for sale = 160 -
Prepaymants, acorued mcomis and slher stsats » 47,400 42.907
Currant 1ax assets o] e ]
Irvrpstmants in sulbasdiany undertakings " 11.827 10,848
Goodwall and inlangble assels -ﬂ & 41
Dalerred 1ax assots ? ] 608
Tatnl nssets 494 299 515,027
Linbdlities and sguity
Linkilities
Deposits by banks 18,175 13,55
Customer acoounis 133,373 141,714
Reopurchase 3 greements — non-trading 48 Bal £5.638
Remis in the course of fransmisson 10 other banks 1,837 1.788
Trading habilities w 24,932 26,766
Financial lizbd ros designated at fair value d 23 446 18415
Demratves s 182,799 193,336
Dol spcuntios in Baug 7,383 4,658
Accnuak, defemed income and other Babiities e a4 83 A7 BEd
Current 1ax lizbilities b il
Prossions a 1TE 157
Dieferred fax liabilres I 1 —_
Subardinated hatiites » 14,658 14,262
Total liabilities 471,191 A% T8
Erquity
Callad up shana capeal » i a7
‘Shané pramium account 1,004 [ i)
Crihiar ggquily insirunsns » 3,930 3.830
Crher resénves 552 {8,073
Retained earmngs 23 499 23,855
Totnl aquity 23, & 22,729
Tonal linbilities and equity 4343 539 E16.047_

* Far Notes on the financal statemnents, see page 118
1 Includes planrad transfer of hedae furd admindstration senicas

Profit after tax for the year was £887m (2022 £2,743m)

Tha accompamang notes on pages 11810 182, and the audied sections of the 'Report of the Directors’ on pages 22 10 98 forman inegral part
of thasa finandial statemants

The finzncizl stetements wars apgd oved by tha Board of Directors on 20 Fabuary 2004 snd signad on it bahalf by

Kavita Mahtani

[wrector

114 HSBC Bank ple Annual Beport and Accounts 20273
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HSBC Bank plc statement of changes in equity
for the year ended 31 December

Cther reserves

Called up
share Financial Group
capital & Crther mssets at  Cash flow Forelgn recrganl saticn Total
share squity Retained FVOCH hadging exchange reserve shargholdars’
premium  instruments earnings rEserve FESEIVE reserve ['GRR')* Bty
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Ar1 . Jan 2003 1,47 3,830 23§56 [122) [raE] a1 5, 248 2 T
Priofit for the yiear - - BRT - - - = BET
Cither comprehansive incoma
{evpenss] (netof ta) - - (B3] 65 516 {300 - AER

= débt matruments a1 fair
walue through other
comprehansive INCome = - - B7 - L = BT

= aquity maslrumants
designated at fair value

through other
CoMmprehensie income - - = = - - - -
— tash flow hadgos = - - = 516 = - 313

= changes in fair value of
finencial labilities
designated at fair value due
1 PICMEMER in can credit

rigk’ = = 80) = = = = (E0)
= remeasurement of defined

Benefi assatiatdity - - 17 — = = » 17
— gxchange dilerero s - - - 2} - (30) - (32)

Total comprehsnsive
Incame|axpanse) far the

periad - - B24 BS 516 [20) - 1378
Capital secunlsas issuesd

durng the paried 554 — - = = = = B
Divadends to the panend

company’ = s [861) = = = = 1967)
Het rmpact of egquity-settled

sharebased payments = = {18} = = = = (18]

Change in business
cormbinalions and oher
CENTS - - (1

At 31 Dec 2023 1,801 3,830 3,459

EE

1278)
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Financial statements

HSBC Bank plc statement of changes in equity (continued)
for the year ended 31 December

Other reserves
Called up
share Finarcia Group
capitel & Cther assais at Cash flow Foregn  recrganisation Total
shane equity Fetained FYOCI hedging axchange reserve  sharsholdars’
EfETEET  iNSTruments BAMINgS resane rESAne B {GRR" ety
Em Em Em £m Em £m Em Em
A1 1 Jan 2022 TBT? 3722 20,383 138 B2} 2 {E. 248} 19,690
Prfin for the year = = 2743 = = = = 2,743
Criher comprehensiee income
{expensal (net of 1) == - 111 (267 (714 M - {16491
— debt nsirumants a1 far
walise through other
cornprehensive income - — - @ -_ - — {28
= equity instrumants
designated at fair value
through ciher
COMMErEensive intomé - — oo I i = — 1
— cazh flewy hadgos — — — - (a4 — -_ {14}
= changes in fair value of
finenoal liabfities
designated at fair value due
10 FAgR@mg 1 in o cradit
rigk’ = - 158 = - = - 186
= remeasurement of definad
benefit assetiabality - — i — - _ - {18
— gxchange ddlerences e = — -— — i -_ n
Tekal oormprafngg incorma’
{enpenczal for the pencd — — 4,884 250 (114 M -_— 1,684
Capital sacuribies isssed
during the pericd 420 108 — — — - - )
Dinadends 1o the param
comgary” — — [1.082) -— — — - {1,082
et mmpact of equity-setied
share-based paymenis — = B — — _ = B
Cagital contributise” — — 1,485 — — - - 1485
A131 Dac 2032 1,217 3930 23 B85 23 {708 5] 15 248} 22729

I The cumubtive smount of change i fair value sitibutable to chamges in own credit risk of financial labifties desipnated at fair value was 2 galn of
£42m (2022 gain of £133m])

2 The diidends ta the parent company indudes dividend on ondingry share capiral £750m (2022 £850m) and coupon payments on additionsl ter 1
instrement £21 Im 2022 £222m) & dividend on prefevence share capital nil (2022 mill

3 HEBC Holdings ple injacted £1 Sbn of CET1 capitalinfo HEEC Bank ple during Nevembear 2023 which in furm infectad into H3BC Continartal Eurepe for
Tunding the scquisition of HSBC Bank Msla ple and HEEC Trinkaus & Burkbordt GmbH

4 The Group rearganisarion resenve {'GARR) Iz an sccounting resanee rasulting from the rng-fencing implemeantation

116 HSBC Bank ple Annua Feport and Accounts 20073
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HSBC Bank plc statement of cash flows
for the year ended 31 December

2023 2022
£m £m
Prafit bafors tax 1,063 2548
Adjustmants far nan-cash items
Daprecation, amorisaton and impairment 4 17
Mt {ganiicss from invisting sctniiies’ BO {1,680

Change in expected credit losses gross of recowenes and other aredd mpaiment chamés
Prosigsons induding pensions

Sharg-based payTrent expense

Cither non-cash lems indudad in lossfprofit) before 1ax

Ebrrunation of exchange differences’

_Changes in aperating assets and linbilities

7
21
{2,108
18,608

ar

i

a5
[127
2550
(16,033)
(1,405)

— change in fnancial assets designated and othensise mandatonly measuned 21 Tar value [1.632) 1,547

(6.509)
5,389
18,204
2697

= change in neét Tradng Secunt es and demaives {B.E51]
= change in leans and advances 1o banks and customers 2B
— change in reverse répurchase agréements —nontrading Fi 1|
= change in other aszets’ oo
— chang in Sepedils by hanks and QU106 aosounls 16,847
— change in rapuhchid S0 agrad g i — non-trading T
= change in debl secunies in issue 1,00
— change in fmancial Batalies designated ut fair value 3,848 iRl
= change in olher abilives [3.654) 17343
— eoninbutions paid 1o defined benefit plans {611 {10
= lax recerved 234 1.098
Net cosh from opersting sctivitias 11.238) 17623
— purchase of finencial imestmena (19, 798) {B.E3E]
= proceeds from the sale and maturity of financial invastmants 11,115 102
= nel cash flows from the purchase and sale of property. plant and equpment 6| il
— feld irmediment n inlingilie Jaseis [re) 78
= nelcash cutflow from imeestiment n associates and acquistion of businesses and subsadkaries’ m‘ —
=net cash flow on disposal of subsidianes, businesses, associates and point venlures 68 —
_Net cnsh from investing netivities [9.487) B.308
= istam of ordnany share capilal and other equity iInsiumenis B4 tie
— subardinatad foan capital issued® 3298 ERRE
= subcrdinated loan capital repaid” [Z.665) {220
— funds réceed from the parent company - 1485
— deddinds 10 the panent company EJ {1,052
et cash fram financing setivities 184 1812
Met increase in cash and cash equivalents (10.539] 27844
Cash and cash equivalents at 1.Jan 116310 23814
Exchange ditference in respect of cash and cash equivalents 12,354) 362
_Ensh nnd cash squivalents at 31 Deo 0x417 116310
Gash and eash squivalents campriss af:
= cash and balanoes a1 central banks 61,128 TEA4
= Herms in the course of colecton from ethar banks 1,877 1 BE2
— loans and advances to banks of one month or less 2,922 11,353
— Fevirse nepurchase agreement wiih banks of one maonih or less 18,795 12817
= ireasury bits, other bifls and cerificates of deposi less than three months - 150
— eash collatrnl and not setthement accounts 11,532 11,344
= las: g in the ¢ourss ol Transmission 1o other banks 1,537 {1,758
Eash and cash equivalents at 31 Dec Aoz 115310

Inciuded within 2022 fs the impact of impsimnent revarsal booked fn Parts branch for investment in subsidiany
2 Adustrent fo bring changas befween opening 2nd dosing babinee sheef amounts to average mates. This i nof done on 3 line-byine basis, as detads
cannot be deferrined withow! wnreasonable expense.
Inchades additional investrment in subssdanes il (2022 £3, 406m)
During 2023, HSEC Bank pic acquited HEESM frorn HOHU and invesred £390m
Suborcinated fablies changes dunng the yasw are sunborable 1o cash fnes from issuance £E3.246m (2022 £2.7 1) and rapsyment of £2 685w
L2022 £(2 2400 of securities a5 presented in the HEEC Bank ple starernant of cash flows. Nor-cash changes during the yesr included foredgn
axchanpe gansiiosses) £4 1 5hm 2022, L6396 and fai vaive gainsflosses) £62m (2022 £(427)m}

Intarest received was £13 005m (2022: £5,023m), interast ped was £12934m (2022 £3.831m) and divadends recaned was D629 (2022
£938imi

n & G

HSBC Bank plc Annual Beport and Accounts 2023 117

390/499



EDINETOOOO
O0O00000000O0oonognogonoOonod(Ee22630)
Oooooooa

Motes on the Financial Statements

Notes on the Financial Statements

Contents
M8 1 Basis of preparation and matenal accounting policies 188 20 Goodwall and infangible asssls
130 2 Met fe incoms 168 27 Prepayments, dcoued income and odher as5ais
131 3 Metincome from fmancal metremends measuned at fair value 188 32 Tradng kabdiies
Thrcugh prol &f lods B8 23 Finencial iiabiities designated 1 fair vaive
131 4 Insurance business 10 24 Accruals, defermed ncome and other habdiies
138 & Emnployes compensaton and benedits 1M 26  Prowvisions
M3 B fepdioed’ remunegration 171 26 Subordingted ligbdives
143 7 Ta 173 27 Maluety analysis of assets, iabdites and off-balance sheet
146 & Crwidgrids commitmeants
148 9  Segmental analysis 18 28 OCffsetling of financal assels and financal kabilities
148 10 Tradng assets 177 29 Interesirate benchmark relorm
M8 11 Fairvalues of fingncial instrumants sarmied a1 Tair valua 177 30 Called up share copitsl and olher equety instrumanis
158 12 Fairvalues of financial instruments mot camed at fair value 178 31 Contngent kabilities, contractual commitments, guarantees and
158 13 Finanoal assels dessgnated and cthensise mandatonly conbngent 3l
measured ai fair vakne theough profit or loss 179 32 Firance lkase recenables
158 14 Densathes 179 33 Legal proceedings and regulatony matlers
183 15 Finanoal investments 182 34 Relsted party transactons
184 18  Assets pledged, cofateral recersed and assals translemed 184 35  Assets held for sale and liabdites of disposal groups. held for sale
185 17 Inleresisimassociates and jont veniunes 186 38 Effoets of adeption of IFRS 17
186 18 Invesiments in subsdisnes 188 37 Ewenits after the balance sheot dite
1E8 19 Stuctured entiies 780 38 HSBC Bank pic’s subsidianes, joind venlures and assodates

1 Basis of preparation and material accounting policies

1.1 Basis of preparation

{a) Compliance with International Financial Reporting Standards

The coneolicatad financal staterments of the group and the separate financsl statamanis of the bank comply with Uik-adopted interratonal
gcoounting stendards and with the requirermants of the Compenies Act 2006, and have slso applied intarnationsl finencial reporting standards
adoptad pursuant 1o Raguiaton (EC) No 1606/2002 as it apyias in the Ewopaan Union Thege financal statemeants ara also prapared in
sccordance with International Financial Reporting Standerds s issued by the LASE (IFRS Accountng Standerds'], Inchuding interpretations
imsuad by the IFRS Inenpratations Committes, &% thara am no appiicable differences from IFRS Accountng standards adopted by the UK IFRS
Accounting Standards a3 sdopted by the EU snd IFRS Accounting Standards a5 issuad by the 1ASE in tenims of therr spplication 1o tha group for
the pencds presented  There were no unendorsed standards effectne for the year ended 31 December 2023 affecting these consalidated and
semarate financial stataments

Standards adopled during the vear ended 21 December 2023
IFRE 17 Insuance Contracrs”

Om 1 January 2023, the group adopied the requirements of IFRS 17 "Insurance Coniracis® retrospectivaly with comparatives restated from the
wansition date, 1 January 2022, At transition, the group’s totel equity reduced by E570m

On adophon of IFRS 17, belences baged on IFRS 4, incluging the present value of in-force long-term msuranca busmess {'PYIFY) asset in relation
1o tha updront recogminen of Tuture profits of indorcs insurencs conTracts, were deracodnised . Insurancs contract habiities have baan
rermaasured unger IFRS 17 based on groups of ingurance contracts, which indude the fulfilmeant cash flows comgrising tha best estimate of the
present value of the Tulure cash flows ffor eample prarmiums and payouts for darms, benalits and expenses), togather with a rigk adjustment
for non-financial nek, as well a5 the contractual servca margin (CSAMY). The CEM regresents the unearnad profits that will be refessed and
systamatically recognisad in INSUrANCo fevanue as sanicas and provided cwor The expacted covarage panod

I addition, the group has made usa of tha cption under the standard 1o re-dasignate cartain aligiie financial aseats hald 1o Suppert INsurance
coniract habilibes, which ware predomenently meesurad at amortized cost, as financial essets measurad at fair value through profit or logs, wath
conparalives restatad from the ransition date. Tha etlects on adoption of IFRS 17 &e sat out in Note 35 with a description of the policy et out
i Mot 1)
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The ey differances batweaan IFRS 4 and IFRS 17 are surnmarised in the following table:

Balance shewst = Insurance contract lisbilides for nondinked life insurence = Insurance contract lisbilities are measuned for groups of
contracts are calculated by local actuarial principles. mEwrance contracts at curment value, compeising the fulfilment
Lishiktas under unit-irked ke hwmﬂ:_ﬂmm;mu cash flows and tha CEM,

least equivalent to the surender or transter value, by = The fulfilment cash fiows comprise the best estirmate of the
reference to the vilus of the relevent underbing funds 0F  present value of the future cash flows, together with a nsk
indices. Grouping requirernents follew local regulations: adjustment for non-financial risk.

Anintanghble asset for the PVIF is recognised, - The CEM represents the uneamead t

representing the upfront recognstion of futune profits L

ass00ated with in-force inswrance contracts

Praofit emergence / = The value of new business is reported &= revenue on Day = The CEM is systematically recognised in revenue as senvices

recagnition 1 &5 anincrease in PVIF. are provided over the exgpected coverage period of the group of
~ Tha impact of the majority of assumption changas is contracts f.e. no Day 1 profi.
recognised immedeataly in the incoma statement. ~ Contracts are measuned using the GMM or WFA model for
= Variances batwean actusl and expacted cash flows e nsurance contracts with direct panticipation features upon
recognised in the penod they aise meseting the efigbility criteria, Linder the VFA model, the

groun’s share of the imvestment experience and assumption
chanpes ara absorbed by tha CEM and released over time o
profit or bess. For contracts measuwred undar GMM, the group's
share of the investmant volatility is recorded in profit or loss as
it arises.

= Losses from onerows contracts are recognised in the income
staterment immiediately.

Investment meturm = PVIF iz calodated based on long-term imvestment return. = Undar 1he market consistent approach, expected fulure
nssumptions assumptions based on assets held. i therefore includes Festment spreads e not included n the investment retum
(discount rate) investmaent marging mpected to be samed in future assumption. Instead, the discount rate indudes an illiguidty

premium that reflacts the nature of the sssociated insurance
contract labilities

Expanses - Tuﬂmusmamjmmﬂmmminﬂﬂmmmm = Projected ifetime expenses that are drectly attributable costs
itz lifetime ore mcluded in the FYIF calculation. we included in the nsuance contract libilities and recognised
— Expenses & e recognised across operating expensesand ¥ Hhe insurance senvice result
fee expensa as incurred and the slowances for thoss = Non-stinbuiable costs sre raparted in operating expenses.

costs are released from the PVIF simuliarecusly

Teansnon

Ins appiviing IFRS 17 for msurancs contracts ratrospactivaly. the full retrospective approach [FRAT hat boan utad unless il wat impiacticalsle
Whan the FRA is imgracticabie such &3 when there 1s a leck of sufficant and refisble datas, an entity has an sccounting policy choice to use
aithar ha moddad retrospact v approach {MRA') or the far value apgvoach {FPVAY). The group has sppiad the MRA in Franca pros 1o 2019,
and tha VA for the UKinsurance busingss prioy 1o 2019 The PYA hes been appied for all other businessas prior to 2020 when the FRAS
empracticabla 1o apply.

Uinder tha FVA, tha valuation of ingurancs igbidiies on transition is basad on the spplicable requeraments of IFRS 13 “Fair Valua Meassuremeant’
This requires consideration of the price that would be recelved o sell an asset or paid to ransfer a kability in an ordery ransaction between
market particpants st the masgsurameant date {an exit prica), Tha CSM m calculatad as the difference batwaen wihat a markat participant would
dermand for assurning the unexpired risk asscciated with insuranca confracits, indudng reguired profit, and the fulfilment cash flows that are
determined using IFRS 17 principlas

Ine dastarrmineg the far value, the group corsidarad the astirmated profil mangin hat & rrarkel paticpant would demand in tetum for assurming
the insurance liabilitias with the consideraton of the level of capital that a market participant would be requered o hold. and the discount rate
wath an albwance Tor an ibguidity pramiurm that takas into sccount tha leval of “matching” batwaen he group’s assels and related habilibes
Thesa assumplions were sat talang Into account the assumptions that 8 hypothetical market participant cperating m each focal junisdiction
wolld corsidar

Amendments to 145 12 ‘Infernational Tax Reform - Fillar Two Model Rules”

On 23 May 2023, the IASE issued amendments 1o 1AS 12 'Internationsl Tex Reform — Rillar Two Model Rules’, which bacams effective
erirriadiataly and wera approved for adopton by 8l memibars of he UK Endorsarmant Beard on 19 July 2023 and by the Europaan Financat
Reporting Advisory Group on 8 Novermber 2023 On 20 Jura 2023, legislstion was substantvely enacted in the UK tointroduce the DECD's
Fillar Two global roanirmiem 1ax ruies and a UK qualified domestic reanirmurm Top-up 1ax, with effect from 1 January 2024 The group has applied
thie LAS 12 exarmption from resognising and disclosing information on sssocatad defarrad tax assets and labilites,

Thara wara no othar new stendards o ameandmeants 1o standards that had an affect on thase finandal statemants.
(b} Future accounting developments
Winor amendments (o IFRS Accounting Stendards

Tha 1A5E has puidished a number of mingr amendments to IFRS Accountng Standards thet are effective from 1 January 2024 The group
axpects thay will have an insignificant affect whan adoptad, on the consolidated financal staternents of The group and the separata financal
staterrants of HSBC Bank pic

{c} Foreign currencies

Tha tunctional currency of the bank 15 steding, which 15 also the presentational currency of the consolidated tnancial statemants of thi group.

Transectons in foreign currences are recorded &t the rate of exchange at the date of the tranzaction, Assets and liebilites dencmingted in
formn CUfFanGies ane transiatad at e rate of exchan ge at the balances shoeat date axcept NoN-<Nonatany assets and lakslmes rreasurad at
histencal cost, which ere transiated using the rete of exchange st the initial ransection date, Exchange differencas are indudadin other
CoMpratiansed INCorma of I Tha Incorma statermant dapanding on whase Tha gain of loss on the undarhang tem i3 recogrised
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Motes on the Financial Statements

Ins the cormsolidated feancsl staterments, the aesets and hatslitios of bvanches, subsiciaries, [aint vertures and associates whoss functonal
currency is not sieding are translated into the group's presentation currency at the rate of exchange at the balance sheet date, while their
results are randated into starling at the svarage rates of exchangs for the reporing penod. Exchange diifarancas arisng am recogrisad in othar
compretansive incoma, On disposal of 8 foreign oparation. exchange differences previousty recognised m other comprehansiva income are
reclasaiiad to tha neomie statermant

{dl Presentation of information

Cartan disclosures required by IFRS Accounting stemdards have been includad in the audited sactons of this Annual ReporT and Accounrs 2023

&5 follows:

- distlosures condaming the nature and extent of nsks relating to Tinancial instrurmeants and insurance contracts gre meludad in the 'Rapon of
the Diractors: Risk” on pages 22 1o 85!

= the "Dwn funds’ disdosure is included in the " Report of the Ceirectors: Capital Riskin 2023 on page 73; and

= in publishing e parent company financial stalemeant s Togather wath the group Tinancial staternents, the bank has taken advantage of the
examption in section 40803} of the Companies Act 2006 not to present its indadus! Income staternant and related notes

{e} Crifical estimates and judgements

The praparation of financal inforrmation regueres the use of estimates and udgermants about futuwre conditicns. In view of the inharent
uncertainties and the high level of subjectivity invodved in the recogrition or messurament of items highlighted. a3 the 'critical estimates and
juSgernants' i section 1.2 Below, itis posable that The SUISHMES I he nast finencal year could ditfer from those on which managaman's
estimates are basad  This could result in materially different estimates and judgaments from those reached by managemant for the purpoeses of
thess Tmanc s statarments. Managamant's salaction of the group’s accounteag policias that conain cnical sstimates and judgermants raflacts
the matenality of the itemns to which the policies are sppiied and the high degree of judgemant and estimation uncertainty invoived
hanagemant has comsidered the impact of cimate-related risks on HSBC's financial position and parformance, Ywhile the effects of cimate
change are 3 sourcs of uncerainty, gg 21 31 Decamber 2023 maragement did not consider there 1o be a matenial mpact on our catical
dgements and estimatas from the physical, transition and ctiher clirmaterelated risks in the short to madiurn term. In particular managermeant
has cormsidanad the known and cbsanvable potential mpacts of dimateralated nsks of associstad judgaments and estemates in o valus in use
calcutations

ifi Going concermn

Tha tnancial staternants are prepared on a going concam basis, as the Directors are satishied that tha group and the company have thes
resources 1o continug in busness for the foresesable future In rmaking this essessmeant, the Directors have considered a wide ranga of
wleermation relating 1o prasent and fulure condibons, incudng future projections of profitabity, cash Hows, capital requirarmants and capial
rescurcas. These considerations indude stressed scenarios that reflect the uncertainty in the macroeconomic emanomment Tollowing, nsing
wiflation and disrupted supely chairne s a result of the ongoing Russia-Ukraing and lsraal-Harmes wars. Thay aiso considarad ethar 1o and
emerging risks, including cimate change, as well as the related mpacts on profitatality, capital and liguidity

1.2 Summary of material accounting policies

{a} Consclidation and related policies
Irvestments in subadhanes

Wuhera an entity 1s govemed by voting nghts, the group consolidetas when it holds — directly or indirectly — the necessary vating rights 1o pass
resciutions by the goveming body. In all other cases, the assessrment of control is more comples and requires judgament of other faciors,
ncduding havwng exposura to verahility of returns, power 1o direct relevant activities and wheathear power 15 held &5 agent or pancipal

Busingss comiingtions are sccountad for using the scguisition method | The amount of non-controlling interest i megswad aither at fair velue or
at tha non-controlling Intarest’s proporbonate share of the acguirea's identifable not assats

Tha bank's ivestroents in subsidianes are stated st cost less impainmant logses

Irripairmment wesong s parformed whiare thare i an indication of impairmant, by comnpanng the recovarable smount of & cash-Qanarating umt
with its camyng amount

Chrcal esumates and UogenmenIs

Irivestments in subsidibries are tested for snpairmant when thene is an indication that the investment miy be impaired, which swvalves estimations of
vahue in use roflecting management's best estimate of the future cash flows of the mvestment and the rates used to discount these cosh flows, both of
which are subject to undertain faciors as follows

= The acouracy of forecast cash flows is subljectto s — The future cash flows of sach imestment are sensitive 1o the cash flows proected for the

high degrea of uncertainty in volatle markst periods for which detaded forecasts are svalabe snd 10 assumptions regarding the long-term
conditions. Whene such croumstances ane patter of sustainabla cash flows theresfter. Forecasts are companed with actual performance
determined 1o exist, management re-1ests for and werifiskle economic data, but they refiect management's view of future business
impamnent mone frequently than once a year prospects at the tme of the sssessment

when indicators of impairment exist This ensures  _ The rates used o discount future expected cash flows can have a significant effect on their
that the sssurmgtions on which the cash flow valuation, and are based on the costs of equity assigned to the investment. The cost of aquity
forecasts are based continue to refiect curent percentage is penerally derived from a capital asset pricing modsd and the market imglied cost
market condtions and managament's bast of equity, which incorporates inputs reflecting a rumber of financial and economic variables,
sstimate of future busiress prospests. induding tha risk-free interast rate in the country concamed and a prernism for the risk of the

business baing evaluatad. These variabies are subject to fluctuations in axternal market rates
and econamic conditions beyond management’s conrol
= Key assumptions used in estimating impamment in subsidiaries ane desaibed in Mote 18

Tha group does not consider thera 1o ba g significant risk of 8 matenal adjustmeant 1o the carmying amount of investmeant in subsidiary in the nasa
financial yoar but does consider tis 1o be an area that is inherently jdgamenal
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Group sponsored siruciured enliies

Tha group is congiderad to sponsor anather entity if, in addition o ongoing mvobsameant with the entity, it had a key role in establishing that
anty of in Binging together relevant counterparties 50 the Transaction that 1S the prposa of the entity could oocur. The group is genarally not
considerad a sponsor if the only involvarmeant vath the antity is merely admanistrative

Interesis in assocales and joinl arrangements

JOINt @mrangements ane invesiments in which the group, together with one o more parties, has jeint control, Depending on the group’s nghts
and obligationrs, the joint arangemant is cagsifiad as eithar & Joint oparation of & joint vanture Tha group dassifies investments in antities over
which it has significant influenca, and those that are neither subsidanes nor |oint arrangameants, 85 associaies.

Thes group recograses 15 share of the ascets, labiities and results in a jont oparation. nvastmants i assoctates and inerasts i jont vensres
gre recognisad using the equity meathod. The atiributabla share of the results and reserves of pint ventures and assoastes sre incuded in the
consolidated financal statemants of the group based on sither financal statermants made up to 31 Decamber o pro-rated armounts adjusted for
any materal ransactions of events occumng betwaen the date the financial statemants are svalable and 31 Decarmber

Investrments n assooates and (ot ventures are ssessad at each reporting date and tested for impairmmant whan thera is an indication that the
wvastment may ba impaired, by cormparing the racovarable amount of the relavant investmant 1o its carmying amount, Soodwill on acquisition of
mierasts in joint ventures and associales is not tested separately Tor impainmant, but is assessed a5 part of the camying amount of the
rvestment

(b}  Income and expense

Ohperaling incomie
Intevest Moome and expense

Interest incomea and expanse Tor 8l fmancial nstrurments, exduding these classifiad as held for trading o designated at fair value, are
racognisad in interest income’ and INterest expense’ in the income statemant usng the effective nterest method, However, 33 an exception
o this, intevast on dabl instrurmeants meued by the group for funding purposes that sre designated under the fair value option 1o reduce an
sccounting mismatch and on denvatives managed in conjunction with those debl instnurmants is induded 0 interest expense

Interest on cradit-rmpared financial essets is racognizad by applying the effectve mtarast rate to the amorted cost (e gross Carmang amdount
of tha asset less allowanca for ECLY

MNon-nIerest noome and expanse

The group ganarates faa incoms from services provided over trme, such as account service and cand fees, or when the group dalivers a specilic
transaction at a point in tirme, such as broking services and iImportfexport senices. With the exception of cartain fund managemment and
parformence feas, all other fees ara genarated a1 a fixed price. Fund rmanagement and performance Tees can ba variable depanding on the size
of tha customer portfolio and HEBC's performanca as fund rmanager. Vanatle fees are recognised when all uncertainties are rescived. Fee
neoma is generslly aarmad from short-tarm contracts with paymeant tenms that do not indude & significant finencing componant

Thie gr U acts as pancpal i e rajonty of contracts with customers, with e excaplion of Broking senvices. For most brokerage trades. the
group gois 85 agent in the rensaction and recognises broking incoms net of fees payable to other partias in the errangement

The group recogrises fees eamed on ransaction-based arangemants at a point in time when it has fully provded the service 10 the custonmen,
Whisre tha contract raquires servicas 1o ba providad over tima, ncoma is recognised on a systematic basis over the life of the agreamant,
Whare the group offers a package of senvices that containg multiple non-distingt performance obligations, such as these indudad in account
sanice peckages, the promisad services gre treated ac a singls parformanca obligation. If a package of sandces contains distingt parformance
cbligations, the coresponding transaction price is allocated to each parformance obigation based on the estimated stand-alone selling prices

Dvidand incorm is recognised whan the Aght 1o receve payrment i established. This is the ex-dividend date for listed equity securitias, and
ususlly tha date whan shareholders approve the dividend for unlisted aequity sacurties

MNat incomafexpansa) from financial mstruments maasurad at Tair value through profit of logs mdudes tha followang:

= "Netincomea from finencal instrurmeants hald for trading or managed on & fair valua basis™ Thes comprisses nat trading income, which includes
all gains end lesses from changes in the far value of financal assets and finandial liabiities held for trading and other financial iInstruments
menaged on g fair value bass, together with the refated intarast income, axpensa and dividends, exduding the affect of changes n the
cracht rigk of liaxlities managed on a fair value basis. It alse includes all gaing and losses frorn changes in tha fair value of defivatives that are
misraged in conjunction with fingncial assets and liabilities massured at fair value through profit or loss

- “Net incomeflexpersel from assats amd lishilite s of iInsuranca busingsses, nduding redsted demvatives, measured at fair value through profit
of loss™ Thes ndudes all gains and losses from changes in the fair value, togather with related interast Neoma, interast epansa and
dividend mcoma in respact of fingncal sssets and lekxities measured at fair value through profit or loss, and those dervatives managed in
comunction with the abova that can ba separataly (dentifiabla fram othar trading daeivativas

= "Changes in far value of designated debt instrunents and related derivatives”: Interest paid on thie debt instrurments and intera st cash fioag
on related dervatiees is presented in interest expers: whara doing so reducas an eccounting mismetch

- "Changes in feir valug of other fingncisl nstruments meandatonty measured at fair value through profit or loss™ This moudes interest on
irstrurnants that fail the solely payments of principal and imadast ('SPPI°) tast, soa §d) bolow.

Tha accounting policies for insurance service result and insurance fmanca incomaiiexpanse) are disclosed in Nota 1.26).
{c} Valuation of financial instruments

Al financial instrurments sre inislly recogrisad at far value. Fair value is the prica thet would be received fo sall an asset or paid o transter a
kability inn an onderly transaction batwaen markal paicpants at the measurement date. The fair valus of a linancal instrurment on imitxl
recogrtion is ganarslly its transaction prce (that is. the far value of the considarstion given o recerved). Howaver, if thara s & diferance
betwean the ransaction prica and the fair value of fimancial instrurments whicss fair value is based on & quotad price in an active rmarkel of a
valuation tachrique that uses only data from obeervabie markets. the group recognises the difference a9 3 trading gain or loss at incaption (s
‘day 1 gain or lese’] I all othar cases, tha antire day 1 gain of loes s deferred and recognised in tha moorma statamant over the life of the
transaction sither until the transaction matures of is ciosaed out of the valuation inputs become obsarvable
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Tha tair value of finandal instrurments is ganaraly measured on an individual basis. Howsever, in cases where the group rmanages a group of
financial assets and abilities according 1o its et market or credit nsk expesuee, the fair value of the group of finencsl instruments is measured
o & fat Bass But the underlang finanaal sssats and lakbhites are prasentad sopdrataly in the franod statemants, urlass they salisly the IFRS
cifsatting criteria. Finandal instrurments are dassified into one of three fair value hierarchy levels, describedin MNote 11, “Fair values of fingncial
mstruments carriad at far valua®

Cnfical estimates and judgements

The rmajority of valuation techniques employ onfy observable market data. However, certain financial instruments are dassified on the basis of valuation
techmiques that feature ocoe or more significant market inputs that are unobservable, and for them, the measurement of fair vaiee is more udgemental

= An instrument in its entirety is classified as valued using significant uncbeenvable = Details on the group's level 3 finandal instruments and
inputs if, in the opinion of menagement, greater than 5% of the instrurnant’s valustion the sersitivity of their valustion to the effect of spplying
is driven by unohzervable inputs reasonably possible altemative assumptions in

- "Unobsarvable' in this context means that there is itte or ro curent mirket data datenmining thair fair value are set outin Note 11

anvalable from which to determing the price a1 which an arm'’s length transaction
wiould be Bcaly tooccur. it penerally does not mesan that thede is no dats avalable at afl
upon which to base 8 determination of fair value (consensus pricing data may, for
mxample, be used

{dl Financial instruments measured at amortised cost

Financial assets that are held 1o collect the contraciual cash flows and which contam contraciual terrms that give rnse on specified dates 1o cash

flewvs that e solely paymants of peincipal and interast are maasured a1 amontised cost. Such financal assete include most leans and advances
1o banks and customars and some debt sacunties, In adaition, most finandal labdmes are messured at amortised cost The group accounts for

ragular way amortisad cost financal instrurmeants using trada date accounting The carrying amount of thasa fingncial assets at imimal recagnition
includes any diractly attributable transactions costs

The group may comimit toundenariing loans on fised contractusl terms for specified penods of time. When the Ican ansing from the lending
COMIMITTTBNT 1S expacted o Be sold shortly after ongination, the comenitrmant 1o lend IS recorded a8 a demative. When the group intands 1o hold
the lpan, the loan comimitment is induded in the impairment calculations set out beiow

Mon-irading reverse epurchase, repurchase and smilar agresments

When debt secunDes are soid subject 1 8 commitment 1o repurchase thern at @ predaterminad price ('repos’), thay remain on the balancs
chaat and a ligbility ig recorded in respact of the congideration received, Secuntes purchesed under commitments 1o razall ('reversa repog’] ere
ot racogrised on tha balance sheot and an asset is recorded in respect of the mitial consideration paed . Non-trading repas and reverss repoes
sre megsured gt smortisad cost. The difference between the sake and repurchase price or babweean tha purchase snd ressle pice is treated as
mierast and recogrised in net mterest incoma over tha life of the agrearmaent

Centracts that are sconamically squvalant 10 reverss repo of repo agrearments (such as sales or purchases of dabt seowitias entarad inlo
togather wath total retum swaps wath the same counterparty) are acoounted for sirmilary 1o, and presentad together with, revarse repo or repo
BOf BETIBNTS

(e} Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Firancigl assets managad wathin a business model that is achieved by both collecting contractusl cash fiows and selling and which contain
contrachual e thal gve riss on specfiad dates 1o cash llows that ane solely payments of prncipal and intarest are messured a1 fair value
through other comprehensive incorme ('FVOCT). These cormprise primanty debt secunties. They are recognised on the frade date when HSEC
B1ers ko contractual erangamants 1o purchass and are ganerally derecognisad when thay are aither sold or redesmed Thay ere
subsagquently rermessrad gt fair valie with changes tharain lexcapt for those relating 1o irmpairment, intarest incorme and forsign currency
exchange gains and lossas) are recognised in other comprahansive incomsa until the assets are sold Upon disposal, the cumulabve gaing of
5585 i Othed oMY ahensive IRCoMe are recogrisad in the income statermant as 'Gaing less losses from financial Instrurnents”. Financial
ggsets megswrad at PYOCI are included in the impairment calculstions sat out balow and impairment i3 recognised in profit o loss

{f)  Equity securities measured at fair value with fgir value movements presented in other comprehensive income
The equity securities for wiach far value movements are shown in other comprahensive income ane business Taclitation and other smilar
rvastrmants whera HSEC haide tha invastmants othar than 1o ganarete 3 capital raturn, Dividands froem such imiastmants ane recognisad in

profit of loss. Gairs or 105588 0N the derecogrnition of these aquity secunties are not ransferred to profit of loss. Othenaise, eguly SBCUNDeas arg
maggurad at far valua through profit of loss.

{gl Financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or loas

Firarcial inatrurnents, other than those hald for trading, are dassfiad in this category i they maet one of more of he citeris et out below and
ara 50 dasigneted irrevocably at inceplion:

- the use of the desigration ramoves of significantly reducas an accounting mismateh;

= & group of firenosal assets and habilites or 8 group of financial liabiities is managad and s parformance s evaluated on a far wvalue bags, in
acoordance with 8 docurmented risk managemant or investment strategy; and

— the financal liabdity contains one of more non-dosaly raleted ambadded dematives

Desgneted financel assats are recognised whan HSBEC antars into contracts with counterpartias, whech is ganarally on trade date, and are
nenmally derecognisad when the ights 1o the cash flows axpire or are ransferred. Designated financial kalulines are recogresad whan HSEC
enters mto contracts with counterpartes, whech i ganerally on sattlement date, and are normally deracogrisad when extinguishad SUbSEq.IB‘IT
chianges in fair values are recogrisad in the income statemaat in *Net ncormea from Tinancial instrurmants held for trading of rmanaged on a far
valua basis’ or “het incomefienpeanse) froem assets end ligbilities of ingurance businesses, including related denvatives, measurad at fair valua
through profit o loss' or "Changes in farr value of desgnated debt and related denvatives' except for the atfect of changas i the lakxkbes' cradit
nsk, which is prasanted in "Other comprehansiva income’, unlass that treatment would creata or enfarge en sccounting mismatch in profit o
loss.
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Uinder tha above critenion, the man dasses of financal mstrements designated by HSBC are:

~  Dabt mstrumeants for funding purposas that are designated 1o reduce an accounting mismatch: The interest andlie foresgn exchange
exposure on cetan fived-rate debt secunties issued has bean matchad with the interest and/or Toreign exchange exposure on Cerain Swaps
as part of a docurnantad risk management strategy

- Financia assets and finandal lablites under unit-inked and non-inked investent contracts: A contract under which HSBC does not accept
agnificant nsurence nisk from another party s not dasshed as an insuranca contract, othear than investmen? contracts wath discretionary
paricipation features {'DPF), but is accounted Tor as a financial liabildy. Customer liabilives under linked and certan norHimkad invastrmsnt
contracts issued by insurance subsidieries e detarmined based on the fair value of the assets held in thelinked funds or by a veluation
roodal. Tha ralated financial azsets and lisbxlites are managed and reported 1o managamant on a far value basis. Dasagnation at far value of
the financial assets and relsted liskilities sllows chengas in fair values to be recorded in the income statement and presantad in the same
lirvi.

= Financal liakdlives that contain both dapesit and denvative componants: Thase financal kabilites are managed and ther perfoimance
avaluated on g fair valus basis

fh} Derivatives

Denvatives s financial instrurnents that derive theer valua from the pece of undeding items such 85 aguities, interest rates of other indices

Danvativas ere recogmised intially and are subsaguently meaasurad at fair value through profit of loss, vath changes n fair value genarally

recorded intha incorme statement. Denvatives are classifiad a5 assets when their fair value is positve o 35 liabilties when their Tair value is

nagative. This indudes embadded deratves in finencial hstxlites, whch are bifurcated from the host contract when they maat the dafirftion of
aderivatve on a stand=alone basis. Whane the dervatives are maraged with cebt secunties issued by HSBC that are designated at fair value
where doing 50 reduces an gccounting mismatch, the contractug intarast is shown in 'Interast expansa’ together with tha interest payaiie on
hi issued dabl.

Hedge sccounting

Whan dertvatives ara not part of fair velue designated relationghips, if hald for risk managemsant purpoges thay are deggnatad in hadgs
sccounting relationships wivere the required oritedia for docurmentation and hedge effectivaness are met The group uses these dervatives or,
whera allowsed, othar non-derivative hadging instruments in fair velue hedges, cash flow hedges or hadges of net investments in foraign
oparahions &s apgpropriate 1o the rsk being hadgad

Fair value hedge

Fasr valua hadge sccounting doas not changs the recording of gains and logses on denvatives end other hedging instruments, but results in
recograsing changes in the fair value of the hadged assets of labiities attributabia 1o the hedged risk that would not cthensdse be recognised in
tha incomea statermant. If 3 hedgs relaticnship no longer mests the critena Tor hedge accounting, hedge accounting 15 discontinuad and the
cumidative adiustrment 1o the canmying amsount of a hadged item for which the effective interest rate method s used 15 amorised 10 he inoome
statarrant on a recalculatad effective interast rate, unless thea hedged itern has baen derecognisad, in which caseaitis recognisad in tha income
staterrent irmmadiataly

Cazh llow hedge

Tha effectve porticn of gainsg and loeses on hadging instrurmanis i recogresad in other comprehansive incomsa and the inaffective portion of
the change i fair value of derivative hedging instrurnents that are part of a cash flow hedge relationship s recognised imnmediataby in the
ncome statement within *Net trading income’, The sccumulated geins and losses recogmised in other comprahensive income are reclassified to
T o STaternant in te sarme peniods in which the hedgad item atfects profit or loss. VWiten a hidge relationship is discontniesd, of
pertially discontinued, any cumulstive gain o koss recognisad in other comprahensiva INCOMmeE remains in egquity untl the forecast rensechion is
recogrsad in the income statarmant. When a forecast ransacton 1S no longar expected 1o ocour, the curmulatve gain of loss praaolsy
recognised in other comprehensive income Is iImmediately reclassified to the income statemeant

Derrvatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting

Mor-qualifying hadges are oarvatives enterad Inte 88 economic hadges of assats and liabities for winch hadge accounting was not apphed

fi) Impairment of amortised cost and FYOCI financial assets

Expactad cradit losses are recogrzad for loans and advanceas to bénks and custamers, non-trading révarsa repurchesa agreaements, other
financial assets hald at amortsed cost, dabt instrumants maasirad st PYOCI, and cartas toan cormmitments and feancial guarantes conracts.
A initisl recognition, an slowanca (or provision in the cage of some loan commitmeants and financal guarantess) s recograsad for ECL resulting
frovn possitde calaull evisnts within the next 12 months, of 1ess, witera the remalning lite is less than 12 months, {124nanth ECLY. I tha avienst
of & significant increesa in cradit sk, an allowanca {or provision] 1s recognised for ECL resulting from all possible default evants over the
expactad e of the finanaal instrurnent {'ifatrme ECL'). Financial assats wiare 12-month ECL 1S recognisad ara considerad to be "siags 1
financial assats which are considered to have experiencad a significant incregse m credit nsk are in “stege 2°; and financel assets for which
thare 1% obyectivie evidence of mpairment, and S0 are considansd 1o be in detaull or othensisa cradil mpaired ara in "stage 3" Purchased of
ongingted credit-impaired fmancsl assets | POCH) sre treated differently as set out balow

Crecht-impaired (stage 3)

The group detarmines that a inancial instrurment is credt impaired and in staga 3 by considanng retavant objective evdence, prirmanly whether
contraciusl payments of gither principal or interast are past due for maore then 90 days, thare ere other indications that the bormower is unidaly
o pay such s hat 8 concesaion has been granted 10 the Borrowear Tor aconomic of lgal reasons relating 10 the borrewer's finandal condition,
or tha loen is othenadsa considerad to ba n default

If such unikalinass to pay s not icantified a1 an earier stage, it iIs deemnead to occur when an exposura i 90 days past due. Tharefore, the
dedinitions of cradi impaired and default are aligned as far as possitle so that stage 3 reprasants all lodms that are considersd defaulted o
cthenwise credi-mpaired

InTerast income 1S recognisad by apphying the affective interest rate 1o the amorised cost (e gross carning amount less alowance for ECL)
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Motes on the Financial Statements

Wirite-ofl

Firanciel aggats {and the related impairmeant alowancas] ere normally written off, aither partielly or in full, when theare i no realstic prospect of
recovary Whera loans are sacurad, this s gerer ally after recespd of any procaeds from the reaisation of sacunty

In circsmstances wiene tha net realisabie value of any collateral nas beon detesrmined and there is no reasonable expactation of furthar
recowvary, wiite-off may be earlier

Forbearance

Loans are identdad as forbome and dasshed as aither parforming of nonpelonmeng when the group modiiies the contractual terms dua 1o
financial aifficulty of the borower. Monperforming forborne loans are stage 3 and dessilied es non-parforming until they meet the cura criteria,
#s specifiad by applicabla credit sk poloy (for example, when the lcan is noe longer in default and no cther indicators of defaut have baen
present for atleast 12 months]. Any amount written off as a result of any modification of contractual terms upon entenng forbearance would not
b rivviesr s

The group applias the EBA Guidelines on the application of defiretion of default for ow ratail pertfohes, which affects cradit risk policias and our
reporting in respect of the status of Ioans as credit iImpeired principally due 1o forbearanca {or cuning thereof), Further detalls ara provaded under
‘Ferboma loans and sdvancas' on page 32

Parforming forbome [oans are mitally stage 2 and rermain classified as forborma until they mest applicable cure criteria o esampla, thay
continue 1o not ba in dedsult and no other indicators of default are present for a period of at feast 24 months). At this pent, the lcan is aither
stage 1 or stege 2 as determined by companng the risk of a delaull occurming at the reporting date (based on the moditied contractual temms]
and tha nsk of a default ccouming at initial recognition based on the orignal, lmodified contractusl terrrs)

Aterborne loan is deracognisad if the exssting agreameant is cancallad and a new agreement is made on substantially differant terme, o if the
tenns of an exsting agreament are modified such that the forborne foan &5 a substantially differant financial mstrument. Any new loans that
arise followang derscognition avents in thess droumstances would genarally ba dassifisd 2e POCI and will continus 1o be disclosed g forborne

Loan modifications other than lorborne loans

Loan moddications that sre not identified a2 forborme sre considerad to be commarncial rastructunngs . Whera & commercial rastructuring rasults
n & rmodification twhether lagaised through an amendmant 10 the existing temrns or the issuance of & new loan contract) such that HSBC's:
nights to the cash fiews under the crigingl contract have expired, the old lcan is derecognised and the new loam is recogrisad at fair valua. The
fights 1o cash flows are ganerally considarad to have axpired if tha commsrcaal restructuning 1% at market rates and no paymani-ralated
concassion hes been provided. Modficstions of cartain higher cradit nsk wholasale logns ang assessad for daracognition having regard 1o
thanges in contractual terms that ather indivdually or in cormbination are judged 1o result in a substantially dferant fingncal instrenent
Mandatory and genaral offer loan modifications that are not boroweer speafic, for eample market-wide customer relief programmes genarally
dio not result in derecognition, but thar stage allecation is daterminad considering &1 avalable and supportable information under our ECL
impaimmant policy. Changes made to these finandg nstruments that are economically equivalent and required by interast rate benchmark
refoerm do not result in the deracognition o 3 changs in the camying amount of the financal instrument, but sstaad require the effactive intarest
rate 1o be updated to reflect the change of the miterest rate benchmank

Sgnificant increase in credil nsk (stage 2)

An assassmant of whether cradit nisk has increased significantly since mitial recognition is parformead &t each reporting penod by considening
the change in tha risk of default cocuring over the remaining Iife of the financal nstrument

Tha assessrment @aiictly of iImnplioty compares the risk of default ocourming at the reparting date cornparad With that at inital recogrition
takeng into account reascmable and supportable information. mduding information about past events, current condrions and future aconomic
conditions. The assessmant is unbiased, probabiliTy-waightad, and 1o the extent relavant, uses forward-looking information congistant with that
used in the magsurameant of ECL. The analysis of credit risk 15 multifactor. The determination of whether 3 specific factor is relevant and its
wight cormparad with other factors dapands on the type of product, the charactenstcs of the financial instrurment and e boroses, and the
gecgraphical region. Tharefore, it is not possible 1o provide a single set of criterm that will datermine what is considared tobe g sagnificant
NCraasa in oredit sk and these chtena will differ Tor different types of lendng, partcularly betwieen retail and wholesala Howawver, unkss
dentified at an esrker stege. = financial sssets are dearmed to have sulfered s significant increassa in cradit risk when 20 days past dug. In
addimion, wholasale loans that are indaidually essessed, which are typically corporate and commencial customers, and includsd on a walch of
wiorry list, are included instage 2

For wholesale portfolios, the quantitative cofmparnson assesses default sk using a lifetme probability of default ('PD’|, which encompasses a
widea range of information induding the cbiigor's custormer risk rating {CRAT), macro-econamic condition foracasts and credit transition
probabilites. For oigination CRRs up 1o 3.3, significant increase in credit nisk is maasurad by companng the average PD tor the rermaining tanm
estirmated at arigmation wath the equvalent astirmabion at reporting date, The guantitative measure of significance vanas dapanding on the cradit
quality a1 ofigination as follows:

0112 15bps
2133 30bos

For CRRs grester than 3.3 that are not imperad, 8 signifcant increese in credit nsk s considered 10 have oocurred when the ongination PD has
doubled. The sgrificance of cnanges in FD was inforrmed by expert cradn ngk judgament, referenced 1o histonical credit migrations and to
ralative chengas in extamal market rates
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For loans orginated prior to the implementation of IFRS 9, the origination PD doas not indude adustrments 1o reflect expactatons of future
MECrOSConomic conditions since thesa are not available wathout the usa of hindsight. In the sbsence of this data, origination PD must be
apponarnated assuming thiough-the-cpels PD2 and through-tha-cydla migration probabbities, consistent with tha instrument s underhpng
madelling approach and the CRR &t onigination. For these loans, the guantitative companson is supplemented with additional CRR detericration-
besad thrasholds, as sat out in the table below

01 S notches

1.1=-42 4 notches
4351 3 nachas
52-71 2 notchas
7282 1 natch
83 0 notch

Further informaion abour the 23-grade scale used for CRR can be foung on page 31

For Retal portfolios, dafault nsk is assessed using a repormng date 12-month PD denved from intermally devaloped statsucal models, winch
ncorporata sll svailabla infarrration about the customer. This PD s sdjusted for the effect of macroeconomic forecasts for penods onger than
12 rontins and 1S considarad 10 be a ressonabla approxirmation of a lifetirme PD measwe Retal axposures are first segmentad into
homogenous portfolos, genarally by colntry, product and brand. Within asch portfolio, the stage 2 accounts sre defined as accounts wath an
adjusted 124momth PD greater than the average 12<month PD of loans in that portfoiio 12 months belore they becorme 30 days past dus. The
expart credit Aisk judgemaent is that no paor increase in cradit rigk is significant. This portficlio-specific thrashold thergfora identifas loang wath g
PD higher than would ba expactad from loans that are parforming as adginally expected and higher than that which would have baen accaptanle
at originetion, |t therafors approximates & companson of ongination 10 reporting dete PDs

Wi continue to refine tha ratal transfer criteria spproach for certain portfdlios, a5 eddimonal data becomes gvailable, in ordar 1o utiise 8 more
relative approach for centain porticlios. These enhancemants take advantage of the ncrease in ongination related data in the assessment of
significant incregses in cradit nsk by companng remaining lifetima PD fo the comperable rermaining term lifetime PD at ongination based on
portfolio-spectic ongnation sagrmanis

Unimpaired and without sigreficant increase in oredt risk (stage 1)

ECL resulting from default evenits that are possible within the nest 12 months [ 12-month ECL') are recogresad for finenciel instrurmeants that
rarmnain in s1age 1

Purchased or anignated cradit impaired

Financial gseats that are purchased or origingtad at & deep discount 1t raflects tha incurrad cradit losses are consdered to ba POCI This
population indudes new finandal instrumants recognised in most cases Toliowing the derecognition of foborna loans. The amount of changs in
Efatima ECL for & POCI loan is recogrisad in profit or logs until tha POCH can is derecogrisad, éven if the ifetimea ECL are lass than the amount
of ECL included in the estimated cash ficws on inibal recognition

Movernant batween slages

Financial essats can ba trensferred batween the differant categories {other than POCH daepanding on thar relatve Increasa in cradt risk sincs
mitial fecogniton. Financial ingtruments are transferred out of stage 2 if their credit sk is no langer considarad 1o be significantly incroasad
sinca nitial recognition based on the assessments descnibad above. In the casa of nonperforming forborna loens such fimanaal instrument s are
transforrad out of stage 3 whan they no longer exiibit any evidence of oradit imparmment and meeat the oxng cnlena as descnbed above

Measursment of ECL

The assacsmeant of cradit ek and the estimation of ECL ara unbizzed and probabiity-waightad, and incorporate gl svailable mformation which is
relgvant 1o the assessment induding information sbout past events, currant conditions and reasonable end suppomable forecasts of future
avants end aconomic conditions at the repoftng date. In eddition, the estimation of ECL shouwld take into sccount the time valua of money and
considers other factors such as cimate-ratated risks.

In general, HSBC calculatas ECL using threa main componeants, a probabslity of default ('PD'), a loss given dedault {'LGD') and the exposura at
detault {EALD)

The 12-month ECL s calculated by multipying the 12-month PD, LGD, and EAD. Lifetrne ECL is calculated using the ifatme PD mstead. The
12-rranth and lifetime PO represant tha probabiity of deleult ocouring over the next 12 menths and tha remaining maturity of the instrument
raspectively

Tha EAD reprasants the expected balance at default, taking into account the repayment of pincpal snd intarast from tha balance sheet dste to
the detault event together with any expected drewdowns of commitied faciliies. The LGD represents expeciad losses onthe EAD given the
avant of dafault, taking into sccount, among ofher attributes, the mitigating effect of collaters! valua at the timea it is expactad 1o be reglised and
e tiree valie of rmonay
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Motes on the Financial Statements

HSBLC rrakes use of the IRE framework where possible, with racalibration 1o meet the differing IFRS 3 requirerments as set out in the Tollewang
table:

- Paint in tima (based on current conditions, adjustad to take

= Through tha cyde lrepresants longsun average PO theoughout a

e full econornic cycle) into account estmales of future condtions that will Fmpact
= The defirition of default includes a backstop of 90+ days past PO
due. = Default backstop of 50+ days past due for all portfalios.
EAD = Carnot be lower than current balarce - Arnortisation ceptured for term products
= Drowniturn LGD loonsistant losses expactad to be suffered diring - Expected LGD {based on estimate of loss given dafauit
& severe but plausible economic downturn) including the expecied irnpact of future sconomic conditions
= Regulatery floors may apply to mitigate risk of underestimating such as changes in value of collatersl)
LGD dowrtun LGD due to lack of historica data - Mo fioors.
- Discounted wsing cost of capital. ~ Discounted using the onginal effectve interest rate of the
= Al collection costs inchudad loan
~ Onily costs associatad with obtaining'saling coll ateral
inchaced
Other ~ Discowrted back from point of default to balance sheet date

Whia 12-month PDs ere recalibratad from Basel modals whare pogsibla, tha ifetime PDs are datermined by projecting the 12-manth FD using
a tarm structure. For the Wholesale methodology, the lifetirme PD also takes ito account credit migration, | 8. & cusiomses migrating throwgh the
CRR bends over iis life

Tha ECL for Wholesale stage 3 is determinad primanly on an indvidual basis using & discounted cash fiow {'DCF'l methodology. The expected
future cash flows are Dasad on estimates &5 of the reporting date, reflecting reasonatds and supponable assumplions and proEctions of futurs
recovenas and expected future recsipts of interast

Coitataral is taken o accournt if it is ikeby that the recovery of the cutstanding smount will include reslisation of collaters! besed onits
estirrated far value of collateral at the time of expactad realisation, less coats for cbhiamning and selling the collateral

Tha cash flows are discountad al a reasonable approximation of the orginal affective interest rate. For sgnificant cases, cash fows undsr up o
four differant scanarios are probeblity-waighted by rafarencs 1o tha status of the borrowar, aconomic scenenos epplied more ganarally by
HEBC Group and judgernant of in relation 1o tha ikebhood of the workout strategy succeading o recevership being required, For less significam
cages where gn individus| sgsassmant is undartoken, the effect of differant economic scenaros and work-out strategies rasults inan ECL
caleulation based on @ most lkely outcomas whech is adjusted to captura losses resulting from lass Hkely but possible cutcornas, For cartan less
sgnificent cases, the bank may usa an LGD-besad moedelled spproach 1o ECL sssassmant, which factors in a renge of economic scensnos

Period over which ECL iz messamod

Expactod cradil loss 12 moasurad from the inba recognition of tha inancal asset. Tha masimien penod considarad whan maasunng ECL (e it
12-month o ifetme ECL) 15 the maxmum contraciual penod over which HSBC is exposed to credit risk. However, where the financial
mstnEment includes both a dratwn and undrawn commitriant and the contraciusl abiity 1o dermand repayrnant and cancel the undrawn
commitrment doas not serve to limit HSBC s expogure 1o credit nsk to the contractual notice perad, the contractus! pencd does not determine
the rrasirmurm panod considared. nstead, ECL s measurad over the panod HSBC rarraing exposed 1o credil nsk that i not mitgatad by cradit
ngk rmanagament actions. This applies fo retsd overdrafts and credit cards, whara the perod is the sverage time taken for stage 2 exposures to
dedaidt o closa as parlonming accounts, deteminad on a pamiolo bass and ranging Trorm batwesn Dwd and s years. In addition, for thesa
facibtios it is not possible to identify the ECL on the loan comimitmant componant saparately from the financial ssset component. As a result,
the total ECL is recogrssed in the kss allowance for the fnancial essetl unless the toal ECL exceads the gross carmyng armount of the financial
ggsat, inwhich cagse the ECL is recognised 83 @ provision: For wholegale owardraft facilittes, cradit risk managesment actons e taken no lass
fraquerthy than on an annual basis

Forward-looking economic inputs

HSEC appies multipe forwarddogkang globel economic scenancs determined with reference to extemal forecast distinbutions representative of
s view of Teracast economic condiions. This aporoach is considered sufficiant 1o calculate unbiased expaciad cradit loes In Mot aconomic
ervirenments. In certain economic environments, addiional analysis may be necessary and may result in sddibional scenarios or adiustments, to
reflact & range of possible econdmic cutcomes sufficant for an unbiasad estimate. The detailed mathodology is dedosad in ' Meagurement
uncertaEnty and sensitvity anatysis of ECL estimates’ on page 41

Crtical estimates and judgements

The calculation of the group’s ECL under IFRS 8 requires the group to make a numbar of judgemeants, assumptions and estimates. The most significant
are sat out balow:

= Defiring what is considened 1o ba a significant increass in oredit rigk - The secticn 'Measuremnent uncertainty and

- Salecting and cabbrating the FD. LGD and EAD models, which suppont the caloulations, sentiity analysis of ECL estimates’, macked &
inchuding making reasonable and supporiable judgaments about how medels react to curent wmﬁf@mmmﬂlﬂmmﬁ
ard future econamic conditions 'I-'m n detenmining E’:L. and provides an

- Ealacting madal inputs and economic forecasts, including determining whether sufficient mdmmnﬂd'ﬂsmsru\m:'ufhws:dtwdm
and appropriately weighted economic forecasts ane incorporated 1o calculate unbiased mnimﬁmuf:iﬁ_umwd}m being apelied 1
mrpecied oedit loss Brent BConOmIc assumplions.

= Making mansgament judpemental adjustments 1o account for fate breaking events, model
ancd data lrmitations and deficiencies. and expen oredit jdgaments.
= Ealecting applicable recovery strategies for certain wholasale creditimpaired loans,
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i} Insurance contracts

A contract is dassified a3 en insurance contract where the group accepts significent nsurance risk from anciher party by agresing 1o
compansate that party on the ccourrence of a specfied uncartam Tuture event. AN iNsurancd contract may alse ranster financal rek, but is
sccounted for 83 aninsurenca contract if the insurance risk is signaficant. In addition, the group issues investment contracts with discreticnary
parncpaton features ('DPF') which are alse accountad for as insurance contracts as required by IFRS 17 “insurance Contracts’

Aggregation of insirance contracts

Individual insurance contracts that are maneged together and subject to similer risks are identified & & portfolio. Contracts that ere rmanaged
together usually belong to the same product group, and have similar charactanstics such as being subject 1o a similar prcing frarmework or
similar product manegamant, and ara issuad by the same legal entity. If a contract is exposad 1o mora than one rigk, the dominent rigk of the
corract is used 1o assess whether the contract features similar rsks. Each portfolio is further separated by the coniract’s expectad profitabiliy
The portfictios are split by theer profitability into: {If contracts that ere onarous at initiel recognition; (il contracts that a1 initial recognition have no
sigrilicant posability of Bacorming onafous subsaquently: and (i) the Femaning contracts. These profitabibty groups an then daaded by issus
date, wath most contracts the group issues after the transition date being grouped inte calendar quarter cohorts. For multi-currency groups of
coeTtracts, the group cormidars s groups of contracts 25 baeng dencminalad & 2 single curmecy.

The misasurarmant of the insurancs contract bty i based on groups of insurance contracts as establishad atinitial recognition, ard wall
ncluge futhitment cash flows as well a3 the CSM representing tha unearmed profit. The group has elected 1o update the estimates used in the
maasurameant on a year-to-date basis

Fullilment cash flows

The fulfilrrent cash flows corrpnss the followang

Besr gstimnates of futire cash flows

Thega cash flowes within the contrect boundary of each contract in the group nclude amounts expacted o be collected from premiurms and
payouts Tor claims, benehls and expanses, and are projected WSINg 3 range of scenanos and assurmplions in an unbiasad way based on the
group’s demographic and cperating exparience along with extemal mortality data wheara the group's can expenance data & not sufficianthy
large in 122 1o ba cradible

Adiustment for the Tme valve of money (1.e. dscounhingl and finanodl risks assocated with the futuie cash flows

The egtimates of fulure cash flows are adjusted to reflect the tme value of monay and the finencal ks to denive an expacied prasant value
Thia group generally makes use of stochastic modelling technigues in the estirmation for products with opbons and guaranteas.

A bottom-usp spprcach is used 1o detarming the discount rate 1o ba spplied to & ghvan st of expected future cash fiows. This is derved 55 the
s of the nekdrae yald and an iliquidsty presmaurm. The nsk-ree yiaid is detarmined based on cbsarvable market data, whare such markets are
considerad 1o ba deep, liguid and transparent. When information i not gvailable, managament judgarment is applisd 1o determine the
appvopiate risk-frae yiald. lliguidity peemiums reflect the liguidity characteristics of the assodiated insurance contracts

Rk adustment for non-financal nsk

The nsk adjustment reflects the compeansation required for bearing the uncertainty about the amournt and tirming of future cash fiowes that anses

frorm nonsfinancal sk i calcalated as a 75th percantle el of stress over a oneyear peeicd. The level of the stress is detarminad with

referenca to extarnal negulatory stresses and internal economic cepitsl stresses

For tha main insurance manul aCiunng entity in the group, te one-year 751h parcantile level of stress comesponds 1o tha G0th percantile {2022

G percantile] based on an ultimate view of risk over all future years.

The group does not disaggragate changes in 1he risk adjustment BeTwaen NSUrance Sanice result ICoMmpNsng INSUANce ravanue and INsurancs

sanica expendal and insurance finance mcome of expanses All changes are included in insurance sarvice result

Measurement models

The vanable fee approach (VFA' measurement model ig used for mest of the contracts 1ssued by the group, which is rmandatony upon meeting

the following eligibility criteriz at incaption:

— the contractual tenms specify that the policyholder participates in a share of 8 deardy identified pood of undarlying itams;

= tha group expacts 10 pay 10 the policyhalder 2 substantial shara of the Tair walue retums on the undarying items. The group contiders that a
substantial share is 3 majority of raturns; and

= he group expects a substantial propodion of any change inthe amounts 1o be paid 1o the policytoider 1o vary wath the change in far value of
the undedying itams. The group considars that 3 substantial peoportion is a majonty proporon of changa on a prazent value probability-
wizighted average of all scenarios

For some contracts ressunad under VEA, the other comprabansiva income ('GC') option is used. The OC1 cplion is applied wheea The

underiying items hald by the group are not eccounted for st fair value through profit o loss, Under this option, only the smount that matchas

nEome of expenses recogmsad in prodit or s on underlying iterms |s included in finance incorme of expanses for these nsurance contracts,

snd henca results in the elimination of accounting mismatches. The remaining amount of finence income or expanses for these insurance

cortracts maued for the pencd 14 recogmised in OCL In addition, the rek mitigation option 14 used for a number of aconomic offsets aganst ha

nstruments thet meet specfic requirgments

The remaining contracts issued and the reinsurance contrects held are accountad for under the general measurament modal {'GRMM)
CSM and coverage units

The CSM represents the uneamad profit and results in ne Ncome of axpensa at Inital recogrebion whan the group of contracts is profitable. The
CEM is adjusted at aach subsequent reporting penod for changes in fulfilment cash flows relating tofuture sanvica la.g changes in non-
BCONOMIC A3SUMptions, induding mortality and marbidity rates]. For ininal recognition of onerous groups of contracts and whan groups of
contracts bacomea onarous subsaquently, |0ssas ara recognised in INgurance sanace expanse immadiataly.
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For groups of contracts measurad using tha VA changes in the group's shara of the undedying iterms, and econcmic experiencs and aconomic
Fssumption changes adpast the CSM, whereas thase changes do not adjust the CSM under the GMM, but are recognised in profit or loss as
thay atise. However, under the nsk mitigation option for VEA contracts, the changas in the fufilment cash flows and the changas in tha grougy's
shigra in tha fair value return on underlying items that the instruments mitigate are not adiusted in CSM but recognised in profit or loss. Tha ngk
rritigating instrurments are primarly rainsurancs contracts hald

The CSM 15 systematically recognisad in insurancs revenus to reflact the insurance contract servicas provided, based on the coverage units of
the group of contracts. Coverage units ane datemninad by the quantity of benalits and the expected coverage period of the conltracis

Tha group identifies the quantity of the benefits provided as folicws:

= Insurance covwerage This is besed on the epectad net policyholder insurance benefit at each period sfter allowsance Tor decremeants, where
nat pobcyholdar insuranca banefit refars 1o the armaunt of sum segunad legs tha fund valus o surendar valus

— Investment sanicas (induding both meastmant-return sanica and invastmant-ralated sarvica): This is bagad on & constant maasure basis
which reflacts the provision of access for the podoyholder 1o the faclity

For contracts that provide both insurancs coverage and investment Senaces, CoVersgs units are weighted sccording 1o the expacted present
valua of the future cash outflows lor asch senacs.

Insurence sarvice resull

Ingurance revenue reflacts the consideration 1o which the group expects to be entitled in exchange for the provision of coverage and other
NSUFANGE contract Sanicas {eaciuding any Invastmant Somponentsl. Nsurance Senrvice expansas comgrise the meurred clams and other
ncurred INSWENCS Senvice apensas {exdudng any investment componantsl. and losses on onerous groups of contracts and reversals of such
lossas.

Insurence finance income and expenses
Ingurance fingnca income o expenses comprise the change m the carmyng amount of the group of insurence contracts ensing from the effects

of tha tirve value of money, finanaal iiek and changes therain. For VEA contracts, changes = the fair value of undamang iarms (e uding
sdditions and withdrawels) are recegnised in insuranca finance INCome of axpenses

(k} Employee compensalion and benefits

Share-based payments

The group enters into both equity-settied snd cash-settled shara-based payment srrangements with its employess 85 compensation for the
provision of their sarvicas. The vasting penod Tor these schamas may commence befora tha lagal grant date if the employess have sterted to

rendar seraces in respect of the award bafora the legal grant date, where there is a shared understanding of the termms and conditions of tha
grrangament Expanses are recognised when the employes stas to render sarvics to winch tha award relates

Cancellations result from the Tailure to meet & norvesting condbion duing the vesting penod, and are treated 5 an accaleration of vesting
recognised immadiately in the income statermant. Failure to meet & vesting condition by the employee is not treated &s & cancallation, and the
snount of expanse recognmed for the sward i adjusted to raflact the rumber of swards axpected 1o vast

Post-employment benehit plans

The group operatas 8 numbser of pansion schermeas including defined banefit, defined contnibution and post-emmployment benelt schames.
Payments to defined confribution schermas &e charged 33 an expensa as the amployees render service

Detined benefit pension obiigations are calculated using the projected unet credit method . The et charge to the income statermeant mainky
comprises the sarvice cost and the net interest on the net defined baneht assat or lisbility, and is presanted in oparating expansss

Remeasuramants of tha net defmad banefit #sgot o lisbilty, which comprse actuanal gang and |o3sas, ratun of plan assels eoduding
ntarast) and the effect of the asset ceiing If ey, excluding interest], are recognised immedistely in othar comprahenaiva incomea. Tha net
detned banaht asset of hatility reprogsents the present value of datined benalit cbligations recucad by the Tar vales of plan assats, after
spplying the sssat caling test, whars tha net defined benefit surplus is lnited fo the present value of svailable refunds and reductions in future
conributions to the pan

The costs of ckligations ansng from other post-employment plans e sccountad for on the same basis as defined banalit pension plens

I} Tax

Incomse tax comeeises curment tex and deferred tax. Income tax 15 recognisaed m the income statement except o the extent that it ralstes 1o
itarms racogrisad in other comprabansive incoma o directly in equity, = which case the ax s recognisad i the seme statarmant in which the
ralated itamn appears

Currant tax i1 the tax expectad 1obe payable on the tadable profit for the year and on any adjustrnent 10 tex payable n respect of previous years
Tha group providas for potentiel currant tax lsbilines that may shiss on the basis of tha smounts spactad 1o be paid 10 the 1ax suthontios
Payrments assooated with any incremental base erosion and ant-eouse 1ax are reflected in tax expensa in the pencd ncurmed

Defeerad tax 15 recogrisad on temporary differences batween the camyang amounts of assets and ligkities in the belance sheet, end the
EmcEs attributed 1o such assats andliabilnes for tax purposes. Defarrad 1ax & caleulatad weing 1he Tax rates axpacted o apply in 1he panods
&5 the assets will be reslised or the habilmes sattled

I assessng the probability and sufficency of future taxatde profit, we consider the availatility of ewvidance 1o support the recognition of deferrad
tax assets taking into scoount tha inharent neks in longterm foracasting, maludng dimats chengaralgtad, and divers of racart Fstory of 1ax
lpsses where applicable. We also consider the future reversal of existing tavatde tempoerary dflerences and tax planning strateges, includng
corperEte recrganisations

Current and defared tax ere caloulated basad on tex rates and laws anacted, or substentively enacted, by tha balence sheet date
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Cntical estimates and judgemenis

A ——— 2

The recogrition arﬁalmdw amﬂmm H.'lﬂgaﬂmﬁ ned @strnates.

= Spedfic judgements supporting defered tax sssets &re described in The recogritaon of deferred tas assets is sensitive 1o estimates of future
Hote 7 cazh flows proiscved for pariods for which detsded forecasts are availsbie
and to assumplions regarding the long-term pattemn of cash flows
thereafter, on which forecasts of futune taxable profit are based, and which
offect the espected recoveny perods and the pattern of utilisation of tax
lesses and tax crodits.

Tha group does not congader tharea 1o ba s significant nsk of & maternal adjustment 1o tha carrying amount of the defar ad tax asgsts in the neat
Tinancial year bt does consider this 1o Dean ama that IS mbarantly judgeermnantal

i) Provisions, contingent liabilities and guarantees
Provisions

Provigaons ore recognised whan it is probable that an outflow of econarmic Danolits will be raguered 1o sotte a presant lagal of comstructive
obligation that has srisen a3 a result of past events and for which a refiable estimate can be mads

Critical estimates and judgements

The recognition and measurement of provisions nequires the group to make & number of jJudgements, assumptions and estimates. The most significant
#ha Sat out below:

= Deterrmining whesher a present obiipation ecosts, Prafessional adviceis = Provisions for legal proceedings and regulatory marers remmain very

taken on the assessment of litigation and similar chligations. sensitive 1o the assumptions usad in the estimate. There could be a
~ Provisions for legal proceedings and regulatory matters typically requirg. ¥ider range of possible outcomes for any pending legal procesdings,
a higher dagrea of judpsment than othar types of provisions. Whan investigations or inguirios. As & result, itis often not practicable to

matters are at an early stage, accounting judgements can ba difficult quantify arange of possble outcomes for indidual matters. It is also not
because of the high degree of uncertainty associated with detarmining Practicable to mesninghully quantify ranges of potential outcomes in
whather 5 present phigation mdsts, and estimating tha probshiity and aggregate for these types of provisions, because of the dverse natune
amaurt of any outflows that may arise. As matiers progress, wgrmdmmsrdihmﬁmdmmm
management and kags! advisers evaluste on an ongoing hasis whather invoived

provisions shoud be recognisad, revising previous estimates as

approgriate. At more advanced stages, it is Typically sasier 1o make

estimates sround a better dafined set of possible outcomes

Contmgend hatalities, contraciual commimenlts and guaranioes

Contingant labiiiies

Contingent habfities, which intuds camain guarsnlaas and lettare of cradit pladged as collataral security, and contingant Labilites ralatad o
legal proceedings of regulatory matters, are not recogrised in the financial statermants but are disdlosed unless the probability of setdement 15
ramata

Fwancei GUATANTES CONITACTS

Lighilities undar finandal guarsntee contracts that ére not dessified as meuranca contracts are recorded ntially at theair far valua, winch s
genarally the fee recarved or present value of the fee recenable

Tha bank has issuad finandal guaranteas and similar contracts to other group entities. The group elects 1o account for cartain guaranteas &5
FSUranca contracts n the bank’s finandal staterments, in which case they am measured and recognised as insurance babilites. This edection is
mada on 3 contract by contract basis, and is imevocabla

in) Impairment of nor-financial assats

Software under development s tested forimpainmaent at least arnually. Other non-financial assets &re property. plant and equiprment, infangibla
sasaly lexduding goodwll] and rght-of-uze assats. Thay are tested for impainmant &t the indnadusl agset level whean theea is indication of
Fmpainment at that level, of at the CGU leval for assets that do not have a recoverabie amount at the individual asset level In addition,
rmpainment is also testad 8t the CGU leval whan theee is indication of irmpainmant at that level For this purpose, CGUs are considerad 10 ba the
principal operating legal entities divided by global business

Irmpairmant testing comparas the camyng amount of the non-financa asset or CGLU with 11s recoverable amount, wihuch 15 e higher of the far
valua lass costs of disposal o the vakue in usa, The carmyirng amount of 3 COU compnses the camyng amount of its sssats and Liabilties,
ncluding non-financial assets that are dirgctly atinbutable to it and nondinancial assets that can be allocated 10 it .on a reasensde and corsistent
basis Mon-financal asgets that cannot ba elioceted 1o an individual CGU are tested for impainrmant a1 gn approgpriste grouping of CGUs. The
recoverable armount of the CGLU s the higher of the fair value less costs of dsposal of the CGL, winch 15 deterrmmed by independant and
qualifiad valuers wheara relévant, and the valuea in uga. which is caleuizted based on sppropnate inputs When the recoverable smount of 8 CGU
i less than its carrying arsount, an impairment oss is recogrnised in The ncorme staternent 1o the extent that te imparmeant can be allocated on
g pro-rata basis to the non-financisl assats by reducing their camying amounts 1o the higher of thair respective indivdual recoverable amount o
il irnparrnent 1s net allocated to the financal assets ina CGU

Iripairrnent losses recognised in pror perads for nondinancial sseats are feversed when Thers Pas B 3 changs in e astenate usad 1o
detemming the recoverable amount. The impairment loss is reversed to the edent that the carmying amount of the non-financial essets would not
exoad e amou that wiould have been detarminad {nat of amordsaton of depraaation) had no iImpairnant loss baan recognsad in pRar
parods
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o} MNon-current assets and disposal groups held for sale

HEBC dessifies noncurrent assets or dizposal groups (including assats and histilities) as held for sak when their cerrying amounts will be
recovered prncpally through sale rativer than thecugh continuing use. To be classified as held Tor sala, the non-Current asset or disposal group
mwust be available for immediste sale m its present condition subject only toterms that are uwsusl and customany for sales of such agsats for
disposal groupsh, and the sale maust be highly probatia, For a sale 10 ba feghly probatie, the appropnate level of managermant must be
committed to 8 plan to sall the assat or dispessal group] snd an ective progresmime 1o lodste a buyer and complate the plan must heve been
nmated. Further, the asset {or disposal group) must be actreldy marketad for sale at a prce hat & reasonatia in retaton 1o 1S current fair valua
Iy addition, the sale should be axpacted to quslfy 35 3 complated sale within ona yaar from tha dete of dessification end actions required to
complete the plan shoukd indcate that it s uilikedy that Sgnifican changes 1o the plan will be made o that the plan will be wathdrawn
Held-lor-sale assats and disposal groups are reasured at the lower of thelr carrying armount and far value fass costs to sall excapt for thess
gssets snd lakilities that are not within the scope of the meassurement requrerments of IFRS 5. I the carnying armount of the non-currant asset
feor disposal group) is greater than the fair value less costs 1o sall, an impairment loss for any initial of subsequent write down of the asset or
disposal group 1o fair value lass costs 1o sell is racognised. Amy such imparment Ioss is first sliocated against the non-current assets that sre n
siopa of IFRS 6 fof reasurarrant. This first reduces the carnang amount of any goodvall allocatad 1o the disposal group, and then 1o 1he othal
gssets of the disposal group o rata on the basis of the camying ameunt of each assat in the dispoess! group. Theraafter, any Impainmeant loss in
axcass of the cerndng amount of e non-currant assms in scope of [FRS 6 for massuremant is racogmsad agaimst the total assets of the
disposal group

Crtical estimates and judgements
Thee clessfication as held for sale depends on certain judgoments

Managemnent judgament is reguired in determining whethar the IFRS 5 held for sale criteria are met, including whether a sala is highly probable and
expacied to completa within one year of classification The exercise of judgemant will normally consider the likefhood of succeassfully securing amy
necassary reguiatory or paliical approvals which are dmost abways required for sales of barking businesses For large and complex plans judgament
will also include an assessment of the anforceability of amy Binding sale agreerment, the nature and mMmegnitude of any dsincantives for non-
performance, and the ability of the counterparty to undanae necessary pre-complation praparatory work, comply with condtions precedent, and
otherwise be able 1o comply with contraciual undeniakings 1o achieve comgletion within the expected tmescale. Once clessified as held for sale,
judgement is required to be applied on a continuous bass to ensure that dessification remains approprate in fulure scCounting penads

2 Net fee income

MNet fee mcome by product type

2023 2022’ o
£m Erm Erm
Mt fen Incoma by product
Accounl Send od 339 302 m
Funds under rhanagermernt 408 420 485
Cards 59 =] A4
Credit facilite s 278 235 bl
Ercking income azr L 388
iUndanariting 239 171 Fe)
Imporis/eports EL ad Al
Remittances 114 1M [
Global custedy 190 202 200
Corporate finance 45 124 132
Sacurities olhers — (induding slock lending| 95 01 18
Trigsl ineome 1] A5 43
Oher 410 453 451
Faw incans 2594 2803 2,708
Less: Tee enpensa [1368) {1,288 {1,793
Mt Pa incorms 1229 | 206 1,413
Nat faaincoms by global business
GBM Corporate
MSS GE Crther CMB WPE Centre Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Wear anded 371 Dec 2003
Fes incams 1276 Bar 131 az7 B5E (B} 2554
Loss: fog expense [1,496) 117 noez) 181 [207) 636 1, 365)
oDiot fon incama/ {sxpensal 2l 7. ] 202 24 15l 1220,
‘Year anded 31 Doc 2022
Fog incorms 1300 B17 J52] 425 BED {5990 2593
Less: {ee expense {1,438 73 (581 (28 {148 593 {1,268
it fia ingomd [aspen el {1360 Bl 14k 400 381 ':E 1,255
‘Yearended 31 Doc 2021
Fg neome 14510 B BO 415 B3 {ELT) 2,708
Logs: fow expora 11246 [1E8) B3 [B4) (265} 537 {1,283)
et fea incomel 52 &) Jire] B 381 378 {11} 1413

1 From | Januany 2023, we adopted IFAS 17 Insusnce Contiacts’, which replaced IFAS 4 Tnsurance Contracts’. Comparative data of the financial year
ended 31 December 2027 have begn restated sccordngly. Companative daia for the year ended 37 December 2021 & prepered anan (FRS 4 basis
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Mat fas income incdudes £F842m of Tees sarmed on fnancial assets that are not at Tair value threugh profit of loss [other than armounts induded in
determining the effective interast rate] (2022 £778m; 202 1; £935m), £247m of feas paysbie on financal Babilities that are not st far value
threugh proit of loss fothar than amounts included in detanmining tha offective imarast rate) 0220 £22%r: 2021 £22 1), £654m of feas
earnad on trust and other fidudiary actnaties (2022 E673m; 2021 £709m), and £83m of fees payabie relating to trust and other Biduciary

sotivitias (2022 E63rre 2021 £87m)

3 Net income from financial instruments measured at fair value through

profit or loss

2023 g2 20
£m Erm £m
Mt imcame srising on:
Het Trading actrities 4,569 (8400 3
Cher instruments managed on a far valus bags [1.174) 55 1,730
Met incarme fram financial instruments held for trading or resnaged on s faicvalus basis 3,396 L1ETE 1733
Finanaal asseis held 1o meet kabdires under insuranes and investneent contracis 1,231 11,4200 1,306
Liabilitias 1o cuslomers under invesiment contracts {63) 58 (=
MNet incomal [expanis) from addets and liabilities of isumnos businetsss, induding refated
derivatives, mensured at fair valus through profit or loss 1,168 11,3700 1,214
Denvatives managed in conunclion with the group's issued dabt securities 189 (738 {337
Cher changes in far value [t B3B8 329
Changes in fair valus of designated debt and mdated derivatives 163) 102 [El
Ghanges in falr value of other financal Instruments mandatorily messured at falr valus
thraugh prafit or loss it} 143 493
ear ended 31 Dec 4,784 1,760 2432
4 Insurance business
Thix 1abde balows reprégants an analysis of the total insufanca revenue and expensas recognised in the panod:
Insuranea Senace rasult
Year ended 31 Dec 2023 Year ended 31 Dec 2022'
Life direct Life drect
participating prticipating and
and Investment  Life other Irvestment DPF  Life other
DPF contracts” contracts®  Total contracts” contracts’ Total
£m £m £m Ern Erm Em
nsurance revenus
Amounts refating to changes in liabdéties for remaning coverage 183 188 in 186 193 E8
= Contraciudl Sarvice margn recognised Tor senices provided T a3 130 Te £l B
= Change n risk adjusiment for non-financal risk for nsk expred ] B 12 [ 7 12
— Expected mourmad dams and other INSUTanod Senace expanses 100 139 239 B2 163 32
Fiacomeny of meumnce acquisition cash flows 2 B ] 1 2 3
Total insurance ravenus 185 154 373 166 196 381
IPSiir Amo S8 on Axpan et
Incanmed claims ard other insurance service exXpenses [Risil] [ [0} (BB {133 (2200
Lossas and reversal of losses on onerous confracts 18 n 115) [ =] =]
Armorisation of mAmancs cquistion cash flows 12} (8] i 12 i3
Adpsiments to iabilties Tor incurred claims - (24) 24} 1 [ilv] i
Total insurance service sxpenses (98] {187] [255) 120 {150 f2aln
Total insurancs servics results &7 37 124 16 45 i

1 From I danuany 2023, we adopted IFRS 17 Tnsuance Coniracts’, which replaced IFRS 4 Tnswrance Contracts’. Compavative dals have been resizied

accondingly

2 ‘Life divect participating and investirment DFF contracts" are substantialy measured under the variable fee approach messunemeant moded.

3 “Life aother contracts’ are measurad undar the ganeral measurament model
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MNet mvestment return

Year ended 31 Dec 2023 Year ended 31 Dec 2022°
Life direct Life direct
partici pating participating
and Investment Life other and Investment  Life other
DPF contracts contracts Total DPF conracts  contracts Testal
£m £m £m £m £rn £m
Invastrnant ratum
Amnourts recognised & prolit of loss” 1,246 17 1,263 {1,088 (4 {1,081
_Ameurts recognised n OCP 404 - 404 1,899 — {1.E961
Total Investrmant mmmmmnﬁuﬂl ‘lEﬂ 17 1&1 Eﬁl (41 E G|
et firames (aepenss) s
Changes in Tair valug of undarying Rems of direct pantiapating
contracls 1,585] = 11,585) 2,979 = 2979
Interest aocrated — 2 2 — 7 7
Effect of changes in niedes] rates and other financal assumplion s = 1 1 - 19 18
Effect of measunng changes. in estimates # curment aies and
adjusting the CSM a1 rates on inital recognition — 143 14) — in 1
Taotal net finance e fram insurance contracts 1 21978 Fi-3 3,004
Amounts rm:{mn prolil of Ioss 11,183] 1) 11,184) 1,081 i 1.108
Armicunits recognised m OC! [402) - fa02) 1,898 — 1.698
Taotal nat invesiment resulis (] 16 [l [851 il 15
[
Amourits recogrised n profil of loss B3 16 fi] 5 21 168
Amounts recognised in OC) 2 — 2 [ — [

1 From 1 danuary 2023, we agopred IFAS 17 Tnsumnce Contacte’ which replicad IFRS 4 Tnzursnce Contracts’. Comparative dars fave been restaned

according'y

2 Towal Bank Nar incomafexpanss) fram assats and labiities of insurance businass, including related derfvarives, measunad 2t i3ir value through profit
ar foes” gain of £1, 168m (2022 £1,370m kas) indudes netums on gasets and labiities supporting insuance pofaes of £1,082m (2022. £1,300m lass)
arvd on shaveholder assets of E86m (2022, £70m loss). Invesimant refurs of £1.2630 (2022 £7.090m foss) include gains of £1,082m (2022: £1,300m
fazs) an wdatying B804 Suporting nswance falnliies raported in el incamadfenpensal from assars snd fabiites of insumance Butingsses
ingtuding redaned dermatives, measured at fair value through pradd o loss’, £187m gains {2022 E210m qain) reparted in Wet inteves! income’ and £6m
lozs (2022 nil reported in ‘Offver operaling income”

2 ‘Amounis recogrised in OO for the year endad 31 Decernber 2023 induded fair value gairs of £407m (2022 £1.902m losses) and impairrent of £E3m
{2022 £3m impaicment reversal)

Reconakation of amdbunts mcluded in other comprabansive incoms for inandal assets maasured al far value through other comprahansive
incoime - Contracts messurad under the modified retrospective speroach

2023 2022

£m Em

Balancs ot 1 Jan (808 455
Met change in fair value 363 1,565
Mt amuing rachasangd 1o profil of |ees EI 1}
Falaled ncomsa fax (93] A0
Forevgn exechanga aned cthar 17 (31]
Balance nt 31 Dac {526) 18081
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Mowemeanis in car YNNG SMcInis of imsurence contracts - Aanghysis by remanng ooverage and incurmsd cigims

Year ended 31 Dec 2023
Life direct participating and Investmeant DPF

contracts Life other contracts
Linhilities for remaining Linhilities for remaining
EOVEFIE: EOVEragE:
Excluding Excluding
loss Loss  Imcurred Ioss Lose  Incurrad
component compoment claims Total component component clpims. Total Total
£m £m £ £m £m £m £mi £m £m
Cipgninng ssaats - - - - (49) = B (43) 43)
Cipening habilities 19,712 5 2 1978 146 il 129 285 20,004
MNet apening balanos at 1 .Jan 2023 19,712 B Z 157139 o7 0 135 292 19,961
Chenges In the stetamant of profit or
lass and other camprehensive incarme
InsurAnes revanusa
Contracts under the fair value appredch 111) - - 11 78] - - (78] B9
Contracls under the modifed
flreapectve appraich (119} - - (119§ 117 = - (ki (138)
Cnhr conlracts” 1585) - - (58 [ - - ] [184)
Jatsl insuesncs rgvenue 184 = =[5 f194] = = 199) __©I9)
Insurance Sarvice anpenies
Incumed daims and ethes insurance
SEPYIoe ENPENEEs - 4]} = &h - {1 121 120 b
Amortsation of insuwans scqusiion
Gash flews 2z = - 2 B - - B ]
Losses and reversal of losses on
ONEroUs. contracts - ] - & - T - T 15
Adpsiments to habilties Tor incurmed
daims = = = = = = 24 23 24
Totsl insurance service supenses 2z 7 i) &E [} [ 145 167 255
I stment componens 1,879) - 1809 - (3 - 3 - =
Insuranee Leres result 7 1,968 (&7 {191]) [] 148 (7] f124)
Het finance (ncomelfepense from
ingurangs coniracis® 1585 - = 1,585 - 1 1 1,586
Effect of movements in exchange rates En) - - [=Fall i)} - - 1 f3rd)
Total changes in the Satemant of
profit or loss and ather
camprehensive income [B48) 7 1,968 1,127 (182) B 1499 [37] 1,080
Cash flows
Prafrigrns regissed 1471 - - 141 Fal - - Fal] 1,688
Claimes and other insurancea sénace
expenzes paid, including imeestment
compenents 181} - (1,968) (2,019) - - 116 {118]  (z138)
ISy anes deguistion cash fows 115 = (16 (28] = - 128) #3)
Total cosh flowes a8 S 1 150 = mie 7 s
Cther movements, 5 1 = ] 3 — {17) {14} ()
Nat clasing balance a1 37 Dac 2023 20,214 13 2 0289 b o] 16 151 265
Closing assets - - - - [ 4 E] [a1) @1
Clossing hakilii s 0,274 13 2 HhIe 162 12 142 306 20,596
Met ddasing balance at 31 Dec 2023 20,274 13 FR ] 58 16 151 P
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Motes on the Financial Statements

Mowements m CEnANg amounis of iImsurance contracts - ﬂe"lﬂl'l"ﬁiﬁ by resm@ining cowverage and mourred clanms {continuad)

Year envded 31 Dec 2022°
Life direct part-cipating and Irvestment DPF

contracts Life othar comracts
Lishilities for Liabiitios for
Excluding Exduding
loss Loss  Inoured loss Loss  Incurred
component  COMPonent daims Towsl component  component dairms Tarsl Teasl
Em Ern £m Ern Em £rn Em Ermn Emn
Cipaning aasats - - — = 53 1 5 Aan 7
Cipening liabisties 21918 i 2 e 170 4 105 i nam
et epening balsncs 1 1 Jan 2022 1.918 4 2 2102 117 & 110 238 22184
Changes m the dtatement of profi o loss
and olhir somprohengng modma
IS Urance revenus
Contracts under the fair value dppeoech (1o o = oo o - 183 B3
Contracts undier the modified retrospectiee
approach 1200 = S {1200 20 — = 20 (1401
Cither contracts’ (38} = = (361 [A] = = [ 128
Tkl insuranog revanus 1) = = {18l {156 el = (195 (3811
IS LFamnce Sanice expanses
Incumred claims and other insurance service
AR PENISEs _ in BE &8 —_— - 152 132 20
Amortisation of msurance acgqusiion cash
flowws 1 — — 1 i - - i 3
Losses and reversal of losses on onencus
contracls — 2 - [ - -] — ] 8
Adjustrents to Rabilles far incumed daims o - o )] - = 4] i 1]
Tiotal insursnid Sencd Bxpendes 1 1 BB 90 i =] 143 160 240
Investmant componenis {1,887 - 1,687 — [E] - 3 - —
Insurance serace resull 11 ES2) i 1,775 (7 ] & ] sy {1211
Mt fhaned inteme Tromm nsyransd
eontracis® 2.ar8 - — {2979 1= - 5] 28 (3004
Effect of movemenis n exchange rates. g - - aag - = 3 3 fat]
Total changes in the ststoment of prafi o
bees and other comprehgnsive ncoms {3EB5) i 1,778 {2, 10451 (2161 ] 143 & 2,178
Cash flows
Premiums recened 1721 — — 12 216 — s 216 1,938
Chyims and ohar insurinded sanms
expanses paid, inchrding mestment
COMmponans fath - L (ea -_— _— (124 (24 01,240
Insurancs doguisition cash flows {14k - - (141 2@ - - (26 ev]
Ttal cash flows 1, — D778 1104 169 — fr 24 &5 faal
Crihad rrdmagmianis 18 = == 16 B 4l 7 " 27
Het dosing balance a1 31 Dec 2002 182 o 2 18189 s 103 135 242 15981
Clogsing acsats == = — = 43 = ] W3 a3
Closing hablities 182 & 2 18.M8 146 1] 179 i85 20004
et ﬁmuﬂg balance a1 31 Dec 2022 19&‘12 B 2 1%’19 Q_? 10 135 247 IE1

1 From T Januany 2023, we sgopted IFRS 17 Trsursnce Contraets” which repliced IFRS 4 Tnsurance Contracts”. Comparative dara have been reststed
accordimgly

2 “Oiher contracts® are thase contracts measurad by soplving IFRS 17 fram hception of the contracts. This incfudes contacts maaswed under the full
ratrospactive aporoach 2 Transition and contracts incapted after Transivon

3 “Net hrance incomelexparnse from insurance coniracts” expense of £1 686m (2022. £3,004m incomel comprizes expense of £7, 184m (2022
E1. 106 incomal recognised in the starement of profil of loss and experse of E4G2m 2022 £7,898m ncorme) recognized it the saterment of othar
SO EETEvE INCOE
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Mowemanis n CAMANg SmMcinis of imsurence contracts - anahysis by messurement componant

Year ended 31 Dec 2023
Life direct participating and Investment discreticnary

participating contracts Life other contracts
Contractual service margin Comtractusl service margin
Estimates of Estimartes
present Comracts of present Contracts
walue of under the walue of under the
future cash Comtracts  modified future cash Contracts  modified
flows and  under the retros- flows and under the retros-
risk fairvalus  pective Othar risk fairvalue  pective Orfver
adjustment approach approach contracts® Total adjustment approach  approach comtracts® Total
£m £rm £m £fm  £m £imi £rm £m £m  £m
Cpening assats - = - = - 78} 6 - 27 (43)
Cipening habilities 18,711 Fil BET 282 19,7119 134 114 15 22 186
MNet apening balance at
1.Jan 2023 1871 5 657 6 19,19 BE 1 15 49 4z
GChanges in the statement of
prafit or loss and ather
comprahanshve Incame
Ghenges that relate to current
sarvices
Contraciual $8niog rhangn
recognised for Services prowd id - [E] (57 i - [19) (5] 9 (a3
Change in nsk adusiment for
nonefinancial nsk expined 61 - - - 1] (4] - - - (=)
Exporianss ddustmants 1) - - - 112) 179 - - - 13
GChanges that relate to future
sarvines
Contrasis iretially recognisad n
the year [a8) = - 48 - 24) - - % 1
Changes 0 estimates that adust
eontraciual Sendod margin 133 {18} {261 i) - i1 ] 5 f13 -
Changes n estimates that result
in lodsas and reversal of lossés
O OEDLS. contracts ] - - - ] B - = - B
Changes that relate to past
sarvices
Adjusiments Lo babikties Tor
meurred daims L = - .- = 24 - = = M
Insurance sarvice result 75 18} (&3] [[=1]] {871 [Fidl] [10% - i  i3n
Het finance (ncomelfapense
frem nsumnce contracis® 15856 — - — 1588 {11 1 - 1 1
Effect of movenants in exchange
rates 1362] - 14) 8 [3F1) - (41} - - i1]
Total changes in tha statemant
of prafit or loss and ather
comprahansive Income 1308 {19) a7 (B5) 1,127 121} {10} — (6 {3m
Cash flows
Premiurms receved 14711 — - — 14N ne - - - N8
Claimg, o1her nSuraneg Seredg
expenses paid inciuding
maagtment componantsl and
other cash flows (2,015 - - = [2019) (116} = - = [116)
Insuance acguisilion cash flows 1151 - - — 116] 128) - - - (28]
Total cash flaws | B3] - - = [583) 4 - - - T4
[ 1 - 1 4 B [Fa] - - T4
Net cdasing balance at
31 Dec 2023 19517 10 5&1 201 20289 50 110 15 50 66
Closing assets - - - - - {83) 4 - 18 (41)
Closing habiliies 19,517 10 5&1 01 Z02R9 163 106 15 32 306
et closing balance at
31 Dec 2023 18,517 L[] 5E1 201 20289 a0 110 15 50 2865
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Movements n cermang amounts of insurance contrects - Analysis by messuremant componant (cominued)

Yea ended 311 Dec 2022
Life direct participating and imestment discrationary

participating contracts Life aother contracts
Cortractual senvice margin Corgractual service margn
Estimates of Estimates
present Congracts of present Coniracts
value of under the vaios of uridar the
futwe cash  Contracts  mediied future cash  Conwacts  modified
fiows and  wder the retros- flowes and  under the retros-
risk  farvalue  pective Cither risk  fair value pectve Crhgr
adjustrnent  approach  approach contracts”  Total  adjustment  spproach  approach  contracts”  Total
Ern £rm Erm £m £rm Erm £m Ern fm  Em
_Cpenng assats = = = == (79} 17 = 1547
Crpening lisbilties 21,172 T 520 198 21,902 139 9 19 Fr ]
Het cpening batance at 1 n 2022 21,172 o) 820 196 71932 &0 111 19 47 12
Changes in the slatement of profil
or lass and other comprahensive
noome
Changes that relate 1o curent
SRMNICEE
Cartrasiual Sanass roargn
recognisad forseraces provided = =] k] {18} e = 21 ] o 368
Change = nisk adustment Tor non-
Tinancial nzk sgired 2] 2 — — 5} {7 — — — (7
Expenancs sdusiments ] — o — 3] 20} — — — Qo
Changes that relates 1o fulure
SO HRS
Contracts infialty recognised in the
ear (B4 - — B4 == 123) — = 25 2
Changes m esirnates that adust
contraciual serdee rmarngin (178 1 1681 16 - (Bh 1 -_ i3 -
Changes in estrmates that result in
kosses and reversal of losses on
CNEMUS Contracts 2 — — — 2 B - = = B
Changes that relate 1o past
SEMI00E
Adjustments to kabiltes Tor
mourmed daims 11] == - — {1} 0 - .- - 106
Ins uranes s erace result [Pk [} 104 B2 [F=] [42) [ [i=] 12 {45
Higt fnance incene from
msurance oontracts” (2,978 — — - 2075 (26} 1 —_ - (26}
Effect of movements m exchange
rales a 1 33 1" g 2 3 1 1 3
Total changes in the statemant of
profit or loss and other
COMENEBNSIVE INCOMS (2,308 [ 137 LAl [70k ] 1] 13 Em
Cash flows
Prafniurms facanad 1.721 — — — 1T 216 — — — B
Clhaims, clher msurancs senace
@xpenses paid (iIncluding
mvesiment componentsl and
other cash flows (1B -_— — —  [1.B18 (124} - - —_ {12
Insrance yoguision cash flows {4 = = = 1 B} = = — i
Total cash flows {108 — — — {10 &5 — — — &5
Crthigd Mwaemnens 16 (4 —_ 3 16 3 15 - w12
Mt deging balance #1
31 Do 2022 18,371 9 BE7 22 189 BB 120 15 &8 242
Closing assats - — — — — [rish <] — 27 a3
Cloging katilitios 18,7711 28 857 282 19719 134 114 1] 2d 385
et closing balance a1
2 Qe 2027 18771 9 &6 22 1979 BE 120 16 40 242
1 From T danuany 2023 we adopted IFRS 17 Tnsuance Contracts’ which repleed IFRS 4 Tnzumnce Contracts’. Comparative dars have basen restaned
accordimgly

2 “Daher contracts” are thase contracts magsured by sopling IFRS 17 from incaption of the contracts. These include contracts messurad wndar the
retraspachive aporoach & Transivon and cantracts incemed alter Transidion

3 “Net finance fincomelexpanse from insurance contracts” expense of £1, 586m (3022 £3.004m incamel compnzes expenss of £1, T84m (2022
£1. 106 incorne) recogried in the statement of proflt or [oez and experss of E402m Q2022 £1 898 modime) eeoarmed i the Siaterant of other
cormpraiensive incorme
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Effect of contracts nitiglly recognisad in the year

Year ended 31 Duc 2023 Year ended 31 Dec 2022
Profitable Onerous Profitalle Orarous
contracts comracts contracts contracts
issued Issued Total issued issuad Total
£m £m £m £m £m Em

Life direct participating nnd investment DPF contracts
Estimates of prasent value of cash cutliows 1,169 15 1,184 1,377 12 1,388
= Inswance aoquisiteon cash flows 10 - 0 -— — —
= Clairms dnd olhée induranog S0008 expensas pivable 1,158 16 1,17 12797 12 i.389
Estimaies of prasent value of cash inflows [1.22%) {15) 1,237 1,437 {12 {1,445
Fick adpistnant far non-financial ok b - 5 4 — 4
Contraciual sanice margn ag - & 55 —- B
Losses recagnised on initial recognition - - - — — —
Life ather contracts
Estimates of prasent vialue of cash cutllows 129 9 13 150 22 172
— surance soginason cxsh flows 1 - 1 —_ — —
= Clairms and othed inSURNGe SEOce Epansas piyable 128 9 13r 150 2 173
Estimales of present value of cash inflows. [161] 18 1188 {183 [eitl] {2063
Rizk adpstmant for non-financel nak 7 - T 7 1 8
Contraciual sérvics miargin ki - h 28 - a8
Losses recagnised an initial recognition - 1 L] — [ 21

I Fram T Jaccary 2023 we adopred IFRS 17 Tnawrance Contracts’. which replaced IFRS 4 Inswance Contracts’. Compavative G35 have been resuaned
secordingly

Present value of expected future cash tiows of Inswance contract lablites and contraciual Senice Imargin

Less than 1-2 2.3 34 45 510 10-20 Ower20
Tyear years Yoars Years years  years  years years Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m

Insurance lability future cash flows
Lifia dirgct participating dod svéstment DPF contraols 614 1] B4 E‘E 5ES ’1& EH 15& E&E
Life other contracts 3 - Hl (&} (] 13 28 58 120
Inssiramee liability future ash Mews #1351 Ot 2023 Ba7 BE0 [0 607 561 1,899 1314585 18,539
_Remalining contractual sarvice mangin
Lifie direct participating and snestrent DFF contracts E& B2 ] 13 Bl 204 208 1] 72
Lifie othir ¢omracis 28 24 1% 18 14 42 -} 3 176
Remaining eontractusl servics mangin 8t 31 Dee 2033 Eo 86 I8 n =3 296 237 Fi'] T
Inesayramesd |rabdity futlune cash flows
Lif direct participating and mvestrnent OFF contras 198 237 343 238 38 1004 718148 1BETT
Life cther contracts ad ] i) Ji=] {7 ] ix] 59 9
Iresasramog [abdity fulung cash flows 3131 Dee 2002 242 320 338 aze am 905 40 18207 188
Farnaming contraciual sarice rangin
Lifie direct participating and swestment OFF contracts T8 74 it =] B1 A4E 2681 210 ]
Life othér contracts 28 23 1] 18 4 4 3 B 123
Ramaining contraciual senace mangn at 31 Dec 7022 108 a7 52 B i 2% 28 Ba L

I From 1 Jdanuary 2023, we adopted [FRS 17 Tnswance Contracts’, which replaced IFRS 4 Tnswance Contracts”. Compavative data have besn resiaied
accardingly

Discount rates

Tha discount rates apphad to expected future cash flows are daterminad through a bottorm-up spproach as sat out in Note 1 2§) *Summary of
rratanal accounting policies = INSUrancs contracts’ on page 127 The Blendad Bverage of descourt rates used wathin our most rratenal
manutfaciuring entities sre &9 follows:

HSBC Life (UK) Ltd HSBC Assurances Vie [France)
£ €
At 31 Dwec 2023
10 yeur disecunt rate (%) 3.28 298
20 year disoount ratle (%) 343 297
Al 31 Dec 2022
10 year disoount rate (%) an 368
0 yéar discount rate (%l 384 ix:
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Motes on the Financial Statements

5 Employee compensation and benefits

2023 N33 2021
£m £rm Em
Wages and salaries 1,3 1,368 1,808
Social securrty costs 234 Fi 1
Pres e et banedits' B B 73
Year ended 31 Dec 1,706 ) 2023
1 Inckades £52m (2022 £42m; 2021 £37m) in erployer contributions 1o the defined contribution persion plars
Byarage nurmber of parsons employed by the group dunng the year by global busingss'
2023 2033 200
MS5 3,964 ERFF 4322
GB 2125 2155 2 ARE
GEM Cher 27 B1 140
O 2536 2,748 3,023
WRE 6118 8484 8708
Corporate Centre 48 215 171
Yoar snded 31 Dec 14,800 16,408 16,223

1 Average rumbers of headoount in corpovate centre are aliocated in respective busingsses on the bests of amounts charged to the respective global
Dusinesses

Share-based payments

Wages and salanes” includes the eftect of shae-based payments anangarmants, of which £58m were equity setthed 022 £45m; 2021 £98rm),
a5 foliews:

2023 027 2021
£m £m Em
Resinciad share awards B 45 o8
Savinge-related and other thang Swiand cption plans 1 1 |
Year ended 31 Dac = — iz

HEBC shara swards

Doforred shareawards = Anassessment of performance over the relenvant pariod ending on 31 December is used 1o determing the amount
{ineluding annual aof the award to be granted.

incentive awards, long- = Defared awards generally reguine employeses 1o reman in employment over the vesting period and ane generally not

term incentive (LTI} subject to perfamance condtions after the grant date. An axcepbon to these ae tha LT] awards, which are subject o
awards dalivered in porformance conditions

shares) and Group -~ Dafered share awsards genesally west over a period of three, four, five or saven years

Performance Share Plan  _ yested shares may be subject 10 @ relention requirement post-vesting

'GPSP} = Awvards are subject to malus and clawback

intamational Employee - The plan was first introduced in Hong Kong in 2013 and now includes employess based in 31 jurisdictions

Share Purchase Plan = Shares are purchased in the market sach guarter up 1o a maximom value of £750, or the equivalent in ocal curency
{"ShareMatch’) - Matching awards e acded &t & ratio of ore free share for every three purdiased

= Matching awards vest subject to continued employment and the retention of the purdhased shares for & maxirmum
period of two yoars and ning months

Mewarmant on HSBC shmie avards

023 2022

Number Murmibar

{mons) s}

Restricted share mwards outstanding ot 1Jan 20,454 21,828
Addrions. during the year' 10,998 11,851

Feleasad n the year' 111,854) (12,279

Forfeited in the year [383) (ragh
Restricted share swards outstanding s 31 Dec 18,205 20,454
Weighted average far value of awards granted (£ 4.4 o, B

1 inclides & number of share aotion plans transfermed from or fo other subsidiares of HSSC Holdings plc.
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HEZBC shere oplion plans

Savings-related share = From 2014, elighle employees for the UK plan can save up to £500 per maonth with the option 1o use the sawvings to
option plans acuire shares
["Sharesave’) = Thesa ara ganeraly exercisable within six manths following either the thind o fifth anniversary of the commmencament

of a three years or five years coniract, raspaciively.
= The exercise price is set a1 a 20% (2022: 20%) dscount 1o the market value immedately preceding the date of

invitation

Caleulation of fair values

The fair values of share opions are calculated using a Black-Schalas model. The fair value of 3 share svward & based On the share prce at the
date of the grant

Menarrant on HSEC shara aplion plans

Sadngs-related
share option plans
Number WAER"
(000s) £
Outstanding at 1 Jan 2023 b EZ m
Gramad during the year 1,348 457
Exgrased dunng he yedr |2, 928) 272
Expirad during the year [XB) 4.73
Forfeited dunng the year |325) 299
Qutstanding st 37 Dec 2003 A.330 381
Weighted average remaining contractual life [ysars) 237
Culstanding at 1.Jan 2082 68,958 LB7
Granted during the year 1 306
Exgroisad during the yeart 3 335
Expired durning the year D 472
Forfaited during the year lBas: .68
Dutsundng 3131 Doc 027 £.2d 281
Waightied average remaining contractual He (years) FAL:]

1 Weightad sverags axercise price
2 Includes 3 ninber of share cption plans transfemed from or o other subsidianes of HSEC Haldings ple.

Post-employment benefit plans

Wia oparate a number of parson plans throughout Europe for owr employees. Some ara definad benelit plans, of which HSBC Ganmany
Penszion Planis tha most prominant within tha growp

The group's balancs shest includes the net surplus or deficl, baing the Sfferance batweaan the Tair valus of plan assets end the discountsad
value of scherme hatities at the Datance sheet date for @ach plan. Surpluses are only recognised to the extent that thay are recoverabie through
raducad contnbutions in the future, o through potential Tutura refunds from the schamas. In aggessing whethar a surplus i recoverabla, the
group has considerad Ms currant nght to obtain a future refund of a reducton in future contributions togather with the rights of third parties such
25 trustass

HSBC Germany Pension Plan (HSBC Trinkaus & Burkhardi Pension Plan)

HEBC Gernany Parsion Plan is a fingl salary scheme and is calcutated based on the employee length of service multiplied by & predetined
benafit accrusl and eernings. The persion is paid when the banefit falls dus and is 3 spacified pansion paymant, lumgsurm of cormbination
thareo!. The plan is ovarseen by an independent corporate trustee, who has a fidudiary responsiility for the cperation of the plan. Its assels are
held saparataly from the assets of the group

The strategic aim of tha imvastment is to schieve, 8s continuously s possible. an incregsa in value over ime. For this purpose, the fund invests
rrainby it goverrsnant bonds, covporate bonds, iImvastrrent Tunds and aquities. ITinvests pradominanty in devalopad regions. Overall, amphass
15 placed on henang a high degree of diverssfication

Fan assets were oreated 1o fund the pension cbligations and seperated through whal is knownh a5 B contractual Trust agreerment {CTA), HSBC
Trnkaus Varmdgenstrauhandar a V. and MSBC Trinkaws Mitarbaiterrauhndar 8 V. gsgume the role of Trustes. Active mambers of the rustes
a2 Bank employees

The Bank regulerly sams 1o comprahensivaly finence the committed banefits extarnelly. Thera is no obligation to gliocate contribubions to the
CTA. Tha Bank i3 entitled to assats that are not neadad 1o fund the committed benedits. No further additons 1o tha plan assats and amisaged at
the prasent time

In sccordance wath the Memorandurn and Articles of Assocstion, the revenues may only be usad, for esample, for pension payments or for
reirwastrent . Sienilarly, witdrawals rmay only be rmads in sccordance with the Memorandurn and Articles of Assooaton

The 21881 rmedsurament of tha dafined benefit cbigaton of e pan &t 31 Decamber 2023 was camead out by Hans-Patar tesalmann (Fallow of

the German Asscaation of Actuaries {"'DAV]) and Hedga Bader, at Wilis Towers Watson GmbH, using the projected unit credit methed. The next
measurament will have an sffective date of 31 Decambar 2024
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Met sssetaishilmes) recogrnisad on tha Delance sheet n respact of defined benafit plans

Present value
of defined
Fair value of benefit
plan assets  obligations Total
£m £m £m
Diefined benelit pension plans 459 [aiE) [20)
Diefined benelit healtheare plans - [E1H] (4B}
At 31 Dwe 023 459 (625 (B6)
Tiotal employee benafit liabdbties (withen "Accruats, defered income and other liabdelies) 117)
Tatal emplayes benefit nssats haithin 'Prepayments, accrued incarme and ather nssets] 51
Defined benelit pension plans B34 {E31] 3
Defined Bengln healthcare plans - 51l B1]
Al 31 ap 2027 Eﬁ WI |
Total ermployes benefit liabiies dwithin "Accrusts, defermed moome and other liabideies’] (1211
Tonal armplovos banafit sssats baithin Prapayments. acorued meoma and other dseets’] 3

Defined benefit pension plans
Maf gssatfliabiity] under definad banafit pansion plang
Present value of defined benelit Met defined benefit asset/

Fair value of plan assets obligations MHIIhIIt\rI
HSBC HEBC HEBC
Germany Other Germany Orther Germany Crther
Pension Plan® plans  Pension Plan® plans  Pansion Plan® plans
£m £m £m £m £m £m
A7 Jan 2003 405 12 {357} {174} 48 fas)
Senvice oost = - (4] 1] 1] ]
- cierent serace cost - - 131 {6 H1 {6
= Dasl Senioe qains - - 1 1 1 1
Mt menast incomafeost on the net defined
benefil assen/Disbitny 1 L] 2 ) 2z 3
Remeasurement eflects recognised n other
cornprehensive Meome [ {B) (28) 1 (23) {5}
= rewm on plin 355015 [ewcheding nlengs)
incomal B (1] = - [ 16
= acluamal losses fmancal assumpdions. - - (zap BN (Zap
- actuaial gains demegraphic Jssurmpions - - - 2 - z
= ScRuRial g NG SXpANENce FSSImplons = = - I - I
— gher changes - - = = = i
Exchange differences 1] - ¥ 1 1) 1
Banefits paid - {71 12 15 12 B
Crthiw movemanta’” {77) - 7 ] 2 [T
At 31 Dec 2023 337 122 [304) [175) 33 Ex]]
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het sssetfiksbility] under defined banalit pension plans (continuad)

Presert value of defined berafit
Fair vafse of plan assats obligations et defined benafit asset/{Rahility)
& HEBC — " HEBC _— GEHSBC it
12 e
Pensian PT;:§ pers  Pension P pers  Pension H:; plars
£m fm £m £m £m £m
A1 Jan 20227 434 234 438 (3041 {# (20
Sendce cost — — i (5l L] JL=1]
— CLETenl Sanacd coal - - 3 {Eﬂ| 3 [
— past service gans — — 1 1 1 1
Het ntevast incomafoost] on the net defined
Banifil assaylistiling (3 3 [ (5l 7 —
Rermgasuremant effects recogrised in other
comprehensive iNcomea (51 (34 B 98 a3 n
= return on plan assets (eaduding interest
oo} (811 i1 — — (811 22
— getuanal gains finanoal sssurnplions -— —_ ad [LE:3 ol [lE:3
= actuanal kesses demegraphic assurmplions = = - i -
= actuanal bossas expanence assumplions — - - [ — 1]
= ather changes — o o = — .
Exchange diflerencas 2 1 (20 el] 2 ]
Benafits paid — 7 10 13 10 5]
Cither movements’ 3 121] 3 35 —_ 30
A13) Dec 2022 age 129 L WL a8 (a5

1 Other mowvemants include contributions by the group, contributions by employess, adrministrative costs and fax peid by plan

2 The HSEL Garmany Pension Plan and ifs compavatives have been disclosad as it is considansd to be 2 promninent plan within the group. Figures
declead comprise thes prominent plan and other plans in Garmany

3 Orharmovernents for HSEC Germany Fansion Plan incivde recissification of Lebarsarberszenkonto [LAZK] plan 1o long rern employes benefirs

HSEC Garmany doses not expect to make contribubons 1o the HSBC Gammany Pansion Flan dufing 2004 Benefits expacted to be paid from the
plans toretirees ovar aach of the next five years, and in aggregate for the five years thereafter. aneas follows:

Bensfits expecied 1o be paid from plans

2024 2025 2026 207 2028 2029-2033
£m Ern £rn Em Erm £m
HSBC Garmany Pension Plan' 12 12 i1 12 12 BS

1 The dustion of the defined bensfit chiigation is 14 2 years for the HSBL Gemany Pension Plan under the disdosune sssumptions adooted (2022 1227
years|

Fair value of plan sssets by asset dasses

31 Dwe 2023 31 Dec 2022

Quoted  No quoted Cuoted Mo queted

miarket market markeat masket

price price price e
In active in active Thereod i active: inactive Thereaf
Valua market market HSBC  Vaue ket ket HSBC
£m £m £m £m Em Em Em £

HSEE Garmany Peansion Plan

Fair value of plan a250ts 337 3z 25 - 405 352 63 —
= aguilies 3 3 - - B B - _—
= bonds feed income 196 196 - - 173 173 — —
— bonds ndex hriked B B - - 26 b ] = —
= bonds clher - - - - — — — -
o 2 o 3 H e Tl = ot
= podlad invesiment vehide - - - - —_— - —_— —_—
= oisar 12 107 22 — 198 14E 53 —
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Motes on the Financial Statements

Post-employment defined benefit plans’ principal actuarial financial assumplions

The group detenmines the discount rates 1o be spplied to s obligations in conguliation with the plans’ local actueries, on the basis of current
avarage wields of high quality {AA-rated or equivalent) debl instrumants with miaturies consistent with those of tha defined barnefit obligations:

Ky actuanal assurmplons

Rate of
Discount Inflation  increase for  Rate of pay
rate rate pensions increase
k) % %a %
HSEC Garmany Pensien Plan
At 31 Dwe 2023 317 ) 226 276
A1 Dec 2022 an i 3 2.05

Mortalty 1ables and averags e axpactancy at aga 60

Life expectancy at age 60 Lfe expectancy at age 50

Mor tality for a male mermber for & female member
tabile currently: curraitly:
Aged 80 Aged 40 Aged BD Aged 40
HSEC Garmany Pansien Pian .
A1 31 Dec 2023 AT 20MBG1* o) 283 291 na
A1 31 Doc 2022 RT 201851" 6.3 28.2 89 3.2

! Heuback rables: AT 201856 These are generally sccepted and wsed mortalty tables for cccupational pension plans in Germany, faking into sccount
futuwne moviality improvennents 2nd Sghter moraity for higherpald pensioners.

Tha affect of changas in key assumplions

HEBC Gerrnany Pervsion Plan Obiigation
Finarcial smpact of increase Firaricial impact of decrease
2023 2022 201 2023 Z0zz 2021
£m Em £mi £m Emi £m

Diiecount rate — ineaseriecease of 076 % [ [ [iE] ] ] 13
Inflateen rate = increassidecraads of 0.78% 7 7 11 (8) [} 2]
Pensaon payments and defermed penssons - moreasaidecrease of
0I5% [ B ] (1] 1] i1
Pay — imcreasafdecroass of 0.26% 1 1 2 {1 {1 2
Change in morality =incresse of 1 Yaar k] 10 18 A [T A

The gbove senstvily enelyses are basad on & change in an assumpbton while holding all other assumptons constant In practica, this in unlikaly
1o oCour, and changes in sorme of the Sssurnpions may be cofrelated . When iculabng the semsitivity of the defined benefit otdgation 1o
significent actuaria! assumplions the saeme method (present valua of the definad benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit
method at the end of the reporting paricd) has been appliad 55 whan calculating the definad banafit assst recogrisad in the balancs shaet The
rrethods and types of assumptions used in prepanng the sensitvity analysis did not change compared with the price panod

Directors’ emoluments

The aggregate emalumants of the Directors of the bank, computed in accordanca with the Companies Act 2008 as amended by statuiony
instrament 2008 Mo 410, were:

2023 2022 k]

£000 EODD £000
Fees' 1427 1,410 1,526
Salaries and other emolsments’ 278 2204 3680
Annual incantves’ 1,163 EIE) [N
Long-tenmn incerntes” 1,183 179 E11
Year ended 31 Dec Ei'i Edﬂz E peit]

1 Fees pad to pon-executie Diveciars

2 Satwies and other ernoluments include Fived Pay Aliowances

3 Discrationary anmual incendives for executive Directors are based on a combination of indhidua! and covporate performance, and are daterrmined by the
Remuneration Committes of the bank's parent cormpany, HSEC Holdings plc Incentive awards made to executive directors ane defivered in the form
of cash and H3BC Holdings plc shares. The total arnount shown is compnsed of £581, 561 (2022: £483.288) in cash and E581. 581 (2027 £483 285) in
Resticted Shaves, wivich s the vpfront portion of the annual incentive granted in respect of perlormance year 2023

4 The amount shown is comprized of £493.868 2022: £380,893) in deferred cash, FE25 552 (022 £288 162} in defemed Resticted Shaves. These
amaunts refate fo the portion of the swards that will vest following the substantial completion of the vesting condition alfached to these awards in
2023 The total vesting period of defermed cash and share awards is no fess than three years, with 33% of the award vesting on each of the first and
second annivarsanas of the date of the award, and the balance vesting an the third annfversany of the date of the award. The deferrad share awards
are silyect 1o af least 3 shernonth ratantion parfod upon vesting Detals of the Plans are contained within the Directors’ Remuneration Report of
HEBC Holdings ple. The cost of any awands sulyfect to sendce comditions under the HEBC Share Plan 2011 are recognised through an snnwal chavge
bassd on the fair value of the swards, agoortionad ovar the peviod of service to which the award relates

5 In addétion to the amounts set ouwt above, 3 payment was also mads fo 2 Diector ralating fo compansation for loss of employment. As the paymeant
redarad 1o a longer perod of employrnent with the Group fand not speciically fe the Directarship) it & not included in ithe rables. However, the amaunt
paid e refated fon g time appoioned basis to the peniad of Direcrarsiis (3 £163 358
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Mo Diracter exercsed share options over HSBC Holdings plc ardinary shares during the year
Mo Directer is sccruing retirement banafits under a monsy purchase scheme in respact of Drectors’ qualitying seraces [2022- None)

Ins addition, there wara payments during 2023 under unfunded retirernent barefit agresments to former Directors of £410,403 (2022: £334, 334)
The prowasion at 31 Decambear 2023 inrespact of unfundad pansion obiigations 1o former Directors amounted to £3.811.422 2022 £4.285,961)

Of thege sggregete figures, the foliowang amounts are sitributable to the highast paid Diractor:

2023 2022 2o

£000 £000 £000

Salanes and other emoluments 1,641 1,841 1,308
Annial incentivas’ 1,074 E5Y9 B5B
ingntides’ 230 67 280
Yoar ended 31 Dee 3,705 3177 2347

T Awards mace to the highest pad Director ave delffvarad & the fowra of cash angd HSBC Holdings pls shaves. The amount shovn cormgicses £537 040
(2022 £423 285) in cazh and £537.040 (2022; £429 285 in Resiricted Shares

2 The arnount shovwn comprizas £408 439 (2022 £330 687) in deferred cash, £581, 165 (2022 £345 818 in defered Resinetad Shares. Theze amownts
relate fo 8 portion of the awards that will vast follevdng the subsiantisl complation of tha vesiing condition aitached fo these awards (n 2023 The rotal
vesling periad of defermed cash and shane awavds is no less than three yveavs, with 27% of the awand vesting on each of the first and second
annivevsaves of the date of the award, and the batance westing an the thind anniversany of the date of the sward. The shive swands ane subjsct 105
sivrnanth releniion pencd upon vesiing

Mo pansion contibulions were made by the bank in respect of sericas by the mghest paid Dwector during the yaear (2022 £0)

6 Auditors’ remuneration

2023 2022 2021

£m £m £m

Audi fees payable 1o PwC 131 .3 10k

Cither audit fees payable 1] 0.7 Lhib

Yoar ended 31 Dec 137 12.0 108
Fees payabie by the group 10 PwC

2023 022 ratk

£m £ £rn

Figs for HSEC Bank ple's statutory audit'™ 53 EE 48

Faes for other senaces provided 1o the group 175 16.8 14.3

= it of the group’s subsidianes’ 78 5.8 5.6

— audii-relatad asswwance seraees’ 5.2 B3 B7

— DU ASETENGE Senntes” 4.5 45 3.0

‘Year andad 37 Dac e 211 181

1 Fees payabls fo PwC for the statulory sudit of the consolidated financial staterments of the group and the sepacate financial statements of HSEL Sank
plc. They exciude amounts payable for the statutory sudit of the bank's subsidianes wivich have been included in Fees for other senvices provided 1o

Ihe

Incleding fees pevable to Pwl for the statutony sud? of the hank's subsidianas

Incliding sendces for assurance and other sendces that redale to stafufony and reguiztony filings, nollding infemm reviews

Inciuding permitted serwices relating to attesiation mports on intemal controls of a sanvice organsation priran'y prepared for and used by thindpavty
end user, induding comiont letiers.

5 2023 Apdit fees payahbie fo Pwl includes prior year sdiustment s 2fter finalisarion of the 2022 financsl statements

In addition 1o the above, the estimated fees paid to PG by third parties assodiated with HSEC Bank pic armount 1o £0.6m, In these cases,
HEEC Bank plc was connacted with tha contracting party and may tharefore fave been imobved in appointmg PwC. Thess feas arose from
sendcas such as remewing the financs pesition of corporate concarns that borow from HEBC Bank plc

Fees paysble for nomaudit senaces for HSEC Bank plc are not disdosed separately bacause such fees are disclosad on & consolidated bas=is for
T group.

dn Ly ha

7 Tax
Tax expansa

2023 22 201"

£m £m Em

Current L BB 12831 {187
= fof this year 358 {2431 {246
= IESM in fespecl of pidr yaars il' (201 BB
Defered 1ax 41 1383 Bk
— ongnation and reversal of ternporary differences F-3 (B 248
= effect of changes in L ratles - ] lﬂﬁ
= adjustments in respect of pror years 16 133 (2
Year arided 31 Dec” 427 ] [FET

1 From 1 January 2023, we adopled (FRS 17 ‘Inswance Contracts |, wivch raplaced IFRS 4 ‘inswance Contracts”. Compavative data of the financiy! yosr
enced 31 Dacembar 2022 fave been restated socordingdy. Comanative daa for the v anded 37 December 2021 & pragaced an an IFES 4 basis

2 I addition fo amounts recarded in the income sialement, 8 lax change of E33m (2022 éredi of £323m: 2021 eredt of £135m) was recorded directly
1o pgusly
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Motes on the Financial Statements

Tha group's profits are taxed at different rates depanding on the country in which they arise. The key spplicable corporate tax rates in 2023
ngluded the UK and Franca. The UK tax rate applying to HSEC Bank pic and its banking subsidianes in 2023 was s blended rate of 27 75%
022 27 00%), cornprisng 23 50% corporation tax plus 4 259 surchange ca UK bamking profits, fallowang an mcrease in he main rate ol UK
corporation tax from 19% to 26% and a reduction in the UK banking swrcharge rate from B% 1o 3% from 1 Aprd 2023, The applicable tax rate in
Franca was 26% (2022 26%). Othar overseas subsidianas and ovarsass branches provided for tavation at the spproprizte rates in the countrias
in which thay operate.

On 20 June 2023, legrslation was substantvely enacted in the UK, the unsaction of the entity's ultimate parent entity, HSBC Holdngs pc, 1o
miroducs the ' Fitlar Two' global mirimum tax model ndes of the OECD's Indiusive Framework on Basa Ergsion end Profit Shifting (BEPS), as
wall @5 a qualified domestic rrinirmurn tax, with effect from 1 January 2024 Under these rules, a top-up tax labdity anses whena the affectve
BN rata gf?m& HSBC Hoddings plc operations m & jurisdiction, calculated besed on principles sat out in the OECD's Fillar Two model rulas, is
balow 15%

Based on the group's forecasts, top-up tax habiies are expected to arise in four prisdictions, im particular Jersey, due to kow statutony tax rates.
During 2023, the gevernmeant of Barmuda announcad the introduction of 8 corporation 1ax systam 1o apply 10 Barmudan antities of lege
multinational groups, with a statutory rate of 18%, with effect from 1 January 2025 This is expected to appdy to the HSEC Group's operations in
Barrmuda

Tax reconciliation

The tax charged to the income statament differs from the tax sxperse thet would apply if all profits had bean taxed at the UK corperation tax
rate a3 follows:

2023 202" 20’

£m ) £m % Em b
Profitficss) befons lax 2752 (1,195 1003
T expense
Tasaton st UK cerporslion 1 rale ] 235 (228 10.0 194 190
Impact of tavang cverseas profits at dffevent rates [ (0.9) [rs A3 il 0.7
UK banking surcharge & 0.2 43 in [¥i] 21
lerms METgasIngG e tax chamge in 2023:
= LUK and Europsaan bank lewies T8 36 B0 [T 12 1.0
— adusiments in respect of peor penads 58 27 93 1T Bl 30 29
= prowisions for ines and penaltsas pe) 1.1 3 §0.31 [#] 021
= local tanrs and overseas withholding taves 19 0.9 4 [ET] [ 41
— affact of losses [profits) i a5eoales and Gt vontures & 0.2 B 04} X &2
= other m 1.2 i) 04 3% a0
— impacl of changes o lax rates - - 33 (28] [ 5.5
— impact of terrperary differences between French 1ax and IFRS - - — - 324 1.7
Heens reducng the tax charge o 2083
— riwisments if uwirseogrised defermod tix [E:1]] 3.8) (268 224 [EH] .61
= nbrriicable gain on ransfer of Guemsey branch [ra) [3.4) — — — -
— deductions for ATY coupon paymants =] (2.8} B8 4.8 1] (5.2
= impact ofheid for gake adjustments [25) .2 47 391 = =
— mor-taable meome and gans 2 1.0} B3 TE =] [Xe]
— MRS i prossions o uncdriain tx pesitions 11 (0.5} {1 az 5 5
= tax impact of sale of French redail banking busingss - - = = (320 3.7
oarended 31 Dee 427 19.8 (BB k] [FE] 2.2

I From 1 Jangary 2023, we adopted IFAS 17 Tnswance Contracts’, which replaced IFRS 4 Tnswance Contrects”. Compavative data of the fimanaal year
ended 71 Decernber 2027 hune been resiated scoondingly. Comparatiee dala for the vesr ended 21 Decarnter 2021 & prepared on an IFRS 4 besis

The effectrve tax rate for the yesr was 19.8% (2022 53 9% 2021 {2 21%)]. The 2023 effective tax rate of 19.8% reflects the ma: of profits and
losses in different unsdictions and is decreased by the releass of provisions 1or uncartain tax positions, recogniion of 8 defarad tax asser for
prior penod excass expanses in HSBC Life (UK and the non-taxable gan arising on the transfer of the Guernsay branch 1o PERS and increased
by non-deductible UK and Euwropean bank lavy expanses and charges in respact of pror penods

Thea affactve tax rate for 2022 of 53 9% represanted & tix cradit on a loss bafore tax and was increagsad by nonrecurning e, incleding
recognition of previusly unrecogrised deferrad tax as5els in France and a tax credit of £110m from the retease of provisions for uncerain tax
positions end reduced by charges in respact of pror periods and non-deductible LK and Europesn bank levy expanges

Ire 2021, the signing of a framewordk agreement for the sale of the French retal banking business resulted n a tax deduction {tax value of
E324m) for a provision for loss on disposal whach was recordead inthe French tax return. A deferrad tax liability of the same amount arpee s 8
consaquenca of the temporary differance batwesen the Franch tax basis and IFRS in respact of this provision. This temporary difference
reversad in 202¢ upon application of hetd for sale sccounting for IFRS, resulting in the reverssl of this deferred tax liability to the income
Slatarnent.

Acctunting for taves invohl/es soms estimation bacauss tax lew s uncartam and its application requines a dagres of judgermant, windh
suthorities may dispute. Ligbilities are recognisad basad on best estmates of the probable outcome, Taking mto acoount external advice where
gopropriata. Ve do not axpact sigrificant lizbiites 10 arise n excass of the amounts provided. The current tax gsset includes an astmate of tex
recovarable from HMRC with regards to past dradends received from EU resident companies. The ultimate resolution of this matter mvolves
itigation for which the cutcomea s uncartain
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Mowerment of deferred tax assets and liabiities

Loan  Property,
Cash flow  impairment  plant and FOC] Relief for
hedges  provisions equipment investments  tox losses’ Other’ Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Ascels n B0 ) 474 BIR 151 1951
Liakiltias - - - (387) - - {as1)
At 1 Jon 2023 EY & 27 12 628 151 1580
Inssine S1atambn] - 141 [35) & [17) (28] 1)
Cther comprehansive incoma [#m2Z) = = 193] - 65 (2300
Forsign exchange and ofher adpstments (1) 3 - [] 10} 3n (5]
_At 31 Dec 2023 138 59 191 132 601 151 1272
Azsets* 138 58 1 129 B0 204 1,58
Ligkilrligs” - - - (1870 = 53) ]
Assgts 40 Bl 208 40 82 85 7o3
Liabilties — - — - - - -
A1 1 Jan 2032 a0 & 208 40 87 BE TE3
Irsoemne S18% e ol 2 i (124 Fedl 248 363
Other comprehansive incomma 38 — — 180 — {161} 387
Forgign exchangs and other adpstments 2 2 i 17 i % a7
2131 0ec2022 1 & 227 23 528 151 1580
AEEaa i [=1] 247 474 BB 161 1,931
Liabiltias® = = = (351} - = (351}

1 From 1 daniary 2003 we adopted IFRS 17 ‘Insuance Contracts’. which meplaced FRS 4 “Inswance Contacts’. Comparative data of the financal year
ended 31 Docambar 2022 have been restated socordingly

2 Other dafemed 1ax assets and fabiities relate o sharebased payrments, expanse provisions and offer temporan, dfferences

3 The defered tax asser recognised in respect of tax losses mainly relales fo France (£568m) and US State fay losses of the New York branch of HS8C
Bank pic (£28m), both of which ane supported by futire profit forscasts

4 After natting off balances within countrias, the balances as disclosed in the firancial statements are a3 follows: deferrad fax assets £1,278m (3022
£1,883m]: and deferned tax Fabifives £im (2022 £3m)

hanagemeant has essessed the likely svailsivity of future taxsble profits against which 1o recover the deferred tax assets of the Company and
the group, taking Inte consideraton the roversal of exsing Taable tenporary diferences, past businass parformance and foracasts of Tuture
businass parfosmance

The group's net deferred tax asget of £1.272m (2022 £1 580m) induded & nat UK deferred fax ssset of £441m (2023 £597m) and a nat
defaned asset of £693m (2022 £797m) in France, of which £586m (2022 ESSEm) ralated 10 1ax ossas whch are axpacied 1o be substantially
racoverad wathin 12 years

Manggemant is satisfiad that although the Company recorded 8 UK tax logs in the yesr, the sforementioned evidence is sufficient to support
racegration of all UK deferred tax assats Thesa delerad tax assats ara supportad by future profit forecasts for the whola of HESBC's LK tax
greany This ncludes 3 numiber of companies which are not part of the HSBC Bank plc group, in perticuiar HSEC UK Bank pic and its subsidianes

Mowarrant of dolarrad tax assars and liakilitios

Property, Goodwill
Retire ment plant and and Relief for tax
banefits  equipment FVOCI  imtangibles losses? Othar’ Total
The bank £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Aszats’ 14 T ™ - T 280 B0E
Lliabditias’ - - - = = = =
At Jan 2023 14 Fg) 75 - 28 280 B8
Income slatement {153 (a0 - - - 3 (L]
Other comprehansive incoma 10 - [32) - — {1r4) [201)
Foreign gechange and other adpstmens - - - - - - -
A1 31 Dec 2023 } 18 43 - 28 118 350
Aszzats® ] 181 a3 - 28 100 391
Liakinigs’ - = - - - (4] il
Assats 17 207 = 1M &0 48 B32
Liabiltias - — 23 - — —_ 3
A1 1 Jen 2022 17 207 [FiT] 181 [ A8 BOE
Intning S181 e [ 34 - {181} fan =] [FIE
Crhar comprehansive income 1 = g - — 210 ]
Forgign exchange and other adpstments — T - s - g 2
A3 Dec 2022 14 i pi] - 28 Fic Bl
Aszats’ 14 F 75 - 8 260 )
Liabiities’ — - — - — = —

1 Orher deferred tax assels and fabifiies relate o fair valve of own geltt, foan impaimnent aliowances, share-based papments and cash flow hedpes.

2 The deferred tax assel recognised in respect of losses mainfy relates to US State tay losses of the New York branch of HSEL Bank ple, which are
supported by future profit fonecasts

I Al netting off balances within countrias, the balinces as disclosed in the sccounts are as followes: defarred oy assers £33 1m (2022 ER08m) and
defemed tax labiities £im (2022 ni)
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Motes on the Financial Statements

Urnrecognised deferred tax
The group

The amount of termporany differences, unused 1ax lossas and Tax cradins for which ne dederred tax asset is recogrsad in the balance sheet was
EBF3m (2022 £1.01 7m). These amounts indude unusad tax logges, tax cradits and tempaorary diffarences of £668m (2022 £912mj arising in
the Mew York branch of HSBC Bank ple The uneecognised |osses axpire after 10 yeers of do not expire

The bank

The amount of tempomary differencas, unused tax losses end tax credits for which no deferred tax ssset is recogmisad in the balence sheet was
EBESm (2022 £912rm). Those amounts indude unused tax losses, Tax cradits and tarmporany differences ansing in tha Neww York branch ol
HSBC Bank plc of £688m (3022 £912m) The unrecognised iosses expire sfter 10 yesrs of donot expire

Deferrad tax 1= not recognised in respect of the group’s Imvestments n subsidienies end branches whare HSEC Bank plc s able 1o contral the
urreng of rermitance or other realisation and whare rermitlance o realisatron is not probabile in the foressesble future, The aggregate Termporarny
differencas releting to unrecognised defarrad tex lisblities arisng on nvestments in subsidianes and beanches § £3 Ton (2022: £3 3bn) and the
corrasponding uryecognised defered tax kability was £27m (2022: £28m)

8 Dividends

Dividands 1o 1o panent company

2023 risres 2021
£ par share £m £ pershare Em £ par shara fm
Dividends paid on ordinary shares
Currant year
= first specnl divdend” .87 T50 1.067 50 - -
— cpwnnd gpaoal dnadiend - - — - — -
Tatal 0.841 T50 1.067 50 = =
Dividends an praference shares classified as squity
Diradend on HSBC Bank ple non-cumuiate third dellar
praferance shares 0,007 - Cr 001 — Lele ] -
Taial 0.001 — (.00 — G001 —
Tedal eoupons on capital decuntes dassdied 33 eguity = 211 o i = ]
Dhigendt 1o bt = i1 — 12 - 24
1 Special dividend ceclaradibaid on CET? capiral in 2023
Total coupons on cepital sacunties chasstad gs aquity
2023 2022 2021
First call date £m Em Em
Undated Subordineted additionsl Tier 7 instrurmants
Undated Subcrdinated Resetlable Additional Tier 1 instrument 2015 Dranc 2000 s &7 [
Undated Subondniled Resetabie Additonal Tier § mstrsment 2018 Jan 2023 12 11 12
Undaled Subordinated Resettable Additonal Tier 1 instrument 2018 Potar 2023 = 8 10
Uridated Subondnited Resetabie Additonal Tier 1 nstrument 2018 Ntar 2023 10 i) 18
Undaled Subondnialed Resetlable Additsonal Tied 1 mdtrument 2019 Mow 2024 2 24 24
Undated Subordinated Resetiable Addisonal Tier 1 nstrument 2019 Miow 2084 15 g2 7
Undated Suberdmated Rasetiabie Additonal Tiwr | matrumeant 2019 Dac 2024 19 pit] 20
Undated Subordmated Resetlable Additional Tier 1 mstrument 218 AJan 2006 g B ]
Undated Subordnated Resetiable Addisonal Tier 1 instroment 2022 hdar 2007 9 & —
Tatal n 202 1k

9 Segmental analysis

Tha Chief Exacutivea, supportad by the rest of tha Executive Commettes, 1s consaderad tha Chief Elpem'l:lng Decmion Makar {'CODRY) for tha
purposes of identifyng the group’s reporable sagrmants

Our cperations e closaly integratad and sccordingly, the presantation of data ndudes internal allocations of cortain iterms of inoome and
epense. These allocations include the costs of certain support sanices and global functions to the extent that they can be meaningfully
attributed 1o global businesses Whia such allocations have baan made on a systemabe and consistant bass, they necessarily invohie a dagrea
of subjectivity, Costs that are not slliocated tobusinesses are induded in Compeorate Cantre

Whare relevant, incomea and expansa amounts prasantad incdude the results of intergagrmant funding glong with inter-cormpany end inter-
busingss ine transactions. All such ransactions ane undertaken on anm's length temms Peasuramant of sagrnantal assets, liakxlitias, income
gnd expansgas is in accordance with tha group’s eccounting pokaes. Sharad costs are mduded in sagments on tha basis of actusl recharges.
Tha intra-group alirminateon ems for the global businesses are presemad n Corporate Cantre

Tha types of products and sandces Irom which each repartable segrmant denves its revenus ame discussed in tha "Stratagic Repor = Owr global
buginasgas’ oN page 7
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By oparatng segrent:
Profitfiloss] bafore fax

023
GBM Corporate
MSS GB Crther CMB WrB Certre Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
et aperating i neome bafore changs in BCL and
athar credit impalrmam charges' 1,996 2,082 13 1,746 1,339 320 1,508
= ofwhich: nel intérast meomediaapsneal 212 1430 {13 1331 S48 i1 151
Changa in ECL and oiher credn imgairment charges 18] 191 3 % 12 ‘% gh'ﬂ‘
Mt apernting incoms [expansa) 1,987 2,001 16 1,663 1,357 ng 1337
Total cperating expenses 213)  (1,03) (262) (894) (158)  (5142)
Operating profit/(loss) 144} 928 [268) 1,000 467 160 2,196
Share of loss in assocatas and joint ventures - - - = - 43} (43]
Prafit/ (loss) bafors tax I'!%.lj 958 %I 1‘% I{: 117 51?:
Cost effiency ratio W62 484 nia 380 E68 585
a2
Het operating incomefexpense] before chamge in ECL
and other credit mpairment charges’ 4B 157 {1081 14335 ] (506 4,304
= af which el interest mcomadexpensg! s 503 g 2926 710 1BE 1904
Change in ECL and ciher credn impairment changes. {1 (163 [ [ H] 1] FEFT]
Het opevaling incomefexpensel LA45 1,418 {104 1318 Ty B 4,082
Total oparaling xpanses {1,008 f932) 408 =51 ] 480 (5,251}
Cpenting profifioss) 500 B8 {51851 718 1,273 11,098 {1,188
Shara of loss in assocates and joint veniures — - [ — — (28 {30
Profitiloss) bafong lax E0O ABS E17 718 {1273} {1, 1200 {1, 1560
% % % % % %%
Cost efficency ratio T1 5.3 nia 483 nfa 1220
20271
et operating income before change in ECL other
eredit imgaimant chargas' 2042 1,387 an 1,006 1277 27 8110
- afwhich: nel intarest mcomafexpenssl 1233 B6d 28 &49 BE&T [rF] 1,784
Changs in ECL and other crodit imgairrrint chargas 1 140 & ? 2 L] 174
el cperatling incormafexpense] P 1,507 NG 1,103 1,300 i) B2
Total operating expenses {2,065 [SE {EOT [ =81 {300 (5460
Cpenng profiTossh ] GED fracil] 492 e (276l 233
Share of prefilin assooates and poind ventnes — — = — — 191 181
Profitfoss) befone 1as (13 5ED {TE1) 4592 318 (24 1,083
% ko) % % % %%
Cost efficiency ratio 1006 G732 i BE.7 fia ] e

1 Netopsrating income bafore change in expacted cradit losses and ather cred! Impalrment charges, aiso refemed fo 83 ravenue, It includes inter
sagmeant revenus wilich @ elfiminsted i Corporate centra, amouniing fo £62m (2022 £108m; 2021 £127m)

2 From 1 Jarwary 2023, we adopted (FRS 17 Tnswance Contracts’, which replaced IFRS 4 'Inswance Contracts”. Comparative data of the financlal yesr
ended 31 Decarnber J022 fuve bean restaled scoordingly. Companstive dara for the year ended 31 December 2027 is pragared an an IFES 4 basis

External nat oparating incorme is atributed to countrias on the basis of the location of the branch respersible Tor reporting the results of
sdvancing the funds:

2023 202 202

£m £m £m

Extemal net operating Income by country 7506 4,304 G020
— United Kingdem 3,609 3068 2837
= France 1819 (il L8377
= Germmany Big T3 E=T
= Cither countnes 1,242 674 619

1 From I danuary 2023, we adopted (FRS 17 Tnsurance Contiacts |, which replaced IFRS 4 Tnswance Contracts” Compavative date of the finandal year
endad 31 Decemnber 2022 have been restated sccordingdy. Comparstive data for the vear ended 27 Decernbar 2021 is prapared on an iFSS 4 basis
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Motes on the Financial Statements

Balenca sheet by busness

GBM Corporate
MsS GB Crther cMB WrB Centre Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m

31 Dec 2023
Loars and advances 1o cusiomers 2.ng 24,023 &7 24226 13,666 Ll 15291
Customer accounis 41,102 5,303 434 548,620 B33T 145 e
31 Dec 2027
Loans and advances 1o cusiomens 2,786 37623 116 26,2110 &,878 148 72814
Custormer accounis 45 320 TR.808 5 803 50,748 oan 155 215548
10 Trading assets

The group Thie bk

023 rinkrs 2023 22

£m Em £m £m
Treasury and othar ebgible bills 4,808 3712 4,353 3081
Dield securitias 27,724 21873 16071 13,060
Euity securitios BD02D 38330 47 488 36407
Trading sscuritiez 82,552 83015 67 922 G248
Laans and advances 1o banks' 5,084 3887 5,060 3,872
Loans and advances W customars’ 13,080 11,976 12,784 10,323
A1 31 Dec 100,896 TOETE 85, TEE 87623

1 Losns and advances to banks and cusfomers include reverss repos, stock borroving and other accounts
11 Fair values of financial instruments carried at fair value

Control framework
Faar wveluas sre subject to g control framaweotk dasigned 1o ensure that they ara enhar daterminad or vehidated by a funchon indapendent of the
nsi takar

For all financial instrurmants wheara fair valuas ars detarminad by réfaerenca to extamally quoted prices or obsarvable pricing inputs to moadals,
ndepandant pnce datermination of validaton s utilsed. In mactive rmarkets, the group wall source alternative rmarkat infermation to valdate the
finandial ingtrurmsant’s far value, with grestar waight given to information that s considerad to ba more relevant end redisbla. Tha factors that gre
considarad in this regard ara, e aliy

- i Eent to which pioes may be spected to reprasant ganwine raded o tradablo prces:

= e degros of sirmilanty batwean financal Instunes:

— the degrea of conzistency betwean different sources;

- the procass fofowad by the pricing provider o denve tha deta;

- the elapsad tima batwean tha date to which tha market dats retates and the balanca shaat date; and

— the manner inwhich the data was sourcad

Fer fair valuas datarmined usng valuation modals, the control Tramework may include, as applicable, developmant or validation by mdependent
support functiors of; [ the logic within valuetion models; (1) the inputs to thess modals; §Hi) sny adjustments requirad outside the veluation
rreodals; and {v) wihera possible, rmodel cutputs. Valuation models are sublect 1o a procass of due digenca and calibeation bafora becoming
cperstionsl and are calibrated agsinst extenal market date on an ongong basis

Financial liabilities measured at fair value

I cartan drourmstancas, tha group records its o debl in isses 3t fair value, besad on quoted prices in an active market for the spacific
instrement. When quoted rmarket prices are unavailabie, the eam debt in issue is valued using valuation techniques, the inpuis for which are
based sither on quoted pricas in an inactva market for the instrument or &re estimated by companson with quoted pracas in an active market for
similar instrurrents. In both cases, the fair value includes the effect of applying the credit spread that 1S spprophate to the group's liabilities.

Structurad notes igsued and certan other ydrid metruments are induded wathin trading labilibes and ara maasurad at fair valua. Tha spread
spplied 1o these mstruments is denived frorm the spreads at wisch the GrOUD IsUes structuned notes.

Fair value hierarchy

Faur valuas of firmncel assets and hablites ara determinad accordng to the followang Meararchy:

= Level 1 -valuation technigua usng quoted market price: financial instruments with quoted pricas Tor identical mstruments in active markets
that HSEBC can acoass at the massuremeant date

= Level 2 - valuaton technique usng cbserveble inpuis: financial instruments wath quoted prces for similar iNstruements in acive markets or
guoted prices fior identical of sirmilar mstruments i mactive rmarkets and fmancial instraments valusd using modals whera all significant
inputs are cbsenvable

= Level 3 - valuation technigue with sigmificant uncbservable inputs: financasl instruments valued using vakation techniquas whare one of
miore sigrificant inputs are unchaarvable
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2023 2027

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Lewvel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tetal

The group £m £m £m £m £m fm £rmn £m
falr walug measurements at 31 Dec

Trading assets 72,164 26,482 2,060 100,696 2,493 24,847 2,738 THETE
Financial assets designated and otherwse mandatonhy
measured &1 far valus through profit or boss 7008 9,178 2,882 19,068 &,183 B, 380 3,318 15,881
Deavitivas 428 11,868 1883 174018 2,296 221,208 1,737 226,238
Financal investmants 15,857 10,743 07 37,507 19.007 8,902 1447 20,358
_Linbilities
Trading kabildies 5,1 18233 FLH ATTTE 26,268 1, 56 416 41,766
Finanasl liabdtes designated a1 fair value 492 27,595 3,958 32545 933 23,888 2461 27,282
Decvaivas 994 168,145 2,335 1414 1,744 214,845 2478 2 1B.E8T
The bank
Recurdng fair value msasurments at 31 Dec
Assets
Trading assets 58,162 5,772 1,842 85,766 41824 23,840 2,158 87623
Financal a5es desgnited nd otherwss mandatonly
misasurad a1 fair vales through profit or loss 208 230 Gl EAL 26 1,004 & 1,618
Dedvativas 152 151,661 1,952 153,765 2,037 192,778 1,688 196,714
Financial investments 15,074 1233 55 16362 11,204 o978 n 12,281
Linbilities
Trading habillies 1317 11,503 Fit 24,932 11,771 13,681 403 26,785
Financal liabéies designated at fair value — 20811 2,835 23445 e 17,665 1 BEO 18415
Denvitivas 601 148,550 2,338 LR 1,881 188,908 1,737 193,336

1 From T danuary 2023, we adopted (FRS 17 Tnswance Contracts”, which replaced IFRS 4 Inswrance Contracts’ Compavative data have been resiated

accordingly.

Transtars batwean Laval T and Laval 2 fair valuas

Azsets Liabilities
Designated
and
othanwise
mandatorily
measurad nt
fair valus
Finarzinl Teading through profit Trading Designated
investrments mssets or lpss  Derivatives liabilities atfair value Derivatives
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
A1 31 Dec 2023
Tranglars from Level 1 1o Lewvel 2 2B 2 - - 4 - -
Trans{ems from Level 1o Level 1 121 408 - - 41 - -
A1 3 Dec 2002
Transfers from Leval 1 1o Level 2 128 1,084 - 29 - - —
Transfems from Level 210 Level 1 188 BEY = 32 = = =

Transfers batwaaan lavals of the fair value higrarchy ara deamad to occur at the end of each quarterly raporting pencd. Tremgfars into and out of
levels of the fair valua merarchy are nommally stiributable to cbeservabiity of valugbon inputs and pce Transpanency
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Motes on the Financial Statements

Fair value adjustments

Fair vaue adjustrmonts ara adoplaed when the group detorranas thana ane additional Tactors congidorad by rharked pariicpants thal s not
incorporatad within the velugtion modal Movermenis in the level of fair value adjustments do not necessanly result in the recognition of profits
or lossos within the inoome stateenant, such as whon modeis are enhanced and far valus adpstmants may nolonger be required

Fair value adjustments

2023 2022

Corporate Corporate
Ms5 Cartre MES Canire
£m £m Em Em

j‘nud adjustrment
Fisk-refated 327 32 359 3
= bidoffar 185 - 1E8 -
— LnoRrian ty H] 2 B0 —
= cradit valuation adjusiment 61 Fis 95 9
= dabt valuation adjusiment {200{ - {3 —
— fundng fair value adpstment B # o #
= plher - = = =
oded-relaied a1 = 31 =
= rnadl lirmiation L1 - N -_

- me" - - .
Ingaption profi Dy 1 PEL reservaal B4 - B4 -
At 21 Dec a2 a2 Al 33
Bid-offer

IFRS 13 “Fair valua maasurament’ requires wse of the price within the bidoffer spread that is most representative of fair value Valuation models
will typecally gararate midénarkel values. Tha bid-oHer agustrmant reflacts the axtant 1owhich bid-olfer costs would be incurad if substantialiy
all residual net portfolio market nsks were clogsad using availabla hedging instrumants or by disposing of or urwinding the position
Uncertainty

Certain modal inputs may be less readily determinable from market data, andfor the choice of model nsalf may be mone subjective. In these
dircurrsieances, an adiustmaeant may ba necessany 1o raflact thea likelihood that market participants would adopt more consanvetive valuas for
uncertan parameaters andfor modal assumplions than those usad in tha wvaluaten model

Creditl and debit valuation adjustments

Tha CVA 15 an adjustment 1o the valustion of ovar-the-counter {OTC') derivative contracts 1o reflact the possibility that the countemany may
dedault, and that the group may not recane tha Tull rmarket value of the transactions

The DVA 15 an adjustment 10 the valuation of OTC derrvatre contracts 1o reflect the possibdity that HSBC may detaul, and that it may net pay
e full market vaue of the transactions,

HSBC caloulates a saparata CVA end DVA for aach lagal antity, and for aach counter party to which tha entity has axpogura, With the axcaption
of cantral deanng parties, all third-party countarpartes are mcdudead in the CYA and DVA calculations, and these adustrmants ang not nettad
across tha HSBC Group's entities.

HSBC calculstas the CVA by appivng the probability of dafault ('PD7) of the coumeanparty, conditional on the non-dafsult of HSBC, 1o HSBC s
mpecied posine exposure 1o the counterparty and multiphang tha result by the loss expected in the event of default

Corversely, HSBC caloulates the DVA by spplying the PD of HSBC, conditional on the non-default of the counterperty, 1o the expacted positve
eprosure of the countanparty 1o HSBC ard multiphying the result by the proportional ioss expacted in the event of default. Both calculabions are
parformed over the life of the potential exposwrs

For most products, HS8C uses 8 simulstion methodology, which incorporates a range of polentisl exposures ovar the life of the portfolio, to
calcudate the expected positive exposure 1o a countarparty. The smulation methodology indudes cradit rmitigants, such as countarpary neting
sgresments and collateral agreements wath the counterparty. The methedologies donot, in general, account for ‘wrong=say risk’, which ansas
when the undarying value of tha dervative pror 1o any CWA is positively coralated to the FD of the countemparty. When there is significant
wrong-way fisk, a rade-specific approach is applied to refiect this risk in the valustion

Funding fair value adjustrment

The FFYA Is calculated by applying futlure market fundmng spreacs 10 the expected future funding eposura of any uncoliaterslised component of
the OTC damatva portfolio. The expactad futura funding exposure is calculsted by & simulation mathodology, whare svaillabla, and is adjustad
for evants that may Tarminate tha axposwa, such as the default of HSBC o the countemparty. The FPVA and DVA are calculated indepencantly

Model limitation
hModals usad for portfolio vaiuation purposas may ba basad upon 8 simplifiad <ot of assumplions thiat do not caplure &l currant énd future
rratenal rrarket characterstics: In these droumstances, model limitaiion adjustrents are adopted

Inception profit (Day 1 PAL reserves)
Incaption profit adjusiments are adopted when the Tar valua estimated by 2 valuation modal is basad on one of more significant unobservable
mputs. The accounting for inception profit adjustments is discussed in MNote 1.
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Fair value valuation bases

Finangial mgtruments measurad gt tar value usng & valeshon technigua with significant uncbservable inputs - Level 3

Assets Liabilities
Designated
and otherwise
madatorily
measured at
fair value
Financial  Held for  thraugh profit Heldfor  Designated
fnvestments  trading or lpss  Derivatives Total trading  atfairvalue Derivatives Total
The group £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Pmate egquity induding
stralegec imestmanis G6 1 2656 = LT3 8 1 - ]
Azset-backed secunties 160 a7 [] - 263 - - - -
Structured ricles — - - - - - 3,480 - 3,450
Dervativas. — - - 1823 1,623 - — 2338 2,335
Cther portfcics 681 1,352 =0 = ZE53 234 487 - m
AL31Dec 2023 2072060 PR V- R 22 ass 233  gss
Provate eqirty indudeng
strategic investments BS 5 3088 _ 302 [+ - - 104
Ascat-backad secunties 276 170 T8 - 523 — — — —
Stnuctured notles — — — — — — 2481 — 2461
Denvalivas -_ — — 1.737 1,737 — —_ 2ATE 1478
Cther porli:-'um 1,087 25080 182 —_ 3778 an — — 3
Al 3 Dec 2027 1,447 2 Ti8 5313 1,737 E.?iﬂ 416 E&M 1_‘|r-'l-'."‘B l:;t|35d-
The bank
Provaid aquiy induding
Stralge investmanls 5B - -3 - 120 -] - - &
Aszzel-backed sacunlies - a1 — — ar — — — —
Structured noles - - - - - - 2,835 - 2,635
Denvativas - - - 1,952 1,952 - - 2343 2,343
Cither potfoiios - 1,745 - - 1,746 44 - [ 298
A131 Dec 2023 55 1w & 1862 39 262 2835 2338 523
Prevate aquy indudng
strategic investmenls B 58 i — =L o2 - — 103
Assat-backed secunlies i7 170 - = 187 = - - -
Structured noles — — — — — — 1,850 — 1,BED
Denvalivas - - = 1.688 1 B = . 1,728 1,788
Cither portfolics — 18931 — — 1,831 300 - o elhi]
A131 Cwe 2022 H 2,159 Firs 1,98 4,401 403 1,850 1,737 3,900

Lepvirl 3 instrurnents are presant in both ongoing and legacy businesses. Loans held for secuntisation, certain denvatives and pradorninanty all
Lenvel 3 Agget-backed secunties ara legacy pogiions. HSBEC has the capebility to hold these positions

Private equity including strategic investments
The imvestrment’s fair value is estimated: on the bass of ananalysas of the imestes’s inandal position and results, rek profile, prospects and
other fectors; by refarance to market valuations for simdar antiies quoted in an active market; the price at whech smilar companies have

changed ownarship: of from pullished net asset values I'NAVS') recaived . If necessary, adustments are made 10 the NAY of funds to cbtan the
bast agtimate of fair vaiua

Asspet-backed securities

While quoted market pnces are generally used 1o determmine the far value of these securities, valuation modals are used to substantiate the
raligbility of tha limited market data swailabie and to identify whather ey adpustments 1o quoted merket prices araraguired . For certan ABSE,
such as residential mortgage-backed secunties, the valuation uses an industry standard moded wath assumptions relating to prepayment speeds,
default ratas and loss seventy basad on collateral type, and parformance, as sppropnate. The valuatons cutput is banchmarked for consistency
against cbsorvable data for secuntes of a sirmils rature

Structured noles

The fair value of Leval 3 structured notes is derved from the fair value of the undearlying debt sscurity, and the fair velue of the embadded
dervativa is deterrmmed as desaribed in the paragraph belovy on denvatives Thesa structurad Notes coMprse rincipally aquitydirked notes.
sguad by HSBC, which provade the countarparty with a retum linkad to the parformanca of equity sacirities and other portfalios. Examples of
hie uncb<envable parametars ncude long-dated equity volatilimes and correlations betwaan aqualy pncas, and mierast and fﬁfﬁiﬂr‘l axchang e
rates

Darivatives

OTC dervative valuation models calculate the present value of expected Tuiure cash tlows, basad upon ‘no-arbitrage’ principles. For many vanilla
dermvativa products, the modalling approschas usad ara stendard across the industry. For mave complax demative products, thare may be some
differences in mnarket practice. Inputs 1o valuation models are determined from obsarvabla marnket data, wherever possible, induding prices

gvailable from exchanges, dealers, brokers of providers of consansus pridng. Cartain inputs may not ba cbsamvabla in the market directly, but
can b datarmined from cheer/aile phoes threugh rroded calibration procaduras or astimated frorm historical data of other sourcas
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Motes on the Financial Statements

Reconciliation of fair value measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy

Mevarment in Leval 3 fimancial ingtnurnanis
Assats Liabilitins
Designated
and
otharwise
mandatorily
measured at
fair Designatad
Financial Trading wvalue through Trading at fair
Investments assets  profitorloss Derivatives  Habilities value Derivatives
The graup £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
At Jan 2023 1,947 2,738 ane 1,737 415 2481 2478
Tital gains of lossesl on asaets and 1otal gaing or
bt on Bablilies recogniesod in prodit of lods L] 183 B 851 [26E) &0 1,008
= et incorme from finamaal mstruments held for mJ
trading or managed on a fair value basis - 183 - 851 - 1,008
- chianges in fair value of other financial
s Yurnens mandatonty measured at fair valu ¢
through profit of loss = = & = = &0 =
= gans lass losses from financal investmeants al
fiair vilue Through cther cormprabensivg incoma 1 = = = = = =
Total 1otal geirs o leesas recognised in other
eomprshensive mcome {OCIT 11 (28] k] 12 - 1 15
= financial immestmeants: Tair valus Lot gans of
loszas o = - = - - -
— ewchanpe diferences (0] 28] (92) (2] - &y 5}
Purchases 51 1,00 i) - 213 = =
HNew ssuances = 1 = = z 3,008 =
Salgs (213 (1.678) [484] = 12563] i2) =
Settlements (38 9} [ 11,009) 138 {1,169) 1,295}
Transfars oul an1) [661) [120) (233 (=] (E60) (339)
Tranglers in 112 481 1% a4 16 mn AEE
131 Dee 2023 .7 2,080 amz s m2 e aam
Unrealisad gainaflosses) recognised in proft or loss
relating to assets and liakdities held a1 31 Dec 2083 - = (78] 520 - (217) (B23)
= trading ncomeafapansal a:-odudmg el miarast
IAEOT - - - 520 - - [}
= mel incomefaspense) from other fnancial
instrurnents. designated at fair wlue - - {751 - - 1217} -
AL 1 Jan 2022 1,367 1,544 3 1,818 EED FXFI 2,454
Total gainaflosses) on assels and total [gainslf
lesses on babililies recognisad in profit o loss B A6l (24} 564 223 {E38] 123
= nalinceme from financal mastruments held for
rading o mansged on 3 fair valug bagis -— 8 — 564 ] - 53
= changes in fair value of other fnancial
insturments mandatonly measurad at fair value
thrgugh prafn of less - — f2ay - - B3y -
— pEns less I0ades from findnodl inagsimanis x
Tair valse through other comprehansive income 0 = = = == == o7
Total gainafosses) recogrised in other
comprehensive income {0011 [145h 12 Pl 3 1 i ] 17
— financial irdestments:! fair valug gainslossaes) [wiiv]] — — — - — —
= gchange dieences g7 12 ae 2 1 il 17
Purchases =] 2087 582 - 151 - -
M tasU N es = = — — 7 1,706 m—
Sales 142} {718 [ - [[FY] (781 -
Setilemeants o] jers] B1} tran Aen {B7El {2011
_Transfars cul [159% ] 2 ars (15 e BE2l
Translers. in 41 1,062 18 =] 441 481 B&7
£131 Dac 2002 I, &7 E §.§1$ IE 416 2481 1478
Urrealized gainaflosses) recognised in profit or loss
relating to assets and habdities held a1 31 Dec 2002 = {51 A% 585 e 30 2,338
— trading incomefiexpense] exduding net mianest
ineome —_ [5l —_ 865 2 - 2339
= gl income from other inancial instrumans
desipnated ai fair value -_ - 49 - -_ £y -

! Included in Financial investments: fair value gainsfiosses)’ in the curment year and ‘exchange differences’ in the consolidated statement of
compraftenshae income.

Transfers batwean levals of the feir value hiemrchy are deamead to ocour at tha end of each quarterly reporting period. Trensfars ino énd out of

levels of tha fair value hiararchy are pornanly atinbutatie to cbsenablity of valuation inputs and pace transparancy
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Mowement in Level 3 fmancal instnements {continued)

Assats Liabilities
Dasignated
and
otherwise
marsdatorily
e asured ot
fair Designated
Financial Trading wvalue through Trading at fair
Invastrments Aszets  profitorloss Derivetives  Liabilities value Derivatives
The bank £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
At Jan 2023 n 2,158 2z 18599 402 1,850 1,737
Total gans/fosses) on assets and total [gans]!
Iotags on Rabilles recogrized i profil of ks - 192 22 1,025 [271) 13 1,252
= gl income Trom fnancal mstrurments held Tor
rading or managed on a fair value basis - 182 - 1,028 [y - 122
= changes in fair value of other fnancial
instrurnerts mandalonly rmeasurad at fair vilue
through predit of logs - - 2 - - 13 -
= gains |ass losses from financrl investments a1
fair vithue through other cormprahensive Incime - - - - - - -
Total gains/fosses) recogrised in other
oomprehensive income | OCT" = 118} 7 = = = e
= finanaal investmenis: Tair value gansfliossas) - - - - - - -
— avichange diffaneness - [ (7 = - - -
Purchases - 30 - - 33 - -
Hewy issUances - - - - - 2,548 -
Salas - [154) = (52 = =
Selllements {1} 72 (69) {1,182) 154 {1,5820) (7a6)
Tranafers ot (18} [480) = {287) (30} (243} {an0)
Trangfers in - 4z1 1 B0 18 3 535
131 Dec 2023 5 18z B i B2 zEs 23
Urrealised gainafosses) ecognised in profin or loas
relating o essets and hizbdites held a1 31 Dec 2023 - - [} 511 - (180} (818)
= rading meomeéfepense) excuding nel interest
ineome - - - 511 - - &1
- net incomefepenca) Trom other financial
instruments desgriated at fairvalue - - 11} - - (1 -
Al Jan 2092 ] 1,334 381 1,962 BE4 1,583 PR
Total gainsPosses) on 2550t and tolal [gansl!
logses on labililies recognised i prodit of boss Z [41a (313 G5 216 (B84 45
= nel income from fmanaal mstruments hald Tor
IRdng or managed on a fair value basis = =18 = eE5 fral:l = 43
— changis in fairvalue of other fnancial
Irstrurments mandatonly measured at fair value
threugh peolit of loss = == 3] — — (EaE .
= gans less lessas from fimancal investmants a1
fair value through othar cornprahensive income i - - _— _— - -
Total gainsMossesh recogresad in other
cormprahiensive income (OC1 1 == 24 — = = .
= finandal ingestments: Tair vilue ganalosses) ] —_ — —_ —_ —_ .
= gxchange differences — — 24 — — — -
Purchazes — 1,405 — — 151 — =
e ssuancg s - - ol —_ — 1.682 pnd
Sales - [Ba [{Fi] - {120 - -
Setilements - 323 (BECH {32 =] {1,005
Transfers o = e3 (541} (15 uin (B0
Translams in 16 1044 — Bra 441 02 801
£131 Dec 2022 1 2,158 72 1 B3 403 1,E50 1,737
Ureealised gainaflosses) recognised in profil or less
relating 1o 255 ets and kabiities held a1 31 Dec 2022 — = — BE8 == 18 3,080
— trading incomafepanss) nduding mi inmerast
income — o = BES = e 3,020
= n&tincome from other fnanoal instements
dezsignated 2t Tairvalug - — — — = 19 =

1 Included in financE investments: fair walue gainsfiosses)” in the cuant year and ‘exchangs differences’ in the consolfidated siatement of
comprehensive income.

Transfers batwaen levals of the tair value hierarchy are deermed to ocour at the end of each guartedy reporting pencd . Transters into and out of
levels of thea fair value hierarchy ara pnimanly atinbutable to obsenvabiity of velushion inputs and prica trensparency
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Motes on the Financial Statements

Effect of changes in significant unobservable assumptions to reasonably possible
alternatives

Sengtvity of Leved 3 fair values o reasonably possinle altamative &3sumplions

2023 2022
Reflected in Reflected in
profit or loss Reflected in OCI profitor loss Reflectad im OCI
Lin- Un- U Urr
Favourable favourable Favouwrable fevourable Favowrsble favowsable Favowrable  fsvounsble
changes  changes  changes changes changes chanpes chanpges changes

The group £m £m £m £m £m Em Em fm
Desreatives, tradng assets and trading

kabilies’ 478 [E25) - - 0 {261} — o
Dresignated and othensise mandatonly

mgasured a1 Tair vialue through profit or kss 183 [15:4) - - 238 (235} — —
Finanaal investmanis 10 @) g 125) 9 % 7 {19
Yoar ended 31 Dec 581 [428) 23 [25) A5 {BEY 27 {191
The bank

Dierivatives, trading assels and trading

bgilitigs’ a7 (226} - ~ s (263 = =
Desgnated and slharwse mandstonly

measured at far value through profit or loss 1 1} = = 45 s — =
Financial investmanis 1 - B 1] ] — 14 =]
Yaar ended 31 Dec 430 (3] B {E} 23 {20 14 1]

1 Derdvaives, trading assers and [rading labiities are presented a3 one category 10 reffect the manner in whidh these NSuments arg risk managed

‘Eie"ls.:r-'lw of Laved 3 tar valuas 1o reasonably possible alternative sssurmplions by mstroment Type

2023 2022
Reflected in Raflectad in
profit or loss Reflected in OCI profitor loss Reflected in QCI
Un- Un- Lin- Urr
Favourable favourable Favowrable fevourable Favowrsble favowrable Favowrable  fevourable
changes  changes  changes  changes charges changas charipes changas

£m £m £m £m £m Em Em £m
Privale equity induding siralagic investments 182 [184) & 6] i (JEH B [
Ascetbacked seourilies 8 16} 2 [¥4] Fi-] ki) 12 [5l
Struciuned notes ] ] - - -] ) = —
Dieanvatives 37 [182) - - 44 ) —- -
Crtheéw pertliclics prs:] (41} 16 11r 142 B0 7 8]
Tatal 31 [425) 23 125} A4E 1505 7 fnel

The sansitivity analysis aims 10 measure a range of fair values consistent with the spplication of a 95% conflidence interval Methodologies taks
gcoount of the nature of the valuation technique empioyed. 53 wal g3 the gvadability and relisiility of cbeenmble proxy and histoncal dats

Whan the fair value of 8 financial mstrument is affected by mose than one uncbservable assumption, the sbove table reflects the most
favourable or the most unfavourable change from vanying the assumptions ndividually
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Key unobservable inputs to Level 3 financial instruments

Crugntitativa mformation about significant unobsenvable inputs in Leval 3 valuations

Fair valus 2023 utr )
Full range of  Full range of
Assats Liabilities yaluation Key unchservalie inputs iNgARs
£m £m techniques Ingurts Lower Higher Lower Higher
Prvate equity induding strategic
resiments 2723 9 See below San balaw NfA O NJA MR N
Azset-backed fecunties 263 - —
- CLENEDO 34 — [ Market proxy Bid quates - :* 1 - ]
— Oiher ABSs ] = | Market proxy Bid quates 220 — 29
Structuned neles = 3,450 = =
2 Muodel - Option madel Equity Vaolatlity 6% 154% B%  90%
tibitiidon -| a0 Equity Carrslntion W% 100% % 09%
= fund-friked noles o = | Madel = Dption madal Fund Valatility
— F¥dmnked notes - 11 | Madel - Option madal FX Valatility 1% 18% 3% 0%
- afhear P g
Denvalivas 14823 2335
Inorest rate dorvates: 821 E16
= EeCurissation S\waps 114 106 | Model - Discounted cash flow  Constant Prepayment Rate % 100 % 10%
= long-dated swaptions 34 54 | Madel — Option modal IR Valmility 11% 34% 8% 33%
- pther 483 456
F¥ darvatives: B9 a6
- FXopiions 50 311 | Madel -0 rriadel FX Valatiliy I 3% A% a8%
= othar a3 ar
Eiuity dermaiives: (13 1,044
— lorgdaied single stock cpdions. 305 400 | Madel - O rradel Walatil i BI% 7% 1E3%
= gthar’ B3 (5]
Criodn dornatraas: 245 nr
= gthar 245 anr
Cther portfolics 2853 m
= repurchass sgrearments 553 243 | Maodel = Discounted cash flow IR Cunve % 8% 1% 9%
= other 2300 L]
A1 31 Dec ?& B_'-E-

1 Collbterafzed loan cbigationtollateralisad dabt obligation
2 Other Equity Dervatives ponsiete maink of Saaps and OTC Options
3 Orther consists of vanous insluments induding inasiment in funds, regurchase agresvnent and bond's

Private equity including siratagic investmants

Gwvan the bespoke nature of the analysis inrespect of each holding. it is not practical 1o quote a range of key unobeenabla inputs. The key
unchsanvebla inputs would be price and corralation The valuation gpproach includes using a range of inputs that include comparny speafic
financials, traded cormparabie companias multiples, published net asset values and gualitative assumptions. which ara not directly comparatia of
quantifisile

Prapayment rates

Prepayrnent rates are a measure of the anticpated future speed at which a kban portfolio will ba repaid in edvance of the due date, Thay vary
sccording to the natura of the loan portfolio and expeaciations of future markat condibons, and may ba agtimated using & veriety of svdenca,
such as prapayment rates mpbed from proxy chsenvabie secunty prices, cument or histoncal prepayment rates and macrosconomic maodellng

Market proxy

Narkat prowy prang may be used for an instrument whean specific market pridng i not available, but there is evidanca from Instruments wath
coninon charactensiics. 1N scme cases, imight be possible 1o idantify a speofic prowy, but mone ganedally evdence across § widar ranga of
mstrments waill be used to understand the factors that influence currant market pricing and the menner of thet influenca

Volatility
Vilatility 13 8 miaasure of the anbopated future varatelity of a market prce. it vanes by undedlying referance market price, and by stnke and
maturity of the option

Certain volatiitias, typically those of a longer-dated natura, are uncbserveble and estimatead from cbeenvable data. Tha range of unobzanable
volatdites reflects the wide vanation in volatlity inputs by reference rarket pnce. The cove range i$ signdicantly nasmower than the full ranga
because these examples with extrame volatilities occur redatively raraly within the HSBC portfciio

Correlation

Corralation & a measure of the intar-relaBonship Batwaen Ao market pross, and is expressad as a number batwoan rines one and one. ITis
uzad to velue more complex instruments where the payout is dependent upon more than cne market pnce. There is 8 vade range of
mstrurnants for which comralation 19 3 inpat, and consaquantly & wide rangs of Both same-<asset corfalatons and cross-assal cofmalatons (s
usad, Ingenergl, the range of same-assel corralations will ba narrower than tha range of cross-esset cormalations

Unotrsenable corelatons may be estimatad besed upon a range of svidence, maudng consensus pricing sanices, HSBC trade prices, prowy
corralations and exarmination of historical price redationships. Tha range of unobservable comelations quoted in the table reflects the vade
vanation in cormalation inputs by market price pair
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Motes on the Financial Statements

Credit spread

Credit spwead is the premium over 8 benchmaerk infarast rate required by the market 10 accept lower credit quality. In a discounted cash flow
rreodel, the cradht sprsad indeases the discoum factors applied to future cash fiows, therebsy reducng the value of an assat. Credit spreads may
ba implied from market prices and may not be chsenveiia in more ilkquid markets.

Inter-relationships between key unobservable inputs

Key uncbsarveila inputs to Lavel 3 financial instrumsants may not ba mdapandant of each other. As describad sbove, markeat venablas may be
corredated. This cormelation typically reflacts the mannes in which different markets tend 10 react 1o Matroecondmic of othar evans
Furthermiora, the effect of changing marke? variablas on the HEBC portfalio wall depend on HEBC s net rigk position in respeact of each variable

12 Fair values of financial instruments not carried at fair value

Fair values of fmancial ingtruments not camed at fair valug and basas of valustion

Fair value
Quoted Observable Significant
Carrying market price inputs unsbservable
amourt Level 1 Level 2 inputs Level 3 Total

The graup £m £m £m £m £m
A1 31 Dec 2023

Aszzals

Loans and advanoes 1o banks 14,31 - 14,31 - 1437
Loans and advaneds 10 sLEtoners 5491 - - 14904 74908
Reverse repurchase agreements - non-radng T3am = L] = T3a8
Finanaal investmants — a1 amarbsed cost B.RE1 173 1,660 4 BR3IT
Linkbilities

Deposits by banks prilr - 23,950 - el
Custonmis doeounts 222841 - 223,067 - 23067
Repurchase agreements = non-lrading 53416 - 53416 - 53416
Deld sacurities in Esua 13043 - 13,320 138 13458
Subordinated hakdites 14,920 - 16.21% - 15219
A1 31 Dwe 2002

Das gl

Loans and advanoes o banks. 17,108 = 17,112 = 17,112
Loans and sdanoos 1 cuslomers 12614 o — 72,496 T ADE
Rawerse repurchise agrésments - notrrading 53,548 — 63,949 - 53949
Financial investmants — at amortsed cost 3,248 2,358 BaE B 318
Lisbilities

Dieposits by banks TRE3E = 20,900 = 20000
Customes 8 cooumls 215,348 = 216,988 = 216,955
Rapurchasa agreemants = nonlrading 32,501 — 32,801 — 2.9
Debt sacurities in ssue 7208 - 7084 132 7258
Subardingted habilities 14572 = 14470 — 1443

Fair valusas of salacted financial instrumsants not carmed a1 fair valug and basas of valuation — assets end disposel groups held for ssle

Fair value
Ouoted Observable Significant
Carrying miarket price inputs uncbservable
amournt Level 1 Leval 2 inputs Lavel 3 Total
£m £m £m £m £m

At 31 Dec 2023
Azzats
Loans and advances 1 binks 8103 - 8103 - 503
Loans and advances 10 cuslomers 13,345 - = 12802 12,502
Foaversa repurchase agreements - non-radng - — — - =
Linbilitins
Creposits by banks - - - - -
Cuslomer acoounts 17,687 - 17,687 - 17587
Dt securitias in Bsue 1,080 - 1,065 - 1,066
A131 Dae 2002
Assots
Loans and advances i banks 127 = 13 — 131
Leans and advancas 1o cuslomsrs 21,087 — - 19,481 19,4E1
Femiirse repurchase agrésments — nof-rading 208 — 208 — 208
Liabilities
Deposiis by banks 2 - 2 — P
Cusicmer i ceounts TnATE - 20,283 - 10,393
Dbt securibies in Bsue 1,100 — 1,100 — 1,100
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Far valuss of fingncal nstrements not carned at far value and bases of valuation

Fair value
Cuoted Observable Significant
Carrying market prioe inputs unohzervable
amournt Leval 1 Level 2 inputs Level 3 Total

The bank £rm £rm £m £m £m
A1 31 Dec 2023

Azzats

Loans and advances 1o banks 11,670 - 11,688 - 11,688
Leans snd sdvanoos 10 cuslomars 32443 - - 32389 32359
Reverse repurchase agreements — nonirading b6,973 - 56,873 — 56,973
Finansal investmants — a1 amortsed aost 12,009 5 7i% & 328 - 12,066
Linbilities

Dapouts by banks 18,775 - 1E, 796 - 18,796
Customes acoounts 133371 - 123,373 = 1233713
Repurchase agreemeants = non-rading 45,842 = 48,542 = 48842
Dol 2ocunbes in Eaue 1,363 - Lin - 1312
Subordinated hakiliies 14,668 - 15,015 = 16015
A131 Dee 2022

Azsals

Loans and advances 1o banks: 14 AES — 14, BiE — 14 508
Loans and sdvanogs 10 cuslonmars 35990 — — GBS E.878
Fenverse repurchase agreements = nofirading 43,066 - 43, 065 — 43,065
Finanicial investmants — a1 amorised eost B3re 1,984 4, 306 — 8269
Liakiltias

Diepouis by banks 13,604 - 13, B - 13,504
_Cuslomer acoounts 141,714 — 141, 714 — 141,714
Repurchate agreeménis - nen-rading 29538 e 79 538 - THEE
Dol Spcunlias in Saue 4,658 == 4,658 = 4,858
Suboedinated habikias 14,262 = 14,138 - 14138

Othear hinancial nstrurments not carmed at far value are typecally short-term in nature and fepece 10 current market rates fraguently. Accordngly,
their carrying amount i a reascrable sppresamation of feir velue. They inchude cash and balances &t central banks and items in the course of
collection Trom and Wransmission to other banks, all of which are measured &t amortsed cost

Valuation

Feer valug is an estmate of the price that would be receved to sell an asset of paid 1 transler a Hatylty inan drdarly transaction betwean
market participants st the measurament date It does not reflect the economic benafits and costs thet HEBC expacts to fiow from an
mistrument's cash iow over 15 expected future e Cur valustion mathodologes and assurmpons in determiming Tar values Tor which
ng ohearvabie rmarket prices are gvailable may differ from those of other companies

Loans and advances to banks and customers

To detarring the fae value of lsars and advances 1o banks and customars, lans ara sagragated, 28 far &2 possisle, into portfalios of sirmdar
characteristics, Fair values are based on obsenabie market transactions, when available. When they are unavailable, fair values are estmated
ugng valuation modals ncorporaling a range of INput assumptions. Thase assumptons may include: veue estmates rom third-pany beokerns
reflecting over-the-counter trading activity; forward-lockdng discounted cash flow medels, talkeng account of expected customer prepayment
rates, using assumpions that HSBC balieves are conmistant with hoss hat would be used by markst paricipants in valuing such 1oanms; new
business rates estimates for sirnitar foans; and trading inputs from other rmarket participants induding observed primary and secondary trades
Froem tame 1o e, wa mgy engage a thind-pany valuaton speciahst to magsure the far valus of a pool of loans

The tair value of loans raflects expected cradit losses at the balance shaat date and estmates of markel parmicpams’ expactatons of oredt
losses ower tha e of the loans, end the far value effect of repricing betweasan origmabon and the balance shaat date. For credit impairad logns,
fair value s estimated by discounting the future cash flows over The tme peniod They ane expactad 1o be recovenaed

Financial investments

The fair véluas of listed fingncial investmants are determened wsing bid markst pncas The far values of unlistad finanaal investments ara
detenrmined using valuation techniques that incorporate the prices and future earmings strearms of equivalant guoted securiies

Deposits by banks and cusiomer accounts

The fair valuas of cr-dermand deposits are approsdmatad by thair camyng amount. For daposits with longer-termmaturities, fair values ama
estimated using discountad cash flows, apphving curent rates offensd for deposits of sirnilar rémaineng mMEturtes

Debt securities in issue and subordinated liabilities

Fasr values are datarmined using quoted markat pricas at the balanca sheat date whara availabla, or by rataranca 1o quated markeat pricas for
Sirmalar iNswurments.

Repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements - non-trading

Fair values of repurchase and reverse repurchasa agreements that are held on 8 non-trading basis provide spproximate carmyng amounts. This is
due 1o thi fact that balances ara ganaraly shoert dated
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13 Financial assets designated and otherwise mandatorily measured at fair
value through profit or loss

The growp Thie bark
2023 2022 2023 2022
Dasignated at fair Designated at fair Designated at fair Desigrated o fair
value and otherwise  value and cthenvise value and otherwise  value and otherwise
mandatorily mandatorily mandatorily mandatonly
measured at fair maasured at fair measured at fair rmeasured & fair
value valua value value
£m £m £m fm
Secunties 16,027 14,681 162 38
= debl secunlies 210 1,975 a7 A
= gquity secunlies 13,896 12,606 65 ind
Loans and advances 1 banks and customens 2814 an 2™ an
Ciher 227 329 pr 329
At 31 Dac 19,068 15,681 3,18 1816
14 Derivatives
Notiona! contract arnolnts and far values of dersatives By BrO0UCT COMTIACT Typa
MNotional comtract amount Fair value - Assets Fair value - Liabilities
Trading Hadging Trading Hedging Total Trading Hedging Total
The group £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Forelgn exchangs 6,601,167 1,783 E8,187 B2 B8 I59 (88,591} {17 (B8, T8}
Irgrest rte 8,113,678 75,080 154,880 856 155,116 (181,007 [1,118) {152,183}
Equities 543,083 - 11,503 — 11,503 (13,837 - {13,937)
Cradi 115,062 - 1,099 - 1,089 [1,356) = 11,356}
Commodity and othar 5435 - 1,584 - 1,584 11, 22%) - [1,.228)
Crifset Pote 28) (£, D5) 64,045
At 31 Dec 2023 16,349,909 JEETD 231243 918 174018 (234 206} 133 1rara)
Forgign echange B101,183 RaZ B8, 244 z BB 248 (26,1194 [L4H] B8, 178
Interest e 15,141,618 B, 144 208,559 433 207122 26,419 {519 (202,238
_Enuities 406, 626 = 7.751 = 7781 [B.178) = (8,175
Cradd 148522 - BEE £5R [1.0121 — 11,0121
Cormamodity and othar 57,634 - 1.063 — 1,063 (1,085 = {1.068)
Cffset Mote 28) (73,798} 79,759
A131 Dhec 2032 16911913 56,728 A0 B 435 285 036 [2 97, Tai {878 V& BT

The notional confract emounts of dervatives held tor treding purposes and demvatives designated in hadge accounting relationships indicate the
norinal value of ransaciions cutstanding at tha balanca shaet date: they do Not mpresant amounts & risk

Darnvabive assat arnd Natuty fair values cacraased durnng 2023, drivien Dy yield curee movamanis and changes in loreign eachanga rates

moticna! contract amounts and far values of darv Jives I:!";,- product comtract e {continwed )
Notional comract amount — Fair value - Assets — _ Fair value - Liabilities

Trading Hedging Trading Hedging Total Trading Hedging Total
Tha bank £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Foreign eichange 6,608,223 1.7 67,809 62 67,871 (66,018) n (66,035
Interest mia 6,726,879 47,943 118,308 128 119,086 1116,658) n0s1)  (117,709)
Equities AEIBTT - 11,312 - 11,412 [13,532) - [13,532)
Cradd 112,438 = 1,090 - 1,090 {1.328) - 1,328)
Commodity and cther 75,871 - 1,584 - 1,584 11,323) - {1,3%3)
[ 47,128) 47,128
At 31 Dec 2023 13328205 48734 200103 790 153765 [198859) 068 (12,799)
Foreion exchangs B (a9 822 £82 B7.450 ] B7,481 4 Bas| 56 (Bt
Irferest mte 7.665,.449 33,408 188450 L 168,736 [187.318) (7B (168 098]
Equities 435 588 — 7.688 — 7828 7,326 — (7,325]
Cradi 144 972 - B47 - Ba7 {9} — =2
Commnodity and cther 57,346 e 1,041 = 1,061 {3,000 —_ {1,000
Critsan {E8.007} £5,007
A131 Dwc 2022 14,367 037 33,590 IEE 476 24E 108 714 (251,507 {B38 (153,338)
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Use of derivatives

Wi undartake darvatives actndty for throa pormary pUrpoSeas: 10 craata Fisk rmansgamaent soiutions for diants, to managa the porfalio ks
griging from chent business, and to manage and hedge our own risks

Trading derivatives

heost of the group's demative transachons relate 1o sales and trading activities. Sales adtnities mcluds the structuring and marketing of
dervative products 1o customser s to enable them 1o take. trangfer, modify or reduce current of expectad risks. Trading actraties include market-
rraking and risk rranagarmant . Markataralkang entails quoting bid end offer prices 1o other markat participants for the purpose of genarating
revenues based on spread and vidume

Risk rranagement actvily |5 undemaken 1O manage tha risk ansing from clant ransactions, with the pincipal purpose of rataning cliant rearngin
Other dernvatives dasafied as hald for trading include nen-qualitying hadging dervatives.

Substannally &l of the group's denvabives anterad inte with subsidianies 2ra rmanagad in conunetion with financeal abilites dasignated at far
valus

Derivatives valued using models with unobservable inpuls

Thi diff arence betsween tha Tar vaiue at intal recognition {the transaction pros) and the value that would have been denved had the valuation
techniguas used for subsaquent measurameant baen appled at mitial recognibon, less subsequent releases, is in the followsng table:

Unarmomsed balance of danvatives valuad using modals vath sigrficant unobsanable inputs

Tha group The bank
2023 ran ) 2023 0372
£m frm £m £rn
Unamortised balance at 1 .Jan B4 B4 55 B
Defarral on new Fansactions 103 16 96 99
Recogmised m the income stalement dunng 1he year 113} iy 1 {167
= amortisation 57 (541
— suibsaquent 1 unobae vabile inpuls becomng cbsenable — { —
= maiunty, fermination or cifsetling demvative a4 {62 (513
— risk hedged A o o 2y
Exchangs differences snd elher - 1 - —
Unamortised balancs ot 37 Dee’ B B 50 56

1 This amount i yat fo be necoanized in the consalidsted incame statement

Hedge accounting derivatives

The group applies hadge accounting 1o manage the followang risks: intarast rate snd forsign exchange. The Report of the Directors — Risk
prasents more details on how these nisks anse and how they are managad by the group

Hedged risk components

HEBC designates a portion of cash flows of a financial instrument o 8 group of fmancial instrumants for a specific Interest rate or foreign
eurrancy risk componant in & fair value of cash flow hadge. The designatad naks and porbons are edher contractiually spaciied o otharssa
separately identifiable compeonents of the financial instrument that are relisly measurable. Risk-rae or banchmark interast rates generaly are
ragarded ag baing both separataly identifiabie and raliably rmsasurable, axcapt for tha IBOR Reform transition whers HSEC designates
Alternative Benchrmark Rates as the hedged nsk which may not have been separataly identfisble upon inbial designation, provided HSBC
ragsonably expacts it will meat tha reguirament within 24 months from the first designation date. The designated risk cormponant accounts fora
significant portion of the cverall changes in far value or cash flows of the hedged termds)

Fair value hedges

The group evters into Tixed-dorfloatinganter esteate Swigs 10 manags e exposura 1o changes in Tar valua dus to movamants in market
nterast rates on certain fied rate fingnaal iInstrumants which are not magsurad at fair value through profit or loss, induding debt securities hald
ard issad

Hedging mstrumant by hadged nsk
Hedging instrumant

Carrying amownt
Tha group Notional amount’ Assets Liahilities Balance sheet Change in fair value®
Hedged risk £m £m £m presentation £m
Interest rate® 32,750 829 11,078} Darivatives 1359)
At 31 Dwe 3023 32,750 843 {1,078} 1359)
_Inariest rate® 26,840 428 9 Crarnvativies g1
A131 Dec 2022 w 4_2_8 n'm;] al

i The notional contract amours of dervatives desigrated in qualifying hedge accounting relatianshigs indcate the norminal value of transactions
oufstanding 2t the balance shest date: they do mal repraSent amourds af mak

2 LUsed in effectivensss testing, compriaing the full il value change of the hedging instrument not exciuding any componsi!

3 The hedged risk ‘intenest rate’ inclwdes inflation sk
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Motes on the Financial Statements

Hedgead item by hedgad nsk

Hedged item Inmffactivermss
Accumulated fair value
hrdge adjustmants
included in carrying Recognised
Carrying amount amournt? Changa in  in profit and Profit and
The group Assets  Liabllitles Assets  Liabilities Baisnce shaet fair valua’ loss loss
Hadged Ask £m £m £m £m presemtation £m £m presentation
Financial assets at fir valus
through othsr
22540 - [179) - comprehensive Incoms BI2 “:";::::
Loans and advances ta ISR ARTS
= = = = banks = haid for
Interest rte’ Loans and ndvances ta 21 trading or
650 - 7 - EUSLOMETS 19 managed an 8
- — — — Reversa Repos 12 fair valus
= 1,320 - [165]  Debt securities in issue 1 busa
Subordinnted linbilities nnd
- 6414 = (363 deposits by banks* farz)
A 31 Dec 2023 23,180 7734 [198) 1524 380 2
Finanaal assets at fai
walue through other
16448 — (1,096 == COPMpAETns e income {1550 Mtirma
Lioand and advancss 1 from financal
- - - - L L] - instruments
Interest rate® Loans and advances 1o A1 held for rrdng
M3 — (311 — CuSlomEns (400 oF managed on
431 — {16 = Fiaverss Repos 4 afair value
— 1578 — L1824 Crabt secumlies in issue e tasis
Subordinated kabiliies and
— E.6E6 — [BEH deposits by banks® 56
2131 Dee 2022 16,580 7082 {1.141) [EFE] ] 3

I Used in effectiveness assessment. comprising amount alinbutatde o the designated hedged ask that can be & rsk companant

2 The accumulaled amounts of fair value adiustments remaining in the statement of financial position for hedged tems that have ceased to be adusted
for hodging gains and losses wene £13)m (2022: £10m) for Firancial assels at fair valve through othar compratansive income | i nil (2022 il for
‘Depasits by banks' and £7m (2022 £13m) for Db secwities in ssue’

3 The hedgsd risk Tnterest mfe’ includes inflstion sk

4 The notional amount of nardynanmic 3 value hedges was £6 755w (2022 £6.212m) of which the weighted-average maturity i March 2028 and the

weighted sverage swap rste i 0.39% (2022 0.06%, negativel. £E 755m (2023 £6 312w of these hedges are interral o HSEC Group and composed
by intemnal funding betwesn HSBC Holdings and the group

Hedgng instrumant by hedaed nsk

Hedging instrument

Carrying amournt
The bank Notional amount’ Assats Liabilities Balance shest Change infair value®
Hedged rish £m £m £m presantation £m
Iritarast rate” 2455 T2 11,033) Durivitives =L
At 3 Dac 2003 22 458 24 11,033 29
Interest rale” 18,331 a2 {773 Dervatives 455
A1 3 Dae 022 18,291 242 {7731 ABE

! The rotfonal contract amounts of dermatives desanared in qualifang hedae sccouniing relationshias indicate the norminal valise of trensactions
outstanding af the balnce shee! dale: they oo nal reprasent amounts af sk

2 Usedin affectiveness lasiing comprsing the full fair value chande of the hadaing irstruament not axduding any cormpanent

3 The hedged risk ntenest ate " includes inflation risk
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Hedged itermn by hadgead nsk

Hedged item Inaffectivenass
Accumulated fair value
hedge adjustments
included in carrying
Carrying amount amount’ Recognised
Change in o profit and Profit and
Tha bank Assets  Liabilities Assets  Lisbilities Balance shest fair valua’ loss e
Hedged Ask £m £m £m £m presentation £m £m presentation
Financial asssts at fair
walue through athar Met incame
13,362 - (36} - comprahensive income 383 from financial
Laans and advances ta Instrurments
; s Fal - (2} - custarmens 2 held far
rlergsl rale HTG [Amartisad Go Il - 28 e II':H:E
=] = = = Reverse Repos = o
n fair valua
— 1282 - (150} Deht sacurities in issus 181} basis
Subordinated llabilities
= 6414 - [389)  and deposits by banks (272}
At 31 Dec 2023 13453 1,706 (5] 518} 62 28
Fnancial assets al Tair
vabye through other Net incomsa
8072 - 3421 - comprehensive income {13580 froem financal
Loans and advences 1o Mt
Interest rata’ 7 == 2 — customers — qp  heid for trading
of Managed on
— v = o Foverse Repes = 3 T vahe
= 1676 = e Dt securitees in koue e Basis
Subordinated labdities
- 5,853 e 46501 and deposis by banks' EES
A131 Dec 2022 500D 7,218 {535 (EZE 35 31

Lisad in affactiveness assessment comprising amount atirbutable to the designated hedged risk that can be a risk cormpansnt

2 The sccumwiated amownts of fair value adiustments revEiing n the satement of financizl position for hedged iterns that heve ceased to be adiusted
for hedging gains and losses wave £(5Im (2022 £10m) for Firanca! assars at fav value hrough cthar compretansive Income, mll (2022 nll] for
Taposits by hanks® and £11m (2022 £13m) for 'Debt sacuritias in isaue’

3 The hedged risk ‘Interest rate” includes inflation mak

4 The notional srnownt of non-dynamic 2k value hedges was £6 755m (2022 153120, of which the welghted-average maturity is March 2026 and the

waightad average swap ate is 0.39% (2022 0.06%, negativel. Those hedges are internal to HEBE Growp and composed by intemal funding betwaen

HEEC Holdings and the groug

Cash flow hedges

The group's cash flow hedging instrurments consist pancipally of intarest rate sweps snd cross-currency sweps that are used fo manage the
varabeity o Tuture interast cash Tows of nondrading financal sssets and lExkies, ansng dus 1o changss in markst inlerest rates and Torsign-
cErency basis

The group applies rracro cash flow hedging for interestrate nsk exposures on portfolios of replenishing current and forecasted issuances of
non-rading assets and kebilites that baar interest at vanabla rates, including rofing such mstruments. The amounts and timing of future cash
fiwws, representing both pancipal and nterest fiows, are projected for each portfolio of financial assets and liabilities o the basis of ther
cortractuml terme end othear relevant factors, mduding estmates of prepayments and defaults, The aggregate cash flows reprasanting both
prncipal balances and interest cash flows acress all portfclios are used to detenming the effectvenass and meffectivensss. Macoro cash liow
hadges sre considarad to ba dynamic hadges

The group alse hedges tha varabdity in future cash-Tows on loreign-denominated firencs assets and habilites ansng due 1o changss in Torsign
exchenge marnkat retes with cross-cumency swaps; these are considered dynamic hadges
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Motes on the Financial Statements

Hedging instrument by hedged nsk”

Hedging instromant Hedged item Ineffectiveness
Carrylng amount Recognized
MNotional Balance Change in Change in  |n profit and Profit and
The group amount’ Assets Linhilities shoet tair value® fair value* losa Ipss
Hedged risk £m £m £m  presentation £m £m £m  presemation
Met intame
htl':‘ﬂhlhdll
A h 1,799 62 1 109 109 - bkl
oreign exchangs 7 Dl held far
trading or
managed an A
Interast rate 41,332 T 381 f 505 17 fair value basis
A1 31 Dec 2023 34,13 [] (55) 531 614 17
M@ inaoermie
Fi ch HE2 2 L 21 By T
CrEQN exchangs I ’ = ndiruments
Dernatives g for tracing
or managed on
Ireres rate 29 405 & 204 11,326 (1,334 1) @ faor valuo Bases
A1 31 [rec 2022 30,097 T o {1428 01,478 i11]
Hedging instrument Hedged item Inetfectiveness
Carrying amount Recognised
Moticaal Balsnes Change in Change in  inprofit and Prodit and
Tha bank amount’ Assats Liabilities shest fair valus® fair valug loss loss
Hedged risk Em £m £m presentation £mi £mi £m  presentation
et income
fram finsncial
Forergn echangs 1,79 62 17 108 108 —  Imstruments
Bartvatd hedd for
trading or
ranaged an A
Interast rate 25,450 4 118} il Eal = fair valus basis
At 31 Dec 2003 27279 (] [E] 418 48 -
et incoma
E - 5 - - o fram Tifencial
orengn exchange = instruments
Darrvatives held Tor trading
ormanaged of
Interest rate 15,047 2 " {102 {1,621} = 2 far value basis
A131 Dhec 2002 15,559 4 153 {1, 1081 11,105 -

1 The rofional aontract amountes of damatives desanared in gualifiving hedae accounting relafionships indigare the noriral value of rransections
outsranding 2 the balance shee! dare they do Nof regrasent amounts a1 sk

Uisad in effactiveness testing camprising the ful fair value changs of the hedging instremeant not exduding any component

Liead in affBciivansss STs0mmBnt, comprizing amount sifriutabin fo the designated Madged rsk that can be a sk companant

The amounts in the above tabie predaminanty represerd the kank's exposure

& G by

Sourcas of hadgs ineffectivenass may ansa from basis nsk including, but not limited to trming differances betwaen tha hedged iterms and
hedging mstruments, and hadges using instnsmants with & non-aero fair value

Reconokation of equety and aralysis of othar comphehansive Intome by risk tyjpa

Foraign
Interast rate exchange
£m £m
Cash flow hedging reserve a1 1.Jan 2023 (9] 55 1]
Fair value gains Bl& 108
Fair valug ksssesfoaing) reclassdied from cash flow hedge resens to meome statement in respect of,
= hedped items thet have affected profilor loss 182 (&3)
Incomsa 1aves {252] -
Chet 33)
Cash flow h-ﬂmfumath Dec 2023 |N_K} m
Cash fiow hedging resecve a1 1 Jan 2022 32 (35
Fair value losses 11,334 (Bl
Fair value ases reclaaimod frem cash Mowr hadge resrd 18 INcond S131eman in mipaet of:
= hedged items 1that have alfected profit or loss 63 T
Incoma 1awes 348 —
Cash fiow hadging reserve 31 31 Doc 2002 30 k]
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Iinterest rate benchmark reform; amendments to IFRS 9 and IAS 39 'Financial Instruments’

HSELC has applied both the first set of ameandments ("Pheagse 1°) end the sacond set of amendmaeants {'Phasea 2°) to IFRS 9 end 1AS 39 epplicable
tohadge accounting The hadge accounting relaionships that are affected by Phasa 1 and Phage 2 amendments are presentad in the balance
sheat as “Fingncigl as=ats designatad and otherwise mandstonly meesurad a1 fair velue through other comprehansive incoms’, "Loans and
advancas 10 custormars’, 'Dabl sacurmias in issua’ and ‘Deposits by banks'. The notional value of tha canvatives mpaciad by the bors reform,
mcluding thosa designated in hadge sccounting rélationships, 15 disciosed in Note 29 on page 177

For some of the bors included under the 'Other' header, in the fable below, judgmant has been needed to establish wheather & transition is
required, sinca thare are Ibor banchmarks which are subjedt 1o compuiaton methodelogy mprovernants and insamion of fallback provisions
without full clanty baing presaded by thair adrranistrators on whather these ibor benchmarks wall be dernised

The moticnal armounts of INterest Rate derivatives designatad in hedge accounting retaticaships do not refrasent the extent of tha nsk exposurs
managed by the group but they are expactad 1o ba directly affectad by market-vade Ibor reform and in scope of Phase 1 emendmants and are
show in the table balow. The oross-currency swaps designated in hadge accounting relationships and affected by Ibor reform are not
significant and have not been presantad balow

i'I-'_Jd:}l.-'l.‘._] FIstrrmant arpaciad by Ibor Raforrm

Hedging instremant

NOT Impacted

I cted by lbor Reform

mpchad by fior bylbor  Notional

EUR? usD Other’ Total Reform Amount’

The group £m £m £m £m £m £m
Fair Vs Hodgos 7433 - 141 1,574 25,175 32,749
Cash Flow Hedges 8508 - - £,508 33883 42330
At 31 Dec 2023 15,541 - 141 16, 62 58,598 75,080
Fair Valse Hedges 1,681 ] 15 7811 16,738 J6,545
Cath Flowr Hedges 7.359 - — 7,380 22.138 19408

LA Dot 3083 14,0 £28 ] 15470 40574 214
The bank
Fair Valus Hedgas 5008 - 140 5,148 17,307 22455
Cash Flow Hodges - - - - 25 ARE 5 4R
At 31 Dec 2023 5,008 = 140 5148 4 ras 47,943
Fair Voo Hodges 5184 4 104 5,292 13,099 18391
Cash FI'I.‘:\""HEdg-ES = - - == 15017 15,007
A3 Dec 2022 5 164 4 104 B, 0 26116 340

1 Ths notmanal contract amounts of dematives desigratad In quabfying hadge accounting relationshios indeate the nominal value of fransactions
ourstanding at the balwce sheet date: they do mot represent armownds at sk

2 The rational conlract armewds of euro irerest ate demalties imaacted by lbar reform maindy comprise bedges wilh o Ewitsar benchmark, which ane
Fair value hadges of £7.433m (31 Dac 2022; £7,581m) and Cash flow hecpes £8 508m (37 Dee 2022 £7 353m),

3 Orherbendhrmanks impacted by fbor refarm comprise demvatives that are expected fo transition, but do rol fave a published cessaion dale

15 Financial investments

Camyng arnount of financial imvestrmants

The growp The barik:
2023 2022 2023 2022
£m £m £m Em

Finnncial investments measured ot fair value through ather
comprahansive incoms 37507 28.356 16,362 12,261
= ireasury and other eligible bills 1,469 1447 530 a3
= debt securities mEe 27,10 15,767 11,514
— Qguily SecETies ED 10g BS B4
- othar insinemenis’ 240 &0 - —
Debt instruments measured st amont sed cost 3,248 1 6,378
= reasury and othar ligibis Bills TE3 1.030 ny 576
- dabl securiies’ 8,138 Firal] 11,310 5402
At31 Duc 36,358 32,804 26,391 18639

T ‘Onher lestrurmenis’ ang compied of bans smnd achances
2 The £5 7bn (2022 £4 26n) of deb sacurities in the bank refates to Senor Non-Freferred dett izsued by HEBC Continental Ewape 1o comply with
Single Resolution Boand requirements on Mirimom Required Eigible Labdiies
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Motes on the Financial Statements

El:i Uity anstrumesnts massunad st far valua through other comprahansig INcoma

Instruments held at year end
Fair Dividends
valus recognised

Type of aquity instruments Em £m
Busingss faalitation BB 1
Irvestmenls required by central mstUlonS 12 -
Crihess = =
At 31 Dwc 2023 B0 1
Business faahitation 77 —
Irvestmants required by contral mstiutons Ell -_—
Cihers 1 —
A131 Dae 2022 10 —
16 Assets pledged, collateral received and assets transferred
Assets plE{iQEd1
Financisl gssets pledgad as coliatarsl

The group The hank

2023 2022 2023 2022

£m £m £m £m

Traasury bills and other eligible secunties 1252 1,645 720 B77
Loans and advances o banks 3800 3,300 3,800 3,300
Loans and advances 1o cuslomens 3851 L] - —
Db socurities 21,060 17,407 10,559 0,609
Epuit by Saeviitios 27810 26,408 27,096 26,014
Cash collateral Fa 66 A5, 03 fakicl 32,855
Crihst i) 330 228 joresl
A LI aroTry 26,124 T39 FAFCYE
Financial astats pledged as collateral which the countarpany has the nght to sall or rapladgs

The group The bank

2023 022 2023 022

£m Em £m £m

Trading assats HOTE 38.656 35,168 3231
Finanaal investmans 2808 3,588 a0 1,974
At 31 Dee 46,618 2484 F6,070 Er ]

Asgets pladged as collateral indudas all assets categorised as ancurmbarad in the disclosura on page 78 except for assets held for sale

The amount of assets pladged to sacure lishities miay ba greater than the book vabus of assats utiised as collateral. For ecample, in the case of
gacuntisgiions and coverad bonds, the amount of liskilities issued, plus mendatony ovar-collgterslisation, is less then the book value of the pool
of aesats avalable for use as collateral This |5 giso the case where assets are placed Wwith 2 cusiodian or 3 seftlernent agent that has a floating
charge over all the assets placed to secure any lisbilites under settlement accounts

Thase Transactions #re conducted undar terms that are wsual and customany 1o collateraiised Transactons moludng, where relevant, standard
sacuntias banding and baroeang, repurchasa agreamants and dersvative margining The group placas both cash and noncash collateral in
relation to demvatve transactions

. 1
Collateral received

The fair value of assets accepted as collatersl, releting pomanly 1o standard secuntes lending, reverse repurchase agresments end darvatve
rrargEIng, et the group1s parmitted to sell of repladge n he esenca of defaull was £224, 836m (2022 £180,233m) {the bank: 2023

£181 833m; 2022 £154 376m]. The fair value of sy such collatersl soid or repledged was £175,100m {2022 £136,777m {the bank:- 2023:
E147,131m; 2022 £113.917m1)

The group is cbliged 1o relurn equivalent securities. Thekwe ansactions are conductad under Terms that are usual and custormary 1o standard
secuntees kanding, reversa repurchase agreements and dervative margining

Assets transferred’

Tha assats pladgad maluds transfers to third parties that do not qualify for deracagnition, natably sacunad barrowings such as debt satunties
held by countedparties as coilateral under repurchase agreamants and equily securties lent unider secunties lendng agreements, a5 well as
gwaps of equity and deb sacunities. For sacured borrowings, the transferrad gssat collateral contnuwas 1o be recognizead in full and a related
kability, reflecting the group’s obligation 1o repurchase the assets for a fixed price at a future date is also recognised on the balance shest

Wharg secunibies are swappead, the transferred asset continues 10 be recogresad in ful, There is no pssociated liablity 85 the non-cash collgtaral
received is nal racognised on the balance shaat The group 15 unable to wse, sall or pledge te transterred assats for the duration of these
transactions, end remans exposed to interest rate risk and credit ngk on these pledged sssets. The counterparty’s recoursa is not limited to the
ransfered assals
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Trengfemed financal assets not gualifying Yor full derecognition end assoasted finencal lakkihes
Carrying amownt of:
Transferrad Associated
assets linbilities
The groug £m £m
An 31 Dwo 2023
Repurchiase agragiments 16216 16114
Secuntes landing agreements 30,4683 3,707
A13 Dec 2002
Repurchass agreamants 13,349 13,371
Securites lgnding agreements Fi A | 3,442
The kank
A1 31 Dec 2023
Repurchase agnegments 5,968 5,968
Securites landing agreements 0,102 3,788
A131 Dec 2022
Repurchase sghadmanis 5,755 5.755
Securives lending dgreements 18550 3467
1 The group excludes assets ofassified as hedd for sale
17 Interests in associates and joint ventures
Principal associates of the group and the bank
Busiress Growth Fund Group ple {'BGF) is a pancipsl associate of the group. BGF is an independent company, established in 2011 to provide
rvestrment 1o growing smiall 1o medivmesizad British busmesses. BGF s backed by five of the UK's main banking groups: Bardays, HSBC,
Lipyds, RBS and Stendard Chartered, At 31 Dec 2023, the growp had 5 24 2% interest in the equity captal of BGF, Share of {Lossiprofit in BGF
s Ei6)rm (2022 £(22hm; 2027 £192rrd and carmying emownt of interast n BGF is £6862m (2022 £673m:; 2021 £702rm)
Interests in joint ventures
Alst of 8l agsociates is set out on page 191
18 Investments in subsidiaries
Main subudianes of HSBC Bank pic’
A1 31 Dec 2023
HSEC Bank plc's
Country of imterest in equity
Incorporation o capital
registration % Share class
HEEC Inestment Barik Haldings Lemited England and Wales 100,00 £1 Ordinary
HEEC Life UK Lirnied England and Wales 100.00 £1 Ordinary
HEEC Barik Berrmuda Lirmitad’ Barmuda 100.00 BMS1 Ordinary
HE8C Continantal Europs France 93.99 €5 Actions
HSEC Assuranees Vig Franes) Francs 2999 €287 BActions
HEEC Bank Malta ple Maita 70.03 €0.3 Ordinary

1 Main subsidiaces ane eiher held directly or indirectly va intermediate holding companies Thene has beern no malerad changes in HSBC s starshalding
% for main exrsting subsidiass since 2022
2 Dwing 2023 HSBC Bank plc acquired HS8C Bank Bermude Limited {'HEEM Y from HOHLU

All the above prepara thar financial staterments up 1031 Decermiber. Datails of all group subsickanias, a8 regquired under Section 409 of tha
Companies Act 2006, sre sat out in Note 38 The principsl countnas of opearation are the same & the countnes of incorporstion

Impairment testing of investments in subsidiaries

Ar each reporting peniod end, HSBC Bank ple reviews investrmants in subsicharies for mdicatees of impairment. An snpainment i recogrisad
when the carmying smount exceeds the recoversble amount for that investment. The recoverable amount is the keghar of the investment’s fair
wvales lass comts of disposal and its vallus-in-usa {'VIL), in sccordanca with the requirsmants of LAS 38 The ViU is caleulated by discounting

managemant’s cash flow projections for the investment, The cash ficws regresent the Free Cash FAlows ['FCF') based on the subsidiary’s
Binding cagpital requirermianis
W ugad 3 nember of sssumptions i our VIU caleuiation, in accordanca with the requirameants of |1AS 36

- Managarmnent's jpdgarmant in astirmating futune cash flows: The cath Now projections Tor each investrmant ara basad on the latest approved
plans, which inciudes forecast capital available for distribution basad on the capital requiremants of the subsidary, taking into acoount
reanieur and core capital requirerniants. For the impanmeant tast at 31 Decarmbar 2023, cash flow projactions untl the end of 2028 were
comsigerad in kng with our intema planning horizon, Cur cash fiow projections includae kneawn and observable dimate-related cppornunities
and costs aseociatad with our sustanabie products and operating miodel

—  Longtenm growih rates: A long term growth rate s usad to extrapolate the free cash flows in parpetuty. The growth rate reflacts inflation
for the country of termtony within which tha imesirmant oparates, andis based on the long-temn average growth rates.

HSBC Bank plc Annual Beport and Accounts 2023 165

438/499



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn
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= Discownt rates: Tha rate used to discount the cash Nows is based on the cost of capital asagnaed 1o sach investrment, which is denved using
a capxtal asset prong model (CAPMY). CAPM depends on a number of inputs reflecting financial and economic vanables, induding tha rigk-
frae rate and a prermiwm 1o rallect tha mhaeent risk of tha Business bang evaluatad Thess vansbbas ara basad on the rmarkat’s assassmant
of the economic varialbias and management's judgement, The discount rates for each investment are refined to reflect the rates of inflation
for tha countnas or tarntonas within wiich the investmant epartes. In sddition, Tor tha purposas of testing investrhants for impairmant,
rmanagement supplements this process by companng the discount rates derved using the intemally generated CAPM, wath cost of capital
ratas produced by extamal sources for Businagses oparating in cirmelar markets. Tha impacts from dimate risk are includad 10 the extant that
they are cbsarvable in discount rates and asset peices

Dwring 2022, an addmional investment of £3 4bn was made in HSBC Contmental Ewope. Further, an impairment reversal of £2bn was
recognised in the fourth quarter of 2022 as & result of the impaimment tast parformed which relates to the investment in subsidiary i e H3BC
Continental Europa. This was dus to updates to inputs and assumptions in tha model used To estirate VIU and increasa in forecast free cash
fioevs, resulting from ecquisition of HSEC Bank Malta plc end HSBC Trinkaus & Burkhardt GmibH &5 wall 35 inlerest ratas nses in the eurczons
Tha increase 8 carndng arount frorm £7. 7on 1© £10 T durng this yoear is dus 1o E2b0 impainmant fever sal, recognisad i 2022 No
mvestments in subsadisnes is impared or reversed in 2023

I Dotober 2023, HSBC Bank ple acgurad HEBM from HOHU end invested £1bn

Iripastrnen Test rasults

Imvestments Carrying amourrt Value in use Discount rate  Long-term growth Headroom
HSBC Comtinental Europe £m £m b % £m
At 31 Dec 2023 10,117 11,568 97 173 1561
A131 Dac 2022" T.ra3 11,807 505 .86 3764

! 2022 @mying amount doas nod include impaimment neversal of £2bn which was recogrised i the fourth quarter of 2022

Sensitivities of key assumpfions in calculating VIU

AL 31 Decarnbar 2023, themvestmant in HSBC Comtinantal Buraps wird sansitive 1o reasonably postible changos i tha key assurmgaions
supporting the recoverabla amount

I rgking an estirmate of reascnably pessible changes to assumptions, managermeant considers the available evidence in respect of eachinput to
tha modal. Thase indude thae extarmal range of obsanable discount rates, histoncal perfonmanca against farecast, and reks sltachad 1o e kay
assumplions underying cash flow:

The following table prasants a surmrmary of he key assumptions underbying the rmost sensitive inputs 1o the medel for HSBC Comanental
Eurcpa, the key nisks attaching 1o each, and details of 8 ressonably possible changs to assumplions whara, in the opireon of managament, thera
is a sulficient headroom to cover the changes which could not result in an impairment

Reasonably possinle changss in key essumpbons

HEEC Contirantal Frea Cash = Level of interast rates and yield = Customer remediation and = FCF projections decrease by
Europe Flows CUrves. regulatony actions 10%.
Preciens . . Compatitors’ positions within - Achieverment of sirategic sctiors
the market relating to ravenue and costs.
= Level and change in
unemployment rates.
Discountrae = Discount rate usedis aressonsble = Extema evidence arises 1o = [Nzcount rate increases by 1%
estimate of a suitable market rate sugoast that the: rate used is not
for the profie of the business approgriate 1o the business

Sensitivity of VI in key sssumptions and changes 1o curmant assumpions 10 reduce headroorm 1o ml

Increase/[decreasa)
Investrents’ Carrying amoumnt Value in use Discournt rate  Free Cash flows
A1 31 Dee 2023 £m £m bps %
HEBC Continental Europe 10,117 11,668 143 (25.1)

1 Asat 37 Decevrber 2022, An increase of 614005 in the discount rale and 2 decrease of 33 3% in the FCF to reduce the headroom o ndl.

19 Structured entities

Thea group is mainly Fvolved with both consolidated and unconsclidated structured entiies through the securitisation of fmancal assets,
conduits and nvestment funds, established ather by tha group o a third party

Consolidated structured entities

Todal sssets of the group's consolidsted structured entities. spirt by entity type

HSBEC managed
Conduits Securitisations funds Other Total
£m £m £m £m £m
A 31 Dee 3023 pa0] 180 4,272 8 7,859
A131 D 2022 3479 192 3.981 483 8118
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Conduits

The group has egtablished and manages two types of conduts: secunties investment conduits (5ICe°) and multi-saller conduits
Securities investiment conduils

The SICs purchiase highly rated ABSs to faclitate tallored investmant opportunities

A3 Decernber 2023, Scinare, the group's princpal SIC held £0 8bn of ABSs (2022: £1 1on). It 1S cumently fundad entirely by commercal
peper (CP) issuad fothe group. At 31 December 2023, thie group hald £1 0bn of CP 20220 £71.3n0)

Mudti-geller conduis

The group's rmudi-sedler conduit was established 1o prowde acoess to fimable rarket-based scurces of finance for its clients. Currenily, the
group baars risk equal to tremsaction-spacific facility offered 1o the multi-seller conduits, emounting to £4 2bn st 31 Decamber 2023 (2022

E4 Fon) . First loss protecton 13 prosaded by the ohginater of the assets, and not by the grogp, hrough Tansaction-specihic cradit erhancemneants
Alayer of sacondary logs protection is provided by the group in the form of programime-awide enhancement faclities,

Securilisations

Thie QroUR Uses structured entities to securmise custonmar loans and advances i ongnatas in ofder 1o l:l'l"."&rSI‘f'll e sources of fl..ll’lﬂnllﬂ- for assel
ongination and capital efficiancy pumposes. Tha loans and advancas are transfarrad by the group 10 the struciured antities for cash or
synthatically through cradit calaul swaps, and the structured antines Issus Gebl Securties To INVestors

HSBC managed funds

The group togather wath othar HSBC entbes has astablishad & numbar of mansy merket and non-monay market funds. Whera it 1s deamed to
be acting as peincipal rathar than agent in its role as investrment rmanager. the group controls these funds

Other

Tha group has enterad into a number of transactions in the nomal course of business, winch moude g8t and structured financa trengactions
where it has controd of the structured entity. In additon, the group s deemed 10 control 8 rurmber of thirdparty managed funds through its
Fvolverment 35 & principal intha funds

Unconsolidated structured entities

Tha tamm ‘unconsalidated structured entities’ rafers to & structured antities not controfiad by tha group Tha group anters into transactions with
unconsohdated structured entities inthe noima! course of business 1o faclitate customer transactions and for specihic investrment opponunities

Natura snd risks gssocisted with the group’s interasts n unconsolidated structured antitsas

HeBaC Mon-HEBC
marsged managed

Securitisations funds. funds Crher Total
Total assel values of the entities [Emd
0-4a00 1 154 977 13 1.145
400 - 1,500 1 50 &74 1 836
1,500 = 4,800 - 3 329 383
4,000 20,000 - n 143 - 169
F0,000 4 - 1 8 = ;)
Mumber of sntities wn 31 Dee 2023 2 59 2,337 14 2812
£m £m £m £m £m
Total assets in relation 1o the group's inlerests in the
uncorsclidated structred entities 128 5,208 3,793 B8 10,607
= trading #s5ets - 1 10 - 1
= financal assels designated and otherwise mand atonhy
rriasunod at 1o value - BB02 3296 - 9,088
= |eans and ddvances 1o banks - - - - —
= |gdns and advances 1o cuslormners 128 - 4T 4an 1,088
= financal investmenis - B - - H
= other assels - - - 407 407
Tetal abities in relation to the group’s miérests m the
uneensoldated Slruckined enilies = 5 = = 5
Cther offi-balance shiewt cornmitments - 514 - 531
The group’s mairmum exposura ot 31 Dec 2023 15 b.E03 4,307 &8 11,183
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Wature end nsks assooated with the group's interests in unconsolidated structured entimes foontinued)
HEBC MerrHEBC

managped rmanagped
Securitisations tunds tunds Ohar Tomwl
Total ssaet values of the entbes [Em)
0 - 400 2 155 Beg 12 1,135
A00 = 1 500 1 55 7 1 Bl4
1,500 - 4.000 — 18 204 — a3
A,000 = 20,000 — 18 155 — 11
20,000+ — 3 14 — 17
Humber of antities 91 31 Dee 2022 3 248 2.196 13 JAED
Em Em Em Em Em
Tital assets in relation 1o the group’s inlerests in the
unconsolidated stuctured entities pry 4,671 4435 H25 10241
— trading 3s54ts = 1 1 105
= financial assels desgnated and oferwise mandatonly
masured at Tair value — 4,685 3EE5 — BE34
— leans and &dvances 1o customers 220 — 452 437 1,169
= financial imsestmenis — 3 — — 5
= pther assels — — — L] L]
Tedal hakadtios in Pl aton 10 orou’s iInleness in Tha
unconsolidated struclured entities - 4 - - 4
Criher off-balance sheet commitments T — B dd ri]
The group's miasrmum exposurs ot 31 Dee 2027 TEL 4. GET 4,595 Qg 10585

The maxenum eposura o loss from the group's interasts in unconsolidated structured entities represents the rmssdmum 10ss it could incur as 8
rasult of its mealvarment with these entites regardiess of the probabiity of the loss baing incurmed

- For commitments, guarantees and written credit defaull swaps, tha makimum axposies 10 108s is the nobonal amaount of potential future
logses

= Forretaned and purchagsed investmants and loans 1o unconsoldated structurad eniimes, The MENmm exposure 10 1085 1S The camying
amount of thesa interssts 31 tha balance shaeat reporting dete

The rasenurn exposura 1o loss 1 stated gross of the etfects of hadgng and collatersl arrangernants entered inlo to mitgate the group’s
exposure o loss

Securilisations

Tha group has intarests in mconscidatad sacuntisation vahides tirough Bolding notes issued by these antimes. In addibon, the group hes
investmeants in ABSs issued by third-party structured enfities

HSEC managed funds

Tha group togathes with oier HSBC enbties establisnes and manages money markel funds and non-micnay markal vestmeant funds 1o
provide customears with investmant opportunities, Tha group, 32 fund manager. masy ba entitlad to recense mansgament end paformance fess
based on the assets under management. The group may Slso ralain units in thesa funds:

Morn-HSBC managed funds
The group purchases and halds units of third-party managad funds in order o facilitate business end meet customer needs.
Other

Tha group has establched structurad antities in the normal course of business, such &s structurad cradit ransactions for customerns, 1o provide
financa 1o public and private sector infrastructure projects, and for assat and structured firence ransactions

I additicn to the interests disdosed sbove, the group enters into derivative conmtracts, reverse repos end stock borrowang transactions with
struciusred enbites. These intamsts ansa in the normal courss of business for the facitation of third-party ransactions and nsk managemmsnt
soiutions

Group sponsored structured entities

The amaunt of assets trarsferrad 1o and incomea recaned from such sponsorad entities dunng 2023 and 2022 was not significant

20 Goodwill and intangible assets

The group The bank
023 2022 023 2022
£m £m £m Em
Goodwall — — 2 19
Orihes mangiblie ascatg’ 03 m ER 22
At 31 Dee 203 1 EE a1

1 included within the group's other intangibe assets is intemnaly generated software with a met camping srmount of £138m (2022 £87m). Duing 2023,
capitaisation of interrally geneated software was £120m (X022 £47m), net impairment reversal was £i78m (2022 £13ml and amortisation was
£31m 2022 £34m)

2 From 1 January 2023, we adopted IFAS 17 Insuance Contracts. which repleced IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts”. Comparative dafa have been restated
accordingly
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21 Prepayments, accrued income and other assets

Tha group Thee bark

2023 2022’ 2023 2022’

£m Em £m Em

Cash coliateral and margin recaivables 39,125 &1, 932 29,835 3285

Setllemant accounis 13,028 B2 8,942 BA41

Bulkan 4,393 3464 4,390 3484

_Prepayrnents and acomed income 25 758 1,558 i

Property. plant and equipmant B9 781 1 o

Right-of-use asséls 167 168 30 a2

Employes benefil assats MHote 51 51 3 10 12

Crhar secounits 351 3353 1,628 1700
1 31 Dee 63,635 G140 47,400 AT

1 From 1 Januane 2023, we adopted IFRS 17 ‘Insurance Contracts”, which replaced FRS 4 ‘Insurance Confracts’. Comparative data have bean restaled
accardingly

Prapayrnants, accuad meorme and other as4ats include £58 982m {2022 £66 846y of finardal assats, the raajerily of wiich are medsurad at

amortised cost

22 Trading liabilities

Thi g Tha banik
2023 2022 2023 2022
£m £m £m £m
Depoats by banks' 5313 4,337 5387 4,360
Customer acoounts’ 4,955 5812 4,955 .60
Crhar debt securilies in issua n B2 n &1
Cither labitios — el short posrions. in secusitios 1,987 30,504 14,568 16,662
At31 Dec 42,276 41,765 29,952 26,765
1 Deposis by banks' and Customer accownts' mokade regos, stock nding and ather armounts
23 Financial liabilities designated at fair value
The group The bank
2023 mr 2023 2022
£m £m £m £m
Deposits by banka and amslomear aoounts 5,565 4 Bed 5542 A B
Liatskties 1o customans under investment contracts 1,002 a3 - —_—
Dl sacumbies in Esua 15,184 20,6658 17,170 13,742
Subordinated liabikies Note 2681 Ta4 ECH Taq ECa
At 31 Dec e 27787 3,46 19,415

1 From T Januany 2023 we adopted IFRS 17 Tnswance Contiacts’, which replaced IFRS 4 ‘Inswance Contracts”. 2022 comparative data have besn
restated
The group

The camyng armount of financial liatvlities desgnated a1 fair value was £2,407m less than the contractual amount at matunity
{2022 £3.437m lowarp. The cumulative amount of changs in fair value aftributabia 1o changes in cradit risk wes a gam of £157m (2022° gein of

E29E i

The bank

The carmying amount of financial liskilities designated at fair velue was £1,574m less than the contractual emount at maturity (2022- £2,230m
), Tha curmulatve armount of changain fair value atinbutabla 1o changes in cradit rek was a gain of £42m (2022 gan of £133m)
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24 Accruals, deferred income and other liabilities

Thie gresp Thie bark

2023 20z 2023 2022

£m Em £m Em

Cash colataral and margin payablas 43,308 55 487 1,920 A0 356
Setllemen] accounis 9 7ES 4816 8,861 4 ABE

Accruals and deferrad moome 2603 1,808 1633 1241
Amount due 1o invesiors 0 funds consolidated by the group 1,168 21 - —
Lensa iabilities 227 Pl 36 45
Employes benadit lisbifties Note B) 117 121 a8 58
_Feinsurance contract katsdries 33 33 - o
_Shane-besed payment labdity to HEBC Holdngs 107 98 ki 72
Erdorsements and acceplamoas 236 FEll 227 218
Ciihigr babilises. 2869 1066 1420 1,508
At 31 Dec B0.288 &7 020 4928 AT8E7

! From 1 Janwary 2023, we adopted IFAS 17 Tnswance Contiacts’, which reglaced IFRS 4 Tnsurance Contracts”. 2027 comparative data have bean
restated

For the group, acoruals, detemad mcome and other liabiliies mcuda £59 B0G6m (2022 £66 390, and for the Dank £44 67 9m {2022 £47 683m)
of financal [abilitias, the maonty of which are measurad at amorised cost

25 Provisions

Legal
proceedings
ond
Restructuring regulatory Customer Orther
chsts matters  remediation provisions Total
The group £m £m £m £m £m
Provisions [exciuding contractunl commitmems)
A1 1 Jan 2003 125 i) 13 103 ik
Additions Fal ] 3 [+ 1
Amourtts uSisod 143) (53] 2) 125) [125)
Urnsad smounts reversad [28) 18] 12 128) JEL]]
Exchanga and other mowvemanis [5] 2 [l 7 21
At 31 Dwe 2023 ] 104 ] 118 307
Contraciual commitments”
Al 1 Jan 2033 105
Met change in expecied credi loss provision and cther movenents (Z2)
At 31 Dec 2023 &3
Tatal Pravitions
At 37 Dec 2022 424
A 31 Dee 2023 290
Prosisaons (sxduding eoniraciusl comriirnants]
AL Jdan 2007 164 175 i = 459
Addiions 117 4] 4 ox ] 245
Amounts ubksed (1243 {182} =] 34 316
Urnsed amounts révérsad {25 [l bl 3 (g8l
Exchange and olher modemeants 4 @ — [ril [
A131 Drac 2022 128 i) 13 103 318
Contraciual commitments”
A1 1 Jan 2022 103
Het change in expected credd loss prosssion and ether movements i
A131 Dac 2002 106
Total Provisions
A3 Dhac 2021 ey
A1.31 Doc 2027 43
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Legal
proceedings
and
Restructuring regulatory Customer Orthr
costs matters remediation provisions Total
The bank £m £m £m £m £m
Pravisions (excluding cortractunl commitments)
At 1 Jan 2023 17 57 8 F] 17
Adddions 11 a5 2 16 124
Arnicurits uliliged 1z} 51) 12y 1] [
Urused amounts reversed {7 ()] 12) {11) 1)
Exihange and other moversents - 5 (1) - {B)
At 31 Dwc 2023 k) 95 & 35 144
Contractual cormrmitments’
A1 Jen 2003 50
et change in expected cedil loss provision and cther movemants AL
Ar 31 Dec 2023 3z
Taotal Provisions
At 31 Dec 2022 167
At 31 Dec 2023 1
Privasions [exduding contrectual commiirnents)
A1 1 Jan 2022 12 IG5 13 7 07
Adddions =B 51 1 Er [riY)
Amourts ulilizad {14 {1481 (] {1 {1741
Uirused amounls riversad {1 [ ] {13 (361
Exchange and other movemanis = - — — -
A1 31 Dec 2022 17 57 B 5 117
Conraciual gormmitments’
A1 1 Jan 2022 43
Hel dhange in expecied aedil ks provesion and gther movements 7
A131 Dec 2022 80
Total Prowisions
A1 31 Dec 201 50
A131 Dec 2002 167

1 The contractual commiiments provision indudes off-balince sheet loan commitments and guavantees for which expected cred lozses are provided
undsr IFRS 3 Funher analysiz of the movermend in the expecied credt lazs iz disclazed within the “Reconciiarion of changes in gross camyingdramingl
amount and afowances for loans and advances fo banks and customers including loan comvnitments and financal guarantess' table on page 47

Restructuring costs

Thasa provisions cormpnse the astimated cost of restructunng, mcuding redundancy costs where an obligation sxsts. Additions made dunng
the yaar relate to formial restructuring plans made wathin the group

Legal proceedings and regulatory matters

Further detels of legal proceedings end regulatory metters ara sat out m Note 32 Legal procaedings indude civil court, arbitration of tribunal
proceadings brought against HEBC companies (whather by way of daim of counterclaim), of owl digputes that may, if not settied, resultin
tourt, erbitration or tribunal proceedings. Regulatory metters refer to investigations, reviaws and other actions carmad out by, or in respornss 1o
the actons of, regulatony of w enforcament agencies N coMmecion with alleged wrongdong

26 Subordinated liabilities

Subordinated iablites

The group The bank:
2023 202 2023 2022
£m £m £m £m
Al amorised cost 14,920 14,508 14,658 14,752
= sybominated liabdhes 14,220 13,808 14,658 14,252
= prafermed sacuritas T00 TOD - -
Decgnated at far value (Note 231 Ta4 B a4 =]
- subordinated liakdities | 794 | aia| 784 | o9 |
At 31 Dec 1514 185,337 15,452 16,081

Subordingted lighilities rank bahind sanior obligations and generally cownt toweards the capitsl bage of HSBC. Cepiral securities may be called and
redearned by HSBC subject to prior notification tothe PRA and, whera relevant, the consent of the local banking regulator. If not redeerned at
the first call date, coupons payaiie rmay reset of bacome floating rate based on relevant merkat rates, On subordinated habilibes other than
floating rate notes, interest s payable at fixed rates of up to 7 550%.

The balance sheat amounts disdosed below are presented on an IFRS basis and do not reflect the amount that the instruments contribute to
requiatony cegial due 10 the inchusion of issuanos costs, reguiatony amonisation and reguiatory aligbiity limits
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Subordinated lisbiites of the group

Camryirg amount
2023 2022
£m Em
Additional tiar 1 instrurments guaranteed by the bank
_ET00m 5.844% Morcurmulative St pup Parpatual Prefemed Securies'>* B0 589
Tier 2 instrurrents.
E300m B.6% Subcrdinaied Hotes 2003 - 134
€1,500m __ Floating Rate Subordnated Loan 2032 1299 1,326
£1,500m Floatng Fate Subomdinated Loan 2004" - 1,238
$300m 7.66% Subordinated Molgs 20267 136 141
E760m HSBLC Bank plc 4.19% Subordinatad Lean 2027 51 s ]
E200m Floatng Rate Subordmated Loan 2028 200 200
E300m Floating Rate Subordnated Loan 2028 261 il
E280m Floatng Rate Subomrdnated Loan 2029 226 puin]
_E380m 5.376% Callable Subordinated Fegrup Notes 0P 61 B
52, 600m HSELC Bank ple 1.626% Subondinated Loan 2081 1462 1,497
£2,000m HESBLC Bank ple 0.375% Subondinaled Loan 2031 1,627 1,583
_£2,000m HSEC Bank pic 0.375% Subominated Loan 2031 1,627 1.583
£1,260m HESEC Bank ple 0.25% Subordinsted Lean 2031 107 B
EEO0m 5.376% Subosdinaied Motes 3033 162 152
E226m 6.25% Subordinated Motes 2041” 50 ar
B0 0m 4.76% Suberdinated Motes 2046 191 19
S7E0m WUndated Floatng Rate Prinmany Capital Motes’ - Ga4
£500m \Undated Floatng Rate Pnmary Capital Motes” - 416
5300m Undated Floatng Rate Primary Capetal Notes Senes 37 - 243
$1,260m HEBLC Bank ple Nlcatng Suberdinaled Loan 2028 arg 10034
$1,100m HEBC Bank plc fioatng Subordineled Loan 2053 860 g
£400m HSEC Bank pic floatng Subsrdinated Loan 2028 383 62
£200m HSBC Bank ple flicatng Subordinated Lean 2027 353 361
E500m HEEC Bank: pl floatng Subcedinlod Lean 2008 4331 443
E50H0m HSELC Bank ple flcatng Subordinated Lean 2008 433 -
£500m HEBC Bank ple ficating Subordinated Loan 2008 433 -
EBEM HSEC Bank ple B.18% Subordingted Loan 2080 4 -
ER00m HSBLC Bank plc floating Subordinated Loan 2009 693 -
HSEL Bank ple §.24% Subsrdinated Lean 2033 5B -
$800m HSEC Bank pic 6.79% Subordinated Lean 2028 651 -
£200m HSEE Bank pic floetng Subordineled Loan 2009 [TE] -
EB00m HEBEC Bark plc flcatng Subcrdinated Lean 2009 173 -
Ciher Ther 2 instrurments each legs than £100m 35 a7
At 31 Dec 15,714 16,337

! The valve of the security partially cecreased a5 » resull of & fair value adge gain. The instrurnent was held 3 amortised cost in 2021 Ao, the
Interest r@he payahis after Mowember 2037 &8 the sum of the compounded dally Son'a rare plus 2 0366 %

The bank rendered for this security in November 2022 The principal balance is $180m. The arnging’ notiona! vaiue of the secewty iz £500m

The bank tendered for thess secunities in Novembar 2022 The principal balance is £135m, £6m, £157m, £0m and £237m respectivaly. The onginal
notionzl values of these secunitias are £300m, £350m, £500m, £225m and £E00mM respectivaly

The inderest rate pavable after Novernber 2025 i3 the sum of the compounded daily Soni rate plus 16128 %

Sae paragraph belew, Guaraniasd by HSEC Bank pls”

These secwrities &g ingligble for inclusion in the capital base of the group.

Redgemed in 2023

Guaranteed by HSBC Bank plc

A capital Secuity guarantesd by the bank wis ssusd by a Jersay bmited parinership. The proceads of 1his was lant 1o the bark by the hmited
parinership in the form of 8 subcrdinated note. it qualified as addiional ter 1 capital for tha group (on & soio and consolidated basist undsr CRR
Il urtd 31 Decambar 2021 by wrisa of the apgication of grandfathanng provisions. Since 31 Decamber 2021, this sacurily Fas no lengsr
qualified s reguiatory capital for the group

This prafarad security, together wath the guarantee, is intended 1o prowvide mvesions wath nghts to income, capetal distributions end distnbutions
upen ligudation of the cornpany that are aguivalent 1o the mghits that they would heva had if thay had purchased non-curmulative pempatual
praference shares of the company There ere hmitetions on the payment of distnbutions if such payments are profebited under UK benkang
regulations o other requiraments, if & payrment would cause a breach of HSEC's capital adequacy requraments, o if the bank has insufficient
distributabla reserves {s defined)

Thea bank has individually cevenanted that, if prevented undear certain circumstancas from paying distributions on the preferred security in full, it
wiill not pay dividands of other distributions in respect of it ordinany shamas, of repurcnase of Fa0ear its crdinary shares, untl he disTbution o
the preferred secunty has been paid in full

it the preferred security guarantead by the bank 1s cutstanding in Movernber 2048, orif the fotal capital ratio of the group fon a scloor
consolidated basis) falks balter tha regulatony minimuem raguired, of if the Directors expadt it 1o do 50 in the naar tem, provided that
procsadings have not been comiranced for the lquidaton, dissalution of winding up of the bank, the holders” intarasts in the pretamed security
guarantead by the bank will be exchanged for interasts in preference sharas issuad by tha bank that have economic terms which are in all
rratenal respects aquivelent 10 the prafarrad security and its Quarantes

L3 hy

=y Th in &
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Tier 2 securities
Tiar Z capital securitios s aither parpatual of dated suborcnatad sacuritios on whch Thers s an oligation 1o pay coupons. Thase capital
sacunties arg induded within the group’s regulstory capital bese as tier 2 cepital under CRR I, either as fully eligitle capital or by wirue of the
apication of grandfathenng provisions. In accordance with CRR 11, the capstal contrbuton of all tier 2 secunties 15 amortised for reguiatony
purposes i thair final five years before matunty
27 Maturity analysis of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet commitments
Contractual maturity of financial liabilities
The balances in the teble below do not sgree directly with those in cur consolidated balance sheet as the table incomoratas, on an undiscounted
basis, all cash flows relatng 1o prevcipal and future coupon payrmants (sxcept 1o trading listiities and denvatves not reatsd as hadgng
derwvatives)
Undiscounted cagh flows paysble in relation 1o hedging denwvative ligbilities ere classifiad according to thesr contractusl metuntes. Trading
kabilites and dervatives not treated 45 hedging dernvatives are included in the "Due not meea than 1 month’ tirme buckat and not by contraciual
rmaturity
I addition, loans and other creditrelated commitments, and finencial guasniees are genarally not recognised on our balance sheet. The
undiscounted cash fiows potenbally payable under lcan and other creditsalated commitrents and inandcal guarantess ame classied on tha
basis of the esrliest dete they can be callad
Cash llows payable under Tirancial liabilities by ramaning contractual matunbes
Due over 1
month butnot  Due bebwean
Dus not more more than 3 Jand 12 Due batwaen Due after
than 1 month mioths months 1 and § years § years Total
The groug £m £m £m £m £m £m
Dieposils by banks. 18,626 2008 453 700 268 23,078
Cusiomer aceounts 187,730 14,148 10,649 BT &1 23378
Repurchaze agreemeanis = ncn-trading 42,743 7,800 1,761 1,686 - 531,991
Tradirg labiinies 42,278 - - - - A2FTE
Fingnial lisbdbies designated #1 fa vilug 12,107 1183 8,002 7,509 E,262 28,744
Denvatvas 170,50 127 i T8 1,198 172,840
Dl sacuntios in ieus 3306 2,265 E.014 1938 1,360 14,284
Subordinated habikies Ell 187 37 [T 13,022 20,188
Caher financal habdities' 57,982 =3 B 158 1,20 60,344
548,191 22,002 2294 20,029 23,112 BaEETS.
Loan and other credrélaled commitmants 131,809 - - - - 131,839
Finanoal guaranioes’ 2401 - - - - 2,401
At 31 Dec 2023 E0421 8,002 28294 20,020 1 760645
_Deposits by banks 16178 36 2478 1.994 6 20,943
Cusiomer acoounis 197,400 11,80 8,441 127 56 218,004
Repurchase agreemeants — non-rading 30,672 1,783 203 437 == 32006
Trachng hakillras 4 1_2_% —_ —_ _ —_ A1 288
Financal liabdtes designated at fair value 0,668 1,960 4,587 T.200 BEST 30,452
Diarivatives 218,016 B 30 1,380 437 220,313
Dbl secunties in ssue B32 3,047 2,352 B12 BB B
Subordingtod habibias 9 137 427 3,300 14713 [
Cther financal liabsliies' 68,307 i72 E27 180 1080 67566
B79. 138 19,144 16,007 16,422 24,479 56, 156
Loan dnd olhér cradd-relaled commitmants §2T.813 — — —_ — 127913
Financal guaraniges’ 537 - - - — 537
£131 Dec 2002 12,376 19,144 18,007 15,422 24479 789428
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Cash fiows payvakie undar fimancial liabdities by remanming coniractuesl matuntes icontinued)

Due over 1
momth butnot  Due between
Due notmore more than 3 Jand 12 Dus betwesn Due after

than 1 month mioirthis months 1 and & years & ymars Total

The bank £m £m £m £m £m £m
Deposits by banks 17,369 1,090 8 - - 18,797
Cusiomer aooounis 118,019 7654 6,759 -] - 133,631
Frepurchaa 3 graemants — nod-irading 38,784 7,237 1,588 1,688 - 49,406
Trading batelities = - = - 24932
Fimancial liabdises degnated at fair value 11,683 T43 BETE 3,927 4,081 26,069
Dhisratives 161, 768 127 i) Thd 118 154,152
Detd securties in ssug 238 38 3432 1,997 188 7583
Subordinated hiabilities £l 167 306 6454 13238 20276
Crthes financal habdives' 44915 15 408 18 18 45408

410,867 17,15 18902 14,096 18,642 480,20

Lean and amer radi-related commitmants 38210 - - - - 35210
Finanoal guarantees’ 1,106 = = = = 1,106
An 31 Dee 2023 247,243 17,18 18,902 14,096 18,642 16,507
DClepadits by banks 13,317 & 214 53 = 13,600
Cusiomer b eoounis 129,308 8,678 3,887 3 — 141,768
Fepurchde 3grodmans — non-rading 27,438 1,663 ik 427 — 2079
Trading kabilities 26,785 — — — — 26,786
Finanaal liabd ites designated at fair vabue o448 Bag 4,304 4820 3.967 22,182
Dieerativas 192 B o) 36 1312 434 1564, TED
Deb securities in ssue - 878 1,55 B a4 4,800
Subardinated iabilities ] 137 417 3,783 14874 18720
Criher financial liabéries' A8, 263 ) 207 18 18 48,7968
448,006 14,178 11,191 3,069 19,807 B0 128

Lean and ather cradirelated commitments ] -_ -_ — — 3474
Finencal guarantees’ 1,363 — — — — 1,383
Aliﬂ:?m:?& AB3 BT 14 178 'I1.E1 9_ 1@? E37 D85

T Exclndes financial labifties of dsposel grouas
2 Excluces pericimance QUIries conlacts 1o wivch the imgaimment requirements in IFRS 2 are rot spsied

Maturity analysis of financial assets and financial liabilities

The followdng table prowdas an analy=s of financial asgeats and liskxlities by redidual contractual maturity &t the balanca sheet date Thase

balancas are inducad in the matunty analysis as folows:

- Financal gssats and lakeitias with no confraciusl matunty {such &s equity securities) are mduded in the "Due aiter more then 1 year” time
buckat Undated or perpetual instrurmants are desshed Basad on the contractual notica pariod, which the counterparty of the instrurmant is
enttied 1o gve, Where there s no contractual notice period, undated or perpetual contracts are included in the "Due after mone than 1 yesr’
tirme buckeat

— Fimancal ingtrenents included within sssete and liabdities of disposal groups hald for sale are classifisd on tha basis of the contraciual
raturity of the underfying instramants and not on the basis of the dsposal ransaction

= Labilbes under myvastment contracts are classified m accordance wath their comractual maturty. Undated invastrnent contracts are mouded
in the "Due after more then 1 yaar' tima bucket. however, such contracts are subject to surender and trestslar oplions by the policyhoiders
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WMaturity enatysis of financisl assets end finencaal liakskfies

2023 022
Due within  Due after mone Dua within  Dwue after more

1 year than 1 year Total 1 year thar 1 year Total
The group £m £m £m £m £m £m
Asnets
Financial 35505 desigrated of othensyesa
mandatonly measised ot far value 2973 16,095 19,068 1.3 14,490 18,881
Loans and advanoes 1o banks 14,037 3 14,371 16,667 1242 17,108
Loans and sfvaniogs 10 cuslomars 34,878 40,618 75,4291 8405 34.309 T84
Reverse repurchase agreement - non-lrading 71,676 1,818 73,4599 B2 324 1, B2E 53,015
Finanaal investmants 7481 3B RET 46,368 1201 26403 32 B0
Cthar financal assets 56,603 2E8 BE9ET 55414 478 55,842
Asspts hald for sale 10,182 10,186 20,368 o, 17 17.040 2.214
At 31 Dee 197,918 108,273 306,141 174,776 B 437 280,213
Linkdlities
Daposis by banks ?,m 8rd HZE';?I# 1B.674 2162 F0.E3E
Customer aceounts 252 N6 128 22 841 215,582 ] 216,548
Repurchaze agreemeanis = non-trading 51,848 1,568 53416 32,486 416 32,800
Fingncial liabdtes designated ot fair valug 21,163 11,382 i 16.281 10,081 2128
Diekd sacunbies in ddue 11,438 2,004 12,843 6149 1,119 1288
Caher finanoal habdites 5B.433 1372 58,806 86,146 1,248 66,393
Subordinated labiktias - 14,920 14,920 142 14,286 14.528
Liabilties of disposal groups held for sale 17,580 3,094 20684 FAN 3.080 24,711
A1 31 Dee A0, 767 35,940 240,697 376,080 33,807 A00,E87
The bank
Assets
Financoal assets designated of othensce
mandatonly measured at fair valug 2837 224 3181 1.227 21 1.618
Loans and ahancgs 16 banks 10,673 G 11,600 13,338 1.148 14486
Loans and aduancas 1o ouslomsars. 19,188 12,658 2843 26814 11,178 36.592
Runsprsa repunchase agresmant - non-lrading 55,290 1,883 56,973 41,430 1.6 43,065
Financial investments 43 23,078 28,30 3418 16,124 16,638
Ciher financal assels 42 385 = 42,285 385606 F 38607
Agzats held for sale’ 151 = 160 = = =
AL 31 Dec RSN 5,700 175,103 124 B2O 28,508 154 5897
Linkilities
Dieposils by banks 18,778 - 18,178 13,543 &1 13,504
Customer acoouns 133314 f] 133,373 141,12 2 141,714
Repurchase agrevments - non-trading 47274 1568 45542 29,543 41% 29.638
Financial liabdities designated at fair value 18,005 5491 14,290 5128 18416
Dol secuniies in Baue 8,077 1276 7,353 4,341 NE 4 656
Cther financ| habdites 44,646 30 4,676 47851 32 47623
Subordinated hakbiitias - 14,658 14,658 133 14,118 14,2352
At 31 Dec ZEE001 23,002 21,123 250,83 20089 270,552

1 Feam T danuane 2023, we adopted IFRS 17 Tnsurance Condracts’, which replaced IFRS 4 Tnswrance Contracts” Compavative date of the finandal pear
ended 31 Decemnber 2022 have been restated accondingly
2 Includes plarmed transfee of hedoe fund admintslrasion Sendces.
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28 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and finangial liabiities are offsat and the net amount 1S reported in the balance sheat when there is a legally enforceabie right to
offsat tha recogrisad amounts and hare is an imantion 1o settfe on a not basis, o raslise tha asset and sattla the abdity eenultanaously {tha
ofsat cmieria’)

In the followang tekde, the "Amounts not sat off in the balance sheet’ nduds transactons whena:

— the counterparty has an offsetting exposura wath the group and 3 master natting or similar arangemeant 15 in place with a nght of =et off only
in e evant of defaull, insolvancy of bankruptcy, of The offsal cnitana ara not othenwse satsfiod, and

= inthe ceea of dervalives snd roverse repurchasefrapurchase, stock barrownglending and similar agreamems, cash and non=cash collatoral
idebt securities and equties) has bean recanved/pledgad to cover nat exposure in the event of & default or other predetermined events

Tha affect of over-collateralisation is axchuded,

"Ermounts not subject 1o enforcaable master neling agrearmants’ moude contracts executed in jurisdictions where the nghts of st off may not
be upheld under the local bankruptoy laws, and transactions where a legal opmion evidencing erdorceabty of the right of offset may not have
been sought, of may have baan uneble 1o oblain

For risk managamsant puepogas, tha nat emounite of loans end advancas o customears aré subject 1o limits, which ara monitorad and the
rebavant Customer agreements are subject 10 reviewy and updated, as necessary, to ensura that the legal right of offset remains appropnate

Amounts subject to enforceabls netting srrangamients

Amounts not set off in
the balance shest
MNet Financial Amounts not
amounts  Instruments, subject to
in the Including enforceable
Gross  Amouets balance non-cash Cash MNet netting
amounts offzet sheet collateral collateral amount arrangements® Total
£m £im £m £m £m £m £m £m
Financinl assets
Dresrvatves (Note 141° 237,380 164,045} 173,318 166.298)  [17,684) 243 B 174178
Renvedsie repos, stock bormowing and simelar
agroomants oliifod as’
= trading assats 174564 (473} 16,981 [18,981) = = 242 11224
= nondrading asselc 129243 (58.972) 02N (Fo204) (E2] 5 3,223 T3a%
Loans and advances 1o cuslomers’ 20,950 110, 47%) 10,477 [@.321) — 1,168 1 10,478
At31 Dec 2023 405007 (133.963) 271,084 [251903) (17,736 1,404 4268 278313
Drenrviives (Note 141° a0ae 9,790 24112 (1937200 {39902 e 1,126 I18338
Renverse repos, stock borrowing and sirmslar
agreements classified as™
= Triding a55als 14,4590 {1961 14,784 (14,293 = 1 23 14,367
= nontrading assets 103,839 (52,268 61,671 [B1 3100 26l 1 2,378 3,549
Loans and advanoes. 1o cusloma s’ 17,879 [, 105 8a7a (B, 143 — 1,731 1 SETS
A131 Dac 2022 440718 (140368 299,881 L [ el 2,137 3885 300419
Finnnoinl linbilitins
Derrvatives (tHats 141" 224304 (B4, 0a5) 170,289 [155,148)  [14,337) e 1.6 1A
Repos, stock lendng and sirdar agreements
classified as'
= trading Fabilties 10,249 [1385) 10,114 [10,112) - 2 5 10,119
— nortrading habifes 112726 68,3100 B3.416 {62.B7E) [ 1) - 53416
Customer scoounts* W6 (10473) 1692 [9,:321) Y T
At 31 Dac 2023 383674 (133.963) 24971 [227.458) (14876) 7,376 1226 250837
Dieeivatives fMote 141 297,20 (30,799 217,542 (187,201 (9660 B 1,326 218867
Fepos, stock lendng and sirmdar agheements
dassified as’
= friading Babilties 10180 11960 5984 5983 = 1 Z 9080
— nonradng liabiies g5, 168 [P 32,900 (L] [1EH {11 1 .9
_Customer acoounts® A0 [, 108 16977 B 143 - 7B 1Y) 15 967
2131 Dhac 2032 AT (14036 276403 (B as) {15l 813 1,338 arindi

1 Af{31 Dac 2023, the amount of cash mangin recefved that had been offsal against the gross denvatives assets was £1 508m (2022 £2 373ml The
amount of cash mangin paid that had bearn affset against the gross derfvalives labiies was £4,.296m (2022 £7.278m]
2 For the around of rapgos, reverse repos, stock lending sfock Dorromang and srmilr sereemants recognised on the balince sheel witkin Trading

F=2ssts’ and 'Trading liabilifes', 28 the Funding sources and uses' table an pagse 75

3 At 371 Dec 2023, the wolal amount of ‘Loans and adhvances 1o customers ' racognised on the balance sheet was £75.431m (2022 £72 614m) of which
E£10 47 7 (2022 £3 874m was subisct 1o offssiiing.
4 At3! Dec 2023, the tolsl amount of 'Customer accounts' recognised on the balance shewt was £222 841 (2022 £215.348m) of which £15.922m

{2022 £15.977m) was subect 1o affserning

& These exposures continue 1o Be sacured by francal collgreral But we may nal have seught or bean atile 1o abtain o lagal cpinion evidendng

enforcasbility of the nght of affzer

6 The decloswe was antanced in year 2022 to supoot consisiency acress HSS8C Group entities. Al financial instrumarnts fwiether recogrised an our
babnce sheet or 25 non-cash collsteval received or pladged are presentad within ‘financial instrurments, indluding non-cash collateral” as balance sheet
classification has no effect an the nghts of set-off associated with firancial instruments
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29 Interest rate benchmark reform

Financial instruments yet to

transition to altemative
benchmarks, by main
henchmark

USD Libor Orthers’
AL Dec 2023 £m £m
Man-darivative financal sssss” 451 131
Man-derivative financinl linbilitiss 4 -
Dervative notional cantract amaunt 4,725 164,760
A3 Dec 2022
Hoerdanative financal dsses” 5078 138
Hon-desmative inancal liabities 1,847 e
Dierivaliva nmmelmwa-:’t AMsound 1 83 833 1666861

I Comprises inancal instruments referencing othar significant demising benchmark rates yet to ansition to altemative benchmenks. Canadian doller
offered rate (FCOOR), GBP fbar, Mexican interhank squilbium interast are ('THE]), SOR, THEFIX, MIFOR and Sibad. An annowncemen? was mads
by the South Afrcarn regulsior durng the fist Fali of 2023 on the cessation of the Johannasborg interbank mvevage rate ' ABAR). Theredore, JBAR =
aizo includled in "Oifvers’ duwring the currant perod

2 Gross camying amount exclading alowances for expecied crech losses

The amounts in the sbove 1akle relate to the group’s main cperating entities whara we heave matanal exposures impactad by fbor reform,
nCludEng intha Usited Kingdom, France and Germany. The amounts provide an indication of the extent of the group's exposure 10 the |bor
banchmarks that are due 1o be repieced Amounts are in respect of financal instrurmeants that:

= contractually raferance aninterast rate benchmarnk that s planned 1o transition to an altematve benchirmark;
= have a contractual rmatunty date bayond the date by which the referancs interast rate benchmark is expactad 1o caase; and
— Bfarecogresed on the group’ s consclidated balance shest

30 Called up share capital and other equity instruments
Issued and fully paid

HEBC Bank plc £1.00 ordinary shatas

2023 2022

MNumber Em Murmnber £m

At Jan 796,969,112 T 736063111 ™

A131 Dec 96,969,113 o7 798069112 797
HEEC Bank pic shara promium

2025 2022

£m fm

A1 31 Dec 1,004 430

1 Ircraase ralales 1o shace prevndom on issuance of T ordirgey Shave (£ 1/ per Share) to HSBC Heldings ple (HGHO)

Tote called up share capitel end share pramium

2023 022
£m £m
A 31 Dee 1,801 1.217
HESBC Bank plc 20071 non-curmulgtve third dollar prefarence sharas
2023 022
Musmibser £000 Murniber E000
At 1 Jan and 31 Dec 35,000,000 LEF 35,000,000 172

The bark has no obligation 1o redeem the prelerance shares but may redearm tham in part or in whola at any time, subyect 1o prior notification to
the Prugantal Regulation Authonty {'PRA’). Dnvidends on the praference shares inissue are pald annually &t the sole and absodute discretion of
tha Board of Directors. The Board of Dractors will not dedlare a drvdend on the praference sharas in issua if §) payrment of the dvidend would
cause @ breach of the capital adequacy requirements of tha bank for its subsiciary undertaking sl under applicalie laws of regulations of (i) the
distributabla grofite of the bank ara insufficent 1o anabia the paymant in full o in part (a3 applicabla) of tha dvidands on the praferanca shares
nigsue If either the sole of consciidatad Common Egquity Tier 1 Capital Rato of the bank as of any date falls below 7.00% (a8 se-called right
corvarsion avant’), the nghts attaching totha preferanca sheres shall be alterad irrevocably and permanently such that thay have the samse
nights attaching to them as ordinary shares Holders of the prefarance sharas in issue will be able to aitend any ganeral mastngs of
sharehoiders of the bank and to vole on any resclution proposad to vany of abrogate any of tha rights attaching to the preferance shares or any
rescliution proposad to reduce the paid up capial of the preference shares. f the dvdand payabie on the preference sharas in issue has not
been pad in full for tha most recent dividend peanod, 1If 8 nghts comversion event has occurred or if any resolution 15 proposed for the winding-up
of the Bark o the sale of iTs enre busingss than, in such aroumstances. haders of praference shares will be antiiad 1o vote on all matters put
to general maetings. in the case of unpaid dividands, the holders of preference shares in issua will be entitled to sttend and vote st any gengral
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rratings unlil such trme as dvidends on the pradarance sharas for the most recant dividend parod have baan paid in full, o a sum sot aside for
such paymment in full, in respact of one dvidend penod. All shares in issue are fully paid

Other equity instruments

HSEC Bank pic additional ter 1irsrurments

First call 2023 2022

date £m £m

£1,900m  5960% Undated Subsrhnsted Resottable Addrional Tier 1 insturnant 2018 Cha 2000 1,388 1,388
E236m 5 650% Undated Subomdinated Resattable Addtional Tier 1 instrument 2016 Jan 2082 197 197
E300m 3E13% Lindated Subsrchnsled Resottable Addtional Tied | instrurnant 2018 har 2023 253 283
_EBBEm 5.063% Undated Subomnated Reseflabie Addiional Tear 1 mstrument Me' Plar 2003 585 EEE
EBO0m 4.760% Undated Subomdinated Resetlable Addiional Tear 1 nstrument 2019 Mo 2024 500 BOO
JEI50m 3.500% Undated Subsrdinated Resattable Addstional Trer 1 instrurnent 2019 Miw 2024 3 213
Ed3im 4561 % Undated Subcrdinated Resettable Adddional Tier 1 instrurment 2018 Drac 2024 43 431
£200m 5.030% Undated Subordinated Resettable Addrtional Tier 1 instrurnent 2019 Jan 2026 175 176
_E250m ___ FRN Uncaled Subordinated Resellable Additional Tiar 1 instruments 2002 Mar 2027 208 208
At31 Do 5930 3950

T Insteurnantz are contractualy callshle on sny intersal payrent date affer the feet calldane Intarast mtes reset every fve pears I ror called
2 Interest & floating based on 3 month ELRISOR + 4.060%

Theasa metrurmants are hald by HSEC Holdings ple. The bank has issuad capital instrurmants that are induded in the group's capetal basa as fully
CRR I compliant additional tier 1 capital

Intarest on thesa instruments wall ba dus and payable only at the sole discretion of the bank, and the bank has sole and absolute discretion at all
ames and for any reagon 1o canceal {in wholé o in part) any interast peymeant that would othenwisa be payeble on amy date. Thara are limitations
on the payrnant of principal, interest or other amoums if such payments are prohibited under UK barkdng regulations, o other regqunements, if
the bank has nsufficiant distnbutedle iterre resenves o if the bank fails to satisfy tha solvancy condition s defined in tha instrumeants terms

Tha instrurments are undated and gre repayabla, at the cption of the bark, in whole a1 tha initial call date, or on any Interest Payrrant Date atter
tha initial call date. In additicn, the ingtrurments are repayable a8t the option of the bank in whole for cartain regulatory o tax reasons. Any
rapaymants require e prior congent of the Prudential Regulation Authonty. Thasa instruments rank pan passuwith the bank"s most samiod
dess or dasges of issued preference shares and therefore shead of ordinary shares. These instruments will be written down in whils, togather
with any aceruad but unpaid nterast if aither tha group's solo or consobidated Common Equity Ter 1 Capial Ravo falls balow 7 00%

31 Contingent liabilities, contractual commitments, guarantees and
contingent assets

The group Thie bank
2023 072 2023 2022
£m Erm £m Em

Guarantees and other contingant liabikties:
= financial guaranees 2An 5327 1,108 1,363
= perforrmance and other guarantees 18,548 10,138 7,395 . ERE
— other contingent habilites 68 353 Fir 342
At 31 Dac 207 22818 B 168 B.ES1
Commitments:'
— docunmgintan cradits and shor-tarmn tade-rlatdd Traniacliong 1,919 2317 908 B0
= forward assel purchases and forward deposits placed 38,704 33684 4,539 anz
= Standby Tacinies. credit bngs dnd other commilments 15 land 91,206 21912 29823 32337
At 31 Dec 131,829 B2013 35270 3Gara

1 inclides £125 616m of commitments 2022 £126 457m, fo which the impaimment requinemants in IFRS 2 ane applied where the group fas became
party to an irgvocatis commitment

The aborve teble disdosss the nominal principal amounts, which reprasent the maEsamurm amounts at risk should the contracts be fully drawn
upon and clients default: As a sigreficant portion of guarantess and commitments is expactad 10 expure without baing drawn upon, the Total of
tha nomingl principal amounts is not mdicative of futura iquidity réquiremeants,

UK branches of HSBC overseas entities

In Decambar 2017, HM Ravanue & Customs { HMRC'] challenged the VAT status of cartain UK vanches of HSBC oversaas aentities. HMBC has
alen kssued notices of assessment coverng the period from 1 Octeber 2013 1o 31 Decernbaer 2017 wialling £262rm, with interest 1o ba
determined. No provision has been recogrised in respect of thase notices. InQ1 2013, HMRC resffirmed its essessment that the UK branches
sre inefigible to ba mambers of the UK VAT group and. consaquently, HSBC paid HMRC the surm of E£262m and filed sppeals. In Febnuary 2022,
the Upper Tribunal issued 3 judgement addressing several preéiminary legal msues, which was partially in fevour of HMRC and partally in tavour
of HSBC. The case has now returned to the First-tier Tax fribunal for determination. Since January 2018, HSBC's returns have been prepared on
e bagis that tha UK branches ara notin the UK VAT grow. In tha event that HSEC's appeals are succasstul, HSBC wall seak a rafund of this
WAT, of which £198m is estimated to be sttributabls to HSBC Bank plc

Contingant abdities ansing frorm legal proceadings, regulatony and other matters against group companias are disciosad in Note 33
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Financial Services Compensation Scheme

The FSCS provides cormpansaiion, up o cortan brmite, 1o abgible customa s of finanoal sarvices firms that are unabia, or kaly 1o be unabla 1o
pay clsimys against tham, The FSCS may impose 8 further lewvy on the HSBEC UK to the extent the mdustry levies imposed to date are not
sifficient to Cover tha compansation due 10 cUSiomans in any fulure possibla collapss. Tha uitirate FSCS lewy 1o tha mdustry a5 2 result of
collapse cannot ba estimeted refably. It is dependent on varicus uncertain factors including the potential recovery of assats by the FSCE,
cranges in the leval of protectad products (nduding depesits and investments) and the population of FSCS mambsars at the time

Guarantees

The oroup The bk
2023 2022 2023 2022

By the groupin By the growp in By the bank in By the bank in

favour of other favour of ather favour of other farvour of other

Irn Favoriir of HEBC Group I faveis of HEBC Group  Infavour of  HEBC Group In favawr of HEBC Groug

third parties entities third parties entitigs  third parties entities  third partes entites

£m £m Emi Em £m £m Em £m

Finanical guaraniees’ 1,981 420 4 168 1,168 as 187 1,106 268
Perflormance and

oiher guarantess 17,432 2116 16476 1,681 5238 2,157 5518 1,370

Tatal 19,413 2,636 10633 7.830 B167 2344 &8 1, B8

1 Financial guacantees contracts ane conlbacts 1hat require the swer to make specified paynents to reimburse the holder for 2 loss incurred because a
specifiod cebtor fails to make pryment whan cue, in sccordance with the orginal o madified tevrns of & delit nstrument. The amounts in the above
fabile are norminal princian armooats. ‘Firancal guarantess ' 1o which the impairment reguiernents in IFRS 9 ave appled have baen proserded
segavaiely from olher guarantees to algn with ored sk disclosures

The group prosddes guarentess and sirmilar undertakings on behelf of both third-party customars and other entites wathin H5BE Group. Thasea
quaraniees ae generally provided in the nomnal course of the group’s benkang businesses. Guaantees with terns of more than one year are
guiyact 1o the group’s annual credit reviaw procass

32 Finance lease receivables

Th group leases a vanaty of assets 10 Thind panies undar finance |eases, NCLding TrANSPOIT a5se1s (SUch as aircraft), property and ganaral pant
end machinery At the end of leass 1erms, assets may be sold to third parties or leasad for further terms. Rentals ere caloulated to recovear tha
cost of assets less thalr residual value, and earm Tnance income

2023 2022
" Totl future Unearned Total future Uneamned

minimum finance Present R financa Prasant
pEymMents income value payments income ‘Valua
£m £m £m £m Em Em

Lense receivabiss:
Mo Later 1han one year 238 zn n 211 i) 187
Oine to o years m [24) 07 214 [ 1E&
Tz 1o thriee yaars 112 [15) a8 07 1) 1B8
Threa 1o four years 116 {13} 03 nz (16 1w
Four 1o fve years BS [12) [} 100 13 B?
Later than ana year and no later than five years bt 643 467 638 L) T
Later than frve years i [8) foix] 457 (B4 407
AL 31 Dea 1,074 [RAE] 955 1,308 {160 1,156

33 Legal proceedings and regulatory matters

The group is party 1o lagal procesdings and regulatory matters in a membar of jursdictions arsing out of B8 normal business operations. Apart
fromn the mattars described below, the aroup consigars that none of thase matters are matenal, The recogrition of provsions 15 determined in
secordancd wath the aceounting policies 681 oul in Mota 1. Whila tha outcernas of lagal procesdings and reguiatony maters ana inhorently
uncartan, managemant balieves that, based on the information avalable 1o it, appropnate provisions have been made in respect of these
rmatters as 91 31 Dacambar 2023 (saa Mote 26 Provisions’). Whara an individug] provision s rratenal, the fact that & provision has bean rmade iz
stated and quantified, except to the extent that doing so would be sencusly prejudicial. Any provision recogrised does not constinate an
admission of wiongdoing or lega liskdity. It is not practicable to prowide an aggragate estimata of potanbal lisbiiny for our legal procoadings and
regulstory matters as a class of contingent kabiliies

Bernard L. Madoff Investment Securities LLC

Vamous non-US HSBC companies provided custodial, admimstration and similar sarvices 1o 8 number of funds incorporated outside the US
whose #s901s were invested with Barnard L. Madol! Investment Secunties LLC ' Madal! Securties’). Based on information provided by Madoft
Securities a9 &t 30 MNovembar 2008, the purported aggragata value of thesa funds wes £8 4bn, including fictitious profits reported by Madoff
Basad on information avalatde 1o HSEC, the funds' actual ransiers 1o Mado!! Secunties minus ther actual withdraveals Trom Madoft Securities
during the trma HSBC seniced tha funds are estimsted 1o heve totalled sporoximstely $dbn . Warious HSBC companies hove baen nemed as
dedfendants in lawsuts arising out of Madoll Secunties’ fraud

US litigation: The Madoff Securitias Trustes has brought lawsuits against vanous HSBC companies and others, sesking recovery of allagad
transfers from Madoff Securities to HSBC in the amount of £543m iplus interastl, and these Igwsuits remein pending in the US Bankruptcy
Cowrt for the Southarn Distnet of New York (the 'US Bankruptcy Court')
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Certain Fairheld entities (logather, "Fairbiald’) in iguidation) have brought a lawsuit in the US against fund shareholdaes, including HSBC
companies that acted as nomineas for dients, saekang restitution of redempion payments in tha amount of $382m (plus interest]. Farfield's
tharre against most of the HSEC companias Rave bean demissed by the LS Bankruptecy Court and the US District Court fof the Southedm
District of Mew York, bt remain pending on sppeal bafore the US Count of Appeals for the Second Crouit, Fairfiedd’s daims against HSBC
Privata Bank (Suens) S4 and HEBC Secunties Samvicas Luserioung {HSSL') have not baan demissad and thair appedls are also panding
batore the US Cournt of Appesls for the Second Circuit. Meamwhile, proceedngs before the LIS Bankruptcy Court wath respect 1o the cdaims
agemst HSBC Private Bank (Suistal S4 and HSSL ere ongoing

UK litigation: The Madolf Securities Trustea has filed g daim against various HSBC compeanigs in the High Court of England and Walas,
soaking recovary of Tansfers fromn Madol Securities to HSBC. The claim has not yet been served and the armount claemed has not besn
spacifiad

Cayman lslands Iitigation: In Februgey 2013, Primao Fund [Primea’] in hguidation] brought an action against HSSL and Bank of Berrmuda
{Cayman) Lirreted incw known as HSBC Cayman Limited), alleging kxeach of contract and breach of fiduciany duty end claiming damages
Fellowing dismissal of Prirrac’s action by the Grand Court and Court of Appesdl of the Cayrran (slands, in 2019, Prmeso appealed to the Judiosl
Cormmrattea of the Privy Councd. In Novernber 2023, the Privy Council issuad & judgment upholding the dismissal of Primec's clams. Thes matter
1% nowy chosed

Luxambourg litigation: In 2003, Herald Fund SPC {"Hargid’) {in liqudaton) brought an action against HSSL bafore the Lusembourg Distnct
Court, seaking restitution of cash and securities in the amount of £2 5ba {plus interest], o damages in the amount of $2bn {pus nterest). n
2008, HSBL Bank plc wes added to the caim and Hereld increesad the amount of the aleged damages daim to £5 Bbn {plus interest] The
Luxaenbourg Distnct Court Bas disrressed Harald's sacuntias restitiution dairm, but reserved Herald's cash restituton and damages dems
Herald has sppesled this dismessal to the Luxembourg Court of Appesl, whera the matter 13 pending

Bagnning in 2003, varous HSBL compenies have baan namead as dafandants in a number of actions brought by &lpha Prime Fund Limited
(‘Alpha Prirma’) in the Lucarmbourg District Court seeldng damages for slleged braach of contract and neghigence in the amount of £1.160n plus
ntarast). These mattars are currantly pending bafore the Luxermbowrg District Coun

Beginning in 2014, HS5L and the Lwseambourg branch of HSBC Benk ple heve baen named as defendants in a nurmber of sctions brought by
Senator Fund SPC ('Senator') before the Luemibourg Distnct Court seaking restitution of sacurites in the amount of $626m (plus mterest), or
deamages in the armount of E188m [plug interest). These mattars are currently panding bafore the Luxambourg District Court

Basad cn tha facts cuerantly knowm, it is not practicable st this timme for HSBC Bank pic to predict the resclution of the pending mattars,
nasding e brong oF any possitda impact on HSBC Bank plc, which could ba sigaficant.

US Anti-Terrorism Act litigation

Sinca Movernber 2014, a number of lawsuints have been filed in Tederal courts in the US against vanous HSEC companies and others on behalf
of plaimtifts who ara, o ane related fo, allagad victims of terrorist attacks in the Middle East. In aach cass, it & alleged that the defendants aided
and abatted the unlawid conduct of various sanctioned parties in vidlation of the US Anti-Temorism ACL or prosaded Danking services 1o
custormars allegad 1o have connections o tarronsm finandng. Seven actions, which seak dameges for unspecfied amounts, remain pending
and HSBC Banik plc’s motions to disrmiss have been granted in three of these cases These dismissals are subject 1o appeals andfor the plaintiffs
re-pleading their daims. The four other sctions are 8t an aary stage

Basad on the facts curantly known_ it i not practicable 8t thig time for HSEC Bank plc to pradict the rezoiution of these matters, mduding the
arreng of any possibie impact on HSBC Bank ple, which could be sigrficant.

Interbank offered rates investigation and litigation

Eurc Interast rate derivatives: in Decambar 2016, the European Commission ('EC') mauad 3 dec=ion finding that HSBC, emong othar banks,
engaged in ant-compatiive praclices in connection with the pricing of eure nterast rate derivatives, and the EC irmposed a fine on H5BC based
on 8 cne-month infringament in 2007 The fine was snnulled in 2015 and 3 lower fing was imposad in 2021, In Jenuary 2023, the European
Courtof Justice disrmissed an appeal by HSBC and uphald the EC's findings on HSBC's Hability. A separate appeal by HSEC concarning the
ermount of the fine remains pending before the Ganearal Court of the European Union

US dollar Libor: Beginning in 2071, HSEC and other panel banks heve been nemed a3 defendants in a number of ndradusl end putstive dass
aC1on lawesunts Tiled o foderal and state courts in tha US with respact to the sathing of US dollar Liber. Tha cormplaints assort clarms undear
various LIS federsl and state laws, induding antitrust and recketeering laws snd the Commedity Exchange Act {'US CEAY). HSBC has concluded
diass setllaments with five groups of plaintiffs, and several clagss action lawsuts brought by other groups of plaintffs Rave bean volunarly
digrmassed. A number of indinadusl US dofter Uibor-relsted actions seeking darmages for unspeafied amounts remsin pending

Based on the facts currently known, it is not practicable 2t this tirme Tor HSBC Bank pic to pradict the resciution of the panding matters,
mclueding the Brreng of any possitéa impact on HSBC Bank plc, which could be significant.

Foreign exchange-related investigations and litigation

Sinca 2017, HSBC Bank plc, among other fingncal institutions, has been delending a complaint fited by the Compatinon Comemission of South
Adrica befora tha South African Compatition Trnbunal for gllaged snti-compeatitve behaviowr in tha South African foreign exchange markat. In
Jarvuary 2024, the South African Compatition Appeal Court dented HSBC Bank plc's appication 1o dismiss the complaint

I January 2023, HSBC Bank plc and HSBC Holdings pl resched & settlement-inprinciple with plamtiffs in iszesl 1o resolve a class ection filed in
e local courts allegng Tonegn exchange-ralated misconduct. The sattlerment remains subjact to court approval. Lawsuits allaging Torsgn
axchangerelated misconduct rermain pending ageingt HSBC Bank plc and other banks in courts in Braal

In Fabrugry 2024 HSBC Bank plc and HSBC Hoidings ple were joined to an existing dam brought in the UK Competition Appeals Trbungl
aguinst vanous other banks alleging istorical anti-competive bahaviour in the foreign exchange markat and seeking damages for unspeciied
amounis. This matter is at &0 early staga. It is possible that addiional cavil actions will be initiated against HSBC Bank pic in refation o its
histosical foraign exchange aciivities,

Thera ere rmany factors that mey affedt the range of outcomes, and the resuting finandaal impect, of the pending matters, which could ba
srgrificant
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Precious metals fix-related litigation

US lidgation: HEEC and other mambers of Tha London Siver Market Foong Liredted are defending & dass action pending in the US District
Court Tor the Southarn District of New York alleging that, from January 2007 1o Decernber 2013, the defendants conspred 1o manipulate the
price of silver and sitver derivatives for their collective benafit in viotation of US antitnust laws, the US CEA and New York state law. In May
2023, this action, which saeks darmages for unspecified smounts, was disrmissed but remains pending on appeel

HSEC and othar merrbars of The London Platinum and Palladium Fixing Cormpany Lirmited are defending a dass action pending in the US
Cestrict Court for the Southem District of News York alleging that, from January 2008 to Movernbar 2004, tha defendants conspered to manipulate
the prica of platinum group metals and ralsted francal products for thair collactivie barafhit in violation of US antitrust léws and the US CEA In
Fabruary 2023, the court reversed an earlier dismissal of the plaintiffs’ third amended complant and this acton |, which seaks damages for
unzpadfied amounts, is procaading

Canads litigstion: HSEC and othar firancsl nstitutions sre defending putstive dess actions filad in tha Ontario snd Quabec Supanor Courts of
Justice alleging that the defendants consprred 10 manipulate the price of silver, gosd and related denvatives in vickation of tha Canadian
Competition Act and commaon law. These actions each seek CA%1bn in damages pius CAE2E0m in punitive damages. Two of the actions are
proceading and the others have bean stayed

Basad on the facts currently known, i1 1S not practicable &t this time for HSBC Bank plc 1o predict the resolution of these matters, including the
trming or any possibis impact on HSBC Bank ple, which could ba sigraficant

Tax-related investigations

Varous tax admanisiration, regulatory end law enforcarmant suthorities around the world are conducting investigations in connaction with
alegations of tax evasion of tax frawd, roney laundenng and unlawiul oross-border banking solictation. HSBC continues 10 Cooperate Wwith
thesge invegbgations

Iy March 2023, the Franch Mational Finandal Prosacutor announcad an investgation intoa number of banks, nduding HSEC Continantal Europa
and the Paris branch of HSBC Bank ple, in commaction with alleged tax fraud refzted 1o the dividend wathholding tax treatrment of cartain trading
acivitias. HEBC Bank plc and HEBC Garmany alse contriua 10 cooperate with investgations by 1he Gerrman pubic prosacutar wlo rurmenous
financial instituticns and their empicyees, in connection with the dividend withhoiding tex treatment of cartain trading activities

Bazad on the facts currently knowm, it is not practicable at this time Tor HSBC Bank plc 1o predict the resolution of these matters, including the
frmng or any possible impact on HSBC Benk plo, which could be sigrficant

Gilts trading investigation and litigation

Since 2018, the UK Competiton and Markets Authonity ('CMAY has been investigating HSBC and four other banks for suspected antk
competitive conduct in relation 1o the historical trading of gilts and related demvatives. In May 2023, the CMA snnounced its case against HSEC
Bank plc and HSBC Holdings plo: both HSEC comparias are contesting the CMA's allegations

I Jure 2023, HSBC Bark ple, armong other barks was narmad &4 8 defendant in a putative dass action filad i the US Destnet Court 1of
Southern District of New Yok by plaintiffs glleging snti-competitive conduct in the gits market and seeking damages for unspecfied amounts
In Septarrier 2023, the dafendants filad & mobion 1o dismiss which remains pandng. It is possible that sdditional ol acticnrs will be initiated
against HSBC Bank plc in relation to its historical gitts trading activities

Basad on tha fects currantly known, it is not practicable 8t this timea for HSBC Bank plc o predict the resolution of these matters, including the
trreng oF any possibia impact on HSEC Bank ple, which could ba sigrficant.
UK depositor protection arrangements investigation

In January 2022, the UK Prudental Regulation Authonty ('PRA' commanced an investgation mio HSBC Bank pic's and HSBC UK Bank pic's
complisnca with depositor profection arrangements under the Finandel Services Cormpensation Schemse in the UK. In January 2024, the PRA
conchudad s imvestigaton and imposed a E57m fing on HSBC Bank plc and HSEC UK Bank pic, which has been paid, and tis matter s now
dosed

UK collections and recoveries investigation

Snce 2019, tha FCA has been imectigating HSEC Bank ple’s, HSBC UK Bank plo's and Marks and Spancer Financial Sarices ple's compliancs
with regulatosy standards relsting to collections and recoveries operations in the UK between 2017 and 2018, HSBC continues to cocparate
with this imastigation.

Thera ara many factors that maey affect the range of cutcomes, and the resuling financial imgact, of this rmatter, which could ba signiicant

Stanford litigation

Snce 2009, HSBC Bank plc has been named as a detendant in numerous daims filed in courts in the UK and the US ansang from the collapse of
Starford Intemational Bank Lid, for which it was a comaspondent bank from 2003 to 2009 In February 2023, HSEC Bank ple reachad
settlemants wath the plaintitts 10 resolve these claimis. The US setihermant is subject 10 court spproval and the UK satterment has conchsded

Other regulatory investigations, reviews and litigation

HEBLC Bank plc andfor certain of its afflistes sre sso subject to a number of other enguiries and exarminations, requeasts for imfoemation,
FvasTigatons and reviews by various ragulators and competition and law anforcemant authorities, as well as lagal proceedings including
ktigation, arbifration and other contentious procaedings, in connection wath various matters erising out of their ordinary course businesses and
operations.

A1 the prasamt tima, HSBC Bank plc doas not expact the wlimate resolution of any of these matiars 1o be matenal 1o s finanaal position;
hossvier, geven the uncamainties involved in legal proceedings and regulatony matters, thede can De RO §5UFaNCa regarding the eventual
outcome of a particular matter or matters
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34 Related party transactions

The immediate and wimate parent company of the group is HS BC Holdngs plc, which s incorporated in England and Wales
Copees of the group finandal statemants may ba obtainad from the balow addrass

HSEC Holdings pic

B Canada Square

Lorndon E14 5HO

A5 24 “Related party disdosuras” defines related parties as nduding the parent, fallow subsidianes, assodstes, DNt ventures, post-
arrployrrant banalit plans for HSBC employees, Key Management Parsconal ('KMP) of the group and its uftirmate parent company, dosa Tamily
members of the KMP and entities which are controlled, joenthy comtrolled or signeficantly influencad by the KMP or their dosa femily membsars

Partculars of ransaction: batween the group and the relatad partss are 1labulated below. The disciosure of the year-end balance and the
highest amocunis outstanding during the year are consaderad to be the most meaningful infermation o represent the ameunt of the transactions
end outstanding balancas during the year

Key Management Personnel

Tha KEMF of the bank are defined as those persons hesing suthonity end responabulity for planning, directing and controlling the actnaties of the
bank Thiy include the Directors and certain senior axecutives of the bank, directors and certain mambars of the Group Executive Commettes of
HEBC Holdings plc, to the estent thay heve arole in directing the atfairs of the bank

The ermclurrents of those KMP who are net Directons o senior executives of the bark are paed by other Group compansas whio maks ne
racharge to the bank, Accordingly, no emoluments in respact of these KMP ara induded in the foliowang disclosure

The tabias Delow represent the compensation for KMP idirectors and certain sanior executives) of the bank in exchange for services renderad 1o
tha bank for the period they sarved duning the year

Compensaton of Key hansgement Pacsonnel

2023 2022 2021
£000 000 £000
Short-temn employes benefis’ 13,003 13.487 13,678
Postemployment benefits el 83 A
Criher long-term employes benefis. 1,081 1,162 1,378
Share-based payments 4,699 e 4331
Yaar anded 31 Dac 15802 16047 18433
1 inciudes fees paid fo non-exscutive Directors
2 2023 includes paprent of £30 000 (2022 F600 000} relating fo compensation for loss of employment.
Advences snd credits, guaraniees and deposit balancas during the year with Key Management Personnel
2023 2023
Highest Hghest
AMOUNTS BMOUNtS.
Balance st outstanding Balance & ouastanding
31 Dec during year’ 31 Dec dunng year
£m £m Ermn £
Ky Manngamant Persannel’
Advances and credits = = e —
Deposits 7 B3 Fil 32

1 Inckades clome farmily mambers and antitfes wiich are controfied or iy controfid by KIAR of the Bank or thelr claze family membears
2 Ewchange rate appliad for non-GER arounts i the average for the yasr

The abowa transacions wane made in the ordinary course of business and on substantally the same 1enms, ncudng interest rates and Securty,
&4 for comparable rensactions with parcong of a similer standing or, whare spplicabla, with other emgloyeas. Tha transections did nat imeolve
i Than the norrmal nisk of repayment or presant other unfavourabie fealures

Iny agdition 1o the requrerments of 1AS 24, partculars of advancas foans and quas-loans), credits and guarantess entered mito by the group with
Drectors of HSBC Bank plc are reguired 1o be disclosad pursusnt 1o section 413 of the Companias Act 2008, Undar the Cormpanies Act, there is
e requirarmant to dedose ranss ctons with other KMP. Duning the course of 2023, there ware o advancss, credts and guarantess antarad
nto by the group with Directors of HSBC Bank pic

Other related parties

Trarsactions and balances during the year with KMP of the bank’s ultimate parent compary

Duning the course of 2023, thene wane no transachions and balances batween KMP of the bank's ultmate parant compasy, who wara not
considered KMP of the benk, in respect of advences and credits, guararmtaas end deposits

Transactions and balances during the year with associates and joinl veniures

Dwrirvg the couwrsa of 2023, thene wane no transactions and balances with associates and point vaniures, in respact of lcans, deposits, quarantess
&nd comimetmants
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The group’s transactions end balances dunng the yess with HSBC Holdings plc and subsidiznes of HSBC Holdings pic

2023 0z
Due totfrom Due toffrom
Due toffrom subsidiaries of HSBC Due 1offrom subsidianes of HIBEC
HSBLE Holdings ple Holdings plc HEBEC Holdings ple Holdings ple
Highast Highest Highest Highest
balance balance balarce balance
duringthe Balarce at duringthe Balanceat durngthe Baarcear cwingthe Balance a1
year 31 Dec year 31 Dac yaar 31 Dec e 31 Dec
£m £im £m £m Em fm Emn Em
Assats
Trading assats Th a0 28E3 Fi ] 2 17 7074 B4R
Dervalives 7,495 4,167 27,928 23038 7,198 5714 39,321 T 4T3
Financial assels designated and othenwse
mandatonhy messaned a1 fair value through
profil or loss 5 ] ] b ] & B 28 %5
Loans and advances 1o banks = - 5633 a43 — = B.237 B BES
Loans and adwances 10 cuslomsans 211 - 51 a0E 183 — A5G azd
Finanial investments 18 184 - - 164 136 — =
Finsirse repurciase agresments — non-lrading - - 14,561 13638 - - B, 160 4341
Propayments, acorued incoms and ciher
s B 4 12,146 6,961 1,263 21 11,581 BAED
Total related party sssets at 31 Dec B4z 4,880 B3, 748 48450 4= B,Bad a7 AT 0E5
Linbilities
Trading labildies a3 i) 1439 1,196 45 21 522 a0
Finaneaal liabdtes dosignated a1 fair valug 594 &7 242 8 1182 B33 — —
Dieposits by banks - - 6230 2013 — — 603 30
Customer acoounts 6601 5,508 1999 1,999 8202 4,315 3,148 1,561
Desvatives 2824 2,062 32,128 n3n 4345 2.880 43384 30947
Subordinated habikties 1,38 13,902 - - 12,115 12,115 - -
Fepurchase sgreaments — non-rading — - 9,983 8167 - B BE11 B738
Proeasions, dconals, defamed incoms and
oihar gbilites 4,966 3,090 B35 8913 3,387 3,181 10816 4 564
Total related party liabilities &t 31 Dec 51T 25,212 B0,734 45,749 I1208 22,588 63,716 4B 651
Guaraniegs and commilments - - (513 4,335 - — 4. 782 3383

HEBC Bank plo routmealy anters inla related party transactons wath other entites in the HSBC Group. Thasa mduds transactions to faalitate
third-perty transactions with customers, transactions for intamagl risk manggemant. snd other transactions ralgvent 1o HSBC Group procasses
Thesa transactions and the above cutstanding balances arose in the crdinary course of business and on substantially tha same terms, incuding
mterast rates and secunty, as for comparable transactions with thirdparty counterparties

HSBC Bank ple Annual Reporl and Accounts 2023 183

456/499



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

Motes on the Financial Statements

Thea bank's transachons end balsnoes duning the yesr wath HSBC Bank ple subsidenes, HSBEC Holdmgs plc end subsidianes of
HSBC Holdrgs ple

2023 2022
Due todfrom Dum toMrom Do toffrom Do tofrom
subsidiarins of subsidiaries of subsichanes of subsidiaries of
HEBC Bank plc  Due to/from H3BC  HSBC Holdings  HEEC Bankple Dustofrom HEBC  HEEC Holdngs
subysidi ari es Holdings plc ple sulysaiariens Haldings ple ple
Highast Highest Highast Highest Highest Highest

balance Balance balance Balance balance Balance balance Belance halarce Baarce |[balance Baance
during at 31 during ast31 during at31  duing at 31 during at 31 during &t 31

the year Dec the year Dec the year Dec  the yeer Dec the year Dec the yes Dec
£m £m £m £m £m £m Em Em Em im Em Em

Azasts
Trading assets 114 i< 13 §  rear &5 2054 172 62 17 7,074 Baf
Drvatives 11,332 9,138 T 06 4,787 2B 740 NBEE  17,1E7 11,332 7088 714 37476 3268170
Loans and advinoed 1o banks 3248 2ETZ - - 3,882 2,628 3454 2.0 — — B 3,882
Loans and advanoes. io
[=TE T 4,584 411 m - 387 155 4,517 4 515 163 — JEE 247
Financial investrmants FTE 673 - - - - 45 4,183 - — — —
Rewerse repurchase
agreermints — non-trading 4,102 4,102 — - 14314 12768 4,853 2,332 — — 920 2847
Prepaymanis, acorued
weome and olher assels 1134 2297 B2 4  hsa8 E219 4,868 2,905 1,262 21 lppos.  ame
IFrvgstments in sibsadiary
undienakings 11,627 11,627 - - - - 10848 10,848 — oy = yEY
Taotal related party assets
at 31 Dec 47,986 39,665 .50 4,780 BETEZ QIR0 EOOITC  3B0EE BTG EJE!  BBO47 41918
Linkilities
Trading kabilities fils] i s fi] 12439 1,186 113 32 dd Fil 508 2
Fimancal habditses deugnated
at fair valus - - 554 BN 292 8 —_ -_— 1,182 o3 — —
Deposits by banks 1978 a8 - - 4.az 1403 3,385 0 - - 800 1,978
Customer accounts BE3 0 6,801 5508 1877 1877 1,088 514 a2 4315 3 1428
Desretivgs 13267 10288 2EM 2082 2877 2.B88 13479 1338 4,345 ZBB0 40450  79.001
Subondinated habilitias T00 o0 14,7 13,678 - - 00 00 11,684 11,BB4 - -
Repurchase agreemeants -
non-trading 2,362 1,135 - - 9,983 B142 1,273 478 — — 5328 EO030
Priowviaons, dcoruils, defemed
weoenie and ol Babilities 1,397 1,250 &,957 3087  Ba0Z B85 7,508 1,018 3349 3067 a5 437
Tatal related pary
linbilities ot 31 Dec 2461 14,507 2270 24,987  BH,TEX AZBE1 77047 17,001 ZE9EE 22060 G2.456 41064
Guaramees and commitments 316 3an - - 4,406 2,964 A4 7,868 — — 2.600 1,380

The above outstanding balances aregs i the crdinary eourds of business and on subsetantially tha sarms tanrs, induding intenast rates and
secunty, as for comparable transactions with third-party counterparties

Post-employment benefit plans

Tha HSBC Bank (UK Pen=ion Schamea (the ‘Schama’] antarad into swap trarmsachions with the bank to manage tha inflation and interagt rate
sensitivity of the liabdlites. At 31 December 2023, the gross notional value of the swaps was £5.674m (2022 £5.449m), the swaps had @
poaitive fair valua of £475m 1o the bank (2022 positive far value of £424m] and tha bank had deliverad collateral of E433m (2022- £425m] to tha
Schame in respact of these swaps. All swaps wene executed at prevabng market rates and within standand marnket bidfoffer spreads

35 Assets held for sale and liabilities of disposal groups held for sale

e T

Hald for sala &t 31 Decembear

2023 22
£m £rmn

Hald far sale a1 31 Dec
Disposal groupe 2,792 23178
Unatocated irmpairment bosses” 11,548) {15978l
Mon-current aszets hedd for sale 124 13
Asasts hedd for sale 20,368 21214
Linbilitias of disposal groups hedd for sala 20,684 24,711

1 This nepresants impairment fosses in excess of the camying amount on the non-currant assets, exciwded from the messurement scope of IFAS 5
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Disposal groups
Sale of our retail banking operations in France
On 1 Jenuary 2024, HSBC Continental Europe complatad the sale of its retail barkeng operations m France 1o OCF, 2 subsidiany of Promontoria
MME SAS { My Money Group], The sale alsoincugad HSBC Continantal Europa’s 100% ownership imterest in HSBC SFH (France) and its 3%
ouwmarship intarast in Crédn Logamant
Ire e firet querter of 2023, the sale had bacome less cartan, 85 3 result of which wea recognised 8 £1 7bn partial reversal of the imgpairmant loss
recogrisad in 2022 when the disposal group was dassified as held for sale. In the fowrth quarter of 2023, following the receipt of reguiatory
B ovals and the satistaction of othar ralevant condilions, we redessified the dispesal group a8 hald for sale, end it was subsequantly
rermaasurad at the lower of the carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. This resulted in the renstaterrent of a €1 8bn £1 Sba) pre-tax
mmpairment loss reflacting the fingl terms of the sela, giving fsa 10 & nat revarsal of Imparment recognisaed in othar cperating mooms in the year
of £0 2bn
Upon completon and in sccordanca with the terms of the ssle. HSBC Continental Eurcpe racaived 3 €0.1bn (£0. 1bn] profit participation imtarast
I the Wimate holdng company of My Monay Group. The assocated iIrrpacts on imtial recogmitson of this stake at 1ar value wers recogmised as
pert of the pre-tax loss on disposal. In addition, we recognisad the reversal of 3 €0 .dbn (£0 4bn) deferred tex igklity, which hed gnizan gg a
consequance of he Temporary diffarance in 1ax and accounting treatrmeant in respect of the provsion for loss on dispesal, wiich was deductble
in the French tax retum in 2021
I scoordance with the terms of the salke, HSEC Continental Ewrope retained & porticlio of €7, 1bn (E6.2bn] consisting of home and certen odher
laans, in respect of whech it may consder on-sale oppartumties a1 a suitatie tima, and the CCF Brand, which it icensad 1o the Buyer wnder a
long-term licence agreement. Additonally, HZBC Comtinental Eurcpe’s subsidianes, HSBC Assurances Vie {France) and HSBC Global Asset
heanagarmant (Francal, have antarsd into distnBulion agresmants with tha buyer. Cngong costs assoasted with the ratanton of e homs and
cartain other loars, net of income on distnbution agreements and the bvand licence, are estimatad to heve an after-tax loss impect of €0.7bn
(€0 1bn) in 2024 basad on expacted furding rates.
Planned sale of our business in Russia
On 30 Juna 2022, followang a strategic review of cur buginess in Rugsis, HSBC Europe BY (8 wholly-cemead gubeidiary of HEBEC Bank pic)
anterad inte an agreamant for the sale of s wholly-cwned subsidiary HSEC Bank [RR) (Lirreted Lability Company) . In 2022, a £0.2bn
mmpairment loss on tha plannad sale was recognised. upon dassification a3 held for ssle in sccondance with IFRS 5. Ag at 31 Decambar 2023,
follewsing US sanciions designaton of the buyer, the cutcorne of the planned sale bacarme less cartain. This resulted in the reversal of £0 2bn of
the previcusly recognised loss, &5 the business was no longer clessified s held for sale. However, owang to restnctions impacting the
recovarabdity of assats in Russa, we recognised charges of £0.200 1 othar oparating incorms. Complation of the planned sale remans subject
to reguistory approvel. On completion, sccurmiulated foreign currency franslation resenves wll be recyclad 1o the income statement
Az 31 Decamber 2023, the major classes of assels and assodsted habdibes of disposal groups held for sale, excluding allocated impairmeant
krages, ware 2% follows:
France retall banking Crther' Total
oparations
£m £m £m
Asspts of diapesal groups hitd forsake
Cazh and balances at central banks * 177 = 177
Financal assels designaled and otherwise mandatonly measured at far vadue through profil and loss a8 - il
Loans and sdwanoes 1o banks © 8,103 - £103
Loans and advances 10 cuslomers 13,255 a0 13,345
Rérvirie ropurdiase Jreements - - -
Financal investments * 2 = 25
Prepayments, accrued income and olher assals 103 1 104
Totnl Assats nt 31 Dec 2023 nIm 9 noe
Liabiies of disposal groups hild for sale
Customer acoouns A 5 17587
Finanmal liabfities designated at fair value 1,858 — 1,858
Dol socunfios in Baug 1080 - 1,080
Liakilties under inswance contracis - — —
Apcruals, daferad income and other katuliies 158 - 159
Totnl Linbilities ot 31 Dac 2023 20,588 85 20884
Second Half of
Expected date of complation 1 Janusry 2024 2024
_Cpemting segment WS CMB, GBM

! Includes planned tansfer of hedpe fund adminisiration sendces

2 Under the financisl tenme of the sale of our retal banking aperations in France, HSBC Contirental Ewvape will iarsder the business with & net asset
viadleg of €1 7l (£1 4bn) for 8 consideration of €1, Any raquined increasa 1o the ret assel value of the busingss o achiave this will be savzliod by the
irziusion of addiionsl cash. Based upan the naf labilres of the disposal group 8f 31 Decamber 2023, HSEC would b expaciad 1o inslude 8 cash
contnbution of £8 6bn, of which £8 3bn was reclssaified s held for sale ai 3T Decernber 2003 'Loans and schvances to barks| £8 1bn, ‘Cash and
batances al cantral bank”. £0. 25n)

3 incledes financial investrments measwed 8f fai valve through other compraharsig incoma of £21 7m and debt instrumants measuned at amortised
cost of £E3.8m
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operatong Grapce  Business in Aussia Tetal
Em Em £m Em
Azzgre of disposal groups held for sale
Cash and balances al central banks iy 1807 - 1,562
Fimanaal 835015 desgnated and othenwse mandatonly measunad
at fair value through profit and loss 39 = — b
Loans and atvancas 1o banks = 25 jlvr 127
Loans and advances 10 cuslomsars 20,778 il — 21,087
Figngsd s rwmn dgreemants = — 208 208
Finandial investmans — 5] e =]
Prepaymens, acoued income and clhar ascats B3 4 21 BB
Total Assats at 31 Dec 2002 0,938 1 B8 363 73179
Liabilities of disposal groups hild for sake
Cuslomer i coounts 18,551 1,500 re JoaTE
Financial habdines deugnated at fair value 1,928 — — 2,905
Diehil SCUPTES in Ba0d 1,100 — — 1,100
Accnuals, defemed income and other kabslities 138 18 208
Tiotal Liabities o1 31 Chec 2022 22,714 10652 45 4,711
Cperalng sagimen WRE Al global bubingsses ChE, GEM

Business disposals
Our branch operations in Greece

On 24 May 2022, HSBC Continemtal Eurcps signed & sale end purchase agreemant for the sale of its branch opamtionsin Graace 1o Pancrata
Bank SA Inthe second quartar of 2022, we recognisad 3 loss of E0.1bn, upon reclassification a5 hald for sale in accordance with IFRS 5. At
complation on 28 July 2023, the dsposel group included £0.2bn of loans and advancas 1o customeans and £0.8bn of customer accounts

36 Effects of adoption of IFRS 17

On 1 January 2023 tha growp sdopted IFRS 17 “Insurance Contracts’ and as required by the stendard applied the requirerments retrospactively

with cormparatives restated from the Transmicon date, 1 January 2022, The tables below prossde the Transiion restaterment imgact on the group’s
corsolidated balance sheet as at 1 January 2022, as weall &5 the group consolidated incomea statement end the group consolidated statemant of
compr ahansivia incomea Tor the year andad 31 Decamber 2022

Further information about the effect of adoption of IFRS 17 15 prowmded in Mote 1 'Basis of preparation of matensl sccounting policies’ on page

118

IFRS 17 transitson impact on the consdlidated balance sheet at 1 Jenuary 2082
Fernoval of Recognition  Recognition of

PVIFand of IFRS 17 IFRS 17
Under RS 4 fulfilment contraciual Under Total
IFAS 4  palances cashflows service margin Tax effect  IFRS 17 movements
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Azets
Financal %8s desgnatad and otherwsse mandalonty
measured a1 far value through profit or less 18,64 = = = = 18,649 =
Loans and adaantes 1o binks 10,784 = = = = 10,784 -
Loans and advances o cuslomsrs Marr = - = - narnr -
_Financial investmants 41,300 = = = =] 41,300 -
Gopcheall dnd imlangble 255615 254 [#11) = = =] = 1
Dieferred tax assats L] - = = 199 THE 199
Al other ssses 433,208 [114) 1az = - a2 =
Total nssats 596,611 (925 142 = 199 596,027 [583)
Linbdlities and equity
Linbdliting
Insuramcs contract liabdities. 2,264 &k 264) 21,31 £50 = -2l 163
Daterred 1ax habilites 15 = = = 10} & 10}
Al ofhver abililies 550,617 4 B8 [13) =  BROETE 59
Toal liabdlities BIZE96 (22.60) 21,373 817 ) brzEsz 114)
Total sharsholders’ squity 23684 21,336 21,230 &rn 209 22,014 [&70)
Mon-conrol hng inleresis 13 - - b - 13 -
Toal equity 23,116 336 21230 &7 Fi] 23,145 [570)
Tl linbilities and squity 596,611 [825) 142 = d4  BE5027 [584)

185
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Transition drivers

Removal of PVIF and IFRS 4 balances

The PVIF miangble assat of £811m previously reported under IFRS 4 wathun "Coodwal and intangible assets’ srosa from the upliont recognition
of future profits associated with in-force nsurance contracts. PYIF i no longar reported Tollowang the transition t IFRS 17, as future profits are
defamad wattun the CSM. Other IFRS 4 meurancs contract ag£ets (shown showvea wathin "All other eseate’] snd insuranca contract lisbilities ara
rermgyed o transtion, 10 be replaced with IFRS 17 balances

Recognition of the IFRS 17 fulfilment cash flows

Tha measurameant of the iInguenca contracts liabilities under IFRS 17 15 based on groups of msuranca contracts and includes a liabity for
fulfilling the insurances contract, such 85 [NeIMIUMS, BXPeNSes, Insurance benafits and claims including policyholder retums and tha cost of
guaranieas Thease are recordad within the fulfilmesnt cash fliow componant of the msurance contract listxlity, together wath the risk adjustment
for non-financial risk

Recognition of the IFRS 17 contractual service margin

The CEM is a componant of the insurance contract liabikty and reprasants tha fulure unaamead profit assodated with insurance contracts Hat
will ba released to tha profit and 1055 over the expected coverage pencd

Tax effect

The resmenval of deferrad tax Babilites prrmanty rasults from the removal of the sssociated PYVIF imangible, and new delarrad tax asgals ane
reported, where approgriate, on termporary differencas between the new IFRS 17 accounting balances and their assocated tax beseas

IFRS 17 tren=stion impact on the reportaed conscidated income statemant for the yaar ended 31 Decembar 2022

Remowal
of PVIF Insurance
and  finance Contractual Experignce

Under IFRS 4  income/ service Onerous  vardance Attributable Tax Under
IFRS 4 balances expense margin contracts  and other  expenses  effect IFRS 17

£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
el mievast incoms 1,504 - - - - - - = 1904
et fee income 1,061 -— - - - - 34 - 1zs
Hel ncome from financal instumanis held for
trading o managed on a fair vakie basis 2,878 = - - = - - = IEms

Het expense from assets and liabdiies of
nsurance butingsses, ncudng naated
denvatives, measuned a1 Tar valwe thfough profit

or loss 1270} — - - - - - = 13m0
Lossas recegnised on assats held for sale [.847) = = = = = = 1,30
et naLraneR prenmium inooma 1,787 {1,787) - - - - - = =
Iresuramce find nee incoms i o 1,106 = = - - = 1106
Insurance sendcs resull - = = 126 7 2 = = 121
— Insurance revenue - - - 126 - mJ - - 261
= IMSUTAMCE SENCE Bxpense — = - - (¥l [Pk = i [
Cither operating moome’ bz (219 10 = = 13 = = a0
Total apemting incams 5,062 12.008) 1116 126 ] 111} Ee ] - 430
et msurance daims and benefits paid and

R N bkt s 10 policyhoiders (406} 406 - - - - - - -
Net aparating income bafors changs in

axpacted credit losses and other credit

impairment charges 4,546 11,600) 1,118 125 n 111 34 - 430
Change in expacted credit lesses and othar

credit impaimient charges (22} = - - - - - - [iel]
Nat aperating incoms 4424 1.600) 1,116 125 7 (11} 2 — 4
Total Oparaling evpenses [5,353) - - - - - 102 = |5251)
Oparating loss [25) (1600 1,116 128 £ 11} 138 - 118
Share of loss in associates and joint veniures {30} - - - - = - - [E
Lass bafars tax [953)  (1.800) 1116 126 1] 111} 136 el P
Tax charge 561 - - = = = = &5 B35
Loz far the period [398)  (1600) 1,116 i) [ [11) 138 85 {563]

1 “Oihver aoevating income’ a5 showr in the table above i presented inclusive of ‘Changes in fair value of long term deibt and related derivatives |
‘Changes in fair value of other financial insiruments mandatonly measured at fair value through prodit or loss”, and ‘et dossesoains from firancial
imastments'

HSBC Bank ple Annual Reporl and Accounts 2023 187

460/499



EDINETOOOO
O0O00000000O0oonognogonoOonod(Ee22630)
Oooooooa

Motes on the Financial Statements

Transition drivers

Removal of PVIF and IFRS 4 balances

Ag a ragult of tha ramaval of thae PVIF intangibie asest and IFRS 4 results, the assodated revanue of £2159m for year ended 31 Dacambear 2022
hat wias previously reported within "Cther operating incoma’ is ne longer reported undear IFRS 17 This indudes the remova of the value of new
buziness and changes 1o indorca book PVIF from valuation adjustmants and experienca verances

On tha implamentation of IFRS 17 naw income statermant ling items sssccigtad with insurance confract eccounting were introducad
Comsequanty, the praviously reported IFRS 4 fine itams "MNet insurancs premium incoma’, and "Net insurancs chaims and benafits paid and
movermant in lishilities to palicyholdars” were aklso removed

Intraduction of IFRS 17 income stalemeant
Insurance linance income{expense)

Insurance finance mcomaiaxpensal of £1,1068m for the year endad 31 Dacerribar 2022 regresants the change in tha carrying amount of
nsurance contracts ansing from the effect of, and changes in, tha time value of money and financial nsk. For VEA contracts, which repragent
e than 38% of HSBC s insurance contracts, the insurance financa incormreaflapanse) indudeas the changes in the far value of underking
items {exciuding addtions and withdrawals), It theredora has an offsetting impact 1o mvestmeant INCome eamed on underlying as3els Supporting
nsUrance contracts, This meludas an offsatting imgact 10 the gains and lesess on assats hald a1 fair valus through profit of loss, and which is
nwy included In *Net expense from assets and kabilites of insurance businesses, incuding refated deivatives, measured at fair value through
profit or loss”

Conlractusl senvice margin

Revenua is rocognised for the redease of the CSM sssociated with the n-force busmess. which was allocated at & rate of approsarmately 9%
durmg 2022, Tha CSM raleasa is lergely impacted by tha constant measure gllocation approach for nvestment senicas, but may vany over tme
prrnarily duoe 1o changes in the Todal amount of CEM repertad o the balance sheet from factors such as new business wiiten, changes 1o
levels of actual returns earned on underdyng gssets, or changes 10 Essumplons

Onerous contracts
LoSS85 0N CNerous contracts ane taken to the Income statemant as incurrad
Expenence vanance and other

Expanence varance and other represents the expectad expaenses, caims and amomisation of scquisition cash fiows winch are repored as part
of tha insurance servica revenss, This s offset with the actusl expensas and deims incurred in the peniod and recovery of acguisition cash
flows

Altnbul shle expenses

Dwecty atiributable expensas are the costs assooated with ongmating and fulfilling an identified portfoiio of insurance contracts. These costs
mclude distribution fess paid 1o third parties as part of originating insurance contracts together with appropriate dlocations of Tced and vanable
ovartaads which gre includad within the fulfilment cash flows and are no longar shown on the cperating expensas ling

IFRS 17 transition rmpact on the conschidated statement of comprehensive incomea

Year ended 31 Dec 2022

Under Linder
IFRS 17 IFRAS 4

£m £m
_Opaning aquity for this year 23,145 2316
of whvgh
- Rewsingd aamings 24,157 24,735
= Fngncisl assets st FUOCT resen 1,803 Logi
= Insurance fingnce resene (514} -
Profit {or the penod (5&3] [re=]
Deta instrurnents. at far vaiue through other comprehensne Inooms (1.885] sl
Equity mstruments dasignated at fair value through cther comprehensive income - —
Irrsiraness finano incorma’ [Epensd) ricognised in clher comgraendm Inaorm 1,408 —
Cither comprahensie expense Tor the penied, net of tax a6 126
Tatal compreahansive (expansa)fineome for the year [935] {F27
Chier mawamants 1,023 1028
Closing equity for the year 23233 24008

Transition drivers
Insurance finance reserve

The insurance finance reserve reflects the impact of the adoption of the other comprehensive income option for our insurance busingss N
Franca. Undedyng assats supporting these contracts are measured a1 fair valus threugh other comprabansive ncoms, Undsr this option, only
tha amount that matchas Incoms & axpansas racagrisad in profit of logs on underlying Mams i incdeded it finance iNcHms o axpansss,
resulting in the aliminaton of incoma statement accounting mismatches. The remaning amount of firance income o expenses for these
mgurance contracts i racognisad in OC|. At tha trensition date en insuranca fmance rasanva of E1514)m was recogriced and {ollowing transition,
gans net of tax of £1,408m were recorded n the yaar ended 31 Decernber 2022 An offseming fair valua througn OCI reserve of £522m
reconded on transifion reprasants the sccumulated fer value movements on essats supporting these insuranca lisbilines. with assocated iossas
e of taxes of £1.506m recordad within the fair value through other cornprehansive Incorma resenve during the year ended 31 December 2022
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Cormokdated balance sheet at trarmsiton date and at 31 Decambar 2022
Consolidated batance sheat

Under IFRS 17 Under IFRS 4
31 Duc 1Jan 31 Dec 3 Dex
2022 022 2022 20
£m £m Em £m

Assats

Cash and balances 1 central Banks 131,433 108482 131,433 108,482
Items in the course of collection from other banks 2286 HE 2,285 B
Trading assats TO8TE 83,708 79.878 23,706
Financal a4sels designated and otherwiss mandatonly measured at far vadue through profil of [oss 16,881 18,549 16881 16848
Dienivatives 226238 141.EN it 141,21
Lzans and advances 1o banks 1708 10,784 17,008 10,784
Loans and aduances 10 cuslomsars 2614 fnanr 74614 #1177
Figrverse repuUneiase apreements — nof-irading 53,949 54,448 53040 54,448
Financal investmenls 3604 41,300 32604 41,300
Azsats hald for sale 2124 ] 21,214 9
Propayrments, acorued meoms snd ciher assels 61,444 43,745 B1.279 43118
Current 1ax assats 1,135 ED5 1,136

Irterests in assonates and il venlues HE 743

BBl

a3
Goodwll and intanpble assels 83 1167 Bt
Delemad 1ax assets e 1,278 ]
Total nssats n 59602 TT.363 BOEET
Linbilities and squity
Linbilitias
Deposiis by banks 20,836 32188 20638 32188
_Custormer acoounls Z15548 2,241 16548 206,241
Repurchase agreemanis = non-rading 3z 27,259 3280 27,758
Itema in the course of Transmission to other banks 2296 489 23 485
Trading Fabidies 31355 6433 al 258 b33
Finanaal iabéites designated at fair value 27282 33,608 27.287 3608
Denvates 18867 139,368 L1EEET 139,358
Dielbd sacunties in isue 7258 9428 7.268 8,428
Liabilias of dispossl groups held 1or sale 24,111 - 4.7 —
Accruals, deferad intoere and other kbt e L] 43516 BE,B4% 43458
Current lax liabilities 130 ar 130 ar
Iresuraned coningct abdites 20,004 2N 18,887 22384
Prowisanns 24 B2 434 BB2
Defered 1ax habilities 3 5 14 16
Subordinaled habibias 14528 12488 14628 17488
Total lisbilities 693413 B ERS 3337 577,696
Equity
Called up share capital Ll o 7 17
Share premium account Azt — 420 —
Cther oquity iNsirsments 3.930 3Tz 5930 anz
Cither resanves (6,473 {5, B62) 6368 166700
Figtained garmings 24,358 24,167 25098 24,736
_Tetal shareholders’ squity 2302 23,004 Z3.BTE 23884
Hon-controlling interesis 13 13 141 13
Total 23333 23,145 24018 238
Jetal linbilitins and squity [16,646 506,07 L33 EI6E11

37 Events after the balance sheet date

On 1 Jenuary 2004, HSBC Continental Eurcpe comgpletad the ssle of its retsil benking operations in France fo CCF, 3 subsidiary of Promontoria
MMEB SAS {My Money Group. The sale slsoindudad HSBC Contimantal Eusopa’s 100% ownarship mterast in HSBEC SFH (France) and its 3%
owmarshep interest in Crédit Logarment In the fourth quarter of 2023, 5 loss of E£1 5bn was recogrised upon reclassification to held for sale, in
sccordanca with IFRS &, which net of the £1.7bn partal reversal of impairment recognised in the first guarter of 2023, gave nisa 1o a net reversal
of irrpainmant recognised in the yaar of £0, 2on

On 30 Janusry 2024, tha PRA concludad its mvestigation inte HSEC Bank ple’s and HSBC UK Bank pla's compliancs with depositor protection
arangemants under the Financial Services Compensation Schemein the UK The PRA mposed 8 fne of £57m on these entities, the magpority of
which was borns by HSBC Bank plc, was fully providad for at 31 Decemiber 2023, and has sinca bean paid.

On 1 Febyuary 2024, HSBC Bank plcinvested £1 1bn 10 scquire HSBC Privata Bank (Sumsa) SA which is owmed by HSBC Privata Banking
Holdings {Suisse] SA, a subsidiary of HS8C Overseas Holdngs (UK) Lirmited as on 31 Decarmber 2023

On'6 February 2024, HSBC Eurcpe BV, 8 direct subsidiary of HSBC Bank ple, signed an agreament 1o sall HSBC Bank Armenia CJSC, its
wholby-owned subsidiery, to Ardshinbank CISC subject to reguistony spxwovals. The transsction is expacied (o complete within the next 12
montis

in its assessment of events after the balance sheet date, the group has considered and conciuded that there are ne events reguinng adjustment
or disclosuras in the finencal siatameants
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Motes on the Financial Statements

38 HSBC Bank plc's subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates

In accordance wath section 408 of the Comparses Act 2006 a3 ligt of HSEC Bank plic subsidianes, (oint venturas and gssociates, thair regisierad
offica address and the effectve parcantage of egquity cwnesd at 31 Dacernber 2023 15 disciosed bolow

Unless othenanse stated, the share capital comprges ordinary of common shares which sre held by HSBC Bank plc o its subsidanes. The
owmership parcantage is provided fer each undertaking. The underskings below are consohdated by HSBC Bank ple unlass otherwme mdicated

HEEC Bank plc's registerad offica address is:

HSBC Bank pic
8 Canada Square
London E14 5HO
Subsidiaries
The undertalangs below are consolidated by the group
% of shore dass % of share class
Field by Trld by
immedi ste parent immuediate parent
compiTy company
{or by HSBC Bank [oF by HSBC Bank
ple where this ple whaere this
Subsidiaries varias] [ Subsidiaries varies| ——
Al Mormngas (K One Lmited 100,00 Lz HSBC Cayrran Senvices Limited 100,00 EL
Al Momneas (U Twe Lirmited 10000 i35 HEBL City Funding Holdings {in Liquidation) 10E.G0 L
Assetfinance Decambar (H) Lirnded 100.00 5 HSEL Dlient Heldngs Nominea (U1 Lirded  100.00 z5
Azsetfinance December (P Limied 10000 im HSEC Qient Normnee Lersey Linied 10500 i1
Assetfinance December (R Limited 160,00 ar HEBRE Continental Eunope 49,90 1 %8
Assetfinance Juna (A Limated 15000 L HSBC Coporate Trusted Company (UK 10000 Loy
Azsetlinance Lirnited [in Legudaton) 100,00 [ Lirnited
Azsgtdinance March Bl Lintad 100.00 # HEBC Qustedy Services (Guernsey) Limited 100.00 o
Assetfinance March [F] Lirmited 100,00 a HEBL ma Enlr rancal 100.00 A
Azzetfingnce Septembar (F] Limited 100,00 B HSBC Eguity (K] Limited V000 L8
Banco Mo [Gupiisay) Larited 10000 w HSBC Euraps BV, 100,00 52
Banco Homenees 2 (Guemsey) Limited 100,00 o HEBE Factonng (France) WHOo  [Bae s
Banco Morminaes Limined 100.00 1 HEBC Global Asset Managament [Bermudal 10000 L
Beau Soled Limited Partnership nia ar Limited
BentaliGreenDak Ching Real Estate fifa ot HSBC Global Asset Managemnt 0000 @0k LM
Irvestmants, LP. O techla nd) GmbH
Canada Crascent Nommasgs (R Limded 100,00 e HEBC Global Asset Managerment Francel WE00 [Bany o
Canada Waier Nerminges (UK} Lirrded (in 100,60 HEBC Glebal Asset Maragorant Mvialta Wo00 (ool @
Liguidation] zn Lirmitad
CCF & Parners Asset Mansgement Limitad 10000 (oo & HSBC Global Custody Mominee (UK Limied V0000 FE
CCF Heiding {Libeeh 5.4.L. {In Liguidatienl 74.99 H HBBC_GIpbaI Custody Propoetany Nomings 10000 Lo
Charterhouse Adrmnistrators [ DT Limited 0000 (@99 @ K Limited
Charterhouse Managemant Sanices Linited WOHG (PO HSBL Infrastruciure Limsted {in Liguidation} 100.00 [
Charterhouse Pensions Limited 100.00 28 HEBL Instiutional Trust Services [Barmudal V0000 te
oL nie - hmmn Services Heldings Limited 100,00 )
Corsair M F e 1 - arm s oy :
m_pr et s aptiet Farkom " HSBE Imastrent Bank Holdngs Limited 100,00 5
Dempar 1 0000 (98 1t HSBC Issuer Sotvcs Common Dapostary 100,00 T8
Eten Corporale Senvioss Limited 100,00 0 Fiorions LIS Uit
HSBEC lssuer Semices Depositary Nomings 10000 e
Flandres Contertgux 5.8, 10000 (P00 a1 0UKF Limited tin Liguidationd
Foncitra Ebysées 10000 a0y 21r0 TBAC Lte 101 Lmited T T
ﬁrLi:nn intermatienal Lirited :ggﬁ T :‘; HEAE Lile Assumncs (Mia] Limited 0000 (06 2
HEEC LU Memmees Limited 10000 e
Hmm@]mmman.ud 100,00 f" WERL o Hame 1 R 100.00 e
HS5EC Assa1Finance (LUK Limited 15000 237 :
HEBC Asse!Finance M.O.G, Hoidngs 0KF 100,00 T EEEC RS Easi iy Pariniiip L2 o
Limitad S " HEBC Operational Senvices GmbH 10000 [0 o
HEEC Assimnses Ve (Franca) 10060 D000 30r _H;!l_ﬂ»tmlsm Nonos fk) Lited 10000 inat
“HSEC Bank (General Pariner) Limvted 100.00 2 H36( 16 Corpote Seees ] Linied 2] 2
HEEC E'ﬁr"{'ﬁﬁmmuaww Company i T HEBEC Pension Trust (reland] DAC 100.00 o
HBEC Bank Armenia CISC 100.00 = SEEh DT Sivuiug L sied 100,00 2
HSBE Preferential LP (U 100,00 28
HSEC Bank Bermuda Limited 10000 M HERC Bark A 0000 YT
HSBE Bank Capital Funding (Stering 1} LP i ars m“"’““g r&“"”r;"mgj ﬁ o 2
HSEC Bank Capital Funding (Sterkng 2) LP' nia are ¥ Vit Bnicing Novmined 3 Bamay Lot
HSEC Bank Maitta plc Fo63 a Ty
HSEC Prvate E Investrmants (KD 10000 ax
HSBC Cayrman Limited 100.00 ) Urited S
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% of share class Joint ventures
]m.dmh:“m Tha undortakings balow ana jeint vostures and aquity acoountad.
company
for by HSBC Bank e
(5] L]
Subsidiarles varies) o ""‘;:;"" parent
HE8C Private Markets Managemant SARL nia bk {oor by M.m
HEBC Preparty Funds (Holding) Limited 100,00 ) ple where this
HEEC Real Eslate Leasing (Franced 10000 (g & Joint Ventures varies] o
HSEC REM Francod 100.00  (Base 14 HCM Holdinge Limited {in Liguidation! 5099 s
_H58C Securlies (Sounh Afncad (Fiyl Limied 0000 M WK HoidCo Limited 50.37 IR
H3BC mﬁmwm 106000 " PMSGNH Blarrrada Limitad B0.00 -
HEBE Securtivs Services iBuernsey) Limded 100,00 d The London Sthver Market Frong Limited na 25z
HE8C Secunlies Services lrslard) DAC 0000 a
HEELC Secuniies Seraces {Luscernbourng) 5.4 16060 [ .
HE8C Secunies Seraces Holdngs (ratand) 10000 e Assoclates
DAC The undertakings below are associatos and equity aceoumad
HEEC Senvice Company Germary GmibH 10000 [0 e
HEEC Servces Franca) 0000 Dot xre % of share class
HEBC 5FH [Francel Wo00  [@ael nv held by
HERL 57T (0.1} Limited 100.00 1 immediste parert
HEEC Speaaitst Investments Limited 160.00 ) mlm i
HEAC Transaction Senices GmbH G000 (oamen e t“;‘?wh“ g
HEGC Trinkous & el Bikamyonad 10000 [pagsSr ® - virim)
HEAC Trinkaus & Burdhardt Gesslschatt fur 16000 (o BGF Group ple 4.8 i
Hankbetaiigungen miH - Buad Fnaneial Limaed 484 L7
HSEC Trinkaus & Burdhard GmbH 000 (B0 tem Ui LA B L
HEEC Trinkauws Farmily Offics GmbH 0000 (9999 4 Dovido Financial Sendces Limited 2.70 Lo
"HEEC Trinkaus Feal Estate GmoH G000 (mase 4 Episods S lnc, 5.59 L.,
HEAC Trustes E.I.FLﬂ'ri‘I.ﬂd @ 38 EL‘I'GI Sacured Moles lssmer 16,87 43
HSEC Trusige (Guemsay) Limited 100,00 X LhLLC nfa o 1,48
HEIL Invesiments Limited 100.00 5 _h'-:n'ﬂm_ _PS_M_S_W!’.___ I Clearing Limited 3:33 Lae
INKA Imternationale Kapitalanlagegesellschaft  100.00 (99,99 o) L%
mbH ! 2 Cuaneca Lirmted 236 ”
_James Caped (Mominges) Limited 10000 FXT) Sendces Epargne Entregrise 14.18 7]
Jarrips Capel (Tatwan) Nominaes Limited 100.00 Xt Thrisdreedie Soltware Heldings Leruiad 7.10 e
Ki_",EE‘I' \Mmann Limited 10000 [0 9} T Trade Information Metwork Limded 12.78 LY -
Widcorp Limited 10000 247 Trinkaus Europa Immobilien-Fonds Mr. 7 nfa L
Prudential Chent HSEC GIS Normines (U1 160.00 Y Fiah it hadicraanal Ko
Limited Wi Trade Inncvation Designated Actaaty 288 L
RLLKREF Nominees 1K One Lirmited 100.00 T Company (In Liquidation)
RLLEREF Wominges (UK} Two Limited 10000 L2
S.4.F.C - UHipde Recousermnant 99.99 &t iiiian
g:: gz:ltunughw :ﬁﬁ [ _: : F:“ Wihene an entity is govemned by voting rights, HSBC consolidates
SC1 HEBC Asurancgs Imie 10000 Ease ot wm.rrirhcidgs = directfy or indirectiy = the necessary voling nights to
= - T TR mﬂmakmnsbymrmmngm. fna'i‘nﬁ:?rna:sa-s. the
gssassment of control i mare complex and requires judgermsant of
SFSS Nomineas (Pry) Limiled 16000 bl other factors, inciuding hawing exposure o vansbilty of refumns,
SHCLes Cliviers O"Aribes £0.00 (59901 a7 powwer fo direct refevant acthities, and whethar power i hald 52 an
SHCEMS-2008 A G000  [0009 »re agert ar principal HSEC's consalidasion policy iz described in Note
SHCEMEZ007 A 100.00__ [pass 2w 1 2ia)
SHCBMATION B 10000 (50.9% *'a T Management has determined that these undeviakings ane excluded
Soa b Frangsise 1 Suissa 1000 (99.99) 2 fmmgwmmm in the group accounts 25 these fm‘hs da nat
Somers Dublin DAC 1000 Mawh mest the dafinition of subsidiarias in accordance with IFES
Somers Mominges (Far East) Limited 160,00 t Accounting Standands. HSBC S consolidation palicy is described in
Scpingest 0000 [masm e INote 1 23]
South Yorkshire Light Rall Limited 10000 = 2 Directly held by HSBC Bank pic
Swean Mational Limnited (in Ligusdation) 10000 [ cpa)
The Venture Catatysts Limited (in Liguidaber] ___100.00 Y ?m"f Gy f swies
Trinkaus Eurcpa Irmmobiien-Fonds Nr.3 0000 (oo on
Ohgek Utracht Vorwilurgs-GrbH 4 GmbH Anteil
Trinkius immobiban-Fonds. 10000 Do 4 5 Farts
Gescha eftefushnngs-GrnbH 6  Bussan Limited Lisbiity Company Shares
Trinkaus Immabiion-Fonds Verwatungs WO00 [0S 4 Y Preferance Shares
Trinkaus Private Equay Mana Gtk 16000 [ Registered offices
Jrinkaus Private Equity Verwatiungs GmiH 10000 (99908 4 2r & gl Tenso Financial Advisory Limited, The Colmore Bullding. 200
Valeurs Mebdibres Elvsdes 16000 oS a2n Colmare Circus, Cueensway, Birmingham, Lhnited Kingdom, B4
Winodis Lirnied 16000 L 84T

5 Donegel Squrve Souh, Mortherr fnslard, Belfast, United

Kingdom, 811 64F
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Registered offices

1

Amold House, 5t Julans Avenue, 5t Pater Porl, Guemnsey, GY1
IF

i

27 Front Streat, Harbounwew Centre, Greund Floor, Hamilion,
Pamivoke Bernudz HW 11

HEBC Main Bwlding, T Queen's Boad Ceniral Hong Kong

Onik House Hirged Streel, 5t Peter Port, Guamsoy:, GY1 2MF

Soliders - Aue Saed Zaghioul immeuble - 170 Marfag, PO Box 17
5475 Mavr Michae! Beyrouth, Lebanon, 11042040

oo Wakevs Corporate Senvces Limited, Walker House, 87 Mary
Streat, George Town, Grend Capman, Caymnan kslnds, KY1-2005

1é

28 avernire Kiéber, Pans, Frarce, 75116

i

Immauble Corwr Défense 110 esplanade du Géndeal de Gaulle,
Courbewoie, France, 32400

18

HSBC Housze Esplanade, 51 Helier, Jersey, JE4 BUE

e

2 Pmlatskaya Square Buiding 2 Mescow, Aussa, 115054

9 Arsa 42 Paronyan Stresr, Yevevan ArmemBd, S

21

116 Archixshop Stree!, Valetia, Mala

22

PO Box 1108 Strathvals House, Ground Floar, 80 Novth Church
Sweer, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman lsbnds, KY1-1102

HSELC House Esplanade, 5t Helier, Jersey, JE THS

Hanzaallew 3. Disseldord, Germany, 40543

80 Ml Streer, Cormi, Manta, A 3107

PO Box 303, Ugland House, Grand Cayman, Cayman fslands,
KY1-1104

Linit 4(H, Level 4, Gate Precinct Buiging 2, Dubai Intermational
Finandal Centre, P. 0 Box 508553, Dubai United Arab Emiates

HSBC House Esplanade, 51 Helier, Jarsey, JET 16T

T Grand Cansl Sguve, Grand Canal Harboor, Oublin 2, Ireland, DI2
R0

ith Floor, HSBE Cantre 18, Crberaly, Ebane, Maurtius, 72200

18 Bowlervard ge Kockelscheuer, Luxembowg Luxembourg, 1821

& rue Hererhalf, Sanningenberg, Luxemnbourg, L-1736

10 Earlsfort Tevacs, Dubiin lnsfand, D2 T280

1 Mutual Placs, 107 Bivonia Road, Sandion, Gautang, South Africa
2196

16 Bowlevand d'Avanches, Lexemboung, L-1160

3 Harsaalge, Disselood, Nordihein Westislan, Germany, 40543

25 Ballards Lare, London, Unifed Kingdom N3 TXW

&t MUFG Fund Senvces (Bermods) Dmded Cadar Houze, Jih
Floor Narth, 4T Cedar Avenue, Hamiron, Bermuc, HiW12

27 Old Gloucestar Sivesr, London, Urdied Kingdam, WETN 34X

13-15 York Buidings, Landon, United Kagdom, WEIN gl

167 183 Great Fortland Street, 5t Floor, London, United Kingdorm,
WIW 55F

1 Harbourfront Averue, #1407 Keppel Bay Tower, Singapore,
0aEE37

Office 7, 3527 Ludgate M, London, United Kingdom, ECAM 70

257 Lirtle Falls Drive, New Castle, Wilmington, United Stares of
America. 19808

45

2 gvanue da ['Opera, Fav's, Frange, 75001

48

100 Torem Souave Place, Suite 201, Jecsay Cily, Maw Jovzay,
Lirted States of America, 07310

47

7ih Flogr, 62 Threadmeadle Streel, London, Unfied Kinadorn, ECZR
aHF

Eagle House, 163 City Road, London, Lirited Kingdom, ECTV 1NA

Hif Howse, 1 Litle Newr Street. London, United Kingdorn, EC44
amm

22 rue du Charmp de Tie, Mantes, France, 44300

2 Flocr, Beges Houss, 45 King Wil Sieel, Londen, Urited
Kirgchorn, EC4R 24N

2 More London Riverside, Landon, Linited Kingdom, SET 240

& Carada Squane, Londan, United Kingdomn, £14 5HQ
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Independent auditors report to the members of HSBC Bank plc

Report on the audit of the financia statements

Opinion

In our opinion, HSBC Bank plc’s group financial statements and company financial statements (the 'financial statements):

- give atrueand fair view of the state of the group’s and of the company’s affairs as at 31 December 2023 and of the group’s profit and
the group’s and company’s cash flows for the year then ended;

- have been properly prepared in accordance with UK -adopted international accounting standards as applied in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act 2006; and

- have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.
We have audited the financial statements, included within the Annual Report and Accounts 2023 (the ‘Annual Report'), which comprise the:
- consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2023;
- consolidated income statement and consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;
- consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;
- consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended;
- HSBC Bank plc balance sheet as at 31 December 2023;
- HSBC Bank plc statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;
- HSBC Bank plc statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

- noteson the financial statements, comprising material accounting policies and other explanatory information.
Certain notes to the financial statements have been presented elsewhere in the Annual Report, rather than in the notes to the financial statements. These
are cross-referenced from the financial statements and are identified as‘ (Audited)’. The relevant disclosures are included in the Risk review section on

pages 22 to 86.

Our opinion is consistent with our reporting to the Audit Committee.

Separate opinion in relation to international financial reporting standards adopted pursuant to Regulation (EC) No 1606/2002 as
it appliesin the European Union

Asexplained in note 1.1(a) to the financial statements, the group and company, in addition to applying UK-adopted international accounting standards,

have also applied international financial reporting standards adopted pursuant to Regulation (EC) No 1606/2002 as it applies in the European Union.

In our opinion, the group and company financia statements have been properly prepared in accordance with international financial reporting standards

adopted pursuant to Regulation (EC) No 1606/2002 as it appliesin the European Union.
Separate opinion in relation to IFRSs asissued by the IASB

Asexplained in note 1.1(a) to the financial statements, the group and company, in addition to applying UK-adopted international accounting standards,
have also applied international financial reporting standards ('IFRSS) asissued by the International Accounting Standards Board ('|ASB") ('IFRS

Accounting Standards)).

In our opinion, the group and company financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) ('1SAs (UK)"), International Standards on Auditing issued by the
International Auditing and Assurance Standards Board ('l SAS) and applicable law. Our responsibilities under |SAs (UK) and | SAs are further

described in the Auditors responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.
Independence

We remained independent of the group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statementsin the UK,

which includes the FRC's Ethical Standard, as applicable to listed public interest entities, and the International Code of Ethics for Professional
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Accountants (including International |ndependence Standards) issued by the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA Code), and

we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, we declare that non-audit services prohibited by either the FRC's Ethical Standard or Article 5(1) of
Regulation (EU) No 537/2014 were not provided.

Other than those disclosed in note 6, we have provided no non-audit services to the company or its controlled undertakings in the period under audit.
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Our audit approach
Overview
Audit scope
- We performed audits of the complete financial information of two Components, namely the UK non-ring-fenced bank (UK NRFB') and HSBC

Continental Europe (HBCE'). For five further Components, specific audit procedures were performed over selected significant account

balances and financial statement note disclosures.

Key audit matter

- Expected credit losses - Impairment of |oans and advances to customers (group and company)

Materiality
- Overal group materiality: £231 million (2022: £230 million) based on 1% of Tier 1 capital.
- Overal company materiality: £129 million (2022: £133 million) based on 1% of Tier 1 capital.

- Performance materiality: £174 million (2022: £172 million) (group) and £97 million (2022: £99 million) (company).
The scope of our audit

As part of designing our audit, we determined materiality and assessed the risks of material misstatement in the financial statements.
Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in the auditors professional judgement, were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of
the current period and include the most significant assessed risks of material misstatement (whether or not due to fraud) identified by the auditors,
including those which had the greatest effect on: the overall audit strategy; the allocation of resourcesin the audit; and directing the efforts of the
engagement team. These matters, and any comments we make on the results of our procedures thereon, were addressed in the context of our audit of

the financial statements as awhole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
Thisisnot acomplete list of al risksidentified by our audit.

Held for sale accounting (group), recognition of deferred tax assets (group) and impairment of investment in subsidiaries (company), which were key
audit matters last year, are no longer included. The judgement in relation to held for sale accounting (group) has reduced following the completion of
the disposal of the HBCE retail banking business on 1 January 2024. The judgement associated with the recognition of deferred tax assets has also

reduced as the forecast cash flows of HBCE have improved and thereis less uncertainty on the underlying assumptions.

The risk of impairment of investment in subsidiaries (company) has reduced due to a significantly improved Value in Use assessment resulting in a

lower risk of material misstatement.

Expected credit losses - Impairment of loans and advances to customers (group and company)

Nature of the key audit matter

Determining expected credit losses ('ECL') involves management judgement and is subject to a high degree of estimation uncertainty.
Management makes various assumptions when estimating ECL . The significant assumptions that we focused on in our audit included those with
greater levels of management judgement and for which variations had the most significant impact on ECL. These included assumptions made in
determining forward looking economic scenarios and their probability weightings (specifically the central and downside scenarios given these
have the most material impact on ECL) and estimating expected cash flows and collateral valuations to assess the ECL of credit impaired
wholesale exposures.

The level of estimation uncertainty and judgement has remained high during 2023 as aresult of the uncertain macroeconomic and geopolitical
environment, high levels of inflation and therising global interest rate environment.

Thisleads to uncertainty around judgements made in determining the severity and probability weighting of macroeconomic variable forecasts
across the different economic scenarios used in ECL models, and in the estimation of expected cash flows and collateral valuations on credit
impaired stage 3 exposures.

Matters discussed with the Audit Committee
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We held discussions with the Audit Committee covering governance and controls over ECL. We discussed a number of areas including:

- theseverity of forward looking economic scenarios, and their related probability weightings;
- thevaluation of credit impaired exposures, with focus on assumptions made in the recoverability of significant wholesale exposures; and

- thedisclosures madein relation to ECL.
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How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

We assessed the design and effectiveness of governance and controls over the estimation of ECL. We observed management’s review and
challenge in governance forums for (1) the determination of forward looking economic scenarios and their probability weightings and (2) the
assessment of ECL for Wholesale portfolios, including the assessment of ECL calculated on high value credit impaired stage 3 exposures.

We also tested controls over:

theinput of critical datainto source systems and the flow and transformation of critical data elements from source systems to impairment

models and management judgemental adjustments;

- thecalculation and approval of management’s judgemental adjustments to modelled outcomes,

theidentification of credit impairment triggers; and

- thecalculation and approval of significant individual impairments relating to high value wholesale credit impaired exposures.

We involved our economic experts in assessing the significant assumptions made in determining the severity and probability weighting of
forward looking economic scenarios, with particular focus on the downside and consensus central scenarios. These assessments considered the
sensitivity of ECL to variations in the severity and probability weighting of macroeconomic variables for different economic scenarios.

We involved our modelling specialistsin assessing the appropriateness of the significant assumptions and methodol ogies used for models and
independently reperformed the calculations for a sample of those models. We further considered whether the judgements made in selecting the
significant assumptions would give rise to indicators of possible management bias.

We tested a sample of Credit Risk Ratings (' CRRs) applied to wholesale exposures and for certain credit impaired wholesal e exposures we
tested calculations made in estimating expected cash flows and challenged assumptions used by management. Where necessary, we involved our
valuation specialists to assist in testing the valuation of collateral for a sample of wholesale credit impaired exposures.

In addition, we performed substantive testing over:

- the compliance of ECL methodologies and assumptions with the requirements of IFRS 9;
- theappropriateness and application of the quantitative and qualitative criteria used to assess significant increasesin credit risk; and

- asample of critical dataelements used in the year end ECL calculation.
We evauated and tested the Credit Risk disclosures made in the financial statements.

Relevant references in the Annual Report and A ccounts 2023

Credit risk page 30 - 68

Audit Committee Report, page 90

Note 1.2(d) Financial instruments measured at amortised cost, page 122.

Note 1.2(i) Impairment of amortised cost and FVOCI financial assets, page 123.

How we tailored the audit scope

We tailored the scope of our audit to ensure that we performed enough work to be able to give an opinion on the financial statements as awhole, taking

into account the structure of the group and the company, the accounting processes and controls, and the industry in which they operate.

The risks that HSBC Bank plc faces are diverse, with the interdependencies between them being numerous and complex. In performing our risk
assessment we engaged with a number of stakeholders to ensure we appropriately understood and considered these risks and their interrelationships.
This included stakeholders within HSBC and our own experts within PwC. This engagement covered externa factors across the geopolitical,
macroeconomic, regulatory and accounting landscape, the impact of climate change risk, as well as the internal environment at HSBC, driven by

strategy and transformation.

We evaluated and challenged management's assessment of the impact of climate change risk including their conclusion that there is no material impact
on the financial statements. In making this evaluation we considered management's use of stress testing and scenario anaysis to arrive at the
conclusion that there is no material impact on the financial statements. We considered management's assessment on the areas in the financial

statements most likely to be impacted by climate risk, including:

- theimpact on ECL on loans and advances to customers, for both physical and transition risk;

- theforecast cash flows from management’s five year business plan and long term growth rates used in estimating recoverable amounts as part

of impairment assessments of investments in subsidiaries;
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- theimpact of climate related terms on the solely payments of principal and interest test for classification and measurement of loans and

advances to customers; and

- climaterisks relating to contingent liabilities as HSBC faces increased reputational, legal and regulatory risk as it progresses towards its

climate ambition.

HSBC Bank plc’s progress on their group-wide ESG targets is not included within the scope of this audit.
Scoping

HSBC Bank plc operates as one integrated business with two main hubs in London and Paris. The London hub consists of the UK NRFB and the Paris

hub comprises HBCE, its EU branches and its subsidiaries in Malta and Luxembourg.

Through our risk assessment, we tailored the scope of our audit to ensure that we performed enough work to be able to give an opinion on the financial
statements as a whole, taking into account the structure of the group and the company, the accounting processes and controls, and the industry in which
they operate. The risks of material misstatement can be reduced to an acceptable level by testing the most financially significant entities within the
group and those that drive particular significant risks identified as part of our risk assessment (collectively ‘ Components’). This ensures that sufficient
coverage has been obtained for each financial statement line item (‘FSLI"). We continually assessed risks and changed the scope of our audit where

necessary.

In establishing the overall approach to the group and company audit, we scoped using the balances relevant to each Component and determined the
type of work that needed to be performed over the Components by us, as the group engagement team, or auditors within PwC UK and from other PwC

network firms operating under our instruction (‘ Component auditors ).

As aresult of our scoping for the group we determined that audits of the complete financial information of the UK NRFB and HBCE were necessary,
owing to their financial significance. We instructed Component auditors, PwC UK and PwC France to perform the audits of these Components. We
then considered the significance of other Components in relation to primary statement account balances and note disclosures. In doing this we aso
considered the presence of any significant audit risks and other qualitative factors (including history of misstatements through fraud or error). For five
Components, specific audit procedures were performed over selected significant account balances. For the remainder, the risk of material misstatement

was mitigated through group audit procedures including testing of entity level controls and group and company level analytical review procedures.

In June 2023, we held a meeting in London with the partners and senior staff from the group audit team and the PwC teams who undertake audits of the
financially significant Components. The meeting focused primarily on assessing our approach to auditing the group’s businesses, changes at HSBC

Bank plc and in our PwC teams, and how we continue to innovate and improve the quality of the audit. We also discussed our significant audit risks.

We were in active dialogue throughout the year with the partners and teams responsible for the UK NFRB and HBCE audits, including consideration
of how they planned and performed their work. Senior members of our team undertook at least one in-person site visit prior to the year end where a full
scope audit was requested. Our interactions with Component auditors included regular communication throughout the audit, including the issuance of
instructions, areview of working papers relating to the key audit matters, in-person site visits to inspect their working papers throughout the different
phases of the audit and formal clearance meetings. This enabled us to effectively oversee and monitor the quality of the audit carried out by the

Component auditors. The group audit engagement partner was also the partner on the audit of the UK NRFB significant Component.

Certain balances were audited by the PwC HSBC Holdings plc Group engagement team where they related to Group level accounts. HSBC has entity
level controls that have a pervasive influence across the Group, as well as other global and regional governance and controls over aspects of financial
reporting, such as those operated by the Global Risk function for expected credit losses. A significant amount of IT and operational processes and
controls relevant to financial reporting are undertaken in operations centres run by Digital Business Services (‘DBS). Whilst these operations centres
are not separate Components, the IT and operational processes and controls are relevant to the financial information of HSBC Bank plc. Financial
reporting processes and controls are also performed centrally in HSBC Bank plc’s finance operations centres (‘ Finance Operations), including the
impairment assessment of investment in subsidiaries and intangible assets, the consolidation of HSBC Bank plc's results, the preparation of financial

statements, and certain management oversight controls relevant to financial reporting.

HSBC Holdings plc Group-wide processes or processes in DBS and Finance Operations are subject to specified audit procedures or an audit over
specific FSLIs. These procedures primarily relate to testing of IT genera controls, forward looking economic scenarios for ECL, operating expenses,
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intangible assets, valuation of financial instruments, intercompany eliminations, reconciliations, consolidation and payroll. For these areas, we either

performed audit work ourselves, or directed and provided oversight of the audit work performed by other PwC teams. This audit work, together with
analytical review procedures and assessing the outcome of local external audits, also mitigated the risk of material misstatement for balances in entities

that were not financially significant components.

Materiality

The scope of our audit was influenced by our application of materiality. We set certain quantitative thresholds for materiality. These, together with
qualitative considerations, helped us to determine the scope of our audit and the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures on the individual

financial statement line items and disclosures and in evaluating the effect of misstatements, both individually and in aggregate on the financial

statements as awhole.

Based on our professional judgement, we determined materiality for the financial statements as awhole as follows:

Financial statements - group Financial statements- company
Overall materiaity £231 million (2022: £230 million). £129 million (2022: £133 million).
How we determined it 1% of Tier 1 capital 1% of Tier 1 capital

Rationale for benchmark applied Tier 1 capital isused as abenchmark asit is considered| Tier 1 capital is used as a benchmark as it is|
to be akey driver of HSBC Bank plc's decision making|considered to be a key driver of HSBC Bank plc's
process and has been a primary focus for regulators. decision making process and has been a primary focus
for regulators.

Tier 1 capital was also used as the benchmark in the prior year. The basis for determining materiality was re-evaluated and we considered other
benchmarks, such as profit before tax. Tier 1 capital is acommon benchmark for wholly owned banking subsidiaries, because of the focus on financial
stability. Tier 1 capital was determined to be the most appropriate benchmark given the importance of this metric to the HSBC Bank plc decision

making process and to principal users of the financial statements, including the ultimate holding company HSBC Holdings plc.

For each Component in the scope of our group audit, we allocated a materiality that was less than our overall group materiality. The range of
materiality allocated across Components was £6 million to £117 million. Certain Components were audited to a local statutory audit materiality that

was also less than our overall group materiality.

We use performance materiality to reduce to an appropriately low level the probability that the aggregate of uncorrected and undetected misstatements
exceeds overall materiality. Specifically, we use performance materiality in determining the scope of our audit and the nature and extent of our testing
of account balances, classes of transactions and disclosures, for example in determining sample sizes. Our performance materiality was 75% (2022:
75%) of overall materiality, amounting to £174 million (2022: £172 million) for the group financial statements and £97 million (2022: £99 million) for

the company financial statements.

In determining the performance materiality, we considered a number of factors - the history of misstatements, risk assessment and aggregation risk and

the effectiveness of controls - and concluded that an amount at the upper end of our normal range was appropriate.

We agreed with the Audit Committee that we would report to them misstatements identified during our audit above £12 million (group audit) (2022:
£11 million) and £6 million (company audit) (2022: £6 million) as well as misstatements below those amounts that, in our view, warranted reporting

for qualitative reasons.
Conclusions relating to going concern

Our evaluation of the directors assessment of the group's and the company’s ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting

included:

- Performing arisk assessment to identify factors that could impact the going concern basis of accounting, including both internal risks (i.e.,

strategy execution) and external risks (i.e., macroeconomic conditions);

- Understanding and evaluating the group and company’s financial forecasts and stress testing of liquidity and regulatory capital, including the

severity of the stress scenarios that were used;
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- Inspecting credit rating agency ratings and actions; and

- Reading and evaluating the adequacy of the disclosures made in the financial statementsin relation to going concern.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that, individualy or
collectively, may cast significant doubt on the group's and the company’s ability to continue as a going concern for a period of at least twelve months

from when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

In auditing the financia statements, we have concluded that the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the

financial statementsis appropriate.

However, because not all future events or conditions can be predicted, this conclusion is not a guarantee as to the group's and the company's ability to

continue as a going concern.
Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in the relevant sections of this report.

Reporting on other information

The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our auditors report thereon. The
directors are responsible for the other information. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, accordingly, we

do not express an audit opinion or, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in this report, any form of assurance thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materialy
misstated. If we identify an apparent material inconsistency or material misstatement, we are required to perform procedures to conclude whether there
isamaterial misstatement of the financial statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report based on these

responsibilities.

With respect to the Strategic report and Report of the Directors, we also considered whether the disclosures required by the UK Companies Act 2006
have been included.

Based on our work undertaken in the course of the audit, the Companies Act 2006 requires us also to report certain opinions and matters as described

below.
Strategic Report and Report of the Directors

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, the information given in the Strategic report and Report of the Directors for the

year ended 31 December 2023 is consistent with the financial statements and has been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.

In light of the knowledge and understanding of the group and company and their environment obtained in the course of the audit, we did not identify

any material misstatements in the Strategic report and Report of the Directors.

Responsibilities for the financial statements and the audit
Responsibilities of the directors for thefinancial statements

As explained more fully in the Statement of directors' responsibilities in respect of the financial statements, the directors are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements in accordance with the applicable framework and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view. The
directors are also responsible for such internal control asthey determineis necessary to enable the preparation of financia statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for ng the group’s and the company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate

the group or the company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Auditors responsibilities for the audit of the financia statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assuranceis ahigh level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs (UK) and 1SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of

users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design procedures in line with our responsibilities,
outlined above, to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities, including fraud. The extent to which our procedures are capable of

detecting irregularities, including fraud, is detailed below.

Based on our understanding of the group and industry, we identified that the principal risks of non-compliance with laws and regulations related to
Financial Conduct Authority's (‘FCA") regulations, the Prudential Regulation Authority's (‘PRA") regulations, and equivalent local laws and regulations
applicable to other countries in which the company operates, and we considered the extent to which non-compliance might have a material effect on
the financial statements. We aso considered those laws and regulations that have a direct impact on the financial statements such as the Companies
Act 2006 and relevant tax legidation. We evaluated management's incentives and opportunities for fraudulent manipulation of the financial
statements (including the risk of override of controls), and determined that the principal risks were related to posting inappropriate journal entries to
increase revenue or reduce costs, creation of fictitious transactions to hide losses or to improve financia performance, and management bias in
accounting estimates. The group engagement team shared this risk assessment with the Component auditors so that they could include appropriate audit

procedures in response to such risksin their work. Audit procedures performed by the group engagement team and/or Component auditors included:

- Review of correspondence with and reports to the regulators, including the PRA and FCA;

- Review of reporting to the Audit Committee and Risk Committee in respect of compliance and legal matters;

- Enquiries of management and review of internal audit reportsin so far as they related to the financial statements,
- Obtaining legal confirmations from legal advisors relating to material litigation and compliance matters;

- Assessment of matters reported on the group’s whistleblowing programmes and the results of management’s investigation of such matters;

insofar as they related to the financial statements;

- Challenging assumptions and judgements made by management in their significant accounting estimates, in particular in relation to the

determination of fair value for certain financia instruments, the determination of expected credit losses and recognition of deferred tax assets;
- Obtaining confirmations from third parties to confirm the existence of a sample of balances; and

- ldentifying and testing journal entries meeting specific fraud criteria, including those posted with certain descriptions, posted and approved by

the sameindividual, backdated journals or posted by infrequent and unexpected users.

There are inherent limitations in the audit procedures described above. We are less likely to become aware of instances of non-compliance with laws
and regulations that are not closely related to events and transactions reflected in the financial statements. Also, the risk of not detecting a material
misstatement due to fraud is higher than the risk of not detecting one resulting from error, as fraud may involve deliberate concealment by, for

example, forgery or intentional misrepresentations, or through collusion.

Our audit testing might include testing complete populations of certain transactions and balances, possibly using data auditing techniques. However, it
typically involves selecting alimited number of items for testing, rather than testing complete populations. We will often seek to target particular items
for testing based on their size or risk characteristics. In other cases, we will use audit sampling to enable us to draw a conclusion about the population

from which the sampleis selected.

A further description of our responsihilities for the audit of the financial statements in accordance with ISAs (UK) is located on the FRC's website at:

www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our auditors report.

As part of an audit in accordance with |SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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- ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. Therisk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,

but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the group’s and company’s internal control;

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by

management;

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether amaterial uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the group’s and company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’'s report to the
related disclosuresin the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the group to cease

to continue as a going concern;

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the

consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation; and

- Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the group and
company to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of

the group and company audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit

findings, including any significant deficienciesin internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consegquences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of

such communication.
Use of thisreport

This report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the company’s members as a body in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of
the Companies Act 2006 and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving these opinions, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any

other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

Other required reporting

Companies Act 2006 exception reporting
Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion:
- we have not obtained all the information and explanations we require for our audit; or

- adequate accounting records have not been kept by the company, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received from branches not

visited by us; or
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- certain disclosures of directors remuneration specified by law are not made; or
- the company financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns.

We have no exceptions to report arising from this responsibility.

Appointment

Following the recommendation of the Audit Committee, we were appointed by the directors on 31 March 2015 to audit the financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2015 and subsequent financial periods. The period of total uninterrupted engagement is nine years, covering the years ended

31 December 2015 to 31 December 2023.
Other matter

Asrequired by the Financial Conduct Authority Disclosure Guidance and Transparency Rule 4.1.14R, these financial statements form part of the
ESEF-prepared annual financial report filed on the National Storage Mechanism of the Financial Conduct Authority in accordance with the ESEF
Regulatory Technical Standard (‘ESEF RTS'). Thisauditors report provides no assurance over whether the annua financia report has been prepared

using the single electronic format specified in the ESEF RTS.

Lawrence Wilkinson

(Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
London

20 February 2024
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